

January 31, 2002

Alaska State Legislature State Capitol Juneau, Alaska 99801

Members of the Legislature:

This report on travel and compensation for executive management positions is prepared in accordance with Alaska Statute 37.05.210. The report has been compiled by the Department of Administration, Division of Finance. It includes salaries and other compensation, as well as travel and relocation expenses paid to the following: the governor, lieutenant governor, and their chiefs of staff; the president and vice-president of the University of Alaska and the chancellors of the individual campuses of the university; the commissioners or other executive heads of the principal departments in the executive branch, and the deputy commissioners and division directors in those departments; and the executive heads of public corporations created by law.

The information in this report is also available on the Division of Finance website.

We would like to acknowledge the efforts of each state agency, and thank them for their assistance in preparing the schedules presented in this report.

Sincerely,

Jim Duncan Commissioner

### 2001 Compensation and Travel Report Of Executive Positions

### **Table of Contents**

Schedule of Compensation for Executive Positions	
All Agencies	1
Schedule of Travel for Executive Positions	
Office of the Governor	9
Department of Administration	27
Department of Law	46
Department of Revenue	53
Department of Education and Early Development	63
Department of Health and Social Services	77
Department of Labor and Workforce Development	105
Department of Community and Economic Development	113
Department of Military and Veterans Affair	128
Department of Natural Resources	137
Department of Fish and Game	150
Department of Public Safety	165
Department of Environmental Conservation	174
Department of Corrections	198
Department of Transportation and Public Facilities	204
Alaska Aerospace Development Corporation	224
Alaska Housing Finance Corporation	
Alaska Industrial Development and Export Authority	228
Alaska Mental Health Trust Authority	
Alaska Municipal Bond Bank Authority	
Alaska Permanent Fund Corporation	234
Alaska Railroad Corporation	236
Alaska Science and Technology Foundation	238
Alaska Seafood Marketing Institute	239
Alaska Student Loan Corporation	
University of Alaska	243

This publication was released by the Department of Administration, Division of Finance in accordance with AS 37.05.210. It was published and printed in Juneau, Alaska on recycled paper at a cost of \$13.25 per copy.

The information is also available at http://www.state.ak.us/local/akpages/ADMIN/dof/travel/sched.htm

Calendar Year 2001

Name	Job Class Title	Division	Salary	Housing	Vehicle	Other	Total
		Office of the Governor					
Ayers, James R.	Chief of Staff for Governor		112,527			14,198	126,725
Galvin, Patrick S.	Division Director	Governmental Coordination	79,763				79,763
Katz, John W.	Division Director	State and Federal Relations	112,702			32,726	145,428
Knowles, Tony	Governor		82,396	Yes	Yes		82,396
Kowalski, Janet L.	Division Director	Elections	84,393			4,289	88,682
Lindback, John W.	Chief of Staff for Lt. Governor		15,157			6,997	22,153
McConnell, Annalee	Division Director	Office of Management and Budget	87,488				87,488
Nizich, Michael A.	Division Director	Administrative Services	99,356			-	99,356
Rue, Sally J.	Chief of Staff for Lt. Governor		20,885			802	21,687
Ulmer, Frances A.	Lt. Governor		76,887				76,887
Office of the Gover	nor Total						830,564
		Department of Administration					
Ashman, Steven P.	Division Director	Senior Services	22,323				22,323
Barton, Sharon L.	Division Director	Personnel	90,843				90,843
Bell, Guy B.	Division Director	Retirement and Benefits	90,843				90,843
Brink, Barbara K.	Division Director	Public Defender Agency	96,646				96,646
Burrows, Kay L.	Division Director	Senior Services	33,442			994	34,437
Duncan, James W.	Commissioner		87,606			11,338	98,943
Elgee, Alison M.	Deputy Commissioner		90,657			3,225	93,882
Garnero, Kim J.	Division Director	Finance	76,196			354	76,550
Kohn, James L.	Division Director	Alaska Longevity Programs	87,558				87,558
Marshburn, Mary C.	Division Director	Motor Vehicles	83,183				83,183
McGee, Brant G.	Division Director	Office of Public Advocacy	94,248				94,248
Parce, Christine L.	Division Director	General Services	74,014			6,821	80,835
Spencer, Danial R.	Division Director	Administrative Services	81,959			7,241	89,200
Thompson, John B.	Division Director	Risk Management	90,843				90,843
Walsh, Lawrence M.	Division Director	Information Technology	87,606				87,606
Administration Tot	tal						1,217,935

Calendar Year 2001

Name	Job Class Title	Division	Salary	Housing	Vehicle	Other	Total
	·	Department of Law				·	
Botelho, Bruce M.	Commissioner		87,606			4	87,610
Cooper, Cynthia M.	Deputy Attorney General	Criminal Division	97,051			531	97,582
Daughhetee, Kathryn A.	Division Director	Administrative Services	83,546			605	84,151
Ritchie, Barbara J.	Deputy Attorney General	Civil Division	95,245			6,702	101,947
Law Total							371,288
		Department of Revenue					
Condon, Wilson L.	Commissioner		89,143			(1,537)	87,606
Dickinson, Dan E.	Division Director	Tax Division	80,495			729	81,224
Griffin, Douglas B.	Division Director	Alcohol Beverage Control Board	84,393			3,105	87,498
Jones, Nanci A.	Division Director	Permanent Fund Dividend	83,667				83,667
Maher, Michael E.	Division Director	Administrative Services	73,242			4,973	78,214
Miklos, Barbara J.	Division Director	Child Support Enforcement	88,717			(329)	88,389
Persily, Larry	Deputy Commissioner		80,534			861	81,395
Slotnick, Stephen C.	Deputy Commissioner		89,623				89,623
Revenue Total							677,614
		Department of Education and Early Develo	onmont				
Chase, Yvonne M.	Deputy Commissioner		89,397				89,397
Crane, Karen R.	Division Director	Libraries, Archives, and Museums	94,248			10,057	104,304
Cross, Richard S.	Commissioner		3,617			15,314	18,931
Esposito, Fred W.	Division Director	Alaska Vocational Technical Center	86,088			15,514	86,088
Ford Slack, PJ	Division Director	Teaching and Learning Support	33,467				33,467
Holloway, Shirley	Commissioner		83,989				83,989
Johnson, Bruce F.	Deputy Commissioner		54,068			32,747	86,815
McLain, Edward	Deputy Commissioner		41,998				41,998
Opp, David Michael	Division Director	Alyeska Central School	75,416			923	76,339
Rehfeld, Karen J.	Division Director	Education Support Services	90,843				90,843
Spackman, Hal E.	Division Director	Mt. Edgecume High School	87,606			10,722	98,328
· ·	y Development Total					,	810,497
•						i	-

Calendar Year 2001

Name	Job Class Title	Division	Salary	Housing	Vehicle	Other	Total
	D	epartment of Health and Social Serv	vices			L.	
Brimner, Karl R.	Division Director	Mental Health and Developmental Disabilities	9,664			35,029	44,693
Buhite, George	Division Director	Juvenile Justice	84,526			1,305	85,831
Clarke-Kennedy, Janet	Division Director	Administrative Services	90,843				90,843
Labbe, Robert B.	Division Director	Medical Assistance	84,393				84,393
Lindstrom, Elmer	Deputy Commissioner		7,108				7,108
Livey, Jay A.	Deputy Commissioner/Commissioner		92,848				92,848
Majoros, Walter A.	Division Director	Mental Health and Developmental Disabilities	64,674				64,674
Nakamura, Peter M.	Division Director	Public Health	12,984			27,056	40,040
Nordland, James R.	Division Director	Public Assistance	84,393				84,393
Pearson, Karen E.	Division Director	Public Health	73,305				73,305
Perdue, Karen R.	Commissioner		71,170			37,280	108,451
Tanoury, Theresa M.	Division Director	Family and Youth Services	71,167			13,568	84,735
Turner, Ernest J.	Division Director	Alcoholism and Drug Abuse	71,450			6,632	78,082
Webb, Russell E.	Deputy Commissioner		90,657			19,540	110,197
Health and Social S	ervices Total						1,049,590
	Depar	tment of Labor and Workforce Deve	lopment				
Flanagan, Edward J.	Commissioner		87,606				87,606
French, Duane	Division Director	Vocational Rehabilitation	84,393			24,996	109,389
Gamez, Rebecca N.	Division Director/Deputy Commissioner	Employment Security	89,594				89,594
Grossi, Paul L.	Division Director	Workers' Compensation	87,036			261	87,297
Henderson, Remond	Division Director	Administrative Services	97,616			461	98,077
Hull, Ronald E.	Division Director	Employment Security	55,543			10,589	66,132
Mastriano, Richard A.	Division Director	Labor Standards and Safety	75,723				75,723
Perkins, Dwight L.	Deputy Commissioner		12,671			7,652	20,323
Labor and Workfor	ce Development Total						634,139

Calendar Year 2001

Name	Job Class Title	Division	Salary	Housing	Vehicle	Other	Total
	Dep	partment of Community and Economic Deve	lopment				
Bush, Jeffrey W.	Deputy Commissioner		90,657				90,657
Elder, Franklin T.	Division Director	Banking, Securities and Corporations	76,904			4,772	81,676
Joseph, Bernice M.	Deputy Commissioner		64,763			4,683	69,446
Lawson, Thomas W.	Division Director	Administrative Services	84,393				84,393
Lohr, Robert A.	Division Director	Insurance	81,467				81,467
Poland, Patrick K.	Division Director	Community and Business Development	84,393			3,217	87,609
Reardon, Catherine	Division Director	Occupational Licensing	84,393				84,393
Sedwick, Deborah B.	Commissioner		87,606				87,606
Winegar, Gregory R.	Division Director	Investments	77,253				77,253
Wolf, Gregory G.	Division Director	International Trade and Marketing Development	82,697			4,426	87,122
Community and Ec	onomic Development Total		1				831,620
		Department of Military and Veterans Affa	irs				
Cannelos, George J.	Division Director	Air National Guard	32,660			6,352	39,012
Carroll, Carol B.	Division Director	Administrative Services	84,393				84,393
Chase, James H.	Deputy Commissioner		74,285				74,285
Korenek, Stephen D.	Division Director	Army National Guard	82,597			5,483	88,080
Liebersbach, David E.	Division Director	Emergency Services	74,326			4,610	78,936
Oates, Phillip E.	Commissioner		83,093			4,512	87,606
Stickney, Michele V.	Deputy Commissioner		6,378			870	7,248
Military and Vetera	nns Affairs Total						459,558
		Department of Natural Resources					
Boyd, Kenneth A.	Division Director	Oil and Gas	5,660			26,382	32,042
Jahnke, Jeffrey J.	Division Director	Forestry	78,895			868	79,763
Loeffler, Robert M.	Division Director	Mining, Land and Water	79,808			1,185	80,993
Myers, Mark D.	Division Director	Oil and Gas	98,288			5,394	103,682
Pourchot, Pat	Commissioner		87,606				87,606
Rutherford, Marty K.	Deputy Commissioner		97,582				97,582
Stratton, James F.	Division Director	Parks and Outdoor Recreation	83,215				83,215

Calendar Year 2001

Name	Job Class Title	Division	Salary	Housing	Vehicle	Other	Total
Wells, Robert F.	Division Director	Agriculture	70,844				70,844
Wiltse, Milton A.	Division Director	Geological and Geophysical Surveys	104,578				104,578
Natural Resources	Fotal						740,303
		Department of Fish and Game					
Bosworth, Robert G.	Deputy Commissioner		95,542			4,780	100,322
Brooks, Kevin A.	Division Director	Administrative Services	87,835				87,835
Duffy, Kevin C.	Deputy Commissioner		82,697			6,210	88,907
Hepler, Kelly R.	Division Director	Sport Fish	74,391			7,444	81,835
Mecum, Robert D.	Division Director	Commercial Fisheries	84,151			4,810	88,961
Pete, Mary	Division Director	Subsistence	84,393			3,217	87,609
Regelin, Wayne L.	Division Director	Wildlife Conservation	90,843				90,843
Rue, Francis J.	Commissioner		87,606				87,606
Taylor, Kenton P.	Division Director	Habitat and Restoration	53,848			41,624	95,472
Fish and Game Tota	վ						809,387
		Department of Public Safety					
Bischoff, Kenneth E.	Division Director	Administrative Services	94,248			67,287	161,534
Crawford, Randy	Division Director	Alaska State Troopers	87,558				87,558
Godfrey, Glenn G.	Commissioner		87,606			13,269	100,875
Hard, Joel L.	Division Director	Fish and Wildlife Protection	84,393			9,650	94,043
Powell, Gary L.	Division Director	Fire Prevention	74,287				74,287
Smith, Delbert W.	Deputy Commissioner		90,657				90,657
Public Safety Total							608,953
		Department of Environmental Conserva	ition				
Adair-Simmons, Janice	Division Director	Environmental Health	90,843				90,843
Brown, Michele D.	Commissioner		87,606				87,606
Chapple, Thomas W.	Division Director	Air and Water Quality	84,393				84,393
Conway, Michael A.	Division Director	Statewide Public Service	84,393			6,928	91,321
Dietrick, Larry V.	Division Director	Spill Prevention and Response	77,137				77,137
Easton, Dan	Division Director	Facility Construction and Operation	84,393				84,393

Calendar Year 2001

Name	Job Class Title	Division	Salary	Housing	Vehicle	Other	Total
Frank, Barbara A.	Division Director	Administrative Services	86,253				86,253
Fredriksson, Kurt A.	Deputy Commissioner		90,657				90,657
Environmental Con	servation Total						692,601
		Department of Corrections					
Cooper, Allen J.	Division Director	Institutions	87,558			4,449	92,007
Parker, William K.	Deputy Commissioner		90,657				90,657
Peeples, Dwayne B.	Division Director	Administrative Services	84,393			5,750	90,143
Pugh, Margaret M.	Commissioner		87,606				87,606
Zaugg, Lynda	Division Director	Community Corrections	84,393			4,806	89,199
<b>Corrections Total</b>							449,610
		epartment of Transportation and Public Facil	itios				
Bowers, Paul	Division Director	Statewide Aviation	75,724				75,724
Brigham, Thomas B.	Division Director	Statewide Planning	84,462			2,624	87,086
Brownfield, Boyd J.	Deputy Commissioner		94,057			2,024	94,057
Capacci, George A.	General Manager	Alaska Marine Highway System	74,918				74,918
Hayden, Gary L.	Division Director	Southeast Region Construction, Maintenance	84,393				84,393
Thayden, Gary L.		and Operations	04,575				07,575
Keith, Gordon C.	Division Director	Central Region Construction and Operations	94,602			5,345	99,947
Little, James H., Jr.	Division Director	Northern Region Maintenance and	92,002				92,002
		Operations					
Parkan, Kurt	Deputy Commissioner		94,057				94,057
Perkins, Joseph L.	Commissioner		87,606				87,606
Slagle, Nancy J.	Division Director	Administrative Services	90,843				90,843
Thompson, Aves D.	Division Director	Measurement Standards and Commercial	82,697			10,118	92,815
-		Vehicle Enforcement					
Transportation and	Public Facilities Total						973,445
		Alaska Aerospace Development Corporatio	n				

Calendar Year 2001

Name	Job Class Title	Division	Salary	Housing	Vehicle	Other	Total
Ladner, Hayward P.	Executive Director		109,417		8,870	7,000	125,287
Alaska Aerospace	Development Corporation Total						125,287
		Alaska Housing Finance Corpora					1 42 070
Fauske, Daniel R.	Executive Director		143,870				143,870
Alaska Housing Fi	nance Corporation Total						143,870
	Alaska	Industrial Development and Expo	ort Authority		<u> </u>		
Poe, Robert G., Jr.	Executive Director	· · · ·	112,000			12,789	124,789
	Development and Export Authority Total	l					124,789
		Alaska Mental Health Trust Author	ority				
Jessee, Jeffrey L.	Executive Director		90,835				90,835
Alaska Mental He	alth Trust Authority Total						90,835
		Alaska Municipal Bond Bank Auth					
Mitchell, Deven J.	Executive Director (State Investment Officer)		67,213				67,213
Alaska Municipal	Bond Bank Authority Total						67,213
		Alaska Permanent Fund Corpora					
Storer, Robert D.	Executive Director		142,449			53,848	196,297
Alaska Permanent	Fund Corporation Total						196,297
		Alaska Railroad Corporation					
Gamble, Patrick K.	President and Chief Executive Officer		131,555		4,985	52,472	189,012
Sheffield, Bill	President and Chief Executive Officer		18,042		831	139,531	158,404
Alaska Railroad C	orporation Total						347,415
	Ala	ska Science and Technology Fou	ndation				

Calendar Year 2001

Name	Job Class Title	Division	Salary	Housing	Vehicle	Other	Total
Kenworthy, James N.	Executive Director		117,000		4,800		121,800
Alaska Science and	Technology Foundation Total						121,800
		Alaska Seafood Marketing Institut	e				
Belknap, Barbara J.	Executive Director		93,273				93,273
Alaska Seafood Ma	rketing Institute Total						93,273
		Alaska Student Loan Corporation					
Barrans, Diane M.	Executive Director		102,922			3,487	106,409
	in Corporation Total		102,922			3,107	106,409
							200,102
		University of Alaska					
Beedle, Joe	Vice President, Finance	Statewide Administration	144,000				144,000
Gorsuch, Edward Lee	Chancellor (Note 2)	University of Alaska - Anchorage	149,000	31,900	Yes		180,900
Hamilton, Mark	President (Note 1)	Statewide Administration	233,000	Yes	9,300		242,300
Lind, Marshall	Chancellor	University of Alaska - Fairbanks	153,000	Yes	Yes		153,000
Pugh, John R.	Chancellor (Note 2)	University of Alaska - Southeast	124,000		Yes		124,000
Redman, Wendy	Vice President,	Statewide Administration	132,000				132,000
	University Relations						
University of Alask	a Total						976,200
Note 1: President Hamil	ton received an additional \$55,300 re	lated to deferred compensation from 1999 and	2000.				
Note 2: No campus base	ed housing available to the Chancellor						
	GRAND TOT	ΔΙ.					13,550,491

		ealen						
Name:	JIM AYERS							
Position:	Chief of Staff							
Organization:	Office of the Governor	-						
							Other	
			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Reimbursed	
Date Traveled	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M&IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
	Meet with Alaska Railroad Corporation; meet with gasline representatives	Anchorage		386	62	86	57	591
3/6-3/7/01	Meet with Exxon Valdez Oil Spill Trustees Council	Anchorage		532	42	86	50	710
3/9-3/10/01	Meet with tribal leaders; visit Ketchikan shipyard	Ketchikan		318	62	99	90	569
3/14-3/18/01	Speech to Sitka Chamber; tour of new Alaska Marine	Sitka		168	106		186	460
	Highway System dock facility							
8/13-8/16/01	Attend PEW Oceans Commission meetings	Anchorage		270	159	518	199	1,147
9/10/2001	Attend gas pipeline meetings	Anchorage		267	42		30	339
10/4-10/8/01	Attend Exxon meetings; attend National Governors	Dallas, TX/		2,856	138	338	136	3,468
	Association conference	Albuquerque, NM						
10/24-10/26/01	Attend Alaska Federation of Natives Conference	Anchorage		533	95	173	81	882
11/7-11/8/01	Attend cabinet work session	Talkeetna		266	22			288
				state aircraft				
	TOTALS: Jim Ayers		0	5,595	728	1,302	829	8,453

		Calon	ual leal z					
	PATRICK GALVIN	-						
Position:								
Organization:	Division of Governmental Coordination							
	Office of the Governor	-						
							Other	
			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Reimbursed	
<b>Date Traveled</b>	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M&IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
1/8/2001	Meeting on cumulative impacts with the national	Anchorage		260	42		70	372
	resource agencies							
1/11-1/12/01	Discuss 6 AAC 50 regulations	Anchorage		240	84	139	88	551
1/16/2001	Job interviews to fill vacant position in Joint Pipeline	Anchorage		260	42		41	343
	Office	C C						
1/18-1/30/01	Discuss 6 AAC 50 regulations; attend meetings; work	Anchorage		260	504	1,140	409	2,313
	in Anchorage office; attend Coastal Policy Council	C C						
	Conference							
2/8-2/9/01	Attend Alaska Forum on Environment and Watershed	Anchorage		529	75	107	44	754
	Summit	C C						
2/21-2/22/01	Attend public hearing on proposed 6 AAC 50	Anchorage		529	84	107	94	813
	regulations	-						
2/27-3/2/01	Attend Department of Interior Minerals Management	Washington, D.C.						(
	Service annual spring meeting (costs paid by federal							
	government)							
3/23/2001	Attend Natural Gas Policy committee meeting	Anchorage		260	31		71	362
3/24-3/28/01	Attend Coastal Program Managers meeting; meet	Washington, D.C.	225	1,440	172	579	91	2,507
	with Ocean Coastal Resource Management	_						
4/5/2001	Attend Natural Gas Policy committee meeting	Anchorage		260	42		66	368
4/10/2001	Attend Alaska Clean Water Action kickoff meeting	Anchorage		260	42		69	370
5/1-5/2/01	Attend Phillips planning meeting	Anchorage		380	84	107	94	66
5/8-5/11/01	Attend Coastal America annual retreat	New Orleans, LA	135	623	168	478	103	1,50
5/21-5/25/01	Attend OCS policy committee meeting (costs paid by	Anchorage/						(
	federal government)	Washington, D.C.						
5/31-6/3/01	Attend Phillips Alaska planning meeting	Anchorage		257	64		310	63
6/10-6/12/01	Work out of Anchorage Governmental Coordination	Anchorage		337	126	190	172	824
	office	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,						

		Galon						
Name:	PATRICK GALVIN	_						
Position:	Director							
Organization:	Division of Governmental Coordination	-						
	Office of the Governor	-						
							Other	
			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Reimbursed	
Date Traveled	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M&IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
6/25-6/27/01	Attend database workshop - Coastal Impact Assistance Planning	Anchorage		383	126	346	147	1,001
7/9-7/10/01	Attend meetings with oil companies	Anchorage		287	84	173	107	650
7/18-7/24/01	Attend meetings with oil companies	Anchorage		266	9		15	290
7/26-8/20/01	Tour project sites on North Slope; participate in PEW Oceans Commission; work out of Anchorage office	Anchorage/ Deadhorse/ Girdwood/ Seward		433	338	408	111	1,289
8/31-9/10/01	Work out of Anchorage Governmental Coordination office	Anchorage		437	100		82	619
9/13-10/1/01	Work out of Anchorage Governmental Coordination office	Anchorage		437	293		63	793
10/16-11/13/01	Work out of Anchorage office; attend Coastal States Organization meetings; attend OCS meetings; attend Section 312 evaluation of Hawaii's Coastal Management Program	Anchorage/San Diego, CA/Hawaii		2,496	854	1,435	546	5,331
11/16-12/3/01	Work out of Anchorage office	Anchorage		233	222		57	512
	TAPS renewal meeting on ACMP scope of review; presentation of 6 AAC 50 regulations at Bar Association	Anchorage		234	83		69	385
12/14-1/7/02	Work out of Anchorage Governmental Coordination office	Anchorage		234	236		44	514
	TOTALS: Patrick Galvin		360	11,328	3,905	5,208	2,962	23,763

	<b>1</b>	Outon						
		-						
	Governor							
Organization:	Office of the Governor							
Date Traveled	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Conference Fees	Transportation Costs	M&IE	Lodging Expenses	Other Reimbursed Expenses	Total
1/15-1/16/01	Interview with 60 Minutes to promote ANWR development	Anchorage/ Kaktovik		state aircraft	75	81		150
1/17-1/21/01	Represent Alaska at presidential inaugural and related meetings and events (partial state aircraft)	Washington, D.C.		2,252	150	2,656	82	5,140
1/25-1/26/01	Speeches to National Education Association delegate assembly and "Meet Alaska"; meet with BP, Cambridge Energy, Mayor Wuerch; attend dedication of new public health laboratory	Anchorage		state aircraft	51	81	6	138
2/1/2001	Attend Western Governors Association Energy Conference	Portland, OR		state aircraft	68	86	15	169
2/5-2/10/01	Attend meeting of PEW Oceans Commission on health of oceans	Maui, HI		782	188	12,220	42	13,232
2/13-2/15/01	Attend and speak at Cambridge Energy Research Associates conference about Alaska natural gas development (partial state aircraft)	Houston,TX/ Anchorage		2,432	84	391	57	2,964
2/20-2/21/01	Anchorage education announcement; Fairbanks for chamber speech; Pioneer Home visit; attend editorial board meeting; dinner at President Hamilton's; attend Phillips' reception; speech to Arctic Development Conference	Anchorage/ Fairbanks/ Barrow		state aircraft	53	81		134
2/22/2001	Speech to Chamber of Commerce; visit shipyard; bill introduction announcement; Pioneer Home visit	Ketchikan		state aircraft				C
2/23-2/27/01	NGA winter meeting; meet with Washington, D.C. staff; meet with the President and various cabinet officials	Washington, D.C.		3,185	138		18	3,341
3/1/2001	Participate in first meeting of Natural Gas Policy Council	Anchorage		state aircraft	31			31

		Outen						
	Governor							
Organization:	Office of the Governor							
Date Traveled	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Conference Fees	Transportation Costs	M&IE	Lodging Expenses	Other Reimbursed Expenses	Total
3/4/2001	Represent Alaska at Special Olympics opening ceremony	Anchorage		state aircraft	22			22
3/6-3/8/01	Testify at House Resources Committee on ANWR and natural gas development; speak at Arctic Gas Symposium; meet with local dignitaries and businessmen in Calgary; meet with Premier Duncan (Yukon) and Kakfwi (Northwest Territories) in Calgary; press interviews in both locations (partial state aircraft)	Washington, D.C./ Calgary, AL		2,916	120	487	35	3,558
3/13/2001	Speak to Downtown Rotary; speak at Tanana Chiefs Conference annual meeting	Anchorage/ Fairbanks		state aircraft	33			33
3/23/2001	Attend Natural Gas Policy Council meeting; meet with Phillips and BP; meet with Board of Fish members	Anchorage		state aircraft	42			42
3/30-3/31/01	Meet with staff and constituents; attend lunch for Secretary Norton; DPS banquet; Governor's Prayer Breakfast; GCI Academic Decathalon; meet with mayor of Bettles; speak at the Alaska Bear Festival	Anchorage/ Soldotna		state aircraft	64	86		150
4/2-4/4/01	Attend and speak at Ziff North American Gas Conference	Houston, TX		3,047	83	292		3,422
4/5/2001	Attend Natural Gas Policy Council meeting; meet with BP leadership and Permanent Fund Board members	Anchorage		state aircraft	20			20
4/11/2001	Attend State/Tribal Agreement signing ceremony; meet with new Alaska Railroad president and board chairman	Anchorage		state aircraft	42			42

		Ouloi						
		-						
	Governor	-						
Organization:	Office of the Governor	-						
Data Travalad	Durmana of Trin	Destination	Conference	-	M&IE	Lodging	Other Reimbursed	Tatal
Date Traveled	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs		Expenses	Expenses	Total
4/18/2001	Attend Natural Gas Policy Council reception, meeting and public hearing; attend JROTC awards; meet with staff and constituents	Fairbanks		state aircraft	22			22
4/29/2001	Attend dinner for the Prince of Wales and discuss joint concerns with the premier of the Yukon Territory	Whitehorse, Canada		state aircraft				C
5/4-5/5/01	Speak to the State American Legion Convention; meet with staff and constituents	Anchorage/ Palmer		state aircraft	31	161	13	205
5/13-5/16/01	Speak at Interstate Oil and Gas Compact Commission; attend retirement event for Archbishop Hurley; attend IBEW meeting	Anchorage/ Soldotna		state aircraft	84	247	1	332
5/17-5/18/01	Speech to the Association of Washington Business on Alaska investment opportunities	Spokane, WA		state aircraft	10			10
5/24-5/26/01	Attend Natural Gas Policy Council; Export Banquet; meetings with Alaska Federation of Natives and AITC boards	Anchorage		state aircraft	106	322	5	432
5/28/2001	Attend Memorial Day ceremonies at Ft. Richardson and Anchorage Park Strip	Anchorage		state aircraft				C
5/30-6/1/01	Meet with Prime Minister and cabinet members; speak to Canadian press club; attend reception with U.S. ambassador to Canada (partial state aircraft)	Ottawa, Canada		2,416	108	388	13	2,925
6/4/2001	Give speech to Veterans of Foreign Wars convention; meet with members of the Natural Gas Policy Council	Anchorage		state aircraft	9			9
6/26-6/28/01	Meet with Foothills Pipeline; bill signing; meet with Anchorage Daily News editorial board; meet with GCI board	Anchorage/ Dillingham		state aircraft	44			44

		Oulon										
		-										
	Governor	-										
Organization:	Office of the Governor	-										
Date Traveled	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Conference Fees	Transportation Costs	M&IE	Lodging Expenses	Other Reimbursed Expenses	Total				
	Attend Kenai Classic charity event; meet with EPA	Soldotna/	1000	state aircraft	31	Expenses	Expenses	31				
	Administrator Whitman, Secretary Mineta and Senator Stevens; bill signing	Anchorage		State anoran	01							
	Meeting with Conoco CEO and other outside dignitaries; meet Natchiq CEO and Russian Governor; attend Justice Rabinowitz's funeral; meet on the Katie John case; attend Rosemary Maher's funeral potlatch in Northway; meet with Katie John and others in Mentasta Village; attend Governor's picnics	Iliamna/ Anchorage/ Fairbanks/ Northway/ King Salmon/Tok		state aircraft	135	667	21	823				
	Attend press conference and the Natural Gas Policy Council meeting	Anchorage/ Barrow/ Soldotna		state aircraft	20			20				
7/25/2001	Attend launch of BP's Northstar module; attend meetings with staff and constituents	Anchorage		state aircraft				(				
	Dedication of bike trail; meet with Craig and Klawock city officials, legislators and local ferry authority	Klawock/Craig		state aircraft	9			ç				
	Tour Copper River to view sites of proposed trail and learn about local issues; meet with DNR, DOT staff and Chugach Native Corporation	Glennallen/ Cordova		state aircraft				(				
8/8-8/16/01	Meet local leaders on Bristol Bay fisheries; attend PEW Oceans Commission; attend Subsistence Leadership Summit; meet with BP and Anchorage Daily News editorial board	Dillingham/ Anchorage/ Seward/ Girdwood		state aircraft	135	958	51	1,144				
8/18/2001	Speak at ceremonies for Vietnam Veteran's Traveling Wall	Fairbanks		state aircraft				(				
8/23/2001	Testify at meeting of U.S. Commission on Civil Rights	Anchorage		state aircraft				(				

Name: TONY KNOWLES

		-						
	Governor							
Organization:	Office of the Governor							
Date Traveled	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Conference Fees	Transportation Costs	M&IE	Lodging Expenses	Other Reimbursed Expenses	Total
8/24-8/25/01	Meet with Premier of British Columbia; participate in "Alaska Night" at Safeco Field; participate in Vietnam Traveling Wall ceremonies (partial state aircraft)	Vancouver/ Seattle/ Anchorage		1,078	78			1,329
8/27/2001	Hold press conference regarding the Katie John case; meet with numerous staff and constituents	Anchorage		state aircraft	42			42
8/28/2001	Meet with editorial boards; meet with Phillips' CEO	Anchorage		state aircraft	42			42
8/30/2001	Speak to Resource Development Council	Anchorage		state aircraft				(
9/3-9/10/01	Meet with fish and game managers and lodge owners regarding fish policy; speech to Anchorage Chamber of Commerce	Dillingham/ Anchorage		state aircraft	64	173	3	240
9/14/2001	Attend National Day of Prayer and Remembrance Ceremony	Anchorage		state aircraft				(
9/20-9/21/01	Attend coastal trail meeting; speak at Trails Symposium; attend courthouse dedication and bush caucus meeting	Anchorage/ Wasilla/ Fairbanks		state aircraft	53	87	11	152
9/22-9/26/01	Community visit in Mentasta and gathering for Katie John; meeting with NPFMC Commissioner and local economic development agency about fisheries management and fish disaster	Mentasta/ Dillingham		state aircraft	22			22
9/27-10/7/01	Attend IOGCC meetings; testify at Senate Energy hearing; meet with U.S. Senators	Tulsa/ Oklahoma City, OK / Washington, D.C.		4,950	314	698	342	6,304
10/8/2001	Tour site of TAPS spill and emergency operations center; meetings and briefings with staff and commissioners	Anchorage/ Fairbanks		533	31			564

Name: TONY KNOWLES

Position.	Governor	•						
	Office of the Governor							
organization.								
Date Traveled	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Conference Fees	Transportation Costs	M&IE	Lodging Expenses	Other Reimbursed Expenses	Total
10/22-10/26/01	Speak at Alaska Federation of Natives Convention; attend Alliance annual meeting; attend Arts and Humanities awards dinner; interview judicial candidates	Anchorage		state aircraft	115	384		499
10/31/2001	Attend Natural Gas Policy Council meeting	Anchorage		state aircraft				(
11/2/2001 11/7-11/9/01	Speak at Alaska Hospitality Alliance Attend cabinet work session	Anchorage Talkeetna/ Anchorage		state aircraft state aircraft	42	96		138
11/11-11/12/01	Attend Veteran's Day events and speak to Anchorage Chamber of Commerce	Anchorage		state aircraft	53	96	5	154
11/13/2001	Speak at ANB/ANS Grand Camp Convention	Kake		state aircraft				C
11/15/2001	Fetal Alcohol Syndrome Summit speech	Anchorage		state aircraft				C
11/17-11/30/01	Attend National Guard Ball; attend PEW Oceans Commission meeting; visit bond rating agencies and state money managers; speak to National Congress of American Indians; speak at Resource Development Council (partial state aircraft)	Anchorage/ New York/ Spokane, WA		4,114	107	1,097	168	5,487
12/7/2001	University of Alaska Regents announcements	Anchorage		state aircraft				C
12/9-12/10/01	Attend and speak at IOGCC annual meeting	Santa Fe, NM		1,442	92	110	111	1,755
12/13/2001	State of the Child speech; meet with RuralCAP Board; meet with Anchorage Daily News editorial board; meet with Anchorage staff and constituents	Anchorage		state aircraft	42			42
12/19/2001	Present WorkStar Awards; receive Terrorism/Economy Task Force report; meet with Cambridge Energy associates; meet with staff and constituents	Anchorage		state aircraft	20	89		109

Position:	TONY KNOWLES Governor Office of the Governor	-						
Date Traveled	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Conference Fees	Transportation Costs	M&IE	Lodging Expenses	Other Reimbursed Expenses	Total
12/23/2001	Attend Christmas event with state and local leaders	Anchorage		state aircraft	11			11
	TOTALS: Governor Knowles		0	29,146	3,136	22,209	998	55,488

Note: Office of the Governor has a \$150,000 reimbursable service agreement with Department of Public Safety to offset the use of state aircraft.

		Calon						
Name:	JANET KOWALSKI	_						
Position:	Director							
Organization:	Division of Elections							
	Office of the Governor							
							Other	
			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Reimbursed	
<b>Date Traveled</b>		Destination	Fees	Costs	M&IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
	Supervisory evaluation and to participate in a radio talk show	Nome		1,093	104	247	35	1,479
1/31-2/6/01	Attend the National Association of State Election Directors winter conference	Washington, D.C.	175	842	300	804	80	2,201
2/14/2001	Speak at the Municipal Clerks Conference	Anchorage		260	42		42	344
6/5/2001	Attend the Municipality of Anchorage Redistricting Committee work session	Anchorage		256	42		39	337
7/12-7/17/01	Attend the National Association of State Election Directors and National Association of Secretaries of State Conference	Little Rock, AR	435	765	180	548		1,928
	Attend the Municipality of Anchorage planning meeting about redistricting	Anchorage		533	75	173	30	811
9/5-9/7/01	Attend Alaska Privacy Summit	Anchorage	125	103	117	346	124	814
	Participate in Alaska Independent Blind Organization meeting	Anchorage		233	84	86	56	459
11/15-11/17/01	Interview staff due to temporary reorganization of Fairbanks Regional Office	Fairbanks		403	84	81	121	689
	Meet with Alaska Federation of the Blind to set date on meeting to discuss election related accessibility issues	Anchorage		241	84	86	61	472
	TOTALS: Janet Kowalski		735	4,728	1,112	2,371	588	9,534

	Ì	•••••						
	ANNALEE MCCONNELL							
Position:								
Organization:	Office of Management and Budget	-						
	Office of the Governor							
				_			Other	
			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Reimbursed	
Date Traveled		Destination	Fees	Costs	M&IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
7/19/2001	Present at Denali Commission meeting	Anchorage		108			16	124
7/24-7/26/01	To attend and present at the Fiscal Policy Caucus Town Hall meeting	Anchorage		329	42		21	392
	Assist at the Subsistence Summit; attend and present at the Fiscal Policy Town Hall meeting; attend various scheduled meetings at Governor's Office	Anchorage		198	126		120	444
	Attend Fiscal Policy Caucus Town Hall meeting; attend Denali Commission quarterly meeting	Anchorage		271	115		116	502
	Attend Fiscal Policy Caucus Town Hall meeting; attend AHFC committee meeting	Anchorage/ Soldotna/Kodiak		807	42		83	931
10/22-10/23/01	Attend and present at the FEA meeting	Anchorage		533			26	559
10/26-10/29/01	Attend homeland security meeting	Anchorage		189				189
	Work on budget and participate in meetings with the Governor	Anchorage		state aircraft				C
	Attend Governor's cabinet retreat (partial state aircraft)	Talkeetna		237	22	50	21	329
11/11-11/12/01	Travel with Governor to discuss FY 03 budget	Anchorage		state aircraft	42		66	108
	Present/participate at the Common Ground Budget Forum	Anchorage		209	42		66	317
11/20/2001	Present budget briefings	Anchorage					26	26
	Attend the Alaska 20/20 Conference; attend a fiscal policy retreat	Anchorage		385	84		26	495
	TOTALS: Annalee McConnell		0	3.263	515	50	587	4,414

Position:	SALLY RUE Chief of Staff for Lt. Governor Office of the Lt. Governor	- - -						
Date Traveled	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Conference Fees	Transportation Costs	M&IE	Lodging Expenses	Other Reimbursed Expenses	Total
	Staff for Lt. Governor at Subsistence Summit; attend Pew Oceans Commission; attend Alaska Municipal League Conference of Mayors	Anchorage/ Wasilla			106		87	193
	TOTALS: Sally Rue		0	0	106	0	87	193

	FRAN ULMER	-							
	Lt. Governor	-							
Organization:	Office of the Governor	-							
Date Traveled	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Conference Fees	Transportation Costs	M&IE	Lodging Expenses	Other Reimbursed Expenses	Total	
1/15-1/16/01	Speak at Commonwealth North breakfast; attend AHRIC meeting; announce Primary Election Task Force	Anchorage		386	64	86	37	573	
1/26/2001	Meet with labor officials; meet with Anchorage business women; attend Department of Health and Social Services laboratory opening (partial state aircraft)	Anchorage		386	42		66	494	
1/28-2/6/01	Attend National Conference of Lt. Governors and National Association of Secretaries of States meeting	Washington, D.C.	250	813	170	1,139	99	2,471	
2/14-2/18/01	At request of Governor lead Alaska delegation for torch lighting ceremony for 2001 Special Olympics	Athens, Greece		220	194	300	20	734	
2/22-2/24/01	Address regional information technology conference; meet with mayor and regional leaders	Nome		1,093	93	75	70	1,330	
3/1-3/2/01	Speech to Anchorage Women's Club; attend Gas Council meeting; attend Iditarod Trail Banquet and cut ribbon to start Iditarod Race	Anchorage		220	29	81	22	351	
3/9/2001	Attend work session of Primary Election Task Force	Anchorage		260	31			291	
3/11/2001	At Governor's request, attend closing ceremony of Special Olympics	Anchorage		state aircraft	22			22	
3/15-3/16/01	Speech to Soldotna Rotary Club; speech to Kenai League of Women Voters and Kenai Women's Political Caucus; tour LNG plant, college and prison	Anchorage/Kenai		505	42	76	182	805	
3/18-3/19/01	Preside over and participate in NPAFC workshop	Seattle		633	92	126		980	
3/23/2001	Attend Oil and Gas Council meeting; speech to BP executives	Anchorage		260	31		35	326	

	1	Oulon						
		-						
	Lt. Governor	-						
Organization:	Office of the Governor	-						
Date Traveled	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Conference Fees	Transportation Costs	M&IE	Lodging Expenses	Other Reimbursed Expenses	Total
3/25-3/28/01	Attend and participate in Microsoft Corporation seminar and workshop on e-government and privacy issues	Seattle		630	138			1,558
	Attend meeting and dinner with Secretary of Interior Gail Norton; attend Governor's Prayer Breakfast; met with former Governors Walter Hickel and Jay Hammond and Rep. Bill Hudson	Anchorage/ Fairbanks		773	33	86	48	940
	Speak at regional economic conference; participate in Mush for Kids; meet with Korean Ambassador and FCC Chairman Powell; attend Denali Commission meeting	Anchorage/ Kotzebue/Bethel/ Fairbanks/ Washington, D.C.		1,808	514	579	234	3,134
	Address Alaska Credit Union Association statewide annual meeting; speak at commencement for Sheldon Jackson	Talkeetna/Sitka		405	84	99	75	662
5/10-5/13/01	Address Federal Employees Award Luncheon; meet with biologists and participate in whale census	Anchorage/ Barrow		772	168	248		1,188
	Moderate public meeting on gasline; speak at Hugh O'Brien Youth Organization	Anchorage/Kenai		654	62	174		890
	Chair Alaska Community Service Commission meeting; opening address to Alaska Peace Officers Association; speak at Alaska Telephone Association	Anchorage/ Kenai/Fairbanks		605	73	95	47	820
	Attend Oil and Gas Council meeting; speak and present awards at Exporter of the Year Banquet	Anchorage		529	42	161	52	783
	Attend Aerospace States Association meeting; testify at National Organic Standards Board meeting; testify at National Election Reform meeting	Washington, D.C./ Michigan/ Wisconsin		3,194	162	336	34	3,726

	•	Calen	ual leal z					
	Lt. Governor	-						
Organization:	Office of the Governor							
Date Traveled	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Conference Fees	Transportation Costs	M&IE	Lodging Expenses	Other Reimbursed Expenses	Total
6/13-6/18/01	Meet with Russian representatives; attend ASTF meeting; speak at 6th Annual Gas Consortium; attend USCG christening; present at Western Governor's Virtual University graduation (partial state aircraft)	Nome/Girdwood		266	208			1,628
6/20-6/22/01	Chair Historical Commission meeting; preside at start of Military Eco-Challenge Race; attend benefit for TAPS; tour and briefing with fort commander	Ft. Greely/ Fairbanks		649	117	183	50	999
6/26/2001	Keynote address to Cook Inlet Regional Corporation annual conference	Anchorage		257	42		30	329
6/28-6/29/01	Attend and speak at Commonwealth North award presentation to Governor Jay Hammond	Anchorage		287	29	173	46	534
7/10-7/20/01	Attend memorial service for Jay Rabinowitz; attend Anchorage and Fairbanks picnic; participate in Golden Day event; speak at Fairbanks Chamber of Commerce luncheon; attend Denali Commission retreat; attend Oil and Gas Policy Committee hearing	Anchorage/ Fairbanks/ Barrow		438	334	537	137	1,446
7/23/2001	Speak at repatriation ceremony; presentation on board Harriman Expedition ship in Metlakatla (partial state aircraft)	Metlakatla/ Ketchikan		200	22		45	267
7/25-8/13/01	Attend LSGAC to FCC; work with Chairman Powell's staff on his August visit to Alaska	Washington, D.C.		1,873	160	364	53	2,450
8/14-8/17/01	Attend Subsistence Summit; attend various state meetings	Anchorage		387	126	537	16	1,066
8/26-9/1/01	Speech and panel presentation on Alaska's web services at Center for Digital Government Conference	Reno, NV		580	62	160	114	915
9/2-9/3/01	Participate in Labor Day activities with Fairbanks Central Labor Council	Anchorage/ Fairbanks		775	64	174	20	1,032
9/5-9/9/01	Host and participate in Privacy Conference	Anchorage		533	113	483	210	1,339

		Guion						
	FRAN ULMER	-						
	Lt. Governor	_						
Organization:	Office of the Governor	-						
Date Traveled	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Conference Fees	Transportation Costs	M&IE	Lodging Expenses	Other Reimbursed Expenses	Total
9/17/2001	Attend Gas Policy Council meeting and Democracy Project Committee meeting	Anchorage		533	42			575
9/19-9/21/01	Attend Denali Commission meeting; teleconference with Bob Halrin and Marideth Sandler; attend Gas Policy Subcommittee; meet with NEA; attend MIA- POW Ceremony at Elmendorf Air Force Base	Anchorage/ Dillingham		581	106	292	43	1,022
9/24-9/25/01	Attend Commonwealth North; give opening remarks at Employment Security Division statewide managers meeting; attend the Alaska Democracy Project Committee meeting	Anchorage		533	64	86	14	698
9/28-9/30/01	Attend Tolerance Commission meeting	Anchorage		533	104	173	18	827
10/2-10/5/01	Attend Tolerance Commisson meeting and AHRIC meeting	Anchorage/Aniak		533	126	483	31	1,173
10/9-10/14/01	Attend Tolerance Commission meeting; attend the Anchorage Youth Make a Difference Day and keynote at Marharlika Filipino Community celebration	Kotzebue/ Anchorage		1,090	153	346	101	1,690
10/18-10/19/01	Attend Alaska Day events; participate in commissioning of the USCG Cutter Maple	Sitka		133	75	110	117	434
10/23-11/4/01	Speak at Youth and Elders conference; speak at Alaska Federation of Natives Conference; attend NPAFC meeting; attend Tolerance Commission hearing	Anchorage/ Victoria, B.C.		2,333	258	457	425	3,473
11/7-11/8/01	Speak at noon luncheon of Kenai Chamber of Commerce	Anchorage/Kenai		654	40	92	103	889
11/13-11/15/01	Attend Historical Commission meeting; attend Tolerance Commission meeting; speak at Fairbanks Chamber of Commerce	Anchorage/ Fairbanks		529			97	625

		Oulon						
Name:	FRAN ULMER	_						
Position:	Lt. Governor							
Organization:	Office of the Governor							
Date Traveled	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Conference Fees	Transportation Costs	M&IE	Lodging Expenses	Other Reimbursed Expenses	Total
	Attend Tolerance Commission meeting; represent state at Great Alaskan Shootout luncheon; photos for digital government magazine; attend various meetings	Anchorage		237	104	192	39	572
	Speak at Alaska Municipal League annual meeting; attend Alaska Humanities Forum Alaska 20/20 meeting; stop by meeting of Association of Alaska School Boards; speak at RuralCAP meeting; speak at National Park Service Conference; address school business officials; address 2001 Symposium on Political Process; visit with Trooper Rolle's family	Anchorage		237	144	535	188	1,104
	TOTALS: Fran Ulmer		250	28,308	4,579	10,568	3,456	47,161

No travel for Katz, Lindback, or Nizich.

		• • • • • • • • • • • •						
Name:	STEVE ASHMAN	_						
Position:	Director							
Organization:	Division of Senior Services							
	Department of Administration							
							Other	
			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Reimbursed	
<b>Date Traveled</b>	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M&IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
9/10-9/14/01	Anchorage Commission on Aging meeting; visit nearby village	Dillingham		360	119	420	45	944
10/10-10/11/01	DSS information day with public; meet with providers	Fairbanks		222	84	80	99	484
10/25-10/26/01	Meet with care coordinators	Fairbanks		344	84	80	98	605
10/30-10/31/01	Meet with care coordinators	Kenai		124	75	79	0	278
11/1-11/2/01	Meet with Alaska Commission on Aging staff, care coordinators and providers	Juneau		529	84	106	99	818
11/5/2001	Meet with Alaska Commission on Aging staff and division business	Juneau		529	42		49	620
11/7-11/9/01	Management meeting	Wasilla		12	112	160		284
	TOTALS: Steve Ashman	1	0	2,119	600	925	389	4,033

	1	Culon						
	SHARON BARTON	_						
Position:		_						
Organization:	Division of Personnel	_						
	Department of Administration							
							Other	
			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Reimbursed	
<b>Date Traveled</b>	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M&IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
1/2/2001	Meet with the Anchorage staff	Anchorage		260				260
1/11-1/12/01	Labor Relations/human resource managers/union meeting	Cooper Landing		240				240
1/29/2001	Meet with the Anchorage staff	Anchorage		260	42		33	335
2/2-2/5/01	National Association of State Personnel Executives Conference	Burlington, VT	440		180	378		1,578
4/16-4/18/01	Meet with the Anchorage staff and joint steward - supervisor training	Anchorage		240	126	140	111	617
5/15-5/17/01	Joint steward - supervisor training	Fairbanks		624	106	235	106	1,071
5/21-5/27/01	National Association of State Directors of Employee Relations meeting	Philadelphia, PA		237	282	807	172	1,498
6/11-6/14/01	Joint steward - supervisor training	Anchorage		237	168	518	259	1,182
6/18-6/19/01	Personnel board meeting	Anchorage		383	64	173	116	735
7/7-7/20/01	National Association of State Personnel Executives Conference	Bozeman, MT		474	116	605	252	1,447
7/31/2001	Meet with Anchorage staff and the union	Anchorage		529	42		70	640
9/23-9/25/01	Attend Labor Management Committee meeting and meet with the Anchorage staff	Anchorage		350	126	80	92	647
10/9-10/13/01	National Association of State Directors of Employee Relations meeting	Berkley, CA		417		136	47	600
10/23-10/25/01	Joint steward - supervisor training and Labor Management Committee meeting	Anchorage/ Palmer		241	126	149	251	767
11/6-11/9/01	Discuss joint steward training with Anchorage staff and attend management meeting	Anchorage/ Palmer		241	180	250	175	846
11/26-11/29/01	Joint steward - supervisor training	Kenai/Anchorage		494	159	196	146	995
	TOTALS: Sharon Bartor	n	440	5,803	1,717	3,668	1,828	13,457

		Oulon						
Name:	GUY BELL	_						
Position:	Director							
Organization:	Division of Retirement and Benefits							
	Department of Administration	-						
							Other	
			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Reimbursed	
<b>Date Traveled</b>	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M&IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
1/27-1/31/01	National Association of State Retirement	Washington, D.C.		666	214		69	948
	Administrators and National Council for Teacher							
	Retirement joint meeting							
	PERS/TRS/ASPIB meeting, and National Association	Anchorage/		1,049	106	173	80	1,408
	of State Retirement Administrators executive	Springfield, MO						
	committee meeting							
4/21-4/26/01	Cost effectiveness measurement benchmarking	Toronto, Canada		741	317	924	75	2,057
	conference							
	TRS Board/Appeal meeting	Anchorage		383	64	86	38	570
5/21-5/22/01	PERS Board/Appeal meeting	Anchorage		256	64	173	33	526
8/2-8/9/01	National Association of State Retirement	Santa Fe, NM		872	114	1,132	292	2,411
	Administrators Convention							
	Pre-trial hearing for retiree health plan lawsuit	Anchorage		341	33		35	409
9/17/2001	PERS Board/Appeal meeting	Anchorage		533	42		35	610
9/27-10/7/01	National Council for Teacher Retirement Convention	Salt Lake City, UT		442	73	867	209	1,591
10/18-10/22/01	National Association of State Retirement	Phoenix, AZ						
	Administrators executive board meeting (all costs							
	paid by NASRA)							
10/27-10/30/01	PERS/TRS joint meeting	Anchorage		203	106	173	70	551
11/7-11/9/01	Management meeting	Wasilla		191	143	160	21	515
11/28-12/3/01	Northwest Pension System key staff retreat	Portland, OR		572	30	150	132	883
	TOTALS: Guy Bell		0	6,248	1,306	3,839	1,088	12,481

Name:	BARBARA K. BRINK								
Position:	Director								
Department:	Public Defender Agency								
	Department of Administration								
							Other		
			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Reimbursed		
<b>Date Traveled</b>	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M&IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total	
1/10-1/11/01	Directors meeting; House Judiciary	Juneau		386	84	95		565	
2/14-2/16/01	House Finance subcommittee	Juneau		385	104	213		702	
3/12-3/16/01	Job interviews; House and Senate Finance	Ketchikan/Juneau		763	196	329		1,288	
4/9/2001	Office visit	Bethel		440	42			482	
4/26/2001	Office visit and space walk-through	Barrow		695	51			746	
5/17/2001	Office visit and job interviews	Kenai		113	42			155	
5/22/2001	Office visit and job interviews	Palmer		30	42			72	
7/9/2001	Office visit and job interviews	Kenai		140	9			149	
11/6/2001	Office visit	Bethel		400	51			451	
11/7-11/18/01	National Legal Aid and Defender Association annual	Miami, FL	295	1,078	190	203		1,766	
	conference								
	TOTALS: Barbara K. Brink		295	4,428	811	840	0	6,374	

Position: Organization:	KAY BURROWS Director Division of Senior Services Department of Administration	_ _ _						
Date Traveled	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Conference Fees	Transportation Costs	M&IE	Lodging Expenses	Other Reimbursed Expenses	Total
	Directors meeting; attend Long Term Care partnership meeting	Juneau		532	117	224	146	1,019
2/11-2/13/01	Alaska Commission on Aging meeting	Juneau		532	106	190	56	883
	Region X on Title V; Fellows meeting with Robert Wood Johnson Foundation	Baltimore, MD		585	296	90	206	1,177
5/13-5/15/01	Division business	Juneau		290	106	190	41	627
	TOTALS: Kay Burrow	/S	0	1,938	625	695	449	3,706

Name:	JIM DUNCAN							
	Commissioner	-						
Organization:	Department of Administration							
Date Traveled	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Conference Fees	Transportation Costs	M&IE	Lodging Expenses	Other Reimbursed Expenses	Total
2/9-2/11/01	Attend funeral and memorial service for Senator Zharoff and present his wife a flag and letter on behalf of the Governor	Anchorage/ Kodiak		927	104			1,235
	Meet with Senator Murkowski and Secretary of the Veteran's Administration, Anthony Principi regarding the Pioneers' and Veterans Home	Anchorage		562	66	81	20	728
	Meet with Anchorage ITG staff regarding Telecom RFP	Anchorage		386	66	81	20	553
3/5/2001	Land mobile radio meeting	Anchorage		290	42		12	343
3/19-3/20/01	Meet with Pioneers of Alaska groups in Anchorage and Fairbanks regarding HB 88	Anchorage/ Fairbanks		599	51	80	14	743
3/29-3/30/01	Meet with ITG staff	Anchorage		560	42	81	9	691
5/10-5/11/01	Meet with ITG staff	Anchorage		411	66	161	28	666
5/16/2001	Interview a candidate for the land mobile radio project position	Anchorage		285	42		12	338
5/22-5/23/01	Various meetings in Anchorage and meeting with ITG employees in Fairbanks	Anchorage/ Fairbanks		579	84	161	42	866
6/13/2001	Attend ITG RFP meetings	Anchorage		590	42		16	648
6/17-6/18/01	DMV ribbon cutting for Benson Office and other Department of Administration business	Anchorage		433	66	161	19	678
6/24-6/25/01	Meet with ITG employees regarding RFP	Anchorage		433	66	174	15	688
7/10-7/11/01	Meet with ASEA and Division of Senior Services for position interview	Anchorage		483	75	173	44	774
7/26-7/27/01	ITG employee meeting and meeting with various Department of Administration agencies	Anchorage		433	75	173	50	730
8/19-8/20/01	Attend Millennium Agreement Workshop	Anchorage		417	66	174	15	671
8/22-8/24/01	Participant on Commission on Civil Rights Panel and other state business	Anchorage		593	106	346	8	1,053

		Galen						
		-						
	Commissioner	-						
Organization:	Department of Administration	-						
Date Traveled	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Conference Fees	Transportation Costs	M&IE	Lodging Expenses	Other Reimbursed Expenses	Total
	New York for State Bond Corporation interviews; Seattle for Retirement and Benefits joint board meeting	New York/Seattle		1,254	322	1,221	43	2,840
9/5-9/7/01	Participant at the Privacy Summit held by the Governor and other State of Alaska business	Anchorage		356	117	322	27	822
	Meet with Mayor Wuerch on assisted living; ITG employee meeting; speak at the Pioneers of Alaska Convention	Anchorage/ Valdez		536	104	175	16	831
10/24-10/27/01	Alaska Federation of Natives Convention	Anchorage		345	168	515	66	1,095
10/28-10/29/01	Homeland security meeting	Anchorage		561	66	96	2	725
11/5-11/9/01	Various department business; cabinet retreat and Department of Administration managers meeting	Anchorage/ Talkeetna/Wasilla		758	240	371	58	1,427
	Veterans ceremonies, Governor speaking to Anchorage Chamber of Commerce and press conference (partial state aircraft)	Anchorage/ Elmendorf/Fort Richardson		534	53	96	2	684
	ITG employee meeting and Alaska Communications System meeting	Anchorage		607	66	96	9	778
	Participate in panels for the 20/20 conference and Alaska Municipal League conference	Anchorage		663	115	372	28	1,178
12/3-12/6/01	Panel moderator at the Alaska Health Summit 2001	Anchorage		567	148	266	37	1,017
	TOTALS: Jim Duncan		0	14,155	2,458	5,549	639	22,801

	1	Culon						
	ALISON ELGEE	_						
	Deputy Commissioner	_						
Organization:	Department of Administration	_						
Date Traveled	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Conference Fees	Transportation Costs	M&IE	Lodging Expenses	Other Reimbursed Expenses	Total
	Meet with the Division of Senior Services planning	Anchorage	1663	292	84			<u>101a1</u> 474
	meeting	Anchorage		232	04	04	14	474
5/16-5/17/01	Mental Health Trust Authority and 4-board collaboration meeting	Anchorage		52		86	20	158
5/20-5/22/01	Attend Comprehensive Assessment workshop	King Salmon		495	106	126	15	742
6/11-6/14/01	Attend Alaska Commission on Aging meeting	Anchorage		427		522	2	950
6/19-6/21/01	Participate in Alaska Commission on Aging rural outreach with communities of Craig, Klawock and Hydaburg	Craig/Klawock/ Hydaburg		260	126	254	15	655
7/9-7/11/01	Interview for Division of Senior Services directors position; attend Division of Senior Services management meeting	Anchorage		347	106		11	464
8/29-9/3/01	Retirement and Benefits; PERS and TRS joint board meeting	Seattle		288	116	310	60	774
9/5-9/7/01	Mental Health Trust Authority meeting	Anchorage		343	106	348	11	807
9/10-9/13/01	Attend Alaska Commission on Aging meeting	Dillingham/ Koliganek		667	128		10	805
9/29-10/2/01	Southeast Pioneer Homes tour	Sitka/Ketchikan		524	148	273	25	970
10/7-10/11/01	Northern Pioneer Homes Tour	Anchorage/ Fairbanks		922	157	240	10	1,328
10/18-10/24/01	Assisted Living Federation of America 2001 National Conference	Washington, D.C.		661	182	800	120	1,763
11/7-11/9/01	Management meeting	Wasilla		331	143	160	9	643
				1		Ī		
	TOTALS: Alison Elgee	•	0	5,607	1,402	3,202	321	10,532

Name:	KIM GARNERO							
Position:	Director							
Department:	Division of Finance							
	Department of Administration							
							Other	
			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Reimbursed	
<b>Date Traveled</b>	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M&IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
4/6-4/11/01	Attend Payroll System Selection and Implementation	Dallas, TX	729	563	206	332	40	1,870
	2001							
5/16-5/18/01	Teach AKSAS and GENEVA reporting class	Anchorage		240	126	173	110	649
8/16-8/21/01	Attend National Association of State Auditors,	Coeur d' Alene, ID	625	453	145	787	304	2,314
	Comptrollers, and Treasurers conference and GASB							
	34 workshop							
11/6-11/9/01	Management meeting	Wasilla		241	90	174		505
	TOTALS: Kim Garnero		1,354	1,496	567	1,466	454	5,337

N									
		_							
Position:		_							
Organization:	Alaska Longevity Programs	_							
	Department of Administration	•							
							Other		
			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Reimbursed		
<b>Date Traveled</b>	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M&IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total	
1/16-1/19/01	Attend quarterly administrator meeting	Anchorage		287	110	259	183	839	
2/1-2/2/01	Interview and select new assistant administrator for	Anchorage		532	75	86	59	752	
	Anchorage Pioneers' Home								
2/18-2/20/01	Meet with Anchorage Pioneers' Home administrator	Anchorage		220	95	173	71	559	
	and assistant; give presentation to U.S. Secretary								
	Principi								
5/13-5/18/01	Attend the Peace Health/Premier national materials	Las Vegas, NV		496	228	976	30	1,730	
	managers meeting								
6/13/2001	Attend Alaska Commission on Aging meeting and	Anchorage		257	42		37	336	
	union steward/supervisor training								
7/26/2001	Meet with the Anchorage Pioneers' Home	Anchorage		38	42			80	
	administrator and management team								
8/13-8/15/01	Work with a research team on safety and	Anchorage/		605	106	394	218	1,323	
	environmental factors in the Anchorage, Palmer, and	Fairbanks							
	Fairbanks Pioneers' Homes								
9/4-9/5/01	Meet with Long Term Care Ombudsman and	Anchorage		241	75	173	69	557	
	Anchorage Pioneers' Home staff								
9/26-9/27/01	Announce the new administrator of Anchorage	Anchorage		533	64	80	64	741	
	Pioneers' Home and temporary administrator for								
0/00 40/0/04	Palmer Pioneers' Home		1	000	4.40	070	070	1.000	
9/29-10/2/01	2001 Southeast Pioneers' Advisory Board Tour	Ketchikan/Sitka		330	148			1,022	
10/7-10/12/01	2001 Northern Pioneers' Advisory Board Tour	Anchorage/		659	243	320	204	1,425	
		Fairbanks							
11/5-11/9/01	Meet with Anchorage and Palmer Pioneers' Home	Anchorage		391	185	160	120	856	
	staff and attend management meeting	-							

	•••••••						
JAMES KOHN							
Director							
Alaska Longevity Programs							
Department of Administration							
						Other	
		Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Reimbursed	
Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M&IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
Participate in Veterans Day ceremonies with	Anchorage		state aircraft	53	96		149
Governor Knowles and attend the Governor's press							
conference							
	Director Alaska Longevity Programs Department of Administration Purpose of Trip Participate in Veterans Day ceremonies with Governor Knowles and attend the Governor's press	Director         Alaska Longevity Programs         Department of Administration         Purpose of Trip       Destination         Participate in Veterans Day ceremonies with Governor Knowles and attend the Governor's press	Director         Alaska Longevity Programs         Department of Administration         Purpose of Trip       Destination         Participate in Veterans Day ceremonies with Governor Knowles and attend the Governor's press       Anchorage	Director         Alaska Longevity Programs         Department of Administration         Purpose of Trip       Destination       Conference Fees       Transportation Costs         Participate in Veterans Day ceremonies with Governor Knowles and attend the Governor's press       Anchorage       state aircraft	Director         Alaska Longevity Programs         Department of Administration         Purpose of Trip       Destination       Conference Fees       Transportation Costs       M&IE         Participate in Veterans Day ceremonies with Governor Knowles and attend the Governor's press       Anchorage       state aircraft       53	Director         Alaska Longevity Programs         Department of Administration         Purpose of Trip       Destination       Conference Fees       Transportation Costs       Lodging M&IE         Participate in Veterans Day ceremonies with Governor Knowles and attend the Governor's press       Anchorage       state aircraft       53       96	Director       Alaska Longevity Programs         Department of Administration       Conference       Transportation       Lodging       Other         Purpose of Trip       Destination       Fees       Costs       M&IE       Lodging       Expenses         Participate in Veterans Day ceremonies with Governor Knowles and attend the Governor's press       Anchorage       state aircraft       53       96

		Calch						
	MARY MARSHBURN							
Position:								
Organization:	Division of Motor Vehicles							
	Department of Administration							
Date Traveled	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Conference Fees	Transportation Costs	M&IE	Lodging Expenses	Other Reimbursed Expenses	Total
1/10-1/11/01	Department directors meeting; meet with legislators	Juneau		290	64	100	45	498
1/16-1/19/01	DMV managers meeting	Kenai		69				69
2/20-2/23/01	Meet with legislators	Juneau		386	126	299	119	929
4/1-4/2/01	Meet with legislators; DMV DWI victim's wall dedication ceremony	Juneau		532	42	122	59	754
6/1-6/5/01	American Association of Motor Vehicles Administrators region IV conference	Honolulu, HI	200	388	208	479	88	1,363
6/7-6/8/01	Department directors meeting	Juneau		147	44	133	100	424
8/25-8/30/01	American Association of Motor Vehicles Administrators annual conference	Nashville, TN	360	495	139	740	36	1,770
10/24/2001	Attend steward-management training; meet with General Services and other agencies regarding consolidated facility in Palmer	Palmer		50				50
10/25/2001	Meet with legislators; DMV partners; interview for Fairbanks office manager	Fairbanks		272	62	75	18	426
11/8-11/9/01	Management meeting	Palmer			90	160		250
11/19/2001	Meet with Kenai and Soldotna legislators and their staff; meet with the Soldotna staff	Kenai		116			53	168
11/28-12/1/01	Federally sponsored and paid for national meeting on organ donor registry	Washington D.C.						0
	TOTALS: Mary Marshburn		560	2,742	775	2,108	517	6,702

	_							
Name:	BRANT MCGEE							
Position:	Public Advocate/Director							
Organization:	Office of Public Advocacy							
	Department of Administration	-						
				_			Other	
			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Reimbursed	
Date Traveled	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M&IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
1/11-1/12/01	Directors meeting	Juneau		567	84	106		757
1/29-1/30/01	Hearing for House State Affairs Committee; Hearing	Juneau						
	Children's Caucus; meeting with Division of							
	Administrative Services			558	55	111		724
2/14-02/16/01	Legislative testimony	Juneau		639	73	199		911
6/7-6/8/01	Directors meeting	Juneau			44			44
6/20-6/21/01;	Administraive travel with child advocate Brennen	New York						
6/27/01	Center for Justice			560	138	336		1,035
9/27/2001	Contractor visit	Kenai		137	20			157
10/4/2001	Administrative State/Tribal training	Juneau		559	42			601
11/30/2001	Federal Family Drug Court training	Baltimore, MD		1,326				1,326
				-		_		
	TOTALS: Brant McGee	)	0	4,346	456	753	0	5,555

		Calor						
	CHRIS PARCE	_						
Position:		_						
-	Division of General Services	_						
	Department of Administration							
							Other	
			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Reimbursed	
Date Traveled	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M&IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
	Meet with Anchorage Leasing staff and Fairbanks	Anchorage/		635	190	427	167	1,418
	Regional Office Building Advisory Committees and meeting with DOT personnel	Fairbanks						
	Attend National Association of State Purchasing	Las Vegas, NV		443	174			617
	Officials Annual Conference	Luo voguo, ivv						011
3/14-3/18/01	Work with Leasing staff at the Atwood Building	Anchorage		220	106	173	5 79	577
5/2-5/6/01	Leasing and Facilities staff training	Anchorage		425	106	160	86	777
6/16-6/20/01	Travel to Anchorage to attend personnel board	Anchorage		321	148	515	i 125	1,108
10/24-10/25/01	Mail handler training	Fairbanks		868	84	90	67	1,109
11/7-11/15/01	Directors management meeting	Anchorage		526	305	367	314	1,512
11/27-11/29/01	Transition meeting between Leases and Procurement; facilities expansion planning meeting;	Anchorage		534	117	192	83	926
	mail training for Alaska Municipal League							
	Eligibility, Compliance and State Review Training	Sparks, NV		719	144	256	5 14	1,134
	class for regional and state agency personnel; National Association of State Agencies for Surplus Property							
		l						
	TOTALS: Chris Parce	)	0	4,689	1,374	2,180	934	9,178

		Calon						
Name:	DANIAL SPENCER							
Position:	Director							
Organization:	Division of Administrative Services							
	Department of Administration							
							Other	
			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Reimbursed	
<b>Date Traveled</b>	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M&IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
2/8-2/9/01	Meet with Office of Public Advocacy staff	Anchorage		308	84	116		508
3/5-3/6/01	Meet with division managers	Anchorage		308	84	107		499
4/5/2001	Meet with Sitka Pioneers' Home staff	Sitka		88	33			121
4/17/2001	Meet with DOA-IT regarding personnel issues	Anchorage		184	42			226
6/20/2001	Tour Ketchikan Pioneers' Home	Ketchikan		129	33			162
9/4-9/6/01	Meet with Anchorage directors (operations and budget)	Anchorage		485	117	431		1,033
10/5-10/6/01	Legislative Audit and Division of Senior Services audit findings	Anchorage		578	62	90		730
10/23-10/25/01	Meet with division staff and supervisor/shop steward training	Anchorage		659	117	179		955
11/6-11/9/01	Management meeting	Wasilla		488	148	250		886
12/17-12/18/01	Meet with Division of Senior Services, Office of Public Advocacy, Public Defender	Anchorage		255	75	92		422
	TOTALS: Danial Spencer		0	3,482	795	1,265	0	5,542

Name: BRAD THOMPSON

Position:								
Organization:	Division of Risk Management							
	Department of Administration							
Date Traveled	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Conference Fees	Transportation Costs	M&IE	Lodging Expenses	Other Reimbursed Expenses	Total
1/17/2001	Provide personal deposition	Anchorage		328	42		28	398
	Attend contractor pre-bid meeting at Stevens International Airport, present wrap-up insurance program; meet with Willis of Seattle and University of Alaska risk manager on annual marketing strategy for excess placements; meet with AIDEA/AEA regarding 4 Dam Pool transition, Intertie and Bradley Lake	Anchorage		543	42		31	616
	Meet with broker and AIDEA to schedule 4 Dam Pool property insurance post sale; meet with Stevens International Airport construction management to address major claims and Owner Controlled Insurance Program renewals; meet with London aviation underwriter with ACE London	Anchorage		254	84	172	56	566
	Meet with Department of Law and speak at DOT/PF safety meeting per agency request	Anchorage		591	42		33	666
	Participate in two days mediation in Jackson vs. DOT/PF litigation case before former Supreme Court of Alaska Justice Moore; at Department of Education request participate in meeting on property insurance dispute in Manakotak school and grant reimbursement	Anchorage		414	126	305	84	929
	Mediate final claims service billing - Ward North America, Inc.	Anchorage		540	33		26	599
		Anchorage		274	143	160	106	683
	Meeting at Stevens International Airport on insurance wrap-up program - two recent fatality claims; attend Supreme Court of Alaska oral arguments in Olrun vs. Public Safety	Anchorage		248	84	86	56	474

Name:	BRAD THOMPSON							
Position:	Director							
Organization:	Division of Risk Management							
	Department of Administration							
							Other	
			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Reimbursed	
<b>Date Traveled</b>	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M&IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
	TOTALS: Brad Thompson		0	3,192	596	723	420	4,931

Name: LARRY WALSH

		_						
Position:		_						
Organization:	Information Technology Group	_						
	Department of Administration							
Date Traveled	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Conference Fees	Transportation Costs	M&IE	Lodging Expenses	Other Reimbursed Expenses	Total
2/21-2/24/01	Kawerak Bering Strait E-Commerce Conference	Nome		1,068	115			1,460
3/1-3/2/01	Alaska land mobile radio status meeting and ITG business	Anchorage		502	84	87	52	725
3/5/2001	Alaska land mobile radio status meeting	Anchorage		269	42		26	337
3/26-3/28/01	Microsoft Government Leaders Conference	Seattle		625	138	373	14	1,149
4/4-4/5/01	Alaska land mobile radio meeting; ITG business	Anchorage		257	84	87	52	481
5/5/2001	National Association of State Information Resource Executives conference	Austin, TX	395	552	152	496	160	1,755
5/10-5/11/01	Telecom RFP business	Anchorage		351	64	118	26	558
5/22-5/24/01	RFP; Infocom conference; interviews	Anchorage		467	126	322	71	986
5/29-6/1/01	Telecom RFP	Anchorage		287	48	467	78	880
6/13-6/15/01	Alaska land mobile radio meeting	Anchorage		454	104	441	241	1,239
6/24-6/26/01	Telecom RFP meetings	Anchorage		394	106	430	194	1,124
7/18-7/19/01	Telecom RFP meetings	Anchorage		546	84	199	52	880
7/23-7/27/01	Telecom RFP meetings	Anchorage		562	168	903	104	1,737
8/6-8/9/01	Telecom RFP meetings	Anchorage		371	148	677	78	1,274
8/27-8/31/01	Telecom RFP meetings	Anchorage		429	210	795	130	1,563
9/4-9/7/01	RFP meetings; Alaska Privacy Summit	Anchorage		274	168	483	104	1,028
9/17-9/21/01	Telecom RFP meetings	Anchorage		282	210	484	140	1,116
10/3-10/6/01	Telecom RFP meetings	Anchorage		130	135	240	84	589
10/18-10/19/01	Telecom RFP meetings	Anchorage		524	84	90	56	753
10/24-10/25/01	Telecom RFP meetings	Anchorage		260	84	90	56	489
10/28-10/31/01	RFP; Denali Commission; homeland security	Anchorage		538	148	269	84	1,039
11/5-11/9/01	Management meeting, RFP meetings	Anchorage		575	218	352	112	1,257
11/15-11/16/01	Telecom RFP contract announcement	Anchorage		492	64	87	28	671
11/19-11/20/01	Telecom RFP employee meetings	Anchorage/		542	84	80	28	734
11/28-11/29/01	Testify before House IT committee	Anchorage		492	64	96	28	680
12/5-12/6/01	Telecom RFP final contract review	Anchorage		256	84	96	60	496

Name:	LARRY WALSH							
Position:	Director							
Organization:	Information Technology Group							
	Department of Administration							
							Other	
			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Reimbursed	
<b>Date Traveled</b>	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M&IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
	TOTALS: Larry Walsh		395	11,497	3,016	8,012	2,083	25,003

		Galendar I						
	BRUCE BOTELHO							
	Attorney General							
Organization:	Department of Law							
Date Traveled	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Conference Fees	Transportation Costs	M&IE	Lodging Expenses	Other Reimbursed Expenses	Total
12/18-12/20/00	Katie John oral argument (missing from 2000 report)	San Francisco, CA		886	108	363	21	1,379
1/26-1/31/01	National Redistricting Seminar in Dallas; Permanent Fund Corporation (PFC) business in San Francisco (applicable portion reimbursed by PFC)	Dallas, TX/San Francisco, CA		1,204	154	878	25	2,261
2/4-2/5/01	Alcohol control meeting	Anchorage		398	42	74	26	540
2/16-2/21/01	Conference of Western Attorneys General	Honolulu, HI	250	1,478	181	858		2,766
3/1/2001	Gas Policy Council	Anchorage		state aircraft	42			42
3/4-3/5/01	Permanent Fund Corporation trustee business (reimbursed by PFC)	Anchorage		306	64	74	26	470
3/10-3/16/01	National Association of Attorneys General spring meeting	Washington, D.C.	595	1,077	198	1,147	7	3,024
4/4-4/7/01	Federal Bar Association	Albuquerque, NM		631	102	111	42	885
4/10-4/11/01	Millennium Agreement signing	Anchorage		541	64	107	52	764
4/17-4/18/01	Fairbanks office chief interviews	Anchorage/ Fairbanks		841	84	107	26	1,058
4/24-4/25/01	Alaska Dental Society President meeting; Standing Together Against Rape member meeting	Anchorage		592	42	107	28	769
	Alaska Bar Convention speaker (airfare reimbursed by the Alaska Bar Convention)	Ketchikan		19	55	88	103	265
5/19-5/20/01	Katie John meeting with Charlie Cole; meet with new Fairbanks office chief; attend retirement of outgoing office chief	Fairbanks		750		129		879
5/21-5/23/01	Attend Permanent Fund Corporation educational conference as Permanent Fund trustee (reimbursed by PFC)	Seattle		389	24	373	340	1,127
5/25/2001	Katie John discussions with Governor	Anchorage		539	20			559

	•	Calolladi						
	BRUCE BOTELHO	-						
	Attorney General	-						
Organization:	Department of Law	-						
Date Traveled	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Conference Fees	Transportation Costs	M&IE	Lodging Expenses	Other Reimbursed Expenses	Total
6/13-6/15/01	Permanent Fund Corporation Board of Trustee meeting (reimbursed by PFC)	Sitka		148	51	242	3	444
7/9-7/13/01	Permanent Fund Corporation meeting; Katie John business (applicable portion reimbursed by PFC)	Anchorage		557	148	696	125	1,525
7/14-7/19/01	Conference of Western Attorneys General	Sun Valley, ID	450	575	53	594	41	1,713
8/9-8/10/01	Permanent Fund Corporation meeting (reimbursed by PFC)	Anchorage		380	53	217		650
8/14-8/16/01	Subsistence Summit	Anchorage		432	73	320	84	909
8/21-8/23/01	Permanent Fund Corporation meeting in Fairbanks; Civil Rights Commission in Anchorage (applicable portion reimbursed by PFC)	Fairbanks/ Anchorage		753	106	281	28	1,167
8/27/2001	Subsistence matters	Anchorage		state aircraft	42			42
9/4-9/7/01	Privacy Conference	Anchorage		411	126		89	625
9/10-9/13/01	Subsistence meetings (return on state aircraft due to 9/11)	Anchorage		432	104	282		818
9/23-9/24/01	Subsistence meetings	Anchorage		410	64	74		548
10/4-10/6/01	Attend annual department supervisors meeting in Girdwood; Comparative Dispute Resolution training in Salem	Girdwood / Salem, OR		719	187	98	239	1,242
10/20/2001	Subsistence meetings	Anchorage		553	42		26	621
10/24-10/25/01	Alaska Federation of Natives meeting	Anchorage		547	90	62	45	744
10/27-10/28/01	Subsistence meeting	Anchorage		544	64	87	26	720
11/6-11/8/01	Governor's Cabinet retreat	Talkeetna		360	106	188		654
11/13-11/19/01	Permanent Fund Corporation meeting (reimbursed by PFC)	Fairbanks		653	115	208		976
11/28-12/9/01	National Association of Attorneys General meeting; special Conference of Western Attorneys General	Newport Beach, CA	795	586	220	872	432	2,905

Position:	BRUCE BOTELHO Attorney General Department of Law							
Date Traveled	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Conference Fees	Transportation Costs	M&IE	Lodging Expenses	Other Reimbursed Expenses	Total
	TOTALS: Bruce Botelho		2,090	17,708	2,823		1,834	33,090

		Caro						
	CYNTHIA COOPER	-						
	Deputy Attorney General	-						
Organization:	Criminal Division	-						
	Department of Law							
							Other	
			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Reimbursed	
Date Traveled	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M&IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
1/9-1/12/01	Council on Domestic Violence and Sexual Assault meeting; meet with staff; legislative matters	Juneau		461	168			629
1/16/2001	Meet with staff; legislative matters	Juneau		239	42			28
1/18-1/19/01	Legislative matters	Juneau		562	64			626
1/25-1/26/01	Legislative matters	Juneau		600	51			65 <i>°</i>
1/31-2/1/01	Legislative matters	Juneau		563	62			625
2/7-2/8/01	Legislative matters	Juneau		545	84			629
2/11-2/13/01	Legislative matters	Juneau		545	106			65 <i>°</i>
2/15-2/16/01	Governor's press conference	Juneau		434	64			498
3/1/2001	Fairbanks district attorney office matters	Fairbanks		294	20			314
3/6-3/8/01	Legislative matters	Juneau		380	126			506
3/12-3/13/01	Legislative matters	Juneau		360	84			444
3/22/2001	Fairbanks district attorney office matters	Fairbanks		295	20			315
3/30/2001	Bethel district attorney office matters	Bethel		451	20			47
4/1-4/4/01	Legislative matters	Juneau		569	148			717
4/9-4/11/01	Legislative matters	Juneau		553	104			657
5/1-5/3/01	Legislative matters	Juneau		358	126			484
5/5-5/8/01	Legislative matters	Juneau		469	159			628
6/20-6/21/01	Tour alcohol delivery site run by Barrow (travel by state aircraft)	Barrow		10	53	115		178
6/27-6/29/01	Prosecutors Conference	Whitehorse, Canada		571	26	187	10	793
7/2-7/3/01	Legislative matters	Juneau		566	62			628
7/17/2001	Tour new courthouse; evaluate grand jury space; interview attorney candidate; meet with district attorney	Fairbanks		307	42			349

-	-	• • • •						
	CYNTHIA COOPER							
Position:	Deputy Attorney General							
Organization:	Criminal Division							
	Department of Law							
							Other	
			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Reimbursed	
Date Traveled		Destination	Fees	Costs	M&IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
7/18-7/31/01	National District Attorneys Association meeting	Boston, MA		683	230	796	13	1,722
8/8-8/11/01	Visit various district attorney offices	Sitka/ Ketchikan/ Juneau		569	190	331		1,089
8/29-9/2/01	Meet with Bruce Botelho, Barbara Ritchie, and staff	Juneau		248	106			354
9/26-9/27/01	OMB budget meeting	Juneau		588	64			652
10/1-10/5/01	Annual supervisors meeting and district attorney conference	Girdwood			31	17		48
10/9/2001	Meet with city manager and police chief	Valdez		217	42			259
10/25/2001	Meet with staff of Fairbanks district attorney office regarding transition	Fairbanks		281	42			323
11/18-11/20/01	Meeting of key contacts to Millennium Agreement; meet with staff	Juneau		449	106			555
11/27-11/30/01	National Association of Attorneys General Supreme Court Seminar	Washington, D.C.		554	106	615	19	1,294
12/2-12/4/01	Meetings in Juneau	Juneau		306	106			412
12/13-12/14/01	Meet with office staff regarding Fairbanks domestic violence cases and other issues	Fairbanks		309	33			342
				· · ·			· 4	
	TOTALS: Cynthia Cooper		0	13,329	2,687	2,060	42	18,118

Name:	KATHRYN DAUGHHETEE	_						
Position:	Director	-						
Organization:	Division of Administrative Services							
	Department of Law							
							Other	
			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Reimbursed	
<b>Date Traveled</b>	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M&IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
6/19-6/20/01	Civil Division office chief and other meetings	Anchorage		171	75	173	60	478
10/28-10/31/01	Association of Government Accountants annual state	Phoenix, AZ	345	498	135	269		1,247
10/20 10/01/01								
	and local government conference							

Name: BARBARA J. RITCHIE

		-						
Position:	Deputy Attorney General	-						
Organization:	Civil Division	_						
	Department of Law	-						
Date Traveled	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Conference Fees	Transportation Costs	M&IE	Lodging Expenses	Other Reimbursed Expenses	Total
7/13-7/14/00	Participate in State Tribal Relations Team accord committee meeting; deputy attorney general business (missing from calendar year 2000 report)	Anchorage		405	75	150		630
3/26-3/28/01	Fairbanks office regarding the hiring of a new office chief	Fairbanks		767	106	160		1,033
4/10-4/11/01	Millennium Agreement signing ceremony; deputy attorney general business in Anchorage office	Anchorage		611	31			642
4/17-4/18/01	Fairbanks office chief interviews	Fairbanks		761	53	74		888
5/17-5/20/01	Deputy attorney general duties	Fairbanks		579	42	386	114	1,121
6/19-6/20/01	Deputy attorney general duties; Civil Division office chief meeting	Anchorage		313	84			397
9/4/2001	Briefing meeting on oil, gas and mining budget issues and cases; deputy attorney general duties	Anchorage		341	42			383
9/30-10/2/01	Annual supervisors meeting	Girdwood		220	64		95	379
10/22-10/23/01	Millennium Agreement working groups meeting; deputy attorney general duties	Anchorage		191	64	74		329
11/25-11/30/01	Deputy attorney general duties; attend various sessions of the Alaska Municipal League conference (airfare and lodging paid by Alaska Municipal League)	Anchorage		193	42	210	6	451
	TOTALS: Barbara Ritchie		0	4,381	603	1,054	214	6,252

		Calor		001				
	WILSON CONDON	_						
	Commissioner	_						
Organization:	Department of Revenue	_						
Date Traveled	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Conference Fees	Transportation Costs	M&IE	Lodging Expenses	Other Reimbursed Expenses	Total
1/6-1/8/01	Start of legislative session	Juneau		532				532
	Meet with Cambridge Energy	Boston, MA		2,220		602	>	2,822
	Meet with legislators and Williams	Juneau		532				532
	Meet with Governor and Cambridge Energy	Anchorage		state aircraft				
1/29-2/3/01	Meet with legislators and CERA about gas project	Juneau		532				532
2/1-2/2/01	Attend Western Governors Association	Portland, OR		state aircraft		100	)	100
2/5-2/23/01	Attend ASPIB, APFC and state Chamber meetings	Juneau		532				532
2/26/2001	Attend Cambridge meetings in Juneau	Juneau		266				266
3/1/2001	Governor's Gas Policy Council meeting	Anchorage		state aircraft				
3/7-3/9/01	Attend Arctic Gas Symposium	Calgary, AL		1,470		244	+	1,714
3/26-4/7/01	Attend meeting with Kennedy and Goldsmith	Juneau		532				532
4/2-4/8/01	Attend a Ziff Energy Conference and a CERA workshop	Houston, TX		2,612				2,612
4/5/2001	Gas Council education workshop and meeting with Governor	Anchorage		state aircraft				
4/9-4/15/01	ELF retreat in Anchorage	Anchorage		401				401
4/18/2001	Gas Policy Council meeting and meeting with Governor	Fairbanks		state aircraft				
4/20-5/11/01	Journalism week meeting regarding finances; meet with Pedro Van Meurs	Anchorage		220				220
5/6-5/9/01	Meetings in Juneau	Juneau		381				381
5/30-6/2/01	Meetings in Ottawa with Governor	Ottawa, Ont		1,164	198	768	3 100	2,229
6/5-6/7/01	Meet with Governor and producers group	Juneau		544				544
6/17-6/19/01	Meet with contractors on state ownership of pipeline	Seattle		285		86	6 23	393
7/1-7/3/01	Meeting at Governor's mansion regarding Katie John and subsistence issues	Juneau		397				397
7/18-7/21/01	Juneau meetings	Juneau		133				133

	WILSON CONDON Commissioner	-						
Organization:	Department of Revenue	-						
Date Traveled	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Conference Fees	Transportation Costs	M&IE	Lodging Expenses	Other Reimbursed Expenses	Total
	Meetings about gas taxation and tour Calgary trading floor	Calgary, AL		715	29	287	6	1,036
8/1-8/2/01	Meeting in Juneau office	Juneau		397				397
8/14-8/15/01	Attend legislative gasline meetings	Fairbanks		612		129		740
9/20-9/21/01	ASPIB Board of Trustees meeting	Fairbanks		272		107		378
11/7/2001	Cabinet retreat	Talkeetna				100		100
11/8-11/9/01	Meetings in Juneau	Juneau		548				548
	TOTALS: Wilson Condon		0	15,291	226	2,422	129	18,068

	_	Ouloi						
Name:	DAN DICKINSON							
Position:								
Organization:	Tax Division							
	Department of Revenue							
							Other	
			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Reimbursed	
<b>Date Traveled</b>	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M&IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
1/18-1/19/01	Staff meeting	Juneau		532	64	100	57	753
1/30/01	Juneau presentation on economic limit factor	Juneau		532	22		58	611
2/1-2/4/01	Taxpayer meeting; meet with experts in income tax	Seattle		728	150	360	679	1,917
	matter							
3/13/2001	Meet with Governor's Chief of Staff and	Juneau		532	42		57	631
	Commissioner of Revenue							
4/6/01	Staff meeting	Juneau		532			37	568
5/5-5/10/01	2001 Mergers and Acquisitions Conference	San Francisco,	1,607	471	68	543	78	2,767
		CA						
7/24-7/29/01	Attend natural gas marketing project meeting	Calgary, AL		549	118	517	55	1,240
8/1-8/2/01	Juneau presentation	Juneau		529	64	122	31	746
9/28/2001	Discuss AS 43.56 issues with Kenai Peninsula	Kenai		137			17	153
	Borough							
10/10/2001	Tour taxpayer's Steelhead platform	Kenai			31		18	49
10/15-10/21/01	Attend natural gas marketing project meeting	Calgary, AL		470	308	494	48	1,319
10/26/2001	Discuss AS 43.56 issues with Kenai Peninsula	Kenai		105			17	122
	Borough							
12/1-12/6/01	Attend natural gas marketing project meeting	Houston, TX		299				299
	(cancelled)							
	TOTALS: Dan Dickinso	n	1,607	5,412	867	2,136	1,152	11,174

Name:	DOUGLAS B. GRIFFIN							
Position:	Director	-						
Organization:	Alcohol Beverage Control Board	-						
	Department of Revenue							
							Other	
			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Reimbursed	
<b>Date Traveled</b>	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M&IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
2/13-2/14/01	Board meeting	Juneau		340	84	100		523
4/6/2001	Inspect premises and issue license	Wasilla		30				30
6/20-6/21/01	Inspect local delivery site	Barrow		state aircraft	62	155		217
7/18-7/19/01	Board meeting	Fairbanks		352	62	108		522
8/17-8/19/01	Inspection of licensed premises between Valdez and Anchorage	Valdez		268	95	229		592
8/26-9/1/01	NCLSA Central/Western Region Conference	Seattle	200	469	168	528		1,365
11/14/2001	Board meeting	Nome		628	33			661
	TOTALS: Douglas B. Griffin		200	2,086	504	1,120	0	3,910

		Julion						
Name:	NANCI JONES							
Position:	Director							
Organization:	Permanent Fund Dividend Division							
	Department of Revenue							
							Other	
			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Reimbursed	
<b>Date Traveled</b>	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M&IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
	Washington State/Dept. of Revenue walkthrough of imaging and optical character recognition	Olympia, WA		207	106	97	7	416
6/6/2001	Travel to Anchorage to meet with Immigration and Naturalization Service as follow up to Supreme Court PFD ruling	Anchorage		526				526
6/16-7/1/01	Supervisory duties at Fairbanks office	Fairbanks		517	378		54	949
11/1-11/6/01	Personal/work trip to Fairbanks office	Fairbanks			42		7	49
	Meeting to renew direct deposit contracts with various banks and financial institutions	Anchorage		433	201	354	137	1,125
	TOTALS: Nanci Jones		0	1,682	727	451	205	3,065

		Julion						
Name:	BARBARA MIKLOS							
Position:	Director							
Organization:	Child Support Enforcement Division							
	Department of Revenue							
							Other	
			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Reimbursed	
<b>Date Traveled</b>	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M&IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
1/15-1/17/01	CSED's public official briefing	Juneau		442	106	267	39	853
1/22-1/26/01	Legislative hearings	Juneau		442	157	106	60	765
1/28-1/29/01	Legislative hearings	Juneau		442	64	100	16	621
2/3-2/9/01	NCSEA 2001 Mid-Winter Policy Forum	Washington, D.C.	360	573	276	897	546	2,652
2/13-2/16/01	Legislative hearings	Juneau		386	115	319	26	846
2/22/2001	Legislative hearings	Juneau		532	42		37	611
3/21-3/22/01	Legislative hearings	Juneau		386	42		56	484
4/24-4/26/01	Legislative hearings	Juneau		383	84	199	40	706
4/29-5/2/01	Legislative hearings	Juneau		383	126	319	59	887
5/17-6/7/01	ACF User Group Meeting and NCCSD Annual	Des Moines, IA/	275	934	355	1,087	208	2,859
	Conference	Williamsburg, VA						
8/2-8/18/01	50th Annual NCSEA Conference	New York	575	964	300	920	218	2,977
11/4-11/7/01	September IV-D directors meeting	Portland, OR		305	152	258	78	794
12/18-12/19/01	Meet with Judge Weeks and legislature	Juneau		341	84	106	40	571
				1				
	TOTALS: Barbara Mik	IOS	1,210	6,510	1,903	4,578	1,423	15,624

Namai		Ualci						
	Deputy Commissioner							
	Department of Revenue							
e ganzation								
							Other	
			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Reimbursed	
<b>Date Traveled</b>	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M&IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
1/4/2001	Discuss recent cases and hearing decisions with CSED and attorney general's office	Anchorage		482	42			524
1/17/2001	AHFC board meeting	Anchorage		286	20		7	313
1/26-1/29/01	AHFC board meeting; CERA gasline briefing	Anchorage		550	84		28	662
2/8-2/10/01	AIDEA board meeting; AHFC board retreat; work with Commissioner Condon on the gasline	Anchorage		294	75		33	402
	Meet with Commissioner Condon and the Anchorage Daily News editorial board	Anchorage		309	42			351
	Make a gasline presentation to the Seattle Chamber of Commerce	Seattle		595	42	185	5 21	843
4/12-4/13/01	AIDEA meeting	Anchorage		342	84			426
	AHFC board meeting	Anchorage		609	42			651
4/20-4/21/01	Meet with Commissioner Condon on journalism week forum on public finances	Anchorage		240	15			255
5/3/2001	AHFC meeting	Anchorage		438	42			480
5/10-5/15/01	Anchorage Rotary presentation	Anchorage		216	42		10	268
5/28/2001	Meet with gasline advisory council	Anchorage		194	42		7	243
	Meet with commissioner on gasline and CSED director	Anchorage		160	75		15	250
6/13-6/15/01	AIDEA meeting	Anchorage		181	31		14	226
6/17-6/18/01	Meet with CH2M Hill on pipeline issues	Seattle		255	34	86	5 14	389
6/21-6/23/01	AIDEA Board meeting; meet with commissioner	Anchorage		98	42		17	156
	Meet with commissioner and CSED director in	Anchorage/		569	73			642
	Anchorage; AHFC board meeting in Kodiak	Kodiak						
7/11-7/12/01	Present state fiscal gap presentation	Anchorage/ Seward		315	92	136	6 36	579
	Meet with legislative gasline committee; attend AHFC meeting	Anchorage		357	42	33	3 3	435
7/24-7/26/01	Fiscal plan presentation and gasline interviews	Anchorage		144	75		23	242

	1	Udici						
		_						
	Deputy Commissioner	_						
Organization:	Department of Revenue	-						
							Other	
			Conference	Trononortation		l a daina		
Data Travalad	Dumpers of Trip	Destination	Conference	Transportation	Moir	Lodging	Reimbursed	Tetel
Date Traveled		Destination	Fees	Costs	M&IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
8/9-8/10/01	AHFC board meeting; met with Rep. Vic Kohring on	Homer/		236	42		13	291
	CSED case	Anchorage						
8/12-8/13/01	Meet with Governor's advisory committee	Anchorage		438	42		12	492
8/16/2001	Fiscal plan presentation in Wasilla	Anchorage		132	22		14	168
8/22/2001	Meet with Commissioner on budget and legislation	Anchorage		128	42		9	179
	issues							
8/30-9/1/01	Attend 20/20 meeting	Anchorage		174	66		3	243
9/6/2001	Attend Alaska Privacy Summit	Anchorage		267	42		7	316
9/18-9/20/01	Attend fiscal gap town meeting	Anchorage		443	84		20	547
9/25-9/27/01	Attend legislative fiscal caucas meeting; gas	Anchorage		319	42		21	382
	producers meeting and 20/20 meeting	-						
10/3/2001	Gasline advisory council meeting	Anchorage		145	42		7	194
10/6/2001	Meet with commissioner on revenue forecast and	Anchorage		128	42			170
	gasline							
10/8-10/10/01	Attend fiscal gap town meeting in Soldotna and	Soldotna/Kodiak/		774	62		31	866
	Kodiak; AIDEA meeting	Anchorage						
10/17-10/18/01	Fairbanks fiscal gap town meeting	Fairbanks		263	22	85	15	385
10/23-10/26/01	Attend CSED/Department of Law meeting; oil price	Anchorage		193	126		28	347
	conference	,						0.11
10/29-10/31/01	Attend fiscal gap meetings	Wrangell/		411	42	156		609
10/20 10/01/01		Petersburg				100		000
11/5-11/6/01	Attend fiscal gap meeting	Sitka		235	33	110	7	384
11/7-11/8/01	Testify before legislative gasline committee	Kenai/Anchorage		441	42		17	500
		Tteria,/ theriorage			-12			000
11/12-11/13/01	AIDEA meeting	Anchorage		298	51		16	365
1,12 11/10/01		, alonorage		2.90	51		10	
11/27-12/1/01	Make fiscal presentation to Alaska Municipal League	Anchorage		370	126		41	536
11/21-12/1/01	and attend legislative fiscal policy caucus	Anonorage		370	120		41	550
	and allend registative riscal policy caucus	ļ	1	ļ ļ		L	<b>↓</b>	

		•••••		•••				
Name:	LARRY PERSILY							
Position:	Deputy Commissioner							
Organization:	Department of Revenue	_						
		1						
							Other	
			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Reimbursed	
<b>Date Traveled</b>	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M&IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
12/4-12/6/01	AHFC and AIDEA meetings	Anchorage		320	84		6	409
12/8-12/10/01	Attend gasline meeting	Seattle		339	46	181	19	584
	·	-						
	TOTALS: Larry Persily	,	0	12,678	2,136	972	512	16,297

••		•						
	STEVEN SLOTNICK Deputy Commissioner	_						
		_						
Organization:	Department of Revenue	-						
							Other	
			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Reimbursed	
<b>Date Traveled</b>	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M&IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
1/10-1/12/01	ASPIB meetings projects with commissioner	Anchorage		240	126	192	96	654
1/17-1/21/01	Multistate Tax Commission executive committee	San Diego, CA		627	68	374	44	1,112
	meeting							
2/8-2/9/01	Charitable Gaming TRO hearing	Anchorage		532	42	85	26	684
4/23-4/27/01	BPAsset Program class; PedroVanMeurs	Anchorage		237	210	320	150	916
6/16-6/19/01	CH2M Hill gasline meeting	Seattle		207	44		111	361
6/28/2001	Alaska banks regardingTreasury issues	Anchorage		257	42		46	345
7/23/2001	Bank of America lawsuit settlement	Anchorage		258	42			300
7/24-7/28/01	Multistate Tax Commission executive committee	Bismark, ND		1,303	11	228	19	1,562
	meeting							
7/31-8/2/01	Conduct gasline interviews	Fairbanks		257	84	150	104	595
8/25-8/28/01	Interview underwriters for AIAS	New York		638	140	326	6	1,110
9/19-9/21/01	ASPIB meetings	Fairbanks		351		243		594
9/24-9/28/01	Tax Division; oil companies meetings	Anchorage			276	481	22	778
10/9-10/21/21	ASPIB education conference, meet rating agencies	New York		605	192	2,023	67	2,887
	and visit money managers							
10/28-10/30/01	Gasline report; meet Tax Division persons	Anchorage		246	126		78	450
11/28-11/30/01	ASPIB meetings	Anchorage		237	93	173	95	598
	5	0						
12/7-12/10/01	Gasline project meetings	Seattle		308	160		146	614
		_		0.000	4 050	4 50 4	4.040	40.550
	TOTALS: Steven Slotnick	ſ	0	6,299	1,656	4,594	1,010	13,559

No travel for Maher.

		Guiciliau						
	YVONNE M. CHASE	-						
	Deputy Commissioner	_						
Organization:	Department of Education and Early Development	-						
					_		Other	
			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Reimbursed	
Date Traveled	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M&IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
1/8-1/11/01	Meet with commissioner and department staff	Juneau		528	146	-	•	1,058
1/15-1/16/01	House Finance presentation	Juneau		625	84	106		815
1/22/2001	Welfare reform meetings	Fairbanks		272	33			305
1/23/2001	Welfare reform meetings	Kenai		166	33			199
1/29-1/31/01	Welfare reform meetings; meet with staff	Juneau		701	126	213		1,040
2/11-2/15/01	Attend House Finance Education subcommittee and Head Start Association meetings	Juneau		463	190	426		1,078
2/20-2/22/01	Alaska State Community Service Commission meeting	Juneau		392	84	213		689
3/11-3/14/01	System for Early Education Development (SEED) meeting	Juneau		494	84	213		791
3/18-3/20/01	Meet with Senate subcommittee and Department of Health and Social Services	Juneau		490	106	213		809
3/26-3/31/01	Meet with Children's Trust and Alaska State Board of Education	Juneau		435	210	532		1,177
4/25-4/29/01	Attend and present at National Conference on Child Abuse and Neglect	Albuquerque, NM	300	774	179	243	19	1,516
5/1/2001	Community meetings on child care regulations	Kenai		125				125
5/6-5/8/01	Community meetings on child care regulations	Fairbanks/Barrow		650	106	160		915
5/10-5/11/01	Community meetings on child care regulations	Nome/Kotzebue		621	75	110	4	810
5/16-5/18/01	Community meetings on child care regulations	Ketchikan/Juneau		570	104	265	88	1,027
5/21-5/23/01	Meet with commissioner and legislative debriefing	Juneau		485	84	311		880
6/5-6/8/01	Senior management meeting and State Board of Education	Seward		86	115	422		623
6/21-6/28/01	State Issues Work Group meeting; Child Care Research Conference; Region X meeting	Washington, D.C./ Seattle		1,026	184		30	1,240
7/10-7/11/01	Early Development managers meeting	Wasilla	l	31	53	105		189
7/18-7/19/01	State Emergency Response Council (SERC) meeting	Fairbanks		513	42	161	1	715

		Galendar i						
	YVONNE M. CHASE	-						
	Deputy Commissioner	_						
Organization:	Department of Education and Early Development	_						
Date Traveled	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Conference Fees	Transportation Costs	M&IE	Lodging Expenses	Other Reimbursed Expenses	Total
7/23-7/26/01	Staff meetings and meetings with Department of Health and Social Services	Juneau		439	126	467		1,032
8/1/2001	Community meetings on child care regulations	Fairbanks		274	33	0		307
8/6-8/8/01	Meetings with licensing staff in Fairbanks and child care staff in Juneau	Fairbanks/Juneau		888	106	349		1,343
8/11-8/13/01	State administrators meeting	Washington, D.C.		33	126	0		159
8/19-8/20/01	Senior staff meeting	Juneau		447	64	122		633
8/27-8/28/01	Region X meeting	Seattle		861	80	275	2	1,217
9/6-9/7/01	Joint department Child Care meeting and Child Care Workplan meeting	Juneau		639	84	156		878
9/10-9/13/01	Meet with commissioner and department staff; Office of Management and Budget; pre-State Board of Education meeting	Juneau		551	121	429		1,101
10/1-10/2/01	Meet with AVTEC	Seward		86	64	78		229
10/5-10/6/01	Board of Education retreat	Wasilla		37	64	100		200
10/7-10/8/01	Meet with Juneau staff	Juneau		603	55	95		754
11/9/2001	Senator Lyda Green's committee meeting on Full Employment Report	Wasilla		37				37
11/13-11/17/01	Department of Health and Human Services and substance abuse and mental health services administration	New York			230	143		373
12/2-12/5/01	Meet with legislators	Washington, D.C.		498	160	824	28	1,511
	·	-		-			· · · · ·	
	TOTALS: Yvonne Chase	•	300	14,837	3,351	7,050	235	25,773

Namo:	KAREN CRANE	Calondar	ou: 2001					
	Director	•						
	Libraries, Archives, and Museums	<b>.</b>						
organization.	Department of Education and Early Development	-						
Date Traveled		Destination	Conference Fees	Transportation Costs	M&IE	Lodging Expenses	Other Reimbursed Expenses	Total
1/5-1/6/01	University of Washington School of Library and Information Science Professional Advisory Committee	Seattle		294	92	110	57	553
1/10-1/17/01	Chief Officers of State Library Agencies; American Library Association Conference; Bibliographic Center for Research orientation and meeting with OCLC staff	Washington, D.C.; Aurora, CO	125	914	273	486	100	1,898
2/9-2/11/01	Chief Officers of State Library Agencies meeting on Library Services and Technology Act reauthorization	Dallas, TX		577	70	205	32	884
2/20-2/21/01	Distance Education Consortium meeting	Fairbanks		paid by UA			69	69
3/8-3/11/01	Alaska Library Association conference	Sitka	85	154	159	296		694
3/29-3/30	Distance Education Consortium meeting; work with staff at Talking Book Center	Anchorage		paid by UA	4	paid by UA		4
4/26-5/2/01	Chief Officers of State Library Agencies meeting; Center for the Book meeting; meet with D.C. staff about Library Services and Technology Act and federal projects	Washington, D.C.		686	288	784	48	1,806
5/9-5/18/01	Meet with Bibliographic Center for Research (BCR) board; Western Council of State Libraries meeting; (all expenses paid by BCR and Western Council)	Seattle/Denver, CO						0
5/24-5/26/01	Conduct workshops at State Library management institute for small libraries	Anchorage		207	73	235	3	518
5/29-6/1/01	ITG Telecommunications RFP evaluation committee meeting	Anchorage		274	126	353	95	848
6/5-6/6/01	Meet with commissioner and State Board of Education and Early Development meeting	Seward		373	141	75	74	663
6/14-6/19/01	American Library Association conference; meet with Gates Foundation representatives (airfare, hotel, portion of per diem paid by Western Council of State Libraries)	San Francisco, CA	200			219		419

		••••••						
Name:	KAREN CRANE							
Position:	Director							
Organization:	Libraries, Archives, and Museums							
	Department of Education and Early Development		-					
			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other Reimbursed	
Date Traveled	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M&IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
7/25-7/26/01	Work with Anchorage staff at Talking Book Center; meet with UAA and UAF Library Directors	Anchorage		237	75	150	113	575
8/6-8/7/01	ITG Telecommunications RFP evaluation committee meeting	Anchorage		352	64	150	59	625
9/5-9/15/01	Privacy Summit; library development staff planning meeting (extra time in Anchorage due to 9/11 events)	Anchorage		220	420	1,182	309	2,131
9/20-9/23/01	State Board of Education and Early Development meeting; meet with staff; meet with Alaska Library Association	Anchorage		533	240	146	120	1,039
10/10-10/13/01	Meet with public library directors; meet with school library association board	Anchorage		221	99	97	123	540
10/16-10/17/01	Speak at IT Expo Conference on rural telecommunications; meet with staff	Anchorage		417	80	64	48	609
10/19-10/28/01	Meet with Chief Officers of State Library Agencies; meet with Western Council of State Libraries; meet with braille contractor for Talking Book Library (airfare and some per diem paid by Western Council)	Salt Lake City, UT			147	170		317
11/29-12/3/01	Meet with Bibliographic Center for Research (BCR) board (airfare, hotel, and some per diem paid by BCR)	Aurora, CO			42			42
	TOTALS: Karen Crane		410	5,458	2,393	4,722	1,250	14,233

\_\_\_\_\_

Name:	FRED ESPOSITO							
Position:	Director	_						
Organization:	Alaska Vocational Technical Center							
	Department of Education and Early Development							
Date Traveled	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Conference Fees	Transportation Costs	M&IE	Lodging Expenses	Other Reimbursed Expenses	Total
2/20-2/21/01	Attend the Alaska Distance Education Technology Consortium meeting	Fairbanks		395	64	80	9	548
3/27-3/30/01	Attend the Alaska Human Resources Investment Council meeting	Juneau		538	148	285	27	997
4/18-4/20/01	Attend the Alaska Process Technology Careers Consortium meeting; attend Alaska Parent Teacher Association Conference	Fairbanks	20	373	93	165	12	663
10/4-10/6/01	Attend the Alaska Human Resources Investment Council meeting; attend the Workforce Investment Act Conference	Anchorage		81				81
10/11-10/12/01	Attend the Professional Development Conference	Anchorage	150		75	96		321
	TOTALS: Fred Esposit	0	170	1,387	380	626	48	2,610

	_							
Name:	PJ FORD SLACK	_						
Position:	Director							
Organization:	Teaching and Learning Support (TLS)							
	Department of Education and Early Development	-						
							Other	
			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Reimbursed	
Date Traveled	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M&IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
5/29/2001	Moving expenses	Juneau		3,027	2,050		2,515	7,592
8/19-8/20/01	Millennium Group meeting	Anchorage		535	64	161		759
8/29-8/30/01	Alaska Native Education Summit	Anchorage	125	540	42	175		882
9/18-9/24/01	State Board of Education, Correspondence School meeting	Anchorage		894	274	548	7	1,723
9/30-10/2/01	Alaska Center for Excellence in Schools (ACES) meeting in Fairbanks; and Teacher Preparation meeting in Anchorage.	Fairbanks/ Anchorage		742	106	173	38	1,058
10/4-10/6/01	Board retreat	Anchorage		323	106	158		587
10/18-10/19/01	Waivers and appeals meeting	Fairbanks		684	51	139		874
10/24/2001	Alaska Federation of Natives meeting	Anchorage		491	42			533
11/11-11/16/01	Improving America Schools meeting	Reno, NV		894	156	184	2	1,236
11/25/-12/2/01	Alaska Native Education Summit and Board meeting	Anchorage		362	294	577	170	1,403
12/13-12/15/01	Meet with Mt. Edgecumbe Sitka Schools	Sitka		360	84			444
	TOTALS: PJ Ford Slack		125	8,851	3,269	2,114	2,732	17,091

Nerrer		Calendar						
	SHIRLEY J. HOLLOWAY Commissioner	_						
	Department of Education and Early Development	_						
- g								
			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other Reimbursed	
Date Traveled	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M&IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
1/7-1/13/01	Work in Juneau	Juneau		340	150	800	10	1,300
1/15-1/18/01	Work in Juneau	Juneau		482	87	400		969
1/24/01	Work in Juneau	Juneau		532	12			544
1/29-1/31/01	Work in Juneau	Juneau		388	75	267		730
2/12-2/15/01	Work in Juneau	Juneau		386	100	400		886
2/20/01	Meet with Governor in Fairbanks on budget (partial state aircraft)	Fairbanks		136	33		20	189
2/24/01	League of Women Voters; AAUW Forum	Fairbanks		232	33			265
2/25-2/27/01	Work in Juneau	Juneau		507	63	267		836
3/10-3/14/01	Council of Chief State School Officers Annual Legislative Conference	Washington, D.C.	200	2,104	104	1,003	261	3,672
3/19-3/20/01	Work in Juneau	Juneau		340	50	133		523
3/25-3/31/01	Work in Juneau	Juneau			163	800		963
4/6-4/7/01	Alaska Children's Trust MUSH! For Kids	Fairbanks		149	75	81	11	315
4/9-4/18/01	Work in Juneau	Juneau		428	125	1,200		1,753
5/21-6/1/01	Work in Juneau	Juneau		345	175	1,200		1,720
6/5-6/8/01	State Board of Education and Early Development meeting	Seward		86	126	422		634
6/11/01	Charter schools conference	Wasilla		35				35
6/12/01	University of Alaska Fairbanks public discussion forum	Fairbanks		388	22		29	439
6/18-6/21/01	Work in Juneau	Juneau		306	100	400	0	806
7/2-7/3/01	Work in Juneau	Juneau		429	62	122	3	615
7/17/01	Alaska Center for Excellence in Schools meeting	Fairbanks		272	20	0	20	312
7/25-7/27/01	White House Summit on early development	Washington, D.C.		929	114	279	126	1,447
7/27-8/2/01	Council of Chief State School Officers Summer Institute	Wilmington, NC	275	1,439	86	1,003	77	2,879

	<b>1</b>	••••••						
	SHIRLEY J. HOLLOWAY	_						
	Commissioner	_						
Organization:	Department of Education and Early Development							
							Other	
			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Reimbursed	
Date Traveled	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M&IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
8/8/01	Quality Schools Institute; meeting with Rep.	Kenai/Soldotna		116	20		9	145
	Lancaster							
8/22/01	Kodiak Island Borough School District inservice	Kodiak		287	20		9	316
8/30-9/4/01	Delta/Greely District visit; meetings in Fairbanks	Delta Junction/		161	126			287
		Fairbanks						
9/4-9/7/2001	Work in Juneau	Juneau		533	159	400	4	1,096
9/10-9/13/01	Work in Juneau (partial state aircraft)	Juneau		387	75	400	117	979
9/15/01	Fairbanks North Star Borough School District	Fairbanks		222			9	231
	inservice							
9/17/01	Lower Kuskokwim School District inservice	Bethel		340	42		9	391
10/4-10/6/01	State Board of Education and Early Development	Wasilla		18	106	168		293
	meeting							
10/7-10/10/01	Work in Juneau	Juneau		341	57	400	24	822
10/15/01	Milken Award Presentation	Kenai			13	9		22
10/22/01	Bering Strait School District Mini-Conference	Unalakleet		518	42		9	569
11/5-11/6/01	GEAR UP Program Conference	Kotzebue			31		9	40
11/7-11/8/01	Governor's cabinet retreat	Talkeetna		81	84	100		265
11/14-11/17/01	Improving America's Schools Conference	Reno, NV	260	446	128	151	54	1,039
11/19-11/21/01	Work in Juneau	Juneau		396	50	267	27	740
12/20-12/21/01	Work in Juneau	Juneau		337	37	133	80	586
	•	•					•	
	TOTALS: Shirley Hollowa	У	735	14,429	2,765	10,804	915	29,647

Name:	BRUCE JOHNSON	_						
Position:	Deputy Commissioner	_						
Organization:	Department of Education and Early Development	-						
Date Traveled	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Conference Fees	Transportation Costs	M&IE	Lodging Expenses	Other Reimbursed Expenses	Total
1/5-1/6/01	Education funding task force meeting	Anchorage		220	64	81	11	375
1/15-1/17/01	School Designator meeting	Anchorage		350	106	160	74	690
1/22-1/23/01	Education funding task force meeting	Anchorage		240	84	80	66	469
1/31-2/3/01	Content Review Committee	Anchorage		477	148	240	25	890
2/20-2/21/01	Test coordinator meeting	Anchorage		386		80	40	506
5/16-5/20/01	Pribilof School commencement address	St. Paul			177	91	68	336
6/5-6/8/01	State Board meeting	Seward			159	422	28	609
	Council of Chief State School Officers (CCSSO) Large Scale Assessment Presentation	Houston, TX	325	961	84	439	37	1,845
	TOTALS: Bruce Johnson	:	325	2,632	822	1,591	349	5,719

	ED MCLAIN							
	Deputy Commissioner	-						
Organization:	Department of Education and Early Development							
Date Traveled	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Conference Fees	Transportation Costs	M&IE	Lodging Expenses	Other Reimbursed Expenses	Total
6/26-6/28/01	Relocation to Juneau for deputy commissioner position (includes housing from 6/29 - 7/13/01)	Juneau		608	504	2,198		3,310
7/18-7/23/01	Anchorage Media, UAA, State Board of Education agenda development with workload of deputies meeting; deputy commissioner meeting	Anchorage		348	148	482		978
8/7-8/9/01	Quality Schools Institute, Soldotna; Alaska Center for Excellence meeting, Anchorage	Soldotna/ Anchorage		814	148			962
8/17-8/19/01	Arctic Partners meeting	Anchorage		624	210	404		1,238
9/14-9/17/01	Legislative meetings; Board of Education; Board of Regents; School Designators	Anchorage		481	42		58	581
9/18-9/24/01	Education Advocates; Board of Education in Bethel; correspondence schools	Anchorage/ Bethel		672	190	328	73	1,264
9/25-9/28/01	Northwest Regional Education Laboratory (reimbursement of \$465 airfare, \$153 M & IE, deducted from costs)	Portland, OR		56		432	10	498
9/30-10/7/01	Board of Education retreat; legislative meetings; waivers and appeals	Anchorage		479	294	612	289	1,674
10/10-10/19/01	School Designators; legislative meetings; AASSP Conference; Anchorage office	Anchorage			316	520	339	1,175
10/16-10/17/01	Waivers and appeals, Bethel; remote visit, Akiachak	Bethel/Akiachak		375	42	135	18	570
10/18/2001	Waivers and appeals	Fairbanks		396	42	87	16	542
10/23/01	Tolerance Commissioners meeting; Native Education; budget meeting	Anchorage		529	42		20	591
10/24-10/28/01	Legislative meeting; Alaska Federation of Natives; various commissioner meetings; Technical Review Committee	Anchorage		534	190	177	176	1,077
11/1-11/3/01	PTA; Mark Standley; Rep. Mulder	Anchorage		237	126	175	134	671

Position:	ED MCLAIN Deputy Commissioner Department of Education and Early Development	-						
Date Traveled	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Conference Fees	Transportation Costs	M&IE	Lodging Expenses	Other Reimbursed Expenses	Total
	Teacher Education Advisory Committee meeting; Association of Alaska School Boards meeting; Legislative Seminar, D.C. trip start, State Board meeting; Alaska Teacher of the Year presentation; Education Advocates, Native Education Summit	Anchorage		1,476	606	1,057	348	3,487
12/2-12/8/01	Meet with congressional delegation	Washington, D.C.		476	210	921		1,607
	State of the Child, Northwest Regional Education Laboratory in Portland, Oregon (a portion of this trip will be reimbursed at a later date)	Anchorage/ Portland, OR		1,350	148	249	30	1,777
	TOTALS: Ed McLain	1	0	9,454	3,258	7,777	1,510	21,999

		••••••						
Name:	MICHAEL OPP	_						
Position:	Director	-						
Organization:	Alyeska Central School	-						
	Department of Education and Early Development	-						
							Other	
			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Reimbursed	
Date Traveled	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M&IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
4/6-4/10/01	Alaska Society for Technology in Education	Anchorage		372	190	389		951
	conference; Alaska Military Youth Academy director;							
	EED deputy commissioner							
4/30/2001	Education Consortium meeting	Anchorage		554	42			596
6/5-6/7/01	Education Consortium meeting	Seward		307	126	302		735
6/21/2001	Florida Online meeting	Anchorage		147	42			189
6/23-6/27/01	National Education Computing Conference	Chicago		2,092	184	417		2,693
6/28/2001	Education Consortium meeting	Anchorage		598	42			640
7/31-8/1/01	Alaska Military Youth Academy meeting	Anchorage		359	84	189		632
9/23-9/24/01	Statewide Correspondence meeting	Anchorage		319	64	97		480
11/6-11/7/01	Alaska Distance Education Technologies Consortium	Anchorage		268	84	96		448
	meeting with University of Alaska	-						
	TOTALS: Michael Opp	)	0	5,015	858	1,490	0	7,363

Name:	KAREN J. REHFELD							
Position:		-						
Organization:	Education Support Services							
	Department of Education and Early Development		-					
				-			Other	
			Conference			Lodging	Reimbursed	
Date Traveled	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M&IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
1/5-1/6/01	Attend an Education Funding Task Force meeting	Anchorage		275	73	81		429
6/5-6/8/01	Attend/present at a State Board of Education meeting	Seward		1,086	159	422		1,667
7/9-7/10/01	Assist with interviews for Early Development's administrative manager position and meet with the commissioner	Anchorage		339	75	174	4	592
9/17-9/21/01	Attend the Education Advocate meeting and a State Board of Education meeting	Anchorage		748	210	384		1,343
10/4-10/6/01	Attend a State Board of Education meeting and retreat	Anchorage		343	117	177	5	642
11/17/2001	Present to the Alaska Common Ground symposium on the state budget process	Anchorage		374	42			416
11/25-11/29/01	Attend/present at the State Board of Education meeting and Education Advocates meeting	Anchorage		468	190	320		978
12/10/2001	Attend/present at an Early Development management meeting and meet with the director of the Alaska Council on the Arts	Anchorage		486	42			528
	TOTALS: Karen Rehfeld		0	4,119	908	1,558	9	6,593

		Outorraut 1						
Name:	HAL SPACKMAN							
Position:	Director							
Organization:	Mt. Edgecumbe High School							
	Department of Education and Early Development							
Date Traveled	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Conference Fees	Transportation Costs	M&IE	Lodging Expenses	Other Reimbursed Expenses	Total
2/9/2001	Testify before House of Representatives sub- committee on finance	Juneau		275	42		43	360
	Accompany Russian exchange visitors (all other travel costs provided by Mt. Edgecumbe High School Russia Club)	Juneau		180			41	221
8/5 - 8/10/01	Attend 3rd Annual Quality School Institute	Soldotna	395	357	252			1,004
	Attend Association of Alaska School Boards Conference "Who Takes Responsibility for Student Success?"	Anchorage	395	378	148	288	10	1,219
11/30 - 12/1/01	Attend Alaska Native Education Summit	Anchorage		331	84	96	12	523
	TOTALS: Hal Spackman		790	1,520	526	384	105	3,326

No travel for Cross.

Name:	KARL BRIMNER	_						
Position:	Director							
Organization:	Division of Mental Health and Developmental	-						
	Disabilities							
	Department of Health and Social Services							
							Other	
			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Reimbursed	
<b>Date Traveled</b>	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M&IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
1/4-1/5/01	Attend integrated mental health/substance abuse and	Anchorage		306	84	87		477
	policy committee meetings							
1/18-1/19/01	To attend performance measures meeting and the	Anchorage		327	84	81		492
	Alaska Mental Health Board meeting							
<b>E</b>	•	•						
	TOTALS: Karl Brimner		0	633	168	168	0	969

Name: GEORGE BUHITE

Position:	Director	•						
Organization:	Division of Juvenile Justice							
	Department of Health and Social Services							
Dete Trevelad	Duran a d'Esia	Destingtion	Conference	Transportation	Mair	Lodging	Other Reimbursed	Tatal
Date Traveled		Destination	Fees	Costs	M&IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
	Deliver agency report to the Mental Health Board	Anchorage		532	42			532
	Meet with supervisor training group in Management Information System; meet with new contractor for the Juvenile Offender Management Information System (JOMIS)	Anchorage		547	64	80		691
1/24-1/26/01	Participate in and provide training as part of the division's supervisors training	Anchorage		561	126	160		847
	Meet with regional and local probation managers and community leaders to evaluate a number of regional issues including non-secure holding of juveniles and other service delivery issues in Anchorage and Dillingham	Anchorage/ Dillingham		746	135	171		1,052
	Attend the Council of Juvenile Correctional administrators (CJCA) annual meeting and the American Correctional Association (ACA) annual National Juvenile Corrections and Detention Forum (Airfare provided by ACA, hotel provided excluding first night)	San Diego, CA		17	208	113		337
5/15-5/21/01	Attend Mental Health Trust meeting	Anchorage		275	157	130		561
5/24-6/5/01	Meet and work with southcentral managers	Anchorage		288	241	91		620
	Meet and work with southcentral managers; attend Division of Juvenile Justice managers meeting in Alyeska June 10-12, 2001	Anchorage		547	347	343		1,237
	Attend Mental Health Board meeting in Nome; work with southcentral regional managers	Anchorage/Nome		1,095	274	378	1	1,748

Name: GEORGE BUHITE

Position:	Director	•						
	Director Division of Juvenile Justice							
Organization:								
Date Traveled	Department of Health and Social Services Purpose of Trip	Destination	Conference Fees	Transportation Costs	M&IE	Lodging Expenses	Other Reimbursed Expenses	Total
7/3-7/23/01	Travel to Anchorage on July 6, prior to trip to Valdez to meet with department staff and community providers and leaders to improve services and response to the community	Anchorage/ Valdez		474	546	126		1,146
7/27-8/2/01	Meet with all facility superintendents and southcentral managers	Anchorage		489	157			646
8/3-8/13/01	Meet with all facility superintendents and southcentral managers	Anchorage		526	241			767
8/15/2001	Meet with all facility superintendents and southcentral managers	Anchorage/ Fairbanks		493	232	161		886
8/24-9/4/01	Work with all managers; travel to Bethel for dedication of Inhalant Abuse Center, meet with Bethel Youth Facility and probation staff; attend/present at Mental Health Trust meeting; attend Juvenile Offender Management Information Systems team	Anchorage/Bethel		853	283	110		1,246
9/5-9/10/01	Attend/present Mental Health Trust meetings	Anchorage		583	115	172		870
9/14-10/3/01	Attend Juvenile Offender Management Information System meeting; work with southcentral managers	Anchorage/ Fairbanks		851	568			1,419
10/7-10/30/01	Attend Division of Juvenile Justice manager's meeting; work with southcentral managers; attend/present at Alaska Mental Health Board meeting	Anchorage/ Fairbanks/ Dillingham		586	232	224		1,042
11/14-11/30/01	Attend Fetal Alcohol Syndrome Summit	Anchorage		203	148	192		543
12/3/2001	Visit Ketchikan Regional Youth Facility and participate in meeting with community stakeholders regarding the facility	Ketchikan		294	42			336

Name:	GEORGE BUHITE							
Position:	Director							
Organization:	Division of Juvenile Justice							
	Department of Health and Social Services							
							Other	
			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Reimbursed	
<b>Date Traveled</b>	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M&IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
12/10-12/29/01	Attend policy academy on developing systems of care	Annapolis, MD		47	130	· · ·		177
	for children with mental health needs and their					1	i I	
	families (airfare and hotel paid by third party)						1	
	TOTALS: George Buhite			10,002	4,288	2,450		16,741

		Calon						
	JANET CLARKE							
Position:								
	Division of Administrative Services							
	Department of Health and Social Services							
			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	
Date Traveled	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M&IE		Reimbursed	Total
	Attend grand opening of the Public Health laboratory; meet regarding Alaska Psychiatric Institute with the Municipality of Anchorage	Anchorage		293	42			335
2/7-2/9/01	Attend the Alaska Housing Finance Corporation strategic plan retreat	Anchorage		598	84	86		768
5/16/2001	Attend the Fahrenkamp Center re-dedication	Fairbanks		640	42			682
5/30/2001	Attend the Frontier Building consolidation project dedication; meet with Department of Health and Social Services staff and community groups in Valdez	Anchorage		278	42			320
	Travel with the commissioner to Valdez; meet with the Board of Directors of the Regional Health Authority; meet with the Certificate of Need applicant	Valdez		703	84	126		913
7/31/2001	Attend the Healthy Alaskans Partnership Council	Anchorage		372	31			403
8/22/2001	Attend the Alaska Housing Finance Corporation meeting	Anchorage		570	42			612
9/7/2001	Attend the Alaska Mental Health Trust Authority meeting	Anchorage		566	42			608
10/4-10/5/01	Meet with staff in Health and Social Services facilities	Anchorage		655	84	96		835
	Attend Health, Education and Social Services subcommittee on health care and welfare	Anchorage/ Wasilla		437	117	177		732
12/3-12/5/01	Attend the Healthy Alaskan Partnership meeting; attend the Healthy Alaskans Summit	Anchorage		465	104	168	23	761
	TOTALS: Janet Clarke		0	5,575	714	654	23	6,967

		ealen						
	BOB LABBE							
Position:								
Organization:	Division of Medical Assistance							
	Department of Health and Social Services							
							Other	
			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Reimbursed	
<b>Date Traveled</b>	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M&IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
1/5-1/9/01	Attend the Medicaid Management Information System vendor conference	Anchorage		391	64			455
1/18-1/21/01	Attend Alaska Mental Health Board meeting	Anchorage		274	106			380
1/26-1/30/01	Program oversight; meet with Anchorage staff; Indian Health Services Medicaid Task Force quarterly meeting; Robert Wood Johnson Foundation children's statewide coalition			246	106			352
3/14-3/18/01	Meet with chief executive officer of Providence Health Systems regarding disproportionate share hospital payments for single point of entry	Anchorage		588	106			694
3/29-4/2/01	Attend the Telehealth meetings and work in the Anchorage office	Anchorage		264	97			361
4/12/2001	Meet with Division of Medical Assistance managers regarding dental access issues	Anchorage		237	42			279
5/8-5/13/01	Chair the Maternal and Child Health Technical Advisory Conference	Baltimore, MD		1,120	170	282		1,571
5/17-5/28/01	Attend the Medical Care Advisory Committee meetings	Anchorage		410	148			558
5/30-6/1/01	Departmentwide staff training	Anchorage		254	106			360
6/15-7/10/01	Attend department reorganization meeting; infant learning meeting; managers meeting; developmental disability reviews; foodstamp meetings; Alaska Mental Health Board meeting in Nome	Anchorage/ Nome		795	610	304		1,709
7/13-7/24/01	Trip to Valdez to meet with community groups; attend directors and managers meetings; meet with Medicaid Task Force	Anchorage/ Valdez		391	168	126		686
7/27-8/21/01	Meet with managers	Anchorage		275	484			759

Hamo								
Position:	Director							
<b>Organization:</b>	Division of Medical Assistance							
	Department of Health and Social Services							
Date Traveled	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Conference Fees	Transportation Costs	M&IE	Lodging Expenses	Other Reimbursed Expenses	Total
3/27-9/3/01	Attend Indian Health Work Group meeting with	Denver, CO/ Anchorage		1,686	210			2,124
9/6-9/9/01	Meet with division managers	Anchorage		303		104		407
	Meet with chief executive officer of First Health Agent; meet with Anchorage staff	Anchorage		251	495			746
10/6-10/9/01	Attend management meeting	Anchorage		146	93			239
	Attend National Associate of State Medicaid Directors meeting; attend Yukon Kuskokwim Health Corporation meeting; meet with division staff in Anchorage	Bethesda, MD/ Anchorage		714	524	791	14	2,042
	Meet with Nancy Cornwell; management meeting; participate in Medical Care Advisory Committee meeting; attend Alaska Native Health Board meeting with Division of Medical Assistance attorneys; attend Alaska Health Summit	Anchorage		269	442			711
	Participate in executive management meeting; meet with Nancy Cornwell and Randy Super	Anchorage		240	148			388
12/15-12/18/01	Attend management meetings	Anchorage		265	106			371
		-		•			•	
	TOTALS: Bob Labbe		0	9,119	4,225	1,834	14	15,192

Name: BOB LABBE

	1	Gulen						
	JAY LIVEY	-						
	Deputy Commissioner/Commissioner	-						
Organization:	Department of Health and Social Services	-						
Date Traveled	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Conference Fees	Transportation Costs	M&IE	Lodging Expenses	Other Reimbursed Expenses	Total
1/9-1/10/01	Meet with Medical Assistance staff on computer program (Medicaid Management Information System)	Anchorage		412	64			563
1/18-1/19/01	Attend welfare reform community meetings	Anchorage		327	84	87		499
1/21-1/24/01	Attend welfare reform community meetings	Anchorage/ Fairbanks/Kenai		852	126	258		1,236
2/8-2/11/01	Attend staff meeting on Medicaid waivers; conduct interviews for executive director of the Governor's Council on Disabilities and Special Education	Anchorage		519	148	259		926
2/23-2/25/01	Meet with the Selection Committee for the position of Executive Director of the Governor's Council on Disabilities and Special Education	Anchorage		618	75	87		781
4/12-4/13/01	Attend Public Health Improvement Process Steering Committee meeting and Healthy Alaskans 2010 meeting	Anchorage		412	64	87		563
4/20/2001	Meet with the Medicaid waiver group	Anchorage		313	42			355
5/8-5/11/01	Attend Governor's Council on Disabilities and Special Education	Anchorage/ Seward		403	148	341		892
5/19-5/25/01	Meet with Washington, D.C. Governor's Office/Delegation; attend Evaluating Welfare Reform Conference IV (Airfare paid by Administration for Children and Families)	Washington, D.C.		35	318	469		822
6/12-6/14/01	Meet with Association of Village Council Presidents on Temporary Assistance to Needy Families issues	Bethel/Anchorage		789	93	306		1,188
6/27-6/29/01	Meet with the Mental Health Board	Anchorage/Nome		745	93			1,122
7/5-7/6/01	Meet with Medical Assistance and Mental Health staff on waiver process	Anchorage		296	84	177		557

	JAY LIVEY	-								
	Deputy Commissioner/Commissioner	-								
Organization:	Department of Health and Social Services	-								
Date Traveled	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Conference Fees	Transportation Costs	M&IE	Lodging Expenses	Other Reimbursed Expenses	Total		
8/7/2001	Meet with staff from Public Assistance, Medical Assistance and Department of Education on children health issues	Anchorage		566	42			608		
8/9-8/10/01	Attend Tribal Mega meeting	Anchorage		586	64	174		824		
8/20-8/21/01	Meet with Department of Education on child care and school-based services	Anchorage		571	64	150		785		
9/18-9/19/01	Meet with Wesley in Seward on Medicaid rates	Anchorage/ Seward		435	64	93		592		
9/28/2001	Meet with Telehealth Advisory Council	Anchorage		561	42			603		
10/1/2001	Meet with Alaska Native Health Consortium, Bio- Terrorism team, Department of Environmental Conservation Wild Traditional Foods	Anchorage		581	42			623		
10/3-10/5/01	Meet with Yukon Kuskokwim Health Corporation, Alaska Children's Trust Board meeting and Children's Trust retreat	Anchorage		607	93	186		886		
10/11-10/12/01	Attend National Social Workers Conference	Anchorage		570	64	87		722		
10/24-10/28/01	Attend Alaska Federation of Native Conference; attend Governor's Council on Disabilities and Special Education	Anchorage		468	252	485	21	1,226		
11/7-11/9/01	Attend Governor's cabinet retreat; Pathways Conference; Emergency Medical Service Symposium	Anchorage		652	126	195	12	985		
11/12/2001	Attend Suicide Prevention Council meeting	Anchorage		554	42			596		
11/14-11/15/01	Attend Fetal Alcohol Syndrome Symposium	Anchorage		572	64	122	11	769		
11/28/2001	Alaska Municipal League meeting (panel on homeland security); Alaska 20/20 Conference	Anchorage		404	42			446		

Name:	JAY LIVEY							
Position:	Deputy Commissioner/Commissioner	-						
Organization:	Department of Health and Social Services	-						
							Other	
			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Reimbursed	
<b>Date Traveled</b>	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M&IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
	American Public Human Services Association 2001 Winter National Council of State Human Services Administrators meeting; Anchorage Health Summit	Los Angeles, CA/ Anchorage	250	779	226	430	7	1,692
12/12-12/13/01	Attend State of the Child address	Anchorage		562	64	87		714
	Meet with Public Assistance staff on Work Star program	Anchorage		550	42			592
	TOTALS: Jay Live	/	250	14,738	2,672	4,455	51	22,166

Name: WALTER MAJOROS

Position:	Director	-						
Organization:	Division of Mental Health and Developmental	-						
	Disabilities	_						
	Department of Health and Social Services							
							Other	
			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Reimbursed	_
Date Traveled		Destination	Fees	Costs	M&IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
3/25-3/28/01	Meet with staff at Anchorage regional office and southcentral regional office and Alaska Psychiatric Institute	Anchorage		436	106	171		713
4/12-4/13/01	Attend Building Healing Communities; Mental Health Consumer and Family Members Leadership Conference	Anchorage		427	64	80	5	576
4/23/2001	Meet with northern regional staff	Fairbanks		539	42			581
5/16-5/18/01	Mental Health Trust Board meeting	Anchorage		610	93	259	22	984
5/21/2001	Meet with Russ Webb and mental health individuals regarding mental health concerns	Anchorage		297	42			339
5/30/2001	Integrated Mental Health Substance Abuse Steering Committee	Anchorage		297	42			339
6/27-7/1/01	Alaska Mental Health Board meeting	Nome		1,159	168	460		1,787
7/9-7/10/01	Meet with Ken Taylor, Southcentral Counseling executive director and staff; Recovery by Choice; meet with long term care ombudsman	Anchorage		651	75	173		899
7/14-8/3/01	National Association of Mental Health Program Directors meeting	Minneapolis, MN	400	752	184	474	83	1,892
8/16-8/17/01	Site visit	Cordova		495	75	106		676
8/29/2001	Meet with Division of Juvenile Justice and Alaska Mental Health Trust	Anchorage		549	42			591
9/5-9/7/01	Alaska Mental Health Trust meeting	Anchorage		447	106	369	61	983
9/24/2001	Attend assisted living meeting	Anchorage		566	42			608
10/1-10/3/01	Attend Open Minds Conference; Division of Mental Health and Developmental Disabilities staff meetings	Anchorage		629	106	322	34	1,090

Name: WALTER MAJOROS

Position: Organization:	Director Division of Mental Health and Developmental Disabilities Department of Health and Social Services	- - -						
Date Traveled		Destination	Conference Fees	Transportation Costs	M&IE	Lodging Expenses	Other Reimbursed Expenses	Total
	Attend Alaska Psychiatric Institute Governing Body meeting; Consumer Affairs Committee retreat; Alaska Mental Health Board meeting in Dillingham	Anchorage/ Dillingham		430	232	437	12	1,111
	Attend Assisted Living Steering Committee meeting	Anchorage		566	42			608
11/2/2001	Attend integrated quality assurance meeting	Anchorage		574	42			616
11/6-11/7/01	Community mental health/Alaska Psychiatric Institute replacement policy team meeting	Anchorage		579	64	89	94	826
	Attend Alaska Community Mental Health Services Association (ACMHSA) meeting	Anchorage		387	64	87		538
11/20-11/26/01	Attend Alaska Psychiatric Institute Governing Board meeting; Mental Health Substance Abuse Implementation group meeting	Anchorage		324	84	87		496
11/26-11/27/01	Attend Rural Mental Health Conference	Anchorage		324	84	86		495
11/30-12/4/01	Attend the Western Interstate Commission for Higher Education (WICHE) Oversight Council meeting; attend the National Association of State Mental Health Program Directors Winter 2001 Commissioners meeting	Washington, D.C.	400	851	230	477	26	1,984
	Meet with Department of Health and Social Services, Court System, Department of Corrections and providers regarding services to high need adults	Anchorage		568	42			610
				40.455	0.074	0.070		10.010
	TOTALS: Walter Majoros		800	12,457	2,071	3,679	336	19,342

Name:	PETER NAKAMURA							
Position:	Director							
Organization:	Division of Public Health	-						
	Department of Health and Social Services	-						
							Other	
			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Reimbursed	
<b>Date Traveled</b>	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M&IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
1/8-1/9/01	Meet with the State Medical Examiner	Anchorage		462	75	80		617
1/17-1/24/01	Northwest Center for Public Health practice in Seattle	Seattle/		5		225	25	256
	(no cost to state); attend Center for Disease Control	Washington, D.C.						
	meeting in Washington, D.C. (third party							
	reimbursement)							
1/25-1/26/01	Attend Public Health laboratory dedication ceremony	Anchorage		561	84	80	1	725
	TOTALS: Peter Nakamura		0	1,028	159	385	26	1,598

	-	Oulen		001				
	JIM NORDLUND	-						
Position:		_						
Organization:	Division of Public Assistance	_						
	Department of Health and Social Services	_						
							Other	
			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Reimbursed	
<b>Date Traveled</b>		Destination	Fees	Costs	M&IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
1/18-1/19/01	Attend welfare reform meetings with the	Anchorage		315	84	86		485
	commissioner							
1/22-1/24/01	Attend welfare reform meetings with the	Fairbanks/Kenai/		629	84	107		820
	commissioner; attend business analysis meeting	Anchorage						
4/19-4/20/01	Attend business analysis meeting; meet with Fraud	Anchorage		603	62			665
	Unit							
5/20-5/23/01	Attend Lead Worker Conference	Anchorage		461	148			609
6/3-6/6/01	Attend American Public Human Services Association	New Orleans, LA	175	717	168	302		1,362
	meeting							
6/10-6/13/01	Meet with staff in Kenai; meet with Association of	Anchorage/Bethel		1,113	148			1,261
	Village Council Presidents in Bethel							
7/15-7/17/01	Meet with John Bushman, Administration of Children	Anchorage/		871	106	60		1,037
	and Families in Fairbanks; meet with Alaska Job	Fairbanks						
	Center Network in Anchorage							
7/19-7/25/01	American Public Human Services Association	Washington, D.C.	250	1,221	166	409	26	2,071
	meeting							
8/3-8/8/01	Meet with Anchorage staff and work out of the	Anchorage		923	115			1,038
	Anchorage office							
8/9-8/23/01	Work in Anchorage office; visit community groups in	Anchorage/		677	517			1,194
	Cordova	Cordova						
8/24-9/4/01	Work in Anchorage office	Anchorage		533	442			975
10/3-10/5/01	Workforce Investment Act conference; Alaska Job	Anchorage		644	126	214		984
	Center Network Operations Council; 60-month							
	meeting							
10/10-10/14/01	Attend Anchorage Response to Welfare Reform	Anchorage		680	210	120		1,010
	meeting; attend National Association of Social							
	Workers conference							
11/6/2001	Attend child care meeting	Anchorage		556	42			598

		Calon						
Name:	JIM NORDLUND	_						
Position:		-						
Organization:	Division of Public Assistance	-						
	Department of Health and Social Services		-					
							Other	
			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Reimbursed	
Date Traveled	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M&IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
11/8-11/9/01	Attend meeting of Senate Health, Education, and	Anchorage		557	84	96		737
	Social Services subcommittee on health care and							
	welfare							
11/13-11/14/01	Attend 60-month limit staffing meeting	Kenai		694	64	30		788
11/15/2001	Attend 60-month time limit case reviews	Ketchikan		304	42			346
11/30-12/4/01	Attend American Public Human Services Association	Los Angeles, CA	250	665	230	451		1,597
	National Council of State Human Services							
	Administrators meeting							
12/13-12/14/01	Attend 60-month track leaders meeting in Anchorage;	Anchorage/		883	126	30		1,039
	meet with Tanana Chiefs Conference in Fairbanks	Fairbanks						
12/18-12/19/01	Attend Work Star Awards meeting	Anchorage		163	84	30		277
	· · · ·	•				•		
	TOTALS: Jim Nordlund		675	13,207	3,048	1,936	26	18,891

Name: KAREN PEARSON

		-						
Position:		_						
Organization:	Division of Public Health							
	Department of Health and Social Services	-						
Date Traveled	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Conference Fees	Transportation Costs	M&IE	Lodging Expenses	Other Reimbursed Expenses	Total
1/31/2001	Attend Denali Commission Steering Committee	Anchorage		565	42			607
	meeting	J						
3/2/2001	Attend Denali Commission Steering Committee meeting	Anchorage		286	42			328
3/13-3/18/01	Attend Association of State and Territorial Health Officials, Prevention Policy Commitee and general meetings; visit Rural Health States Association officer regarding funding	Washington, D.C.		84	92	194	6	375
3/25-3/26/01	Denali Kid Care Outreach Program	Anchorage		433	64	80		577
4/12-4/13/01	Alaska Public Health Improvement Process Steering Committee meeting	Anchorage		301	64	86		451
4/28-4/30/01	Speak to National Radiology; speak to Health Aide State Conference	Anchorage		309	106	173		588
5/9-5/11/01	Alaska Native Health Board and Wasilla Alaska Tobacco Control Alliance meeting	Anchorage		720	126	171		1,017
5/17-5/19/01	Medical Care Advisory Committee and Northwest Primary Care meeting (regional)	Anchorage		342	271	459		1,072
6/14/2001	Denali Commission clinic proposals review to determine grant awards	Anchorage		270	42			312
6/20-6/21/01	Anchorage Neighorhood Board meeting for Frontier Health project	Anchorage		550	33			583
6/26-6/27/01	Meet with Board of Directors of Fairbanks Health Clinic	Fairbanks		695	51	129		874
6/28-6/29/01	Board meeting with directors of Sunshine Health Clinic	Anchorage		638	75	164		877
7/23-7/24/01	Wild and traditional food safety retreat	Anchorage		488	64	161		713
7/29-7/31/01	Visit villages while working on resource center	Dillingham		832	106	267	,	1,204

		Galon						
	KAREN PEARSON	-						
Position:		-						
Organization:	Division of Public Health							
	Department of Health and Social Services							
							Other	
			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Reimbursed	
<b>Date Traveled</b>		Destination	Fees	Costs	M&IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
8/6-8/7/01	Tribal Health Directors meeting; committee staff meeting on child health	Anchorage		570	64	172		805
8/9-8/10/01	Alaska Native Health Board and Association of Tribal Health Directors	Anchorage		483	84	175		742
8/16-8/17/01	Chugachmuit village visit	Cordova		604	75	106		785
9/25-9/27/01	Meet with division staff	Talkeetna		544	117	249		909
9/30-10/4/01	Farewell for Rose Tanaka; Denali Committee meeting; staff meeting; meet regarding Frontier Health funding; wild and traditional foods meeting	Anchorage		634	148	259	3	1,044
10/8-10/11/01	Denali Commission meeting and Alaska Tobacco Control Alliance meeting	Anchorage		637	148	259		1,044
10/26-10/29/01	Kenai Health Center grand opening; meet and work with Anchorage staff	Anchorage/Kenai		747	168	275	6	1,196
	Bio-Terrorism meeting; meet with Senator Green; Rural Health meeting	Anchorage/ Wasilla		619	117	197		933
11/13/2001	Legislative Forum; Educational Summit	Anchorage		578	42			620
11/29-12/5/01	Attend Healthy Alaskans Partnership Council meeting; attend Alaska Health Summit; attend Municipal League meeting; attend Medical Care Advisory Committee meeting	Anchorage		455	272	551	6	1,284
	TOTALS: Karen Pearson		0	12,380	2,413	4,127	21	18,941

Name: KAREN PERDUE

Position:	Commissioner Department of Health and Social Services							
Date Traveled	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Conference Fees	Transportation Costs	M&IE	Lodging Expenses	Other Reimbursed Expenses	Total
1/5/2001	Chair Telehealth Commission meeting	Anchorage		260	42			302
1/18-1/19/01	To conduct Welfare Reform Community meetings	Anchorage		612	84	173	1	869
1/20-1/23/01	Conduct Welfare Reform Community meetings	Anchorage/ Fairbanks/ Kenai		424	20			444
1/26/2001	State Lab and Medical Examiner's Office opening; Municipality, University, Alaska Psychiatric Institute meetings	Anchorage		260	42			302
2/5/2001	Criminal Justice/alcohol meeting; meet with University and other constituent agencies	Anchorage		288	42			330
2/8/2001	Environmental contaminants meetings	Anchorage		295	42			337
3/3-3/5/01	Attend International Special Olympics; testify at U.S. Senate Appropriations Committee hearing; conduct other department business	Anchorage		613	106	173	1	892
3/15/2001	Meet with U.S. State Department, Governor's office, and others on Telehealth and contaminants issues; conduct other department business	Anchorage		267	42			309
3/17-3/22/01	Attend American Public Human Services Association meeting; meet with Governor's office, congressional delegation and federal agencies (airfare reimbursed by federal agency)	Bethesda, MD/ Washington, D.C.	250	23	276	1,283	444	2,276
4/19-4/20/01	Attend/speak at Bioterrorism meeting; meet with University and Native groups on Behavioral Health/Rural Human Services; conduct other department business as time allows	Anchorage/ Girdwood		568	64	107	4	743
5/14-5/20/01	Fahrenkamp Center Residential Diagnostic Treatment Center opening; Public Health nursing managers meeting	Fairbanks/ Anchorage		1,281	190			1,471

	····	Oulen						
	KAREN PERDUE	-						
	Commissioner	-						
Organization:	Department of Health and Social Services	-						
Date Traveled	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Conference Fees	Transportation Costs	M&IE	Lodging Expenses	Other Reimbursed Expenses	Total
5/20-5/22/01	SAFE communities training; Public Assistance Lead Worker training; Environmental Health training; meet with Alaska Psychiatric Institute partners on community mental health; conduct other department business	Anchorage		603	106			983
5/30/2001	Meet with Anchorage area staff and constituents	Anchorage		264	42			306
6/6-6/30/01	Meet with department staff, agencies, and constituencies	Fairbanks		740	126			866
6/7-6/26/01	Represent State of Alaska at Arctic Council Senior Officials meeting	Rovaniemi, Finland		2,749	292	587	1	3,629
6/28/2001	Attend Alaska Psychiatric Institute legislation meeting; meet with University and others on contaminants; conduct other department business	Anchorage		610	42			652
7/8-8/1/01	Contaminants meeting in Anchorage; State/Tribal collaboration group meeting; Interior delegation meetings	Anchorage/ Fairbanks		1,795	526	173	14	2,507
7/17-7/18/01	Meet with staff, programs and constituent agencies	Valdez		582	84	126		792
7/21-7/25/01	American Public Human Services Association semi- annual meeting; meet with congressional delegation, Governor's office and federal agencies	Washington, D.C.	250	2,311	226	689	69	3,545
7/30-7/31/01	Meet with Bristol Bay Native Association, Family Resource Center, and other area agencies; visit villages	Dillingham		612	84	95		791
8/2-8/15/01	Meet with staff, other state agencies in Juneau; meet with staff and other agencies; attend Mega meeting	Anchorage		2,124	610	1,555	56	4,345
8/24-8/26/01	Conduct department business	Fairbanks		762				762
8/30-8/31/01	Attend/speak at opening of Inhalant Center; meet with department staff	Bethel		985	64	172		1,221

		oulon						
Name:	KAREN PERDUE							
Position:	Commissioner							
Organization:	Department of Health and Social Services							
							Other	
			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Reimbursed	
Date Traveled	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M&IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
9/5-9/16/01	Attend Privacy Summit; Arctic Health meetings; Alaska State Hospitals and Nursing Homes Association meeting	Anchorage/ Fairbanks		1,382	358	495	15	2,251
9/20-9/22/01	Meet with staff and grantee agencies; attend courthouse dedication	Fairbanks		745	64			809
	Meet with refugee grant agency in Delta; meet with Fairbanks staff and agencies; meet with Anchorage staff and agencies; chair Alaska Telehealth Advisory Council	Delta/Fairbanks/ Anchorage		1,473	252	86	18	1,829
10/2-10/5/01	Wild and Traditional Foods meeting; Alaska Children's Trust Board meeting and retreat; Food and Nutrition conference	Anchorage/ Fairbanks		933	148	173	14	1,267
10/8/2001	Return home upon end of duty	Fairbanks		237			0	237
	TOTALS: Karen Perdue		500	23,793	3,974	6,160	637	35,064

		Guien											
	THERESA TANOURY												
Position:													
Organization:	Division of Family and Youth Services												
	Department of Health and Social Services												
							Other						
			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Reimbursed						
Date Traveled		Destination	Fees	Costs	M&IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total					
1/10/2001	Attend the Balloon Project Steering Committee meeting	Anchorage		562	42			604					
1/19-1/20/01	Attend the Alaska Mental Health Board meeting	Anchorage		580	62	83	20	746					
2/6-2/7/01	Attend the adoption process workshop; interagency directors meeting; meet with Alaska Youth and Parent Foundation Board and attorney	Anchorage		569	51	53	43	716					
3/29-3/30/01	Negotiations with Kewarak on memorandum of agreement	Nome		1,116	84	140		1,340					
4/5/2001	Attend the Balloon Project Steering Committee meeting and the Trial Courts Reclaiming Futures; building community solutions to substance abuse and delinquency meeting	Anchorage		565	42			607					
4/10-4/16/01	Attend the Casey Family Leadership Mastery Program Partnerships for Systems Reform conference (third party reimbursement; airfare and hotel will be paid directly by third party)	Washington, D.C.			30		67	97					
4/23-4/24/01	19th Annual National Indian Child Welfare Association Protecting Our Children conference	Anchorage	50	615	84	86	16	851					
5/6-5/8/01	Attend the Child and Family Services Reviews consultant review training in Seattle; adoption process meeting in Anchorage (third party reimbursement; airfare and hotel paid directly by third party)	Anchorage/ Seattle		20	70			90					
5/15-5/19/01	Attend the Casey Family Leadership Mastery Program Partnerships for Systems Reform conference (third party reimbursement; airfare and hotel paid directly by third party)	Washington, D.C.			91		39	130					
5/29/2001	Attend the adoption process workgroup	Anchorage		564	20			584					

Name: THERESA TANOURY

		-						
Position:		-						
Organization:	Division of Family and Youth Services	-						
	Department of Health and Social Services							
Date Traveled	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Conference Fees	Transportation Costs	M&IE	Lodging Expenses	Other Reimbursed Expenses	Total
6/1-6/9/01	Participate in the Oregon State Child and Family Services review (partial third party reimbursement)	Portland, OR		159	19		6	184
6/11-6/14/01	Attend the Division of Family and Youth Services management team meeting	Anchorage		607	106	190		903
6/18/2001	Meeting with National Resource regarding the State of Alaska federal review	Anchorage		548	42			590
6/21/2001	Attend the Division of Family and Youth Services quarterly supervisors meeting and labor relations training	Anchorage		554	42			596
6/27-6/29/01	Attend the Alaska Mental Health Board meeting	Nome		1,166	106	301	6	1,579
7/9-7/11/01	Attend the Tribal State Collaboration Group meeting	Fairbanks		833	106	257	16	1,211
7/12-7/14/01	Attend the Family Preservation and Reunification conference in Seattle; attend the Casey Family Program meeting in Idaho regarding Alaska Northwest Native Partnership Project	Seattle/ Boise, ID	35	65	9			109
7/17-7/18/01	Meet with Department of Health and Social Services staff and community groups in Valdez	Valdez		703	84	126	12	925
8/5-8/7/01	Meet with Anchorage staff and attend an Alaska State Employee Association meeting	Anchorage		650	126	322		1,097
8/30-8/31/01	Attend the opening of the McCann Residential Treatment Center; meet with Tim Fox and Division of Family and Youth Services staff	Bethel		995	64	172		1,230
9/27/2001	Presentation at the Alaska Association for Homes conference	Anchorage		566	42			608
10/7-10/13/01	Attend the Division of Family and Youth Services management team meeting; attend the Annual National Association of Social Workers (NASW) Alaska Chapter meeting	Anchorage		755	274	324		1,353

Name:	THERESA TANOURY							
Position:	Director	_						
Organization:	Division of Family and Youth Services	_						
-	Department of Health and Social Services							
							Other	
			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Reimbursed	
<b>Date Traveled</b>	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M&IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
10/24-10/25/01	Division of Family and Youth Services quarterly supervisors meeting	Anchorage		601	64	54		719
11/2/2001	Attend the Court Improvement Project presentation	Anchorage		564	42			606
11/4-11/9/01	Tribal State Collaboration Group meeting in Anchorage; Casey Family Leadership Mastery Program in Seattle	Anchorage/ Seattle		557	178	509		1,244
12/2-12/4/01	Attend Statewide Assessment Roundtable	Anchorage		604	106	108		818
	TOTALS: Theresa Tanour	у	85	14,512	1,986	2,726	226	19,535

Name: ERNEST TURNER

Position:	Director	-						
	Division of Alcohol and Drug Abuse	-						
e.guillation	Department of Health and Social Services	-						
Date Traveled		Destination	Conference Fees	Transportation Costs	M&IE	Lodging Expenses	Other Reimbursed Expenses	Total
1/3-1/4/01	Attend integration meeting	Anchorage		316	64	80		459
4/2-4/3/01	Attend meetings with Alaska Federation of Natives	Anchorage		317	84	80	1	481
4/16-4/17/01	Attend program standards meeting; visit with Ron Taylor regarding Alcohol Safety Action Program	Anchorage		409	84	80		572
4/26/2001	Attend Annual Certification meeting in Anchorage	Anchorage		560	42			602
4/30-5/1/01	Attend Rural Human Services meeting	Anchorage		559	64	80		703
5/6-5/11/01	Attend annual School on Addictions and Management meeting	Anchorage		401	148	307		856
5/30/2001	Attend integrated Drug Abuse Mental Health Substance Addiction meeting; Frontier Building dedication	Anchorage		298	42			340
6/2-6/7/01	Attend the National Association of Substance Abuse Directors of Alcohol and Drug/National Prevention Network annual meeting	New Orleans, LA	350	883	294	956	6	2,490
6/20-6/22/01	Planning committee and Grant Rural Outreach	Anchorage/Bethel		1,038	148	483		1,669
6/25-6/26/01	Attend the 18th annual Rural Provider conference	Kotzebue	50	792	53	141		1,036
7/9-7/12/01	Meet with Anchorage staff and visit community groups in Homer	Anchorage/Homer		737	148	395		1,280
7/17-7/21/01	National Corrections conference on mental illness	Boston, MA		1,589	276			1,865
8/19-8/21/01	Alcohol and Drug Abuse management meeting	Anchorage		449	106	174		729
8/26-8/31/01	Opening of Billy McCain Treatment Facility; attend Inhalent Abuse conference	Anchorage/Bethel		1,451	223	604		2,278
9/26-9/30/01	Attend Certification of Substance Abuse Treatment Providers meeting	Seattle, WA	300	586	116	337	1	1,340
10/1-10/2/01	Workforce Investment Act conference	Anchorage		465	64	117		646
10/10-10/11/01	Management team meeting	Anchorage		562	64	54		680
10/21-10/24/01	Workshop in Sitka; managers meeting in Anchorage	Sitka/Anchorage		848	148	360		1,356

		•••••		•••				
Name:	ERNEST TURNER	_						
Position:	Director							
Organization:	Division of Alcohol and Drug Abuse							
	Department of Health and Social Services							
							Other	
			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Reimbursed	
<b>Date Traveled</b>	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M&IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
	Attend Division of Family and Youth Services Tribal Association meeting	Anchorage		573	42			615
	Attend the Prevention Symposium in Anchorage; attend the Advisory Board on Alcohol and Drug Abuse meeting in Fairbanks	Anchorage/ Fairbanks		699	210	442		1,352
11/21/2001	Attend grand opening of the Pathway Home	Anchorage		560	42			602
12/2-12/4/01	Attend Statewide Assessment Roundtable meeting	Anchorage		425	106	175		706
	Meeting with Chugachmuit Incorporated; summit meeting; Neltrexone conference	Anchorage		482	190	795		1,468
				-			-	
	TOTALS: Ernest Turner	,	700	14,999	2,758	5,660	7	24,124

Name: RUSS WEBB

Date Traveled	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Conference Fees	Transportation Costs	M&IE	Lodging Expenses	Other Reimbursed Expenses	Total
1/4-1/5/01	Attend Alaska Psychiatric Institute policy planning committee; Mental Health Trust planning committee; Alaska Housing Finance on special needs housing	Anchorage		578	64	87		729
2/5/2001	Meet with department; meet with Alaska Psychiatric Institute building planning and other Alaska Psychiatric Institute issues	Anchorage		572	42			614
4/1-4/2/01	Meet with Municipality of Anchorage, Providence, Mental Health Trust, University of Alaska on Alaska Psychiatric Institute	Anchorage		572	42	87		702
5/20-5/21/01	Attend Alaska Psychiatric Institute planning meeting; conduct interviews for medical examiner position with Karen Pearson	Anchorage		607	106	257		970
6/1/2001	Attend workgroup meeting on the Grant Reform Project/Consolidated request for proposal; attend Alaska Psychiatric Institute site planning meeting	Anchorage		301	42			343
6/27-6/28/01	Meet on Alaska Psychiatric Institute issues	Anchorage		529	84	161		773
7/3/2001	Attend Domestic Violence Monitoring Grant meeting with Department of Law, Department of Public Safety, Alaska Court System, and others	Anchorage		577	42			619
7/9-7/14/01	Meet with providers, community members, and others in Homer and Seward; assist the State of Washington, Division of Mental Health with their planning project (partial airfare, car rental, partial per diem to be reimbursed)	Homer/ Seward/ Seattle		1,520	215	247		1,982
7/16-7/21/01	National Corrections Conference on Mental Illness sponsored by the U.S. Department of Justice (most transportation, hotels, meals will be paid by conference sponsor)	Boston, MA			92			92

		Oulei						
	RUSS WEBB							
	Deputy Commissioner							
Organization:	Department of Health and Social Services	-						
Date Traveled	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Conference Fees	Transportation Costs	M&IE	Lodging Expenses	Other Reimbursed Expenses	Total
8/8-8/9/2001	Meet with Alaska Psychiatric Institute and department		1003	570	64			807
0,0 0,0,2001	staff to discuss Alaska Psychiatric Institute building planning; meet with medical examiner	Alleholage		010	04	17-		007
8/29/2001	Attend meeting with Mental Health Trust member Jeff Jessee and long term care ombudsman; meet with staff from Alaska Psychiatric Institute, Division of Mental Health and Developmental Disabilities, and Division of Juvenile Justice regarding Alaska Psychiatric Institute discharge planning	Anchorage		566	42			608
9/4-9/5/01	Attend meeting on the Balloon project; meet with members of the Mental Health Trust	Anchorage		424	64	172		659
10/4-10/5/01	Meet with staff to discuss Alaska Psychiatric Institute building issues; attend award ceremony at Public Health laboratory; meet with Fairbanks Fetal Alcohol Syndrome staff, community teams and providers	Anchorage/ Fairbanks		855	84	87		1,027
10/17/2001	Attend meeting on Alaska Psychiatric Institute land/building issues; meet with Division of Juvenile Justice staff	Anchorage		573	42			615
11/6-11/8/01	Attend Alaska Psychiatric Institute community Service Policy Committee meeting; meet with Division of Juvenile Justice and Family and Youth Services staff; attend consolidated grants meeting	Anchorage		478	106	175		759
11/14-11/16/01	Attend Fetal Alcohol Summit	Anchorage		470	106	175		751
11/21/2001	Attend meeting on Alaska Psychiatric Institute building/land issues; meet with staff from Alaska Psychiatric Institute, Division of Mental Health and Developmental Disabilities, Alaska Court System, Department of Corrections on high risk patients	Anchorage		570	64	87		721

Name:	RUSS WEBB							
Position:	Deputy Commissioner							
Organization:	Department of Health and Social Services							
							Other	
			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Reimbursed	
<b>Date Traveled</b>	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M&IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
	TOTALS: Russ Webb		0	9,759	1,301	1,711	0	12,771

No travel for Lindstrom.

		••••••						
	ED FLANAGAN	-						
	Commissioner	-						
Organization:	Department of Labor and Workforce Development	-						
							Other	
			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Reimbursed	
Date Traveled	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M&IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
1/11/2001	Attend meeting of gas cabinet	Anchorage		260	42		38	340
1/31/2001	Amchitka workers project-workers compensation	Anchorage		260	42		35	337
	coverage							
2/20/2001	Attend seafood seminar	Anchorage		260	42		36	337
3/1-3/3/01	Natural Gas Policy Council meeting	Anchorage/		583	73		35	691
3/14-3/21/01	Attend National Association of State Workforce Agencies; National Association of Government Labor Officials conferences	Washington, D.C.		636	188	981	105	1,910
3/26/2001	Attend Governor's Safety and Health conference	Anchorage		260	31		33	324
4/5/2001	Natural Gas Policy Council meeting	Anchorage		260	31		33	324
4/11-4/17/01	Attend Rural Construction Work Group meeting; presentation of Sharp and Star Awards: Building trades and Central Labor Council (partial state aircraft)	Anchorage/Kenai/ Fairbanks		426	155	70	48	699
4/18-4/19/01	Attend Fairbanks Gas Policy Council public meeting; Alaska Process Industry consortium	Fairbanks		212	53	70	52	387
5/16/2001	Address IBEW 9th district progress meeting	Anchorage		529	42		37	608
5/24/2001	Attend Rural Construction Workgroup	Anchorage		257	42		33	332
6/5-6/7/01	Meet with staff; Central Labor Council	Ketchikan		114	95	192	23	424
6/21-6/23/01	Meet with staff; attend Western States Regional AFL- CIO meeting	Anchorage		98	73	322	42	534
6/29-7/2/01	Attend Rural Construction Workgroup; meet with staff	Anchorage/ Fairbanks		550	73		58	681
7/21-7/25/01	Attend annual conference of National Association of Government Labor Officials	Minneapolis, MN		747	150	426	30	1,353
8/26-9/3/01	Work with staff	Fairbanks		513	84		42	639

	1							
	ED FLANAGAN	_						
	Commissioner	_						
Organization:	Department of Labor and Workforce Development	_						
				_			Other	
			Conference	•		Lodging	Reimbursed	
Date Traveled	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M&IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
9/25-9/27/01	Meet with Employment Security managers, Workers	Anchorage		533	73	173	3	782
	Compensation Board, Rural Construction Workgroup							
10/1-10/2/01	Attend Alaska Workforce Investment Office	Anchorage		533	64	86	13	696
	conference							
10/21-10/25/01	Attend Alaska Building Trades Councils and Local	Fairbanks/		512	135	310	192	1,149
	Unions meeting; meet with staff	Anchorage						
11/3-11/4/01	Address IBEW stewards	Anchorage		529	42		38	609
11/7-11/9/01	Cabinet retreat (partial state aircraft)	Anchorage		239	64	169		472
11/26-11/30/01	Work with staff; meet with AFL-CIO	Fairbanks/			157	285	6	448
		Anchorage						
12/4-12/5/01	Governor's Council on Rural Sanitation; meet with	Anchorage		216	84	70	72	441
	Legislative Budget and Audit Committee							
	TOTALS: Ed Flanagan		0	8,521	1,835	3,155	1,002	14,514

1/2-1/6/01       Attend the State Independent Living Council congress San Diego, CA       75       781       218       1.105       45       2         1/8-1/11/01       Attend staff meeting       Juneau       290       598       27         2/12-2/16/01       Attend Governor's Committee on Employment and Rehabilitation of People with Disabilities meeting; work with staff and legislature       Juneau       579       797       36       1         3/27-3/30/01       Work with staff; attend Alaska Human Resource Investment Council meeting       Juneau       436       598       30       1         4/4-4/9/01       Attend Institute for Community Integration conference       Minneapolis, MN       458       104       27         4/21-4/26/01       Attend the National Council of State Agencies for the Blind       Bethesda, MD       1,068       240       1,604       2         5/8-5/11/01       Attend Governor's Council on Disabilities and Special Education May meeting       Seward       102       126       384       2         5/14-5/20/01       Attend the National Council on Independent Living annual conference       Juneau       433       84       444       21         6/6-6/8/01       Work with staff       Incolar condinator       Juneau       433       84       444       21         6/20-	Name:	DUANE FRENCH	_						
Department of Labor and Workforce Development           Date Traveled         Purpose of Trip         Destination         Conference Fees         Transportation Costs         M&IE         Lodging Expenses         Other Expenses         Tota           12-1/8/01         Attend the State Independent Living Council congress         San Diego, CA         75         781         218         1,105         45         2           1/2-1/8/01         Attend staff meeting         Juneau         290         598         27         2           2/12-2/16/01         Attend Sourmor's Committee on Employment and Rehabilitation of People with Disabilities meeting; work with staff and legislature         Juneau         579         797         36         1           3/27-3/30/01         Work with staff and legislature         Juneau         436         598         30         1           3/27-3/20/01         Work with staff, attend Alaska Human Resource         Juneau         436         598         30         1           4/4-4/9/01         Attend Institute for Community Integration conference         Minneapolits, MN         458         104         27           5/18-5/20/01         Attend the National Council on Disabilities and Special         Seward         102         126         384         24         1604         22									
Date TraveledPurpose of TripDestinationConference FeesTransportation CostsM&IECodging ExpensesOther Reimbursed1/2-1/6/01Attend the State Independent Living Council congressSan Diego, CA757812181,1054521/8-1/11/01Attend staff meetingJuneau290558272122/12-2/16/01Attend Governor's Committee on Employment and Rehabilitation of People with Disabilities meeting; work with staff and legislatureJuneau5797973613/27-3/30/01Work with staff, and legislatureJuneau4365983013/27-3/30/01Work with staff, and legislatureJuneau4365983013/27-3/30/01Work with staff, and legislatureJuneau4365983013/27-3/30/01Morestment Council meetingJuneau4365983013/27-3/30/01Morestment Council of State Agencies for the BlindBethesda, MD1,0682401,604275/8-5/11/01Attend the National Council on Disabilities and Special annual conferenceSeward102126384215/8-5/10/01Attend the National Council on Independent Living annual conferenceJuneau43384444216/6-6/8/01Work with staff, introduce the Work Incentive Grant program coordinatorJuneau3331816/20-6/2/01Attend the National Council on Disability and program coordinator <t< th=""><th>Organization:</th><th>Division of Vocational Rehabilitation</th><th>-</th><th></th><th></th><th></th><th></th><th></th><th></th></t<>	Organization:	Division of Vocational Rehabilitation	-						
Date TraveledPurpose of TripDestinationConference FeesTransportation CostsM&ILLodging ExpensesReimbursed 		Department of Labor and Workforce Development							
1/8-1/11/01       Attend staff meeting       Juneau       290       598       27         2/12-2/16/01       Attend Governor's Committee on Employment and Rehabilitation of People with Disabilities meeting; work with staff and legislature       Juneau       579       797       36       1         3/27-3/30/01       Work with staff and legislature       Juneau       436       598       30       1         3/27-3/30/01       Work with staff; attend Alaska Human Resource Investment Council meeting       Juneau       436       598       30       1         4/4-4/9/01       Attend the National Council of State Agencies for the Blind       Bethesda, MD       1,068       240       1,604       27         5/8-5/11/01       Attend the National Council on Disabilities and Special Education May meeting       Seward       102       126       384         5/14-5/20/01       Attend the National Council on Independent Living annual conference       Juneau       433       84       444       21         6/6-6/8/01       Work with staff; introduce the Work Incentive Grant program coordinator       Juneau       383       84       533       18       1         6/20-6/22/01       Attend region X directors and chiefs meeting       Seattle       732       116       445       27       1         6/20-6/22/0	Date Traveled	Purpose of Trip	Destination		-	M&IE		Reimbursed	Total
2/12-2/16/01       Attend Governor's Committee on Employment and Rehabilitation of People with Disabilities meeting; work with staff and legislature       Juneau       579       797       36       1         3/27-3/30/01       Work with staff, attend Alaska Human Resource Investment Council meeting       Juneau       436       598       30       1         4/4-4/9/01       Attend Institute for Community Integration conference       Minneapolis, MN       458       104       27         4/21-4/26/01       Attend the National Council of State Agencies for the Blind       Bethesda, MD       1,068       240       1,604       2         5/8-5/11/01       Attend the National Council on Disabilities and Special Education May meeting       Seward       102       126       384       2         5/14-5/20/01       Attend the National Council on Independent Living annual conference       Juneau       433       84       444       21         6/6-6/8/01       Work with staff, introduce the Work Incentive Grant program coordinator       Juneau       333       84       444       21         6/20-6/22/01       Attend region X directors and chiefs meeting       Seattle       732       116       445       27       1         7/11-7/13/01       Work with staff, introduce the Work Incentive Grant program coordinator       Juneau       383       84	1/2-1/6/01	Attend the State Independent Living Council congress	San Diego, CA	75	781	218	1,105	45	2,224
Rehabilitation of People with Disabilities meeting; work with staff and legislatureJuneau436598303/27-3/30/01Work with staff; attend Alaska Human Resource Investment Council meetingJuneau4365983014/4-4/9/01Attend Institute for Community Integration conference BlindMinneapolis, MN458104274/21-4/26/01Attend the National Council of State Agencies for the BlindBethesda, MD1,0682401,60425/8-5/11/01Attend Governor's Council on Disabilities and Special Education May meetingSeward10212638425/14-5/20/01Attend the National Council on Independent Living annual conferenceWashington, D.C.7743221,91219136/6-6/8/01Work with staff; introduce the Work Incentive Grant program coordinatorJuneau43384444216/20-6/22/01Attend region X directors and chiefs meeting SeattleJuneau383845331818/6-8/8/01Visit Independent Living Center and Job Center P/8-9/15/01Juneau383845331819/8-9/15/01Attend National Summit on Disability and Enterpreneurship and Small Business Administration blue ribbon roundtable (third party reimbursement)Washington, D.C.10110212610/30-10/31/01Attend northern regional training of staffFairbanks5436417112	1/8-1/11/01	Attend staff meeting	Juneau		290		598	27	915
Investment Council meetingInvestment Council meetingInvestment Council meeting4/4-4/9/01Attend Institute for Community Integration conferenceMinneapolis, MN458104274/21-4/26/01Attend the National Council of State Agencies for the BlindBethesda, MD1,0682401,604225/8-5/11/01Attend Governor's Council on Disabilities and Special Education May meetingSeward102126384285/14-5/20/01Attend the National Council on Independent Living annual conferenceWashington, D.C.7743221,912191336/6-6/8/01Work with staff; introduce the Work Incentive Grant program coordinatorJuneau43384444216/20-6/22/01Attend region X directors and chiefs meetingSeattle73211644527717/11-7/13/01Work with staffJuneau383845331818/6-8/8/01Visit Independent Living center and Job CenterHomer/Kenai151954579/8-9/15/019/8-9/15/01Attend National Summit on Disability and Enterpreneurship and Small Business Administration blue ribbon roundtable (third party reimbursement)Washington, D.C.10/30-10/31/01441711210/30-10/31/01Attend northern regional training of staffFairbanks5436417112		Rehabilitation of People with Disabilities meeting;	Juneau		579		797	36	1,412
4/21-4/26/01       Attend the National Council of State Agencies for the Blind       Bethesda, MD       1,068       240       1,604       2         5/8-5/11/01       Attend Governor's Council on Disabilities and Special Education May meeting       Seward       102       126       384       384       4         5/8-5/11/01       Attend the National Council on Independent Living annual conference       Washington, D.C.       774       322       1,912       191       3         6/6-6/8/01       Work with staff; introduce the Work Incentive Grant program coordinator       Juneau       433       84       444       21         6/20-6/22/01       Attend region X directors and chiefs meeting       Seattle       732       116       445       27       1         8/6-8/8/01       Visit Independent Living Center and Job Center       Homer/Kenai       151       95       457       9         9/8-9/15/01       Attend National Summit on Disability and Enterpreneurship and Small Business Administration blue ribbor roundtable (third party reimbursement)       Washington, D.C.       Washington, D.C.       10/30-10/31/01       44       101         10/30-10/31/01       Attend northern regional training of staff       Fairbanks       543       64       171       12		Investment Council meeting			436		598	30	1,064
BlindSeward1021263845/8-5/11/01Attend Governor's Council on Disabilities and Special Education May meetingSeward1021263845/14-5/20/01Attend the National Council on Independent Living annual conferenceWashington, D.C.7743221,912191336/6-6/8/01Work with staff; introduce the Work Incentive Grant program coordinatorJuneau43384444216/20-6/22/01Attend region X directors and chiefs meetingSeattle7321164452717/11-7/13/01Work with staffJuneau383845331818/6-8/8/01Visit Independent Living Center and Job Center B/6-8/8/01Homer/Kenai151954579/8-9/15/01Attend National Summit on Disability and Enterpreneurship and Small Business Administration blue ribbon roundtable (third party reimbursement)Washington, D.C.10/30-10/31/01Attend northern regional training of staffFairbanks5436417112	4/4-4/9/01	Attend Institute for Community Integration conference	Minneapolis, MN		458	104		27	589
Education May meetingImage: Second Secon			Bethesda, MD		1,068	240	1,604		2,912
annual conferenceannual conferenceannual conferenceannual conferenceannual conferenceannual conferenceannual conference6/6-6/8/01Work with staff; introduce the Work Incentive Grant program coordinatorJuneau43384444216/20-6/22/01Attend region X directors and chiefs meetingSeattle7321164452717/11-7/13/01Work with staffJuneau383845331818/6-8/8/01Visit Independent Living Center and Job CenterHomer/Kenai1519545799/8-9/15/01Attend National Summit on Disability and Enterpreneurship and Small Business Administration blue ribbon roundtable (third party reimbursement)Washington, D.C.Image: Control of the staffImage: Control of the staff10/30-10/31/01Attend northern regional training of staffFairbanks5436417112			Seward		102	126	384		612
program coordinatorImage: coordinatorImage: coordinatorImage: coordinator6/20-6/22/01Attend region X directors and chiefs meetingSeattle7321164452717/11-7/13/01Work with staffJuneau383845331818/6-8/8/01Visit Independent Living Center and Job CenterHomer/Kenai15195457Image: coordinator9/8-9/15/01Attend National Summit on Disability and Enterpreneurship and Small Business Administration blue ribbon roundtable (third party reimbursement)Washington, D.C.Image: coordinatorImage: coordinatorImage: coordinator10/30-10/31/01Attend northern regional training of staffFairbanks5436417112			Washington, D.C.		774	322	1,912	191	3,199
7/11-7/13/01Work with staffJuneau383845331818/6-8/8/01Visit Independent Living Center and Job CenterHomer/Kenai151954579/8-9/15/01Attend National Summit on Disability and Enterpreneurship and Small Business Administration blue ribbon roundtable (third party reimbursement)Washington, D.C.Image: Comparison of the staffImage: Comparison of the staff10/30-10/31/01Attend northern regional training of staffFairbanks5436417112			Juneau		433	84	444	21	981
8/6-8/8/01       Visit Independent Living Center and Job Center       Homer/Kenai       151       95       457         9/8-9/15/01       Attend National Summit on Disability and Enterpreneurship and Small Business Administration blue ribbon roundtable (third party reimbursement)       Washington, D.C.       Image: Comparison of the state of the st	6/20-6/22/01	Attend region X directors and chiefs meeting	Seattle		732	116	445	27	1,320
9/8-9/15/01       Attend National Summit on Disability and Enterpreneurship and Small Business Administration blue ribbon roundtable (third party reimbursement)       Washington, D.C.       Image: Constraint of the state	7/11-7/13/01	Work with staff	Juneau		383	84	533	18	1,018
Enterpreneurship and Small Business Administration blue ribbon roundtable (third party reimbursement)       Image: Constraint of the state of the s	8/6-8/8/01		Homer/Kenai		151	95	457		703
		Enterpreneurship and Small Business Administration	Washington, D.C.						
	10/30-10/31/01	30-10/31/01 Attend northern regional training of staff Fairbanks			543	64	171	12	790
IOTALS: Duane French [ 75] 6.728 [ 1.453] 9.049] 434] 17		TOTALS: Duane French		75	6,728	1,453	9.049	434	17,739

Name: REBECCA GAMEZ

1/16-1/17/01       Meet with staff       Anchorage       386       84       42         1/18-1/17/01       Attend region 6 state leaders meeting       Anaheim, CA       612       138       412       67         2/4-27/01       Attend meetings of the Unemployment Insurance       Phoenix, AZ       564       148       357       34         2/20-221/01       Attend seafood seminar; meet with staff       Anchorage       290       62       81       52         3/10-3/18/01       Attend seafood seminar; meet with staff       Anchorage       230       62       81       52         3/10-3/18/01       Attend seafood seminar; meet with staff       Anchorage       435       168       450       135         6/5-5/20/01       Visit various offices and present 30 year pin       Anchorage       435       168       450       135         6/5-6/10/01       Attend meeting of National Association of State       Burlington,VT       876       228       336       5         6/29/2001       Operation Renew Hope       Anchorage       237       75       18         7/31-8/1/01       Attend Arenicipant at National       Tampa, FL       514       304       692       112         9/24-9/26/01       Diperation Renew Hope       Anchorag	Numo.		_						
Department of Labor and Workforce Development         Conference Fees         Transportation Costs         Mall Mall         Lodging Expenses         Reimbursed Expenses         To Costs           Date Traveled         Purpose of Trip         Destination         Fees         Costs         Mall         Lodging Expenses         Reimbursed Expenses         To Costs           1/16-117/01         Meet with staff         Anchorage         386         84         42           2/24-27/01         Attend meetings of the Unemployment Insurance Committee and Performs subcommittee         Phoenix, AZ         564         148         357         34           2/20-22/101         Attend seafood seminar; meet with staff         Anchorage         290         62         81         52           3/10-3/18/01         Attend seafood seminar; meet with staff         Anchorage         290         62         81         52           5/15-5/2001         Visit various offices and present 30 year pin         Anchorage         435         168         450         135           6/5-6/10/01         Attend meeting of National Association of State Workforce Agencies; Center for Employment Security Education and Research Board of Directors         Anchorage         257         33         10           6/29/2001         Operation Renew Hope         Anchorage         237	Position:	Deputy Commissioner/Director	-						
Date Traveled         Purpose of Trip         Destination         Conference         Transportation         Lodging         Code           1/16-1/17/01         Meet with staff         Anchorage         366         84         42           1/28-1/30/01         Attend region 6 state leaders meeting         Anaheim, CA         612         138         412         67           2/24/7/01         Attend meetings of the Unemployment Insurance Committee and Performs subcommittee         Phoenix, AZ         564         148         357         34           2/20-2/21/01         Attend meetings of the Unemployment Insurance Committee and Performs subcommittee         Anchorage         290         62         81         52           2/02-2/21/01         Attend National Association of State Workforce Agencies 2001 winter policy forum         Anchorage/ Fairbanks         435         168         450         135           5/5-6/10/01         Visit various offices and present 30 year pin Education and Research Board of Directors         Anchorage         237         75         18           8/31-9/9/01         Plenenew Hope         Anchorage         237         75         18           8/31-9/9/01         Attend meeting of National Association of State Workforce Agencies; Center for Employment Security Education and Research Board of Directors         Anchorage         237	Organization:	Division of Employment Security	-						
Date TraveledPurpose of TripDestinationConference FeesTransportation CostsM&IELodging ExpensesReimbursedDate TraveledMet with staffAnchorage3868442701/16-117/101Attend region 6 state leaders meeting (28-1/30/01)Anaheim, CA612138412672/2-2/21/01Attend meetings of the Unemployment Insurance Committee and Performs subcommitteePhoenix, AZ564148357342/20-2/21/01Attend seafood seminar, meet with staffAnchorage2906281523/10-318/01Attend National Association of State Workforce Agencies 2001 winter policy forumMachorage/ Fairbanks4351684501356/5-6/10/01Visit various offices and present 30 year pin Education and Research Board of DirectorsAnchorage25733106/29/2001Operation Renew HopeAnchorage25733107/31-8/10/01Attend AFL-CIO meetings and related activities Unemployment Insurance Interstate Benefits training conferenceAnchorage23775188/31-9/9/01Plenary speaker and participant at National Unemployment Insurance Interstate Benefits training conferenceAnchorage233423910/20/2001Senate Labor and Commerce Committee Benefits training conferenceAnchorage5331171924910/20/2001Senate Labor and Commerce Committee Benefits training conferenceAnchorage5334239112		Department of Labor and Workforce Development	-						
1/28-1/30/01       Attend region 6 state leaders meeting       Anaheim, CA       612       138       412       67         2/4-2/7/01       Attend meetings of the Unemployment Insurance Committee and Performs subcommittee       Phoenix, AZ       564       148       357       34         2/20-2/21/01       Attend seafood seminar, meet with staff       Anchorage       290       62       81       52         3/10-3/18/01       Attend National Association of State Workforce Agencies 2001 winter policy forum       Washington, D.C.       735       150       435       206         5/15-5/20/01       Visit various offices and present 30 year pin Anchorage/ Education and Research Board of Directors       Anchorage       227       336       5         6/5-6/10/01       Attend meetings of National Association of State Workforce Agencies; Center for Employment Security Education and Research Board of Directors       Anchorage       257       33       10         6/29/2001       Operation Renew Hope       Anchorage       237       75       18         8/31-9/9/01       Plenary speaker and participant at National Unemployment Insurance Interstate Benefits training conference       Tampa, FL       514       304       692       112         10/1-10/6/01       Attend Employment Security Division summit       Anchorage       533       117       192       <	Date Traveled	Purpose of Trip	Destination		-	M&IE		Reimbursed	Total
2/4-2/7/01       Attend meetings of the Unemployment Insurance Committee and Performs subcommittee       Phoenix, AZ       564       148       357       34         2/20-2/21/01       Attend seatood seminar; meet with staff       Anchorage       290       62       81       52         3/10-3/18/01       Attend National Association of State Workforce Agencies 2001 winter policy forum       Machorage/ Fairbanks       735       150       435       206         5/15-5/20/01       Visit various offices and present 30 year pin Education and Research Board of Directors       Anchorage/ Fairbanks       435       168       450       135         6/5-6/10/01       Attend meeting of National Association of State Workforce Agencies; Center for Employment Security Education and Research Board of Directors       Burlington,VT       876       228       336       5         6/29/2001       Operation Renew Hope       Anchorage       237       75       18         7/31-9/901       Plenary speaker and participant at National Unemployment Insurance Interstate Benefits training conference       Tampa, FL       514       304       692       112         9/24-9/26/01       Attend Workforce Investment Act conference; Alaska Human Resource Investment Act conference; Alaska Anchorage       Anchorage       533       117       192       49         10/1-10/6/01       Attend Workforce Inve	1/16-1/17/01	Meet with staff	Anchorage		386	84		42	511
Committee and Performs subcommitteeAnchorage2906281522/20-2/21/01Attend seafood seminar; meet with staffAnchorage2906281523/10-3/18/01Attend National Association of State Workforce Agencies 2001 winter policy forumMachorage/ Fairbanks7351504352065/15-5/20/01Visit various offices and present 30 year pin Education and Research Board of DirectorsAnchorage/ Fairbanks4351684501356/5-6/10/01Attend meeting of National Association of State Workforce Agencies; Center for Employment Security Education and Research Board of DirectorsBurlington, VT87622833656/29/2001Operation Renew HopeAnchorage25733107/31-8/1/01Attend AFL-CIO meetings and related activities and a participant at National Unemployment Insurance Interstate Benefits training conferenceTampa, FL5143046921129/24-9/26/01Attend Employment Security Division summit Human Resource Investment Act conference; Alaska AnchorageAnchorage53312432110/20/2001Senate Labor and Commerce Committee meeting Agencies Board of Directors meeting OKAnchorage52964701511/12-11/29/01Meet with staff on proposed legislation Agencies Board of Directors meeting OKAnchorage52964701511/28-11/29/01Pre-legislative meeting for AFL-CIOAnchorage52964701511/28-11/2	1/28-1/30/01	Attend region 6 state leaders meeting	Anaheim, CA		612	138	412	67	1,228
3/10-3/18/01       Attend National Association of State Workforce Agencies 2001 winter policy forum       Washington, D.C.       735       150       435       206         5/15-5/20/01       Visit various offices and present 30 year pin Fairbanks       Anchorage/ Fairbanks       435       168       450       135         6/5-6/10/01       Attend meeting of National Association of State Workforce Agencies; Center for Employment Security Education and Research Board of Directors       Burlington, VT       876       228       336       5         6/29/2001       Operation Renew Hope       Anchorage       237       75       18         7/31-8/1/01       Attend Employment Security Education and Research Board of Directors       Anchorage       237       75       18         8/31-9/9/01       Plenary speaker and participant at National Unemployment Insurance Interstate Benefits training conference       Tampa, FL       514       304       692       112         9/24-9/26/01       Attend Employment Act conference; Alaska Human Resource Investment Act conference; Alaska Human Resource Investment Act conference; Alaska Human Resource Investment Act conference; Alaska Anchorage       533       117       192       49         11/2-11/24/01       Meet with staff on proposed legislation       Anchorage       533       42       39         11/2-11/24/01       Meet with staff on proposed legislation <td>2/4-2/7/01</td> <td></td> <td>Phoenix, AZ</td> <td></td> <td>564</td> <td>148</td> <td>357</td> <td>34</td> <td>1,103</td>	2/4-2/7/01		Phoenix, AZ		564	148	357	34	1,103
Agencies 2001 winter policy forumAnchorage5/15-5/20/01Visit various offices and present 30 year pin FairbanksAnchorage/ Fairbanks4351684501356/5-6/10/01Attend meeting of National Association of State Workforce Agencies; Center for Employment Security Education and Research Board of DirectorsBurlington,VT87622833656/29/2001Operation Renew HopeAnchorage25733107/31-8/1/01Attend AFL-CIO meetings and related activities N/10Anchorage237751188/31-9/9/01Plenary speaker and participant at National Unemployment Insurance Interstate Benefits training conferenceAnchorage5331171924910/1-10/6/01Attend Workforce Investment Act conference; Alaska Human Resource Investment Council businessAnchorage533423911/20/2001Senate Labor and Commerce Committee meeting Agencies Board of Directors meetingAnchorage52964701511/2-11/24/01Attend National Association of State Workforce Agencies Board of Directors meetingAnchorage52964701511/28-11/29/01Pre-legislative meeting for AFL-CIOAnchorage237847078	2/20-2/21/01	Attend seafood seminar; meet with staff	Anchorage		290	62	81	52	485
FairbanksFairbanks6/5-6/10/01Attend meeting of National Association of State Workforce Agencies; Center for Employment Security Education and Research Board of DirectorsBurlington,VT87622833656/29/2001Operation Renew HopeAnchorage25733107/31-8/1/01Attend AFL-CIO meetings and related activitiesAnchorage23775188/31-9/9/01Plenary speaker and participant at National Unemployment Insurance Interstate Benefits training conferenceTampa, FL5143046921129/24-9/26/01Attend Employment Security Division summit Human Resource Investment Act conference; Alaska Human Resource Investment Act conference; Alaska Human Resource Committee meeting AnchorageAnchorage5331171924910/20/2001Senate Labor and Commerce Committee meeting Agencies Board of Directors meeting OKAnchorage53311422810911/28-11/29/01Pre-legislative meeting for AFL-CIO AnchorageOklahoma City, OK53311422810911/28-11/29/01Pre-legislative meeting for AFL-CIOAnchorage237847078	3/10-3/18/01		Washington, D.C.		735	150	435	206	1,526
Workforce Agencies; Center for Employment Security Education and Research Board of DirectorsAnchorage25733106/29/2001Operation Renew HopeAnchorage23775187/31-8/1/01Attend AFL-CIO meetings and related activitiesAnchorage23775188/31-9/9/01Plenary speaker and participant at National Unemployment Insurance Interstate Benefits training conferenceTampa, FL5143046921129/24-9/26/01Attend Employment Security Division summitAnchorage5331171924910/1-10/6/01Attend Employment Security Division summitAnchorage221210432110/20/2001Senate Labor and Commerce Committee meetingAnchorage533423911/8-11/9/01Meet with staff on proposed legislationAnchorage52964701511/2-11/24/01Attend National Association of State Workforce Agencies Board of Directors meetingAnchorage23784707811/2-11/29/01Pre-legislative meeting for AFL-CIOAnchorage237847078	5/15-5/20/01	Visit various offices and present 30 year pin			435	168	450	135	1,188
7/31-8/1/01Attend AFL-CIO meetings and related activitiesAnchorage23775188/31-9/9/01Plenary speaker and participant at National Unemployment Insurance Interstate Benefits training conferenceTampa, FL5143046921129/24-9/26/01Attend Employment Security Division summitAnchorage5331171924910/1-10/6/01Attend Workforce Investment Act conference; Alaska Human Resource Investment Council businessAnchorage221210432110/20/2001Senate Labor and Commerce Committee meeting 11/12-11/24/01Anchorage52964701511/28-11/9/01Meet with staff on proposed legislation Agencies Board of Directors meeting OKAnchorage53311422810911/28-11/29/01Pre-legislative meeting for AFL-CIOAnchorage237847078	6/5-6/10/01	Workforce Agencies; Center for Employment Security	Burlington,VT		876	228	336	5	1,446
8/31-9/9/01Plenary speaker and participant at National Unemployment Insurance Interstate Benefits training conferenceTampa, FL5143046921129/24-9/26/01Attend Employment Security Division summitAnchorage5331171924910/1-10/6/01Attend Workforce Investment Act conference; Alaska Human Resource Investment Council businessAnchorage221210432110/20/2001Senate Labor and Commerce Committee meeting 11/8-11/9/01Anchorage533423911/8-11/9/01Meet with staff on proposed legislation Agencies Board of Directors meeting 11/28-11/29/01Anchorage53311422810911/28-11/29/01Pre-legislative meeting for AFL-CIOAnchorage237847078	6/29/2001	Operation Renew Hope	Anchorage		257	33		10	300
Unemployment Insurance Interstate Benefits training conferenceImage: ConferenceImage: ConferenceImage	7/31-8/1/01	Attend AFL-CIO meetings and related activities	Anchorage		237	75		18	330
10/1-10/6/01 Human Resource Investment Act conference; Alaska Human Resource Investment Council businessAnchorage221210432110/20/2001Senate Labor and Commerce Committee meeting 11/8-11/9/01Anchorage53342393911/8-11/9/01Meet with staff on proposed legislationAnchorage52964701511/12-11/24/01Attend National Association of State Workforce Agencies Board of Directors meetingOklahoma City, OK53311422810911/28-11/29/01Pre-legislative meeting for AFL-CIOAnchorage237847078Kend WorkforceMachorage647078	8/31-9/9/01	Unemployment Insurance Interstate Benefits training	Tampa, FL		514	304	692	112	1,622
10/1-10/6/01 Human Resource Investment Act conference; Alaska Human Resource Investment Council businessAnchorage221210432110/20/2001Senate Labor and Commerce Committee meeting 11/8-11/9/01Anchorage533423911/8-11/9/01Meet with staff on proposed legislationAnchorage52964701511/12-11/24/01Attend National Association of State Workforce Agencies Board of Directors meetingOklahoma City, OK53311422810911/28-11/29/01Pre-legislative meeting for AFL-CIOAnchorage237847078	9/24-9/26/01	Attend Employment Security Division summit	Anchorage		533	117	192	49	891
11/8-11/9/01Meet with staff on proposed legislationAnchorage52964701511/12-11/24/01Attend National Association of State Workforce Agencies Board of Directors meetingOklahoma City, OK53311422810911/28-11/29/01Pre-legislative meeting for AFL-CIOAnchorage237847078	10/1-10/6/01	Attend Workforce Investment Act conference; Alaska	Anchorage		221	210	432	1	864
11/12-11/24/01       Attend National Association of State Workforce Agencies Board of Directors meeting       Oklahoma City, OK       533       114       228       109         11/28-11/29/01       Pre-legislative meeting for AFL-CIO       Anchorage       237       84       70       78	10/20/2001	Senate Labor and Commerce Committee meeting	Anchorage		533	42		39	614
11/12-11/24/01       Attend National Association of State Workforce       Oklahoma City,       533       114       228       109         Agencies Board of Directors meeting       OK       OK       237       84       70       78         11/28-11/29/01       Pre-legislative meeting for AFL-CIO       Anchorage       237       84       70       78	11/8-11/9/01	Meet with staff on proposed legislation	Anchorage		529	64	70	15	678
		Attend National Association of State Workforce	Oklahoma City,			114	228		984
	11/28-11/29/01	Pre-legislative meeting for AFL-CIO	Anchorage		237	84	70	78	469
TOTAL: Rebecca Gamez 0 0 7.490 2.021 3.756 972		TOTAL · Rehecca Gamez		0	7,490	2,021	3,756	972	14,238

		••••••						
Name:	PAUL GROSSI	_						
Position:	Director							
Organization:	Division of Workers Compensation							
	Department of Labor and Workforce Development							
							Other	
			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Reimbursed	
Date Traveled	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M&IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
1/30-1/31/01	Attend meeting on Amchitka	Anchorage		386	64	81	52	582
3/25-3/26/01	Attend Governor's Safety Conference; meet with Workers Compensation Committee of Alaska	Anchorage		386	64	65	42	556
6/5/2001	Attend National Council on Compensation Insurance meeting	Anchorage		257	42		38	336
6/27-6/28/01	Attend meeting on American Medical Association Guides, 5th edition	Anchorage		287	64	174	90	614
8/8-8/10/01	Meeting regarding workers compensation injuries on Amchitka; work with staff	Anchorage		533	117	346	143	1,138
9/24-9/28/01	Prepare and conduct Workers Compensation Board meeting	Anchorage		533	201	346	224	1,304
11/3-11/8/01	Attend Fishermen's Fund Council meeting	Anchorage/ Seward		534	232	86	340	1,192
	TOTALS: Paul Grossi		0	2,914	784	1,097	928	5,722

Name:	REMOND HENDERSON							
Position:	Director	_						
-	Division of Administrative Services	_						
	Department of Labor and Workforce Development							
							Other	
			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Reimbursed	
Date Traveled	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M&IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
5/21-5/26/01	Attend Labor Market Information, Blacks in	Ashville, NC/		682	178	377	107	1,344
	Government Conferences	Eugene, OR						
7/19-7/20/01	Meet with staff	Anchorage		383	64		11	457
8/26-9/1/01	Attend Blacks in Government national training	Los Angeles,CA		0	288			288
	conference							
	Attend Workforce Investment Administration "The	Anchorage		241	104	184	90	619
	Alaska Employment (R)Evolution" conference							
	Attend western Continuing Program Education	Las Vegas, NV	750	422	220			1,392
	conference (no hotel cost)							
	Continued education for Continuing Program	Reno, NV	140	367	114	332	21	973
	Education credits/Pacific Northwest							
	Intergovernmental Audit Forum							
	Attend western Continuing Program Education	Maui, HI	749	0	455	1,376	165	2,745
	conference							
12/20/2001	Meet with staff	Anchorage		157	42			199
	TOTALS: Remond Henderson	1	1,639	2,250	1,465	2,268	394	8,016

		<b>U</b> alonidal 1						
	RONALD HULL							
	Director							
Organization:	Division of Employment Security							
	Department of Labor and Workforce Development							
							Other	
			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Reimbursed	
Date Traveled	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M&IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
4/26-4/29/01	Present certificate and letter from Governor to retired	Anchorage		383	84	30	110	607
	employee							
5/18-5/23/01	Cost allocation plan training	Anchorage		529	115	90	35	769
6/4-6/8/01	Attend June Labor Workforce Incentive Board	Fairbanks		889	190	276	64	1,419
	meeting as a board member							
6/15-6/17/01	Presentation of longevity pins; liaison for staff	Anchorage		373	95		25	552
6/28-7/1/01	Meet with staff	Nome		741	95	97	28	960
7/13-7/18/01	Alaska Job Center Network Council meeting	Anchorage		529	115		171	814
7/29-7/31/01	Attend meeting to discuss the Employment Service's	Anchorage		383	73		83	539
	"Skills Inventory Project"							
8/11-8/15/01	Attend meetings: Municipality of Anchorage consortia,	Anchorage		217	115		87	418
	Municipality of Anchorage Labor Workforce							
	Investment Board, Alaska Job Center Network							
	Council, State Training Employment Program							
	planning committee							
9/18-9/20/01	Attend open houses; managers meeting; other	Kenai/Seward/		569	106	90	446	1,210
	business	Anchorage						
11/1-11/3/01	Present longevity awards to staff	Anchorage		118	106		86	310
11/6-11/9/01	Presenter and attendee at the National Association of	Reno, NV		360	98	194	64	716
	State Workforce Agencies leaders meeting							
12/4-12/9/01	Attend National Governor's Association Center for	New Orleans, LA		658	98	194	64	1,015
	Best Practices Workforce Development Policy Forum							
	2001							
					4 000	4 000	4.065	0.000
	TOTALS: Ronald Hull		0	5,745	1,290	1,030	1,265	9,329

Position:	RICHARD MASTRIANO							
		-						
	Director	-						
Organization:	Division of Labor Standards and Safety	-						
	Department of Labor and Workforce Development							
							Other	
			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Reimbursed	
Date Traveled	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M&IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
1/9-1/12/01	Opening of legislative session; attend a meeting	Juneau		386	168	354	40	947
2/6-2/7/01	Present Voluntary Protection Program and Sharp Awards - UniSea, Inc.	Dutch Harbor		751	64	110	23	948
2/10-2/18/01	Attend the winter Occupational Safety and Health- State Plan Association meeting representing Alaska	Charleston, SC		1,026	252	545	47	1,870
2/26-3/1/01	Supervision of staff and attend 2nd annual Logging Safety Summit	Ketchikan		487	210	351	20	1,067
3/19-3/22/01	Supervision of staff	Juneau		487	286	168	53	993
4/2-4/4/01	Supervision of staff	Juneau		532	126	177	27	861
5/22-5/23/01	Inspection	Fairbanks		225	84	119	110	538
6/4-6/7/01	Supervision of staff	Juneau		487	168	366	36	1,057
6/24-6/28/01	Attend the Occupational Safety and Health-State Plan Association meeting	Salt Lake City, UT		487	210	334	11	1,041
7/18-7/19/01	State Emergency Response Commission/Local Emergency Planning Workgroup meeting	Fairbanks		272	75		68	415
7/24/2001	Distribute service awards to staff	Fairbanks		344	42		9	395
7/26-7/27/01	Distribute service awards to staff	Juneau		337	84	88	18	527
8/1-8/4/01	Attend FY 01 quarterly meeting	Seattle		463	139	690	441	1,733
9/16-9/20/01	Attend fall national Occupational Safety and Health- State Plan Association meeting	Juneau		387	201	470	63	1,121
10/2-10/5/01	Tribal training meeting	Juneau		341	146	353	68	908
10/9/2001	Staff assistant and 25 year pin distribution	Fairbanks		247			9	256
10/23-10/28/01	Attend Occupational Safety and Health-State Plan Association special meeting	Baltimore, MD		526	126	235	86	974
10/30-11/2/01	Millennium training; supervision of staff	Juneau		437	168	319	56	980
	TOTALS: Richard Mastriano	-	0	8,216	2,549	4,680	1,187	16,631

No travel for Perkins.

Name: JEFFREY BUSH

	Deputy Commissioner							
Organization:	Department of Community and Economic	-						
	Development	-						
			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other Reimbursed	
Date Traveled	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M&IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
	Meet with community development quota board members; negotiate Alaska Travel Industry Association contract	Anchorage		219	84	86		465
2/1/2001	Meet with Alaska Aerospace Development Corporation board members	Anchorage		340	42		35	417
2/8/2001	Meet with Division of Investments for an administrative hearing	Anchorage		340	42		37	419
2/11-2/13/01	Meet with Alaska Seafood International board members	Anchorage		418	73	140	66	697
2/20-2/21/01	Meet with Coastal Policy Council and Alaska Seafood International	Anchorage		374	75	81	31	561
3/29-3/30/01	Meet with community development quota board members	Anchorage		386	64	95	35	580
4/12/2001	Meet with Alaska Industrial Development and Export Authority board members	Anchorage		507	42		30	579
4/25-4/27/01	Meet with the community development quota policy committee	Anchorage		290	126	161	112	689
5/15-5/17/01	Attend retreat with commissioner; Alaska Aerospace Development Corporation board meeting	Anchorage		237	126	124	50	536
6/5-6/7/01	Meet the North Pacific Fisheries Management Council in Kodiak with Bryce Edgmon	Anchorage/ Kodiak		535	93	233	67	928
6/28-6/29/01	Meet the community development quota fishing companies	Seattle		627	92	129	187	1,035
7/17-7/20/01	Attend congressional hearing concerning the community development quota program	Washington, D.C.		547	138	330	81	1,096
8/28-8/29/01	Accompany the commissioner on tour of local economic development projects	Sitka		227	64	213	14	517
9/5-9/6/01	Attend the Privacy Summit	Anchorage		241	84	173	74	572

		Calci						
Name:	JEFFREY BUSH	_						
	Deputy Commissioner							
Organization:	Department of Community and Economic							
	Development	_						
							Other	
			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Reimbursed	
Date Traveled	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M&IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
9/10-9/14/01	Attend directors retreat (due to FAA grounding of	Anchorage		241	177	557	120	1,095
	flights, unable to return until 9/14/01)							
10/23-10/26/01	Attend Marine Pilots board meeting	Anchorage/ Seward		193	148	257	24	621
11/8-11/10/01	Attend an Alaska Aerospace Development	Kodiak/		834	84	95	74	1,086
	Corporation rocket launch	Anchorage						
	Attend the Governor's task force on jobs and economy	Anchorage		529	64	96	43	731
12/3-12/6/01	Attend National Fisheries Pacific Management Council meeting	Anchorage		216	168	295	41	719
12/9-12/10/01	Attend Governor's task force on jobs and economy	Anchorage		308	64	86	47	504
12/13/2001	Attend Alaska Aerospace Development Corporation board meeting	Anchorage		308	42		38	387
12/19/2001	Attend the Governor's task force on terrorism	Anchorage		386	42		38	465
	TOTALS: Jeffrey Bush		0	8,297	1,934	3,151	1,317	14,698

	_							
	FRANKLIN ELDER	_						
Position:		_						
Organization:	Banking, Securities and Corporations	_						
	Department of Community and Economic	-						
	Development							
							Other	
			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Reimbursed	
<b>Date Traveled</b>	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M&IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
4/28-5/2/01	Attend the North American Securities Administrators Association spring conference 2001	Washington, D.C.		689	194	715	31	1,629
5/15-5/21/01	Attend annual conference of State Bank Supervisors 2001	Traverse City, MI	695	974	294	428	22	2,413
6/21-6/24/01	Attend North American Securities Administrators Association for administrators training	Chicago, IL		617	184	593	36	1,430
6/26-6/29/01	Attend the Securities and Exchange Commission Pacific Region Joint Regulatory conference in conjunction with North American Securities Administrators association	Los Angeles, CA		822	150	384	72	1,428
8/1-8/4/01	Attend District V meeting with Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) and Federal Reserve	San Francisco, CA		803	146	576	112	1,637
8/21-8/24/01	Meet with representatives of National Association of Insurance Commissioners; meet with an accreditation consultant in conjunction with work on plan for state securities regulators	Washington, D.C.		1,233	160	443	443	2,279
9/5-9/6/01	Attend and act as a panelist in the Privacy Summit	Anchorage		387	75	173	51	686
9/7-9/18/01	Attend the North American Securities Administrators Association fall conference (due to FAA grounding of flights, unable to return until 9/18/01)	San Francisco, CA		743	506	3,300	116	4,665
10/8/2001	Attend meeting with state and national banks concerning financial institutions legislation	Anchorage		388	42		28	458
12/4-12/8/01	Attend Educational Foundation of State Bank Supervisors Symposium	Tucson, AZ	695	675	172	658	181	2,380
	TOTALS: Franklin Elder		1,390	7,332	1,923	7,269	1,092	19,006

		Calen	uar rear z					
	BERNICE JOSEPH	_						
	Deputy Commissioner							
Organization:	Department of Community and Economic							
	Development	-						
				-			Other	
Dete Trevelad	Dumana of Tria	Destination	Conference	Transportation	MOIE	Lodging	Reimbursed	Tatal
Date Traveled		Destination	Fees	Costs	M&IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
1/8/2001	Meet and interview city officials, school officials, and youth to address career and college options	Kaltag/Fairbanks		421	42		123	586
1/10-1/12/01	Work and meet with staff and legislators	Juneau		532	126	267		925
1/17/2001	Meet with Alaska Interior Native Education Association	Fairbanks		416	42		55	513
1/30-2/1/01	Discuss jobs related information to communities	Nome/Kawerak/ White Mountain/ St. Michaels		1,003	106		20	1,129
2/6/2001	Meet with Williams Alaska; site visit to refinery and True North mine site	Fairbanks		610	20		56	686
2/21/2001	Talk to community leaders about jobs and education	Fairbanks		619	42		9	670
3/1/2001	Talk to the union, Nulato community members and Tanana Chiefs Conference about jobs and education; present business award on behalf of the Governor in Fairbanks	Nulato/ Fairbanks		877	42		38	957
3/2/2001	Meet with Alaska Village Council presidents	Bethel		502	20		14	536
3/13/2001	Attend Tanana Chiefs Conference meeting	Fairbanks		272	42		9	323
3/14/2001	Attend Nome region job summit planning meeting	Nome		619	42		9	670
3/15/2001	Attend Nome region job summit planning meeting	Fairbanks		461			9	470
3/20/2001	Attend Nome region job summit planning meeting	Fairbanks		272	20		45	337
3/21/2001	Attend Nome region job summit planning meeting	Fairbanks		272			29	301
4/6/2001	Attend Nome region job summit planning meeting	Fairbanks		272	33		39	344
4/9-4/10/01	Attend Nome region job summit	Nome		616	42		50	708
4/25-4/27/01	Attend St. Marys job summit and funding forum	St. Marys		517	84	150	18	769
5/7-5/9/01	Attend suicide prevention workshop	Galena		484	104		18	606
5/15-5/16/01	Attend retreat with commissioner	Talkeetna		70	75	124		269

	Deputy Commissioner Department of Community and Economic Development							
Date Traveled	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Conference Fees	Transportation Costs	M&IE	Lodging Expenses	Other Reimbursed Expenses	Total
	Attend a panel discussing community and rural development at the International Summit on Community and Rural Development	Duluth, MN	250	1,647	137	227	43	2,303
	Attend the Harriman expedition; participate in panel discussion of community leaders regarding oil and Alaska's search for economic diversity with environmental protection	Cordova/ Valdez/ Anchorage		335	148	170	34	687
	Meet with Doyon Foundation, interior educators, and national cooperative extension service representative	Fairbanks		441	42		60	543
	Meet with Doyon Foundation, interior educators, and national cooperative extension service representative	Fairbanks		272	42		27	341
10/3/2001	Attend and present at the Alaska Village Council Presidents annual convention	Aniak		398	42		8	448
10/9/2001	Attend and present at the Governor's Tolerance Commission	Kotzebue		616	42		9	667
	Meet with Alaska Village Council Presidents regarding future job summit	Bethel		499	42		14	555
	TOTALS: Bernice Joseph		250	13,042	1,377	938	736	16,342

Name: BERNICE JOSEPH

		•••••		•••				
	THOMAS LAWSON	_						
Position:		_						
Organization:	Division of Administrative Services	_						
	Department of Community and Economic							
	Development	1	1					
			Conforma	Transportation		Lodaina	Other	
		D. C. C.	Conference	-		Lodging	Reimbursed	Takat
Date Traveled		Destination	Fees	Costs	M&IE	Expenses		Total
	Chair the Funding Forum (quarterly meeting of state, federal, private non-profits and banking industry representatives to share information on funding for economic development projects); meet the Anchorage staff	Anchorage		479	42		35	556
5/15-5/16/01	Attend retreat with commissioner	Anchorage		216	84	124	14	438
8/1/2001	Meet with Alaska Industrial Development and Export Authority staff	Anchorage		529	42		40	611
8/9/2001	Chair quarterly meeting of the Funding Forum; meet with Anchorage staff	Anchorage		533	42			575
9/10 -9/14/01	Attend directors retreat (due to FAA grounding of flights, unable to return until 9/14/01)	Anchorage		291	157	600	28	1,076
11/8/2001	Chair quarterly meeting of the Funding Forum	Anchorage		529	42		35	606
	Attend the Resource Development Council meeting; meet with Anchorage staff	Anchorage	225	216	75	184	86	786
	TOTALS: Thomas Lawson		225	2,793	484	908	238	4,648

Name: ROBERT LOHR

Position:	Director	-						
Organization:	Division of Insurance							
	Department of Community and Economic	-						
	Development							
				_			Other	
			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Reimbursed	_
Date Traveled		Destination	Fees	Costs	M&IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
1/23-1/26/01	Attend an overview of the Division of Insurance to Labor and Commerce Committee	Juneau		211	115	251	24	601
1/31-2/4/01	Attend National Association of Insurance Commissioners Conference	Irving, TX		537	80		57	674
3/19-3/20/01	Attend legislative hearing	Juneau		386	64	100	19	569
3/22-3/28/01	Attend National Association of Insurance Commissioners national spring meeting	Nashville, TN		595	263	624	16	1,498
4/3-4/5/01	Attend legislative hearing	Juneau		532	126	199	19	876
4/10/2001	Attend legislative hearing	Juneau		209	42		19	270
4/20-4/21/01	Attend legislative hearing	Juneau		383	51	100	19	553
4/25/2001	Attend legislative hearing	Juneau		531	42		19	592
4/27/2001	Attend legislative hearing	Juneau		529	42		18	589
4/30-5/8/01	Attend legislative hearing	Juneau		479	378	703	49	1,609
5/22-5/24/01	Work out of Juneau office	Juneau		383	93	202	19	697
6/8-6/13/01	Attend National Association of Insurance Commissioners national summer meeting	New Orleans, LA		713	221	821	57	1,812
8/12-8/14/01	Attend National Association of Insurance Improvements to State-Based System working group meeting	Kansas City, MO		495	135	193		823
9/20-9/25/01	Attend National Association of Insurance Commissioners fall meeting (cancelled); reused ticket towards next trip	Boston, MA		905				905
10/3-10/5/01	Attend a panel discussion for National Association of State Comprehensive Health Insurance meeting	Omaha, NE		462	98	138	32	729
10/12-10/14/01	Attend National Association of Insurance Commissioners Western Zone meeting	Gleneden Beach, OR		524	58			582

Name:	ROBERT LOHR							
Position:		-						
Organization:	Division of Insurance	-						
Ū	Department of Community and Economic	-						
	Development							
							Other	
			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Reimbursed	
<b>Date Traveled</b>	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M&IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
10/19-10/25/01	Attend National Association of Insurance	Washington, D.C.		387	186	409	254	1,236
				001	100	100	201	1,200
	Commissioners summit	,		001	100	100	201	1,200
		Chicago, IL		727	206	699		1,679
	Commissioners summit							
	Commissioners summit Attend National Association of Insurance							

	_			•••				
	PATRICK POLAND	-						
Position:		_						
Organization:	Community and Business Development	_						
	Department of Community and Economic							
	Development						. <u> </u>	
							Other	
			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Reimbursed	
<b>Date Traveled</b>		Destination	Fees	Costs	M&IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
1/17-1/18/01	Meet with federal Denali Commission	Juneau		532	84	100	137	853
2/7-2/8/01	Participate in legislative budget hearings	Juneau		532	84	88	109	813
2/21-2/23/01	Work in Juneau office	Juneau		532	126	158	154	970
3/7-3/9/01	Work in Juneau office	Juneau		532	95	199	94	920
4/30-5/1/01	Attend Tanana Chiefs Council meeting; attend Galena City Council meeting	Fairbanks/Galena		568	84	77	28	757
5/15-5/16/01	Attend retreat with commissioner	Talkeetna			75	124		199
5/21-5/22/01	Partnership meeting with federal Denali Commission	Angoon		694	84	122	110	1,010
7/16-7/17/01	Attend federal Denali Commission meeting	Kodiak		350	84		10	444
8/28-8/29/01	Attend sustainable utility meeting with federal Denali Commission and Rural Development	Talkeetna			84	132	76	292
9/25-9/27/01	Attend division staff retreat	Girdwood			95	214	41	350
10/3-10/5/01	Attend training for State Tribal relations conference	Juneau		341	104	199	37	681
11/13-11/16/01	Work in Juneau office	Juneau		529	146	319	209	1,203
12/11-12/13/01	Attend department sponsored Funding Summit	Kodiak		350	106	218	183	857
	TOTALS: Patrick Poland		0	4,960	1,251	1,950	1,187	9,348

				•••				
Name:	CATHERINE REARDON	_						
Position:	Director							
Organization:	Occupational Licensing							
	Department of Community and Economic	_						
	Development							
							Other	
			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Reimbursed	
<b>Date Traveled</b>	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M&IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
1/8/2001	Attend Board of Barbers and Hairdressers meeting	Anchorage		260	84	86	15	445
4/17-4/18/01	Meet with staff investigators and attorneys	Anchorage		240	84	86	78	488
6/14/2001	View office relocation space at the Atwood Building	Anchorage		260	42		7	309
8/23-8/24/01	Attend Architects, Engineers, and Land Surveyors	Anchorage		241	84		66	391
9/10-9/14/01	Attend directors retreat (due to FAA grounding of	Anchorage		291	190	646	105	1,232
	flights, unable to return until 9/14/01)	_						
9/19/2001	Attend Board of Nursing meeting	Anchorage		588	42		56	686
10/18/2001	Attend Nurse Practitioner Association meeting	Anchorage		508	42		38	588
11/8/2001	Work with Anchorage staff	Anchorage		479	42		37	558
11/20/2001	Work with Anchorage staff	Anchorage		479	42		33	554
11/29/2001	Work on issues with Anchorage staff	Anchorage		479	42		21	542
12/5/2001	Attend Board of Nursing meeting	Anchorage		479	42		33	554
	TOTALS: Catherine Reardor	1 IIIII	0	4,304	736	818	489	6,347

Name: DEBORAH SEDWICK

Position	Commissioner	-						
r osition.	Department of Community and Economic	_						
Organization:	Development							
organization.		-						
							Other	
			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Reimbursed	
<b>Date Traveled</b>		Destination	Fees	Costs	M&IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
1/8-1/12/01	Work out of Juneau office; attend meeting with Governor	Juneau		531	199	598	17	1,345
1/16-1/17/01	Lead a small Alaska delegation to Chukotka; attend the inauguration of newly elected Governor	Nome/Chukotka		1,519	42	119	347	2,027
1/21-1/23/01	Work out of Juneau office; attend meetings with Governor	Juneau		531	73	199	56	859
1/24-1/26/01	Work out of Juneau office	Juneau		531	84	172	38	825
1/29-1/31/01	Work out of Juneau office	Juneau		531	106	199	42	878
2/6/2001	Meet with Williams Alaska; site visit to refinery and True North mine site	Fairbanks		609	20		9	638
2/7/2001	Work out of Juneau office; participate in Oil and Gas Producers meeting	Juneau		532	42		48	622
2/12-2/13/01	Work out of Juneau office; meet with legislators and Juneau staff	Juneau		532	62	100	40	734
2/26-2/28/01	Work out of Juneau office; meet with legislators and Juneau staff	Juneau		532	104	213	27	876
3/27-3/28/01	Speak at the Seward Economic Forum; tour region; meet with business owners and community leaders	Seward			84	64		148
4/2-4/4/01	Work out of Juneau office; meet with legislators	Juneau		532	84	222	37	875
4/9-4/10/01	Participate in Nome Region job summit; mayors conference	Nome		616	64	108	18	806
4/18/2001	Participate in the Governor's Gas Policy Council meeting	Fairbanks		322	22		9	353
4/25-4/26/01	Attend the Arctic Business gathering celebration of the arts; meet with community leaders	Kotzebue		616	75	95	18	804
7/31-8/1/01	Meet with Agrium Board of Directors	Kenai		137	51	147	64	399
8/28-8/29/01	Meet with Sitka community leaders and talk about economic development in the area	Juneau/ Sitka		658	84	149	32	923

		•		•••				
Name:	DEBORAH SEDWICK							
Position:	Commissioner	-						
	Department of Community and Economic							
Organization:	Development	_						
							Other	
			Conforma	Transportation				
			Conference			Lodging	Reimbursed	
Date Traveled	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M&IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
9/5-9/6/01	Meet with Usibelli managers and tour operations;	Fairbanks		441	84		18	543
	participate in the Alaska Railroad board meeting							
9/30-10/3/01	Meet with the Permanent Fund Board; meet with the	Seattle/		1,126	208	540	99	1,973
	Juneau Governor's office and staff	Juneau						
10/30-10/31/01	Work out of Juneau office (partial state aircraft)	Juneau		529	51	106	18	704
11/1-11/2/01	Work out of Juneau office	Juneau		529	62	106	18	715
	TOTALS: Deborah Sedwick		0	11,354	1,601	3,137	955	17,046

Position: Organization:	Division of Investments Department of Community and Economic Development		Conference			Lodging	Other Reimbursed	
Date Traveled		Destination	Fees	Costs	M&IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
2/7-2/8/01	Meet with Gary Seik of Alaska Business Development Center; participate in Alaska Industrial Development and Export Authority board meeting	Anchorage		294	84	81	69	528
2/27-2/28/01	Meet with Gary Seik of Alaska Business Development Center; meet with Alaska Industrial Development and Export Authority; attend meeting regarding Prince William Sound Aquaculture Association			240	84	107	55	486
5/26-6/1/01	Participate in the U.S. Department of Commerce Economic Development Administration conference	Washington, D.C.	195	887	274	676	44	2,076
8/21-8/29/01	Participate in National Association of Development Organization annual training conference	San Antonio, TX	405	609	210	607		1,831
8/31-9/3/01	Attend State Fair to work in Division of Investments booth	Palmer	1,040	609	168	210	153	2,180
9/10-9/14/01	Attend directors retreat (due to FAA grounding of flights, unable to return until 9/14/01)	Anchorage		291	201	691	159	1,342
11/14-11/18/01	Participate in Fish Expo 2001	Seattle	5,482	278	230	543	3	6,536
	TOTALS: Greg Winegar		7,122	3,208	1,251	2,915	483	14,979

Name: GREGORY WOLF

_		-						
Position:		<u>.</u>						
Organization:	International Trade and Market Development	-						
	Department of Community and Economic							
	Development							
							Other	
			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Reimbursed	
<b>Date Traveled</b>	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M&IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
1/18-1/19/01	Make presentation to the House Special Committee on Economic Development, Trade and Tourism in Juneau; meet with Korean United States Economic Council officials and western state officials for planning of conference; meet with Korean Consulate General	Juneau/Seattle		1,223	87	100	95	1,505
2/5-2/6/01	Participate in the House Finance Subcommittee on division budget	Juneau		386	51	100	36	573
2/22-3/3/01	Meetings in Korea; follow up to Governor's trade mission to Asia	Seoul, Korea/ Tokyo, Japan		2,178	777	1,809	564	5,328
3/26-3/27/01	Work out in Juneau office; meet with legislative staff	Juneau		532	84	150	35	801
4/14-4/24/01	Follow up to Governor's trade mission; meetings in Hong Kong, Taiwan and China concerning increasing agricultural exports, airline cargo and passenger opportunities	Taipei, Taiwan/ Hong Kong, Beijing, Peking, Harbin, China		2,658	985	1,296	689	5,628
5/15-5/16/01	Attend retreat with commissioner	Talkeetna			64	124	80	268
6/4-6/6/01	Meet with delegation member from Korea; U.S. Economic Council to visit Juneau	Juneau						0
6/15-6/16/01	Attend the Korea Chef mission hosted by International Trade and Market Development	Girdwood			9		36	45
6/26-7/7/01	Conduct a major Alaska food and beverage promotion "Cool Alaska"; meet with companies and government agencies in Korea	Seoul/Pusan, Korea		1,516	710	1,206	462	3,894
9/29-10/3/01	Participate in meetings with Alaska Permanent Fund investment managers; meet with Korean, Russian, and Taiwan representative offices	Seattle		310	138	257	106	811

Name:	GREGORY WOLF							
Position:	Director							
Organization:	International Trade and Market Development							
	Department of Community and Economic							
	Development							
							Other	
			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Reimbursed	
<b>Date Traveled</b>	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M&IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
10/10-10/11/01	Attend conference of Representative Jeannette	Fairbanks	100	344	62	76	82	664
	James; participate in panel discussion							
10/28-10/30/01	Attend the Northern Forum general assembly	Edmonton, AL		1,243	159	190	96	1,688
11/16/2001	Participate in the 2001 Economic Outlook Forum	Kenai		129	22		49	200
12/11-12/19/01	Meetings in Korea and Japan concerning Alaska	Pusan/Seoul,		2,202	663	1,399	498	4,762
	trade and investment opportunities	Korea/						
		Tokyo, Japan						
	TOTALS: Gregory Wo	lf	100	12,720	3,811	6,707	2,828	26,166

Name:	GENERAL GEORGE CANNELOS							
Position:	Director	_						
Organization:	Air National Guard	_						
	Department of Military and Veterans Affairs	_						
							Other	
			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Reimbursed	
<b>Date Traveled</b>	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M&IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
1/22-1/23/01	Attend House Senate Affairs briefing	Juneau		386	64	95	23	567
1/30-2/1/01	Attend AVAC meeting in Juneau	Juneau		0	84	222	8	313
	TOTALS: General George Cannel	os	0	386	148	317	30	881

				•••				
Name:	CAROL CARROLL							
Position:	Director	_						
Organization:	Division of Administrative Services							
-	Department of Military and Veterans Affairs							
							Other	
			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Reimbursed	
<b>Date Traveled</b>	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M&IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
	Meetings with DNR and U.S. Property and Fiscal Office staff	Anchorage/ Valdez		226	327		138	691
8/7-8/8/01	Initial budget and legislative priorities	Anchorage		347	75			422
	Interview applicants for human resources manager position	Anchorage		387	75		7	469
10/8-10/10/01	Division and departmental meetings	Anchorage		387	210		190	787
	Meeting with General Oates and Commissioner Pourchot regarding shared services	Anchorage		50	84			134
	TOTALS: Carol Carrol	I	0	1,397	771	0	335	2,503

		eulei						
Name:	JAMES CHASE							
Position:	Deputy Commissioner							
Organization:	Department of Military and Veterans Affairs							
							Other	
			Conforma	Trononartation		Ladaina	Other	
Date Traveled	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Conference Fees	Transportation Costs	M&IE	Lodging Expenses	Reimbursed Expenses	Total
	Attend proposed executive committee meeting	Juneau	1000	386		133		594
					-	155		
2/2/2001	Land mobile radio state strategy meetings with Commissioner Duncan	Juneau		509	42		17	568
		Daltin and MD			070	000	000	4 00 4
2/4-2/9/01	Meet with federal Veterans Administration and Veterans Administration Homes	Baltimore, MD			272	686	366	1,324
0/4 4 0/4 5/04		lunaari		200	C.4		4.4	4.40
	Attend SERC meetings	Juneau		368	64		14	446
3/14/2001	Attend PEC finalization	Juneau		436	42		29	507
3/20-3/22/01	Attend vendor discussions	Juneau		340	157	399	36	932
10/4/2001	Attend State Tribal training	Juneau		341	42		49	432
10/17-10/21/01	Brief FCC on mini radios	Baltimore, MD		456	232	480	29	1,197
11/1-11/2/01	Millenium agreement follow-up	Juneau		529	64	106	18	717
	TOTALS: James Cha	ise	0	3,365	979	1,804	569	6,717

Name:	GENERAL STEPHEN KORENEK							
Position:	Director	_						
Organization:	Army National Guard							
	Department of Military and Veterans Affairs							
							Other	
			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Reimbursed	
<b>Date Traveled</b>	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M&IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
1/30-2/1/01	Attend legislative meetings	Juneau			126	222	9	357
4/6-4/9/01	Attend Nome centennial celebration	Nome		616	148	360	41	1,165
5/3-5/4/01	Attend AGAUS conference	Gulf Shores, AL			68	306	7	381
12/4-12/6/01	Attend missile defense symposium	El Paso, TX	350	1,119	114	178	163	1,924
	TOTALS: General Stephen Korene	ek	350	1,735	456	1,066	220	3,827

		Calch	ual leal z					
	DAVE LIEBERSBACH	-						
Position:		_						
Organization:	Division of Emergency Services	_						
	Department of Military and Veterans Affairs							
							Other	
			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Reimbursed	
<b>Date Traveled</b>		Destination	Fees	Costs	M&IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
	Attend legislative meetings	Juneau		513	84			736
2/9-2/13/01	Attend NEMA mid-year conference	Arlington, VA		578	230	593		1,443
2/14-2/15/01	Attend LEPCA and SERC quarterly meetings	Juneau		340	84			565
3/14/2001	Provide ICS presentation to KPB and EM staff	Kenai		46	42		30	118
3/15-3/18/01	Attend WSSPC Board of Directors meeting with FEMA	Washington, D.C.			160		97	257
5/8-5/11/01	Attend NEMA Board of Directors meeting	Washington, D.C.		729	184	512	69	1,493
5/14-5/16/01	Attend FEMA Region X state directors meeting	Boise, ID		729	114	135	48	1,026
6/7/2001	Meet with Kodiak Borough emergency management staff	Kodiak		284	42		36	362
6/21-6/24/01	Attend WSSPC Board of Directors meeting	Fairmont Springs, MT		741	104	265	57	1,167
6/25-6/27/01	Attend FEMA Region X terrorism workshop	Seattle		668	116	218	48	1,050
6/30/2001	Participate in briefing tour for FEMA Director Albaugh	Fairbanks/Nulato		500	31		30	561
7/9-7/11/01	Attend NEMA/NGA/OJP national terrorism forum	Washington, D.C.		1,272	138	139	105	1,654
7/18-19/01	Attend LEPCA & SERC quarterly meetings	Fairbanks		203	84	95	39	421
8/2/2001	Participate in Capital Focus News magazine panel	Juneau		337	42		30	408
8/6-8/9/01	Attend international conference on disaster management	Orlando, FL		609	148	235	80	1,071
9/7-9/15/01	Attend MEMA annual conference	Big Sky, MT		520	324	1,151	22	2,016
9/24-9/26/01	Meet with Alaska and Washington TAGS	Seattle		732	128	245	48	1,153
10/3/2001	Speak to Kenai Chamber of Commerce on disaster preparation	Kenai		116			30	145
10/14-10/24/01	Attend WSSPC annual conference	Sacramento, CA		1,810	137	306	76	2,329
11/28-12/1/01	Attend National Association for Emergency Warning Conference	McLean, VA		524	148	331	88	1,090
12/7-12/13/01	Attend combined FEMA and Region X annual meeting	Seattle		737	266	368	55	1,426

Name:	DAVE LIEBERSBACH							
Position:	Director	-						
Organization:	Division of Emergency Services	_						
	Department of Military and Veterans Affairs	_						
							Other	
			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Reimbursed	
<b>Date Traveled</b>	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M&IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
12/17-12/18/01	Present basic EM and ICS training	Nome		332	84	119	41	576
	TOTALS: Dave Liebersbach		0	12,318	2,690	4,892	1,171	21,070

Name: GENERAL PHILLIP OATES

	Commissioner	-						
Organization:	Department of Military and Veterans Affairs	-						
Date Traveled	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Conference Fees	Transportation Costs	M&IE	Lodging Expenses	Other Reimbursed Expenses	Total
1/8-1/3/01	Attend legislative meetings	Juneau		532	190	498	235	1,454
1/22-1/23/01	Attend House State Affairs meeting	Juneau		582	84	111	47	823
1/29-1/31/01	Attend veterans meetings with Governor Knowles	Juneau		290	104	333	154	880
2/7-2/8/01	Attend legislative meetings	Juneau		532	64	100	47	742
2/12-2/13/01	Attend cabinet dinner	Juneau		532	64	111	137	844
2/20-2/21/01	Attend consortium at UAF	Fairbanks		416	75	80	136	706
2/24/2001	Attend AGAUS conference	Washington, D.C.			46	183		229
3/14/2001	Attend meetings with Governor Knowles	Juneau		532	64	111	22	728
3/26-3/27/01	Attend hearings on veterans home	Juneau		532	64	111	21	727
4/2-4/5/01	Attend Alaska Military Youth Academy awards ceremony	Washington, D.C.		2,004	160	601	44	2,810
4/7-4/8/01	Escort Senator Stevens	Nome/Kotzebue/ Barrow			146	324	6	476
4/21-4/24/01	Testimony of pioneer and veterans home/diploma bill	Juneau		529	146	333	206	1,213
5/18-5/20/01	Attend standdown and various veterans affairs	Fairbanks		222	75	69	253	618
6/14/2001	Address members of Boys State in Palmer	Palmer		37				37
6/19-6/22/01	Attend missile defense workshop	Honolulu, HI		952	246	367		1,565
6/25/2001	Attend FEMA region and terrorism seminar	Seattle		1,054	128	258	39	1,478
6/30/2001	Escort Director of FEMA around the state	Fairbanks			33		3	36
7/2-7/3/01	Attend cabinet meeting	Juneau		263	42	122	25	452
7/9-7/13/01	Attend policy summit on terrorism	Washington, D.C.		2,520	230	555	278	3,583
7/18-7/19/01	Attend SERC meeting	Fairbanks		610	64	70	84	828
8/8/2001	Visit BLM	Fairbanks		332	20		18	369
9/21-9/26/01	Visit Washington Emergency Division and FEMA Region X	Seattle		116	268	170		554
10/8-10/9/01	Visit President Hamilton and brief his staff	Fairbanks		1,624	116	270	175	2,184
11/7-11/8/01	Attend cabinet retreat	Talkeetna		76	84	99		259

	GENERAL PHILLIP OATES Commissioner							
Organization:	Department of Military and Veterans Affairs							
							Other	
			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Reimbursed	
<b>Date Traveled</b>	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M&IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
	TOTALS: General Phillip Oates		0	14,281	2,513	4,875	1,929	23,597

Position:	MICHELE STICKNEY Deputy Commissioner Department of Military and Veterans Affairs	-						
Date Traveled		Destination	Conference Fees	Transportation Costs	M&IE	Lodging Expenses	Other Reimbursed Expenses	Total
11/14/2001	Meet with Jim Ayers	Juneau		482	42		6	529
	TOTALS: Michelle Stickney	,	0	482	42	0	6	529

Name:	CAROL CARROLL							
Position:	Director	-						
Organization:	Division of Support Services	-						
	Department of Natural Resources							
			Conference			Lodging	Other Reimbursed	
Date Traveled	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M&IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
5/24-5/25/01	Gas pipeline office issues	Anchorage		529	51			580
10/26-10/29/01	Disaster Policy committee meetings	Anchorage		216	84		56	356
12/3-12/4/01	Meet with Division of Agriculture director and staff	Anchorage		216	84		61	361
12/17/2001	Meet with Marty Rutherford about natural resources series class study	Anchorage		162	42			204
	TOTALS: Carol Carrol		0	1,123	261	0	117	1,501

		<b>U</b> alonidan i						
	JEFF JAHNKE	<u>.</u>						
Position:	Director	_						
Organization:	Division of Forestry							
	Department of Natural Resources							
Date Traveled	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Conference Fees	Transportation Costs	M&IE	Lodging Expenses	Other Reimbursed Expenses	Total
12/13/2000	Visit with legislators	Fairbanks		415	42			457
1/15/2001	Meet with Sealaska and Division of Forestry regional personnel	Juneau		531	126			657
1/31/2001	Meet with Sealaska and coastal region management meeting	Juneau		552	42			594
2/13-2/15/01	Attend Board of Forestry meeting	Juneau		386	84	213	1	684
2/18-2/19/01	Testify at House Finance Subcommittee	Juneau		386	64	100		550
2/27/2001	Meet with Kenai Borough personnel about Kenai bark beetle	Kenai		114	20			134
3/14-3/16/01	Attend AFA meeting; meet with Sealaska	Juneau		473	93	258		824
3/19-3/20/01	Testify on House Bill #131	Juneau		406	51	100		557
3/22-3/23/01	Meeting about region stream classification issues	Juneau		551	62	100		713
4/8-4/9/01	Attend hearing on CL215	Juneau		532	84	100		716
4/23/2001	Meet with Fish and Game about Forest Practice Act	Juneau		529	42			571
4/25-4/26/01	Attend Fire Wise Workshop	Kenai		140	75	125	44	384
5/5-5/13/01	Attend Western State Forester meeting	New Mexico		633	248	401	1	1,283
6/18/2001	Visit area foresters	Fairbanks/ Delta/Tok/ Glennallen		state vehicle	210	427		637
7/9-7/12/01	Visitation coastal region field office	Juneau		782	168	300		1,250
7/18/2001	Attend MTM meeting	Fairbanks		343	42			385
8/16/2001	Visit Senator Leman's office and Sealaska	Juneau		533	42		40	615
9/4/2001	Meet with Sealaska	Juneau		377	42			419
9/25-9/26/01	Attend MTM	Ketchikan		555	84			639
9/27/2001	TVSFMP Signing	Fairbanks		282	42			324
9/28-10/9/01	2001 National Association of State Forestry	Hot Springs, AR		437	155	400	4	996
10/10-10/11/01	Fire Management Workshop	Fairbanks		221	84	59		364

		••••••						
Name:	JEFF JAHNKE							
Position:	Director							
Organization:	Division of Forestry							
	Department of Natural Resources							
Date Traveled	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Conference Fees	Transportation Costs	M&IE	Lodging Expenses	Other Reimbursed Expenses	Total
10/18-10/19/01	Meet with UAF's Dr. Ed Packee	Fairbanks		293	84		5	382
10/24-10/25/01	Attend Alaska Forest Association meeting	Ketchikan		695	64	94		853
10/29-10/31/01	Attend Board of Forestry meeting	Fairbanks		354	84	150		588
11/13-11/14/01	Meet with Representative Scalzi	Homer		311	42	57		410
11/24-12/2/01	Council of Western State Foresters meeting	San Diego, CA		602	261	609		1,472
	TOTALS: Jeff Jah	nke	0	11,433	2,437	3,493	95	17,458

	•							
	BOB LOEFFLER	_						
Position:		-						
Organization:	Division of Mining, Land, and Water	_						
	Department of Natural Resources	-						
Date Traveled	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Conference Fees	Transportation Costs	M&IE	Lodging Expenses	Other Reimbursed Expenses	Total
			1 663		INICIL			
1/17/2001	Meet with plaintiffs on Glacier Point and legislature walk around	Juneau		540				540
2/6 - 2/7/01	Attend legislative hearings	Juneau		572	84	50		706
2/27/2001	Attend AWARTA conference	Juneau		541	42			583
3/1 - 3/2/01	Staff meeting and Miner's breakfast	Fairbanks		281	42	75		398
3/12/2001	Meet with Borough about platting requirements; conduct interviews	Fairbanks		9				9
3/20 - 3/21/01	Meet with EPA, Corp of Engineers, POGO permit process	Seattle		1,067	70	133	66	1,336
4/4 - 4/5/01	Brief legislature	Juneau		550	84	111		745
4/11/2001	Testify before legislature about SB 139	Juneau		582				582
4/16 - 4/17/01	POGO	Fairbanks		343			9	352
4/19 - 4/20/01	Brief legislature before hearing on water management	Juneau		546	84	111		741
5/1 - 5/2/01	Brief legislature	Juneau		561	64	50		675
5/4 - 5/5/01	Meet with legislature	Juneau		546	84	128		758
5/17 - 5/18/01	Meet with Fairbanks staff	Fairbanks		353	42	118		513
6/4 - 6/5/01	Conduct interviews for NRM II position	Fairbanks		272	75	128		475
6/20/2001	Conduct interviews for NRM III position	Fairbanks		272			9	281
7/9 - 7/10/01	Attend reclamation bond training	Juneau		559	64	122		745
7/12/2001	Meet with Senators and Representatives	Fairbanks		353				353
7/14 - 7/15/01	Accompany/brief Governor and Commissioner about POGO (partial state aircraft)	Fairbanks		280	22			302
7/30 - 7/31/01	Review land operations on Prince of Wales Island with commissioner	Juneau/Ketchikan		660	64	107		831
8/28/2001	Conduct staff meeting	Fairbanks	l	365				365
9/17/2001	Staff meeting	Fairbanks	l	292				292
9/18/2001	Staff meeting	Juneau		542				542

Name:	BOB LOEFFLER							
Position:	Director							
Organization:	Division of Mining, Land, and Water	_						
	Department of Natural Resources							
Date Traveled	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Conference Fees	Transportation Costs	M&IE	Lodging Expenses	Other Reimbursed Expenses	Total
9/20 - 9/21/01	Meet with AMA and northern region staff	Fairbanks		364	20	75		459
9/24 - 9/25/01	Inspect Healy coal mines	Healy		state vehicle	84	80		164
9/28/2001	Brief northern region on water regulations	Fairbanks		280				280
10/9/2001	Meet with Senator Torgerson about land disposals	Kenai		122				122
10/11-10/12/01	Alaska Association of Conservation Districts Fall	Glennallen		state vehicle	42	80		122
	Meet with Representative James and mayor of Borough	Fairbanks		280				280
12/5 - 12/6/01	Meet with state large mine permit team; attend geochemical and acid rock drainage prediction of mine wastes course	Fairbanks		289	51	50		390
12/10/2001	Meet with local groups about area state forest plans	Juneau		626				626
						-		
	TOTALS: Bob Loeffle	r	0	12,047	1,018	1,418	84	14,567

-		- aleitaal						
Name:	MARK MYERS							
Position:	Director	_						
Organization:	Division of Oil and Gas							
	Department of Natural Resources	_						
				-			Other	
			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Reimbursed	
Date Traveled	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M&IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
1/9-1/12/01	Attend legislative session; meet with Juneau DNR	Juneau		583	168	300	9	1,060
	staff							
1/17-1/19/01	House Resources and Oil and Gas subcommittee	Juneau		553	126	200	9	888
	hearings							
2/4-2/5/01	Legislative matters	Juneau		449	64	111	9	633
2/8-2/9/01	ANWR	North Slope		18			9	27
2/20-2/21/01	Legislative matters	Juneau		404	75	111	8	598
4/9-4/11/01	British national television media coverage at NPRA	Prudhoe Bay		333				333
4/26-4/27/01	Keynote speaker at Alaska Geological Society	Fairbanks		530	64	75	45	714
	Technological Conference							
5/31-6/9/01	National geologist convention AAPG	Denver, CO		594	294	784	18	1,690
6/11/2001	Visa processing fee	Russia					70	70
7/12-7/21/01	Associates of Petroleum Geologist Regional	Russia		1,536	1,020	2,264	9	4,829
	International conference							
7/24-7/26/01	Meet with BP natural gas trading staff	Canada		1,193	178	288	9	1,668
7/31-8/2/01	Travel with subcabinet	Prudhoe Bay		27			7	34
	TOTALS: Mark Myer	S	0	6,220	1,989	4,133	202	12,544

		Calendar I						
	PAT POURCHOT	-						
Position:		_						
Organization:	Department of Natural Resources							
Date Traveled	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Conference Fees	Transportation Costs	M&IE	Lodging Expenses	Other Reimbursed Expenses	Total
1/1-1/31/01	Lodging for January	Juneau				565		565
1/4/2001	Meet with Governor about fiscal plan	Juneau		558				558
1/6-1/13/01	First week legislative session	Juneau		369				369
1/18-1/20/01	House Resources DNR overview, meet with DNR staff	Juneau		589				589
1/22-1/24/01	Meet with Governor, AOGA directors; attend gas budget meeting and University lands meeting	Juneau		600				600
1/28-1/31/01	House Finance Subcommittee overview; Governor's staff about ANWR; participate in gas line presentation to Senate Resource Committee	Juneau		417				417
2/1-2/28/01	February lodging	Juneau				565		565
2/5-2/9/01	Attend cabinet meeting; staff meeting; TRAAK directors meeting; meet with Wrangell delegation	Juneau		466				466
2/10-2/15/01	Attend CERA week (Cambridge Energy) with Governor	Houston, TX		584	221	806	164	1,775
2/16/2001	Attend meeting with interior delegation per Governor's request	Juneau		394				394
2/21/2001	Participate in Arctic Economic Summit	Barrow		455	42			497
2/26-2/27/01	Intertie issue; cabinet meeting with legislators; meet with DNR staff	Fairbanks/Juneau		831				831
3/1-3/31/01	March lodging	Juneau				565		565
3/1/2001	Intertie press conference	Fairbanks		450				450
3/7-3/8/01	Arctic Gas Symposium with Governor	Calgary, AL		1,435	88	119	12	1,654
3/12-3/14/01	Attend Senate Finance Budget overview, meet with Commissioner Duncan and Perdue, attend cabinet meetings	Juneau		463				463
3/19-3/20/01	Attend cabinet meeting; meet with staff and Minerals Commission board	Juneau		406				406
3/31-4/4/01	Attend North American Gas Strategies conference	Houston, TX		999	124	332	90	1,545

Name:	PAT POURCHOT	_						
Position:	Commissioner							
Organization:	Department of Natural Resources	- -						
Date Traveled	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Conference Fees	Transportation Costs	M&IE	Lodging Expenses	Other Reimbursed Expenses	Total
4/1/2001	Lodging for April and May	Juneau				1,154		1,154
4/6-4/7/01	ANWR familiarization trip sponsored by Arctic Power	Prudhoe Bay		17				17
4/18-5/10/01	Legislature	Juneau		333			64	397
	Field trip with Forestry staff	Fairbanks		428	64		38	530
5/17/2001	Natural Gas Policy public hearing	Kenai		140				140
5/25-6/1/01	With Governor on oil and gas related issues	Detroit, MI		1,729	166	275	78	2,248
6/5-6/9/01	Special session	Juneau		529	210	354	91	1,184
	Mat-Su dedication; Forestry office; public hearing Gas Policy Council	Glennallen/Tok		228	97	142	22	489
7/2-7/3/01	Cabinet meeting	Juneau		407	64	133		604
7/12-7/15/01	Tour POGO facilities with Governor (partial state aircraft)	Fairbanks		534	146			680
7/19-7/21/01	Attend Natural Gas Policy Council meeting	Barrow		634	75	109		818
7/23-7/24/01	Attend cabinet meeting, TAPS briefing, meet with U.S. Forest Service	Juneau		413	42	133		588
7/31-8/3/01	Tour department sites with Division of Mining, Land and Water	Ketchikan		381	135	324	60	900
9/27/2001	Signing ceremony Tanana Valley; meetings	Fairbanks		280			38	318
9/29-10/15/01	Attend Natural Resource Leadership Summit	Washington, D.C.		597	437	932	161	2,127
10/30/2001	Attend Board of Forestry meeting	Fairbanks		280			38	318
11/7-11/8/01	Governor's cabinet retreat	Talkeetna				99	87	186
11/22-11/28/01	With Governor gas pipeline issues	New York		1,078	180	455	14	1,727
	TOTALS: Pat Pourchot		0	17,024	2,091	7,062	957	27,134

		Gaiollaal						
	MARTY RUTHERFORD	_						
Position:	Deputy Commissioner	_						
Organization:	Department of Natural Resources	-						
							Other	
			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Reimbursed	
Date Traveled	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M&IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
9/14/2000	Give opening remarks at the Kenai River Center	Soldotna		122	33			155
11/14/2000	Attend Coastal Policy meeting	Juneau		310	62		54	426
3/20/2001	Attend BAC meeting	Palmer		34				34
4/4/2001	Attend annual coastal zoning meeting	Juneau		602	42			644
4/23/2001	Attend Forest Practices meeting	Juneau		538	42			580
5/15/2001	Attend BAC meeting	Palmer		34				34
6/20/2001	Meeting	Fairbanks		281	20			301
7/16/2001	Attend Board of Agriculture meeting	Palmer		35				35
7/18/2001	Meet with Representative Lancaster and Jim Stratton	Kenai		123				123
7/31-8/2/01	Travel with subcabinet	North Slope		provided by Phillips			10	10
11/7/2001	Meet with Attorney General	Palmer		31				31
11/19/2001	Meet with Attorney General	Palmer		31				31
12/10/2001	Haines bald eagle preserve	Haines		533	42			575
	TOTALS: Marty Rutherford		0	2,674	241	0	64	2,979

	JIM STRATTON	-						
Position:		_						
Organization:	Division of Parks and Outdoor Recreation	_						
	Department of Natural Resources							
Date Traveled	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Conference Fees	Transportation Costs	M&IE	Lodging Expenses	Other Reimbursed Expenses	Total
1/8/2001	Meet with legislators, Information Technology Group and Alaska Department of Fish and Game	Juneau		547	84			631
1/24/2001	Attend ATIA meeting and legislative meeting	Juneau		423	93			516
2/7/2001	Attend AMSEA board meeting	Seward		state vehicle	33			33
2/8-2/10/01	Attend TRAAK board meeting	Juneau		243	106			349
2/11-2/12/01	Attend Senate Finance meeting	Juneau		301	64			365
2/14-2/15/01	Meet with advisory board	Fairbanks		282	42			324
2/21/2001	Kenai city council presentation	Kenai		121	33			154
2/25-3/1/01	AWRTA conference	Juneau		347	157			504
3/8-3/9/01	DOT sponsored snowmobile forum	Fairbanks		Provided by Land Design North	31		8	39
3/15-3/26/01	Attend NASPD board meeting, meet with federal leg.	Charleston, NC/ Washington, D.C.		911	432	371	10	1,724
4/7-4/12/01	Attend 2001 International Boating and Water Safety Summit	Nashville,TN		506	170	424	269	1,369
4/17/2001	HB 159	Juneau		216	42			258
4/19/2001	Attend KRSMA board meeting	Kenai		120	22			142
5/8/2001	Attend Mat-Su area advisory board meeting	Mat-Su		30				30
5/14-5/20/01	Rocky Mountain State Park executives conference	Salt Lake City, UT		434	106	182	5	727
5/24/2001	Boat launch opportunities	Willow Creek		29				29
5/29/2001	Meeting about Willow Creek boat launch	Willow Creek		29				29
6/1-6/2/01	ANHA board meeting	Denali		170	40			210
6/4-6/8/01	Field visitation	Prince William Sound		48				48
6/13/2001	Matanuska Glacier Ribbon Cutting	Mat-Su		state vehicle				0
7/12-7/13/01	Field visitation	Fairbanks		289	84			373

		Culture						
Name:	JIM STRATTON							
Position:								
Organization:	Division of Parks and Outdoor Recreation							
	Department of Natural Resources							
				-			Other	
Date Traveled	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Conference Fees	Transportation Costs	M&IE	Lodging Expenses	Reimbursed Expenses	Total
7/15-7/18/01	Field visitation	Homer/Kenai		225	168		-	719
7/28-7/31/01	Field visitation with commissioner	Cordova		1,433	100			1,655
8/2/2001		Juneau		537	42			
	Copper River Trail meeting with Governor							579
8/7/2001	Copper River Trail/Tanana River access	Fairbanks		352	33			385
8/20-8/22/01	Trail inspection at Caines Head	Seward		88	106			194
8/28/2001	Attend STIP meeting	Juneau		541	42			583
8/29/2001	Meet with Palmer Chamber of Commerce/Valley legislature	Mat-Su		29				29
8/31-9/8/01	Attend NASPD meeting	Nashville,TN		594	84	302		980
9/19/2001	Meet with Federal Highway Administration about Copper River Trail	Juneau		542	42			584
9/21/2001	Attend Alaska Trail Symposium	Mat-Su		30				30
9/23/2001	Attend TRAAK board meeting	Mat-Su		30				30
10/10-10/14/01	Attend NASORLO conference	Seattle		314	35	312		661
11/7/2001	Field visit Chena Recreation area	Fairbanks		279				279
11/9/2001	Meet with Cordova city council	Cordova		281		42		323
12/6-12/8/01	TRAAK board meeting	Fairbanks		188	84	128		400
	Totals: Jim Stratto			40.500	0.004	0.400		45.005
	I otais: Jim Stratte	ווט	0	10,509	2,301	2,183	292	15,285

Name:	ROB WELLS	_						
Position:	Director							
Organization:	Division of Agriculture							
	Department of Natural Resources	-						
Date Traveled	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Conference Fees	Transportation Costs	M&IE	Lodging Expenses	Other Reimbursed Expenses	Total
2/1-2/2/01	Attend Noxious Weed/Invasive Plant meeting	Fairbanks		264	62	75	38	439
2/11-2/12/01	Make presentation to House Finance Committee	Juneau		430	64	107	38	639
2/22/2001	Attend and speak at Greenhouse and Nursery conference	Girdwood		61				61
2/23-3/2/01	Attend NASDA conference; meet with Alaska congressional delegation	Washington, D.C.		901	267	1,195	127	2,490
4/13-4/14/01	Meet with Eielson area agriculture property owners about taxes	Fairbanks		223	53	75		351
6/26/2001	Annual conference Federal, Provincial and Territorial Ministers and Deputy Ministers of Agriculture	Fairbanks/ Whitehorse		63	93	211	35	402
7/22-7/23/01	Eielson agriculture meeting	Fairbanks		286	53	119	38	496
8/6-8/8/01	CSREES and Partners Alaska Tour	Fairbanks		state vehicle	106	238		344
8/11-8/15/01	Attend WASDA 2001 meeting	Tri Cities, WA		455	72	256		783
10/11-10/12/01	Attend and speak at Alaska Association of Soil and Water Conservation Districts meeting	Glennallen	80	state vehicle	42	80		202
11/15-11/17/01	Attend farm bureau meeting, speak at Agriculture Symposium	Anchorage		state vehicle	73	162	42	277
11/28-11/30/01	WUSATA audit review	Portland, OR		18	80	99	157	354
	TOTALS: Rob Wells		80	2,701	965	2,617	475	6,838

		Outorraut 1						
Name:	MILTON WILTSE	_						
Position:	Director							
Organization:	Division of Geological and Geophysical Surveys							
	Department of Natural Resources							
				_			Other	
			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Reimbursed	
Date Traveled	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M&IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
1/3/2001	Attend SMT meeting	Anchorage		359	126	160	105	750
1/17/2001	Meeting with plaintiffs on Glacier Point	Juneau		540	42			582
2/19-2/22/01	Legislative hearings	Juneau		661	168	181	28	1,038
3/17-3/23/01	Attend AASG liaison meeting	Washington, D.C.		792	322	807	22	1,943
4/6/2001	Meet with deputy commisioner and attend AGDC	Anchorage		272	42		36	350
	meeting							
4/28-5/2/01	Geofest conference/geophysical talk	Anchorage		414	199	295		908
5/29-6/2/01	NASA conference	Anchorage		312	179	483		974
6/11-6/13/01	Directors retreat	Anchorage		409	84	348		841
6/23-6/28/01	AAST conference	Montana		777	180	442		1,399
11/6-11/10/01	Alaska Miner's Association Convention	Anchorage		199	157	368	4	728
11/17-11/20/01	Alaska NASA program	Washington, D.C.		1,237	184	432		1,853
12/4/2001	Meet with deputy commissioner	Anchorage		311				311
	TOTALS: Milton Wiltse		0	6,283	1,683	3,516	195	11,677

No travel for Boyd.

Namo	ROBERT BOSWORTH	• • • • •		•••				
	Deputy Commissioner	-						
	Department of Fish and Game	-						
Date Traveled	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Conference Fees	Transportation Costs	M&IE	Lodging Expenses	Other Reimbursed Expenses	Total
1/4-1/7/01	Western Association of Fish and Wildlife Agencies (WAFWA) meeting	San Diego, CA		587	184	428	44	1,242
1/9-1/12/01	Board of Fish meeting	Anchorage		373	135	321	36	864
1/15-1/19/01	Board of Fish meeting	Anchorage		428	210	428	87	1,153
1/24-1/28/01	Board of Fish meeting	Anchorage		712	177	428	40	1,356
1/29-2/1/01	Board of Fish meeting	Anchorage		661	115	321	28	1,125
2/15-2/16/01	Board of Game meeting	Anchorage		443	62	86		591
3/1-3/2/01	Board of Game meeting	Anchorage		254	84	107	36	480
5/3/2001	Resource Protection Council meeting	Anchorage		567	42			609
5/6-5/9/01	WAFWA Human Dimensions Research Group meeting	Denver, CO		1,114	102			1,216
5/29-5/31/01	Airborne and Space-Based Remote Sensing Technologies workshop	Anchorage	150	453	106	322		1,031
6/8/2001	Arctic-Yukon-Kuskokwim Planning Group meeting	Anchorage		563	42			605
6/26-6/27/01	Alaska Ocean and Coastal Information System workshop	Anchorage		631	84	162		877
7/11-7/19/01	WAFWA conference	Anchorage		843	347	971	59	2,220
8/14-8/16/01	Subsistence Summit meeting	Anchorage		518	117	367		1,002
9/10-9/16/01	91st International Association of Fish and Wildlife Agencies annual meeting	Denver, CO		695	294			989
9/23-9/24/01	Subsistence meeting	Anchorage		585	64	86	13	748
10/2-10/3/01	Governor's Subsistence Summit meeting	Anchorage		580	64	90		733
10/11-10/12/01	Board of Fisheries work session	Anchorage		584	64	87		735
10/15-10/16/01	Board of Game work session	Anchorage		547	84			631
10/20/2001	Governor's subsistence drafting team meeting	Anchorage		568	42			610
10/25-10/26/01	Alaska Federation of Natives convention	Anchorage		583	51	90		723
10/28/2001	Governor's Subsistence Drafting Committee meeting	Anchorage		536	42			578
11/8-11/9/01	Board of Fish meeting	Anchorage		568	51	86		705

Position:	ROBERT BOSWORTH Deputy Commissioner Department of Fish and Game	-						
Date Traveled	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Conference Fees	Transportation Costs	M&IE	Lodging Expenses	Other Reimbursed Expenses	Total
11/12-11/13/01	American Fisheries Science Conference	Sitka	50	187	75	99		411
11/15-11/17/01	Fish Expo	Seattle		722	102	299		1,123
	TOTALS: Robert Bosworth	)	200	14,296	2,740	4,777	343	22,356

Name:	KEVIN BROOKS	_						
Position:	Director	_						
Organization:	Division of Administrative Services	-						
	Department of Fish and Game	-						
Date Traveled	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Conference Fees	Transportation Costs	M&IE	Lodging Expenses	Other Reimbursed Expenses	Total
8/8-8/11/01	Meet with regional staff	Anchorage/ Fairbanks		511	75	161		747
9/25/2001	Labor Management Committee on overtime	Anchorage		553	42			595
10/25/2001	House Finance Committee on information technology issues; meet with regional staff	Anchorage		547	42			589
	TOTALS: Kevin Brooks	i	0	1,611	159	161	0	1,931

		Calon						
		-						
	Deputy Commissioner	-						
Organization:	Department of Fish and Game	-						
							Other	
			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Reimbursed	
Date Traveled	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M&IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
1/7-1/13/01	Pacific Salmon Commission meeting; North Pacific Fishery Management Commission meeting	Vancouver, B.C./ Seattle		1,036	472	695	1	2,204
1/17-1/19/01	Community development quota meeting	Anchorage		129	126	173		428
2/5-2/12/01	North Pacific Fishery Management Council meeting	Anchorage		442	294	688	2	1,425
2/16-2/23/01	Pacific Salmon Commission meeting	Portland, OR		1,022	228	315		1,565
3/13-3/18/01	Pacific Salmon Commission meeting	Vancouver, B.C.		45	234			279
3/22-3/24/01	Crab Rationalization Committee meeting; Alaska Marine Conservation Council's Fish Seminar on stellar sea lion issues	Kodiak		570	73	160		802
4/8-4/14/01	North Pacific Fishery Management Council meeting	Anchorage		192	274	518	17	1,001
4/22-4/29/01	Pacific Salmon Commission meeting	Washington, D.C.		78	230	469		777
5/4-5/9/01	Pacific Salmon Commission meeting	Vancouver, B.C.		24	204			228
5/30/2001	Stellar sea lion meeting	Cordova		338	33			371
6/5-6/12/01	North Pacific Fishery Management Council meeting	Kodiak		49	336	738		1,123
6/27-7/8/01	Community development quota team meeting with processors	Seattle		1,150	138	258		1,546
7/25-7/29/01	Northern Fund meeting	Vancouver, B.C.		67	261			328
8/10-8/11/01	Crab Rationalization Committee and Gulf Groundfish Rationalization meeting	Anchorage		547	53			600
8/15-8/16/01	Pew Oceans Commission meeting	Anchorage		457	53	173	7	689
9/5-9/8/01	National Pacific Fishery Management Council meeting	Sitka		215	148	272		635
9/25-10/8/01	National Environmental Policy Act class; National Pacific Fishery Management Council meeting	Seattle		145	162	401	3	711
10/10-10/12/01	Community development quota meeting	Anchorage		372	88	178		638
10/24-10/26/01	Pacific Salmon Commission meeting	Vancouver, B.C.		36	226	0	1	263
10/27-11/1/01	North Pacific Anadromous Fish Commission meeting	Vancouver, B.C.	1	673	518	576	11	1,778

Position:	KEVIN DUFFY Deputy Commissioner Department of Fish and Game	-						
Date Traveled	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Conference Fees	Transportation Costs	M&IE	Lodging Expenses	Other Reimbursed Expenses	Total
11/14-11/16/01	Fish Expo	Seattle		121	128	312	11	573
11/19-11/24/01	Pacific Salmon Commission meeting	Vancouver, B.C.		48	126	71		245
11/27-11/28/01	Halibut Commission meeting	Seattle		57	82	114		253
11/28-11/30/01	Pacific Salmon Commission meeting	Vancouver, B.C.		54	162			216
12/3-12/10/01	North Pacific Fishery Management Council meeting	Anchorage		303	316	756		1,375
		I		11			I	
	TOTALS: Kevin Duffy	/	0	8,166	4,965	6,869	52	20,052

Name: KELLY HEPLER

		_						
	Director	_						
Organization:	Division of Sport Fish							
	Department of Fish and Game							
Date Traveled	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Conference Fees	Transportation Costs	M&IE	Lodging Expenses	Other Reimbursed Expenses	Total
8/1/2000	Staff meeting	Kenai		472				472
8/9/2000	Staff meeting	Kenai						0
10/3-10/6/00	Staff meeting	Juneau		681	146	237		1,064
10/24-10/27/00	Staff meeting	Juneau		702	146	15		863
11/7-11/8/00	Staff meeting	Juneau		589	51	88		729
11/14-11/16/00	Staff meeting	Juneau		651	104	177		932
11/21/2000	Staff meeting	Juneau		576	42			618
12/15/2000	Staff meeting	Juneau		573	42			615
1/3-1/8/01	Western Association of Fish and Wildlife Agencies	San Diego, CA		692	228	832		1,752
	winter meeting							
1/18-1/20/01	Staff meeting; meeting with legislature	Juneau		724	126			1,027
2/5-2/9/01	Staff meeting; meeting with legislature	Juneau		775	210	354		1,339
2/13-2/16/01	Staff meeting; meeting with legislature	Juneau		721	146			1,166
2/19-2/23/01	Staff meeting; meeting with legislature	Juneau		733	210			1,297
2/26-3/1/01	Staff meeting	Juneau		733	168			1,167
3/5-3/6/01	Staff meeting	Juneau		370	53			504
3/7-3/9/01	Staff meeting; meeting with legislature	Juneau		670	84			931
3/14-3/20/01	North American Wildlife and Natural Resources conference	Washington, D.C.	225	533	312	804		1,874
3/23-3/24/01	Staff meeting	Fairbanks		225	53	75		352
3/26-3/30/01	Staff meeting	Juneau		777	210	354		1,340
4/2-4/5/01	Staff meeting	Juneau		717	135	265		1,117
5/1-5/6/01	Staff meeting	Juneau		430	210	333		972
5/17/2001	Cook Inlet staff meeting	Kenai		184	33			217
5/21-5/25/01	Staff meeting	Juneau		901	185			1,652
6/4-6/7/01	Staff meeting	Juneau		729	168			1,364
6/19-6/21/01	Interviews	Juneau		680	126			1,117
7/5-7/7/01	Staff meeting	Kenai		167	95	200		462

		•••••						
Name:	KELLY HEPLER							
Position:		_						
Organization:	Division of Sport Fish							
	Department of Fish and Game	_						
							Other	
			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Reimbursed	
Date Traveled	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M&IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
7/12-7/22/01	Western Association of Fish and Wildlife Agencies	Salt Lake City, UT		925	336	610		1,872
	conference							
7/31-8/3/01	Staff meeting	Juneau/Ketchikan		1,043	146	467		1,656
8/22-8/25/01	Staff meeting	Juneau		382	135	467		984
9/6-9/9/01	Meet with lodge owners and the Governor	Dillingham		420				420
9/18-9/19/01	Staff meeting	Juneau		633	84	106		823
9/21-9/22/01	Staff meeting	Fairbanks		321	33			354
10/2-10/5/01	Staff meeting	Kenai		75	148	223		446
10/8-10/10/01	Staff meeting	Juneau		669	104	77		849
10/22-10/25/01	Staff meeting	Juneau		738	168	77		982
10/27/2001	Staff meeting	Fairbanks		450	33			483
	U.S. Fish and Wildlife meeting; staff meeting	Albuquerque, NM/ Juneau		818	328	427	17	1,590
11/15/2001	Staff meeting	Kenai		480				480
11/19/2001	Interviews	Juneau		578	42			620
11/28-12/1/01	U.S. Fish and Wildlife meeting; staff meeting	Albuquerque, NM		1,009	152	216		1,377
12/11-12/13/01	Staff meeting	Juneau		676	126	77		878
	TOTAL S. Kally Handa	-					·	
	TOTALS: Kelly Heple	I	225	24,218	5,118	9,178	17	38,756

				•••				
Name:	ROBERT DOUG MECUM	_						
Position:	Director							
Organization:	Division of Commercial Fisheries	_						
	Department of Fish and Game							
							Other	
			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Reimbursed	
<b>Date Traveled</b>	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M&IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
1/11-1/31/01	Board of Fisheries meeting	Anchorage		1,303	882	1,861	58	4,104
5/3-5/4/01	Operation Renew Hope meeting; staff meeting	Anchorage		440	84	102		625
6/7-6/9/01	Meeting with Native non-profit presidents to develop	Anchorage		286	73	603		962
	Arctic-Yukon-Kuskokwim research plan funding							
	request							
8/20-8/28/01	American Fisheries Society annual meeting	Phoenix, AZ		683	230	264		1,178
9/26/2001	Meet with Sitka Tribe of Alaska regarding the Sitka	Anchorage		288	42			330
	herring fishery							
10/10-10/13/01	Board of Fisheries meeting	Anchorage		499	126	386	4	1,014
	Board of Fisheries meeting	Anchorage		679	126			1,161
11/14-11/18/01	Seattle Fish Expo	Seattle		606	208	676		1,491
12/12-12/14/01	Attend interagency crab research meeting	Anchorage		611	126	192	4	933
	TOTALS: Robert Doug Mecum	1	0	5,395	1,897	4,437	69	11,797
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	-		5,595	1,037	т,437	09	11,131

Name: MARY PETE

Position	: Director							
Organization	: Division of Subsistence	_						
	Department of Fish and Game	-						
							Other	
			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Reimbursed	
Date Traveled	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M&IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
10/2/00-1/31/01	Long term per diem	Bethel			1,025			1,025
12/1-12/9/00	State-Tribal meeting; Board of Game	Anchorage		712	42	865		1,620
1/8-1/12/01	Board of Fisheries meeting	Anchorage/		709	106	192	10	1,017
		Juneau						
1/16-1/31/01	Board of Fisheries meeting	Anchorage		932	672	1,296	3	2,903
2/1-6/29/01	Long term per diem	Bethel			1,075			1,075
2/13-2/16/01	Yukon River Panel negotiations meeting; Board of	Holy Cross/	40	765	137	211		1,154
	Game orientation	Anchorage						
2/21-3/3/01	Board of Game meeting; work in area offices	Juneau/		712	148	214		1,074
		Anchorage						
3/6-3/20/01	Supervisory meeting; work in area offices	Juneau/		1,073	106	173		1,352
		Anchorage						
3/23-3/30/01	Yukon River Panel delegation meeting; Yukon River	Fairbanks/		611	365	348		1,325
	Panel negotiations	Whitehorse, YT/						
		Juneau						
4/3-4/11/01	State Tribal signing ceremony; work in area office	Bethel		686	84			856
4/30-5/17/01	Board of Fisheries meeting; work in area office	Bethel/ Anchorage		1,473	126	272		1,872
5/19-5/21/01	Board of Game meeting	Fairbanks		789	93			882
5/24-6/30/01	Federal Subsistence Board meeting; Operation	Bethel/ Anchorage		1,564	126			1,690
	Renew Hope meeting; work in area office							
8/9-8/26/01	Travel to duty station	Bethel		999				999
8/14-8/17/01	Subsistence Summit meeting	Anchorage		476	135	518		1,129
8/19-8/20/01	Alaska Inter-Tribal Council Government to	Anchorage		430	64	170		663
	Government Training Forum							
9/10-9/15/01	Summit follow up meeting	Anchorage		630	210	432		1,272
9/22-9/25/01	Governor's Summit follow up meeting	Anchorage		205	106	110		420
10/11-10/12/01	Board of Fisheries presentation	Anchorage		564	75	96		735

	-							
Name:	MARY PETE	_						
Position:	Director	-						
Organization:	Division of Subsistence	-						
	Department of Fish and Game	-						
							Other	
			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Reimbursed	
Date Traveled	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M&IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
10/20-10/21/01	Governor's Subsistence Drafting Committee meeting	Anchorage		442	51	87		580
10/23-10/29/01	Alaska Federation of Natives meeting	Anchorage		642	261	480	1	1,383
11/1/2001	Board of Game meeting; interview	Anchorage		435	42			477
	TOTALS: Mary Pete	9	40	14,848	5,049	5,551	14	25,502

Name: WAYNE REGELIN

		-						
Position:		_						
Organization:	Division of Wildlife Conservation	_						
	Department of Fish and Game	-						
							Other	
			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Reimbursed	
<b>Date Traveled</b>	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M&IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
12/18-12/19/00	Unit 19 wolf planning meeting (additional charges)	Anchorage				85		85
1/4-1/8/01	Western Association of Fish and Wildlife Agencies	San Diego, CA		464	194	505		1,163
	meeting							
1/30-2/1/01	Wolf planning team meeting	Anchorage		326	126	171	11	633
2/15-2/16/01	Board of Game orientation; AVI speech	Anchorage		292	84	86		462
2/26-3/2/01	Migratory bird meeting; Board of Game	Anchorage		388	210	256	4	858
3/8-3/12/01	Board of Game meeting	Anchorage		333	210			543
3/14-3/25/01	North American Wildlife Conference; meeting with	Washington, D.C.	225	922	322	804	30	2,304
	congressional delegation							
4/10/2001	Staff meeting	Anchorage		540	42			582
4/24-4/27/01	Division management team meeting; Migratory Bird	Anchorage		527	168	256		951
	Co-Management Council meeting							
5/19-5/22/01	Board of Game meeting	Anchorage/		735	159	364		1,258
		Fairbanks						
6/25-6/27/01	Migratory bird meeting; strategic planning meeting	Anchorage		367	117	60		544
7/12-7/17/01	Western Association of Fish and Wildlife Agencies	Salt Lake City, UT	295	661	221	607		1,784
	meeting							
7/19-7/20/01	Planning workgroup meeting	Anchorage		487	64			581
8/13-8/14/01	Division management team meeting	Anchorage		447	75			572
9/19-9/22/01	Division management team meeting	Fairbanks		453	126	224		802
10/9-10/10/01	Meeting with environmental leaders and Board of	Anchorage		291	84	86		461
	Directors of the Bird Learning and Treatment Center							
	Adaptive Wildlife Management Team meeting	Anchorage		329	148	266		743
11/5-11/6/01	Board of Game meeting	Anchorage		273	84	87		444
11/14-11/15/01	Migratory bird meeting	Anchorage		477	84	86		647
11/19-11/21/01	Interview	Anchorage		556	84	173		813
11/26-11/28/01	Regional staff meeting; meeting with Fish and Wildlife Service	Anchorage/Nome		371	106	168		645

Name:	WAYNE REGELIN							
	Director							
Organization:	Division of Wildlife Conservation							
-	Department of Fish and Game							
							Other	
			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Reimbursed	
<b>Date Traveled</b>	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M&IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
12/1-12/7/01	International Association of Fish and Wildlife	Wichita, KS/		767	274	663		1,703
	Agencies annual meeting; division meeting	Fairbanks		i l				
12/11/2001	Region II annual meeting	Anchorage		374	42			416
	TOTALS: Wayne Reg	elin	520	10,376	3,024	5,028	45	18,993

	l	Oulon						
		<b>.</b>						
	Commissioner							
Organization:	Department of Fish and Game							
Date Traveled	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Conference Fees	Transportation Costs	M&IE	Lodging Expenses	Other Reimbursed Expenses	Total
12/21/2000	Board of Fish meeting	Anchorage		607	42			649
	Western Association of Fish and Wildlife Agencies meeting	San Diego, CA		640	230	612	! 1	1,482
1/15-1/16/01	Tour ANWR with Governor; "Sixty Minutes"	Anchorage/ Fairbanks/ Kaktovik/ Deadhorse		state aircraft	84	167	40	291
	Meet with Board of Game members; Board of Fish meeting	Anchorage		727	210	388	1	1,325
	Board of Game meeting; Fish and Wildlife Service meeting; Sustainable Salmon Fisheries Fund meeting	Anchorage		292	84	86		462
2/23/2001	Seventh Alaska Salmon Workshop	Anchorage		280	42			322
3/1/-3/2/01	Board of Game meeting	Anchorage		584	62	107	, 9	761
3/8/2001	Anchorage Daily News editorial board conference	Anchorage		537	42			579
3/30-3/31/01	Brown Bear Festival	Kenai		542	62	80	)	684
4/3/2001	Exxon Valdez oil spill meetings	Anchorage		291	42			333
	North Pacific Research Board and North Pacific Research Board meeting; staff meeting; State-Tribal Relations Team MOU Signing Ceremony	Anchorage/ Juneau		state aircraft	118	242	496	856
	Coordinate with the Governor's office on federal budget matters	Washington, D.C.		1,064	162	623	5	1,855
5/3-5/5/01	Face to Face meeting with regional Native leaders; meet with departmental staff	Anchorage		611	126	176	5	913
5/9-5/12/01	Board of Fish meeting; meeting with Marilyn Heiman regarding oceans and watersheds	Anchorage		561	135	259	3	958
5/19-5/22/01	Board of Game meeting	Fairbanks		1,090	115	366	;	1,571

	FRANK RUE	_						
	Commissioner	-						
Organization:	Department of Fish and Game	_						
						-		
							Other	
			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Reimbursed	
Date Traveled	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M&IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
5/24-5/26/01	Exxon Valdez oil spill meeting; meet with executive	Anchorage		336	62	156		553
	director; meet with Alaska Department of Fish and	_						
	Game staff; Natural Gas Policy meeting							
5/30-5/31/01	North Pacific Research board meeting	Anchorage		601	84	173		857
7/5-7/6/01	Kenai Classic	Kenai		689	75	126		890
8/6/2001	Exxon Valdez oil spill meeting	Anchorage		278	33			311
8/12-8/16/01	Subsistence Summit	Anchorage		268	190	821		1,279
9/6-9/13/01	Travel with Governor to outlying areas; meetings	Dillingham/		875	188	346	7	1,416
		Anchorage						
9/20-9/21/01	View Anchorage Coastal trail and Copper River trail	Anchorage		state aircraft	22		286	308
	with Governor							
9/24/2001	Subsistence meeting	Anchorage		566	42			608
9/26/2001	Sitka Tribe herring meeting	Sitka		234	33			267
10/2-10/4/01	Kenai Rainbow Trout meeting	Kenai		485	126	161	3	775
10/20/2001	Subsistence Drafting Committee meeting	Anchorage		545	42			587
	Coastal Trails meeting; Governor's Alaska Federation	Anchorage		533	84			617
	of Natives meeting; staff meeting							
11/7-11/8/01	Administration senior officials work session with	Anchorage		316	84	101		501
	Governor							
	Exxon Valdez oil spill meeting	Anchorage		560	64	101		725
12/11-12/12/01	Exxon Valdez oil spill meeting	Anchorage		629	84	86	3	802
	TOTALS: Frank Rue	•	0	14,737	2,769	5,177	853	23,535

		Calon						
	KEN TAYLOR	_						
Position:		-						
Organization:	Division of Habitat	_						
	Department of Fish and Game	-						
							Other	
			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Reimbursed	
<b>Date Traveled</b>	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M&IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
1/4-1/7/01	Western Association of Fish and Wildlife Agencies meeting	San Diego, CA		510	162	372		1,044
1/16-1/18/01	Pacific Coast Joint Venture meeting	Seattle		511	92	148		751
1/19/2001	DOT permit streamlining meeting	Anchorage		293	42			335
1/21-1/23/01	Alaska Coastal Management Plan regulation meeting	Anchorage		455	106			561
2/20-2/21/01	Coastal Policy meetings	Anchorage		306	84	86	28	505
3/5-3/20/01	Association of State Wetland Managers Workshop; North American Wildlife and Natural Resources Conference	Washington, D.C.		778	484	1,233		2,495
4/9-4/10/01	DEC meetings	Fairbanks/ Anchorage		614	84			698
5/1-5/2/01	DNR meetings	Anchorage		313	84			397
6/1/2001	Subcabinet and Phillips meetings	Anchorage		561	42			603
6/5/2001	Gasline related meetings	Anchorage		561	42			603
6/14/2001	Habitat Conservation Plan meeting; DNR meeting; Fish and Wildlife Service meeting	Anchorage		225	40			265
6/26-6/28/01	Alaska Ocean and Coastal Information System workshop	Anchorage		486	75			561
7/5-7/9/01	Assist with Kenai River Classic; attend meetings with BP	Anchorage		252	117			369
7/11-7/16/01	Western Association of Fish and Wildlife Agencies meeting	Salt Lake City, UT		859	252	607		1,718
7/20-7/23/01	Meeting with Phillips Alaska; staff meeting	Anchorage		259	75			334
		· · · · ·						
	TOTALS: Ken Taylor		0	6,982	1,781	2,447	28	11,238

Manaa	KENNETH BISCHOFF	••••••						
Position:		<b>.</b>						
		-						
Organization:		-						
	Division of Administrative Services         Department of Public Safety         Image: Purpose of Trip         Search Membership Group meeting         Info Systems meetings         WIN Ecom. meeting (reimbursed \$917.40 by Western Identification Network)         DPS Awards Banquet         WIN Board meeting (airline ticket purchased by Western Identification Network)         Info Systems meetings         Proposal Evaluation Committee         APSIN Redesign Project Committee         Criminal Justice Advisory meeting         Directors meetings         WIN executive meeting (reimbursed \$265.54 by Western Identification Network)         Search Membership Group meeting (reimbursed \$265.54 by Western Identification Network)         Search Membership Group meeting (reimbursed \$265.54 by Western Identification Network)         Info Systems meetings         // Information Systems meetings							
		DestinationFeesSan Diego, CAAnchoragesternSeattleAnchorageSun Valley, IDAnchorage				Other		
				•		Lodging	Reimbursed	
Date Traveled	· ·		Fees	Costs	M&IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
1/3-1/7/01		San Diego, CA		481	218	530	118	1,347
1/30/2001				298	42			340
3/10-3/12/01		Seattle		587	138	223	3	951
3/30-3/31/01	,	Anchorage		418	42	76		536
5/8-5/13/01		Sun Valley, ID			106	107		213
5/23-5/24/01	Info Systems meetings	Anchorage		405	62	173	17	657
5/29-5/31/01	Proposal Evaluation Committee	Anchorage		420	117	181		718
6/14/2001	APSIN Redesign Project Committee	Anchorage		297	42			339
6/19/2001	Criminal Justice Advisory meeting	Anchorage		335	42			377
6/29/2001	Directors meeting	Anchorage		588	42			630
7/2/2001	Info Systems meetings	Anchorage		294	42			336
7/9-7/12/01	•	Sitka		150	22	222		394
7/17-7/22/01		Orlando, FL		1,008	230	446		1,684
7/25-7/28/01	Information Systems meetings	Anchorage		680	168	531		1,380
9/18-9/19/01	Budget meeting with division managers	Anchorage		609	62	86		758
9/25-9/30/01	WIN Board meeting (reimbursed \$443.79 by Western Identification Network)	Portland, OR		263	56	99		418
10/17-10/21/01	WIN Board meeting	Sacramento, CA		492	126			618
10/24-10/26/01	WIN Board meeting (reimbursed \$305.04 by Western Identification Network)	Seattle		241	104		11	356
	Budget meeting with division managers	Anchorage		242	84	92		417
12/4-12/6/01	WIN Board meeting (airline ticket purchased by Western Identification Network)	Seattle		50	11			61
12/17-12/18/01	Meet with programs; meet with legislator	Anchorage	1	646	62	87		795

	TOTALS: Kenneth Bischoff		0	8,504	1,818	2,853	149	13,324
Date Traveled	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Conference Fees	Transportation Costs	M&IE	Lodging Expenses	Other Reimbursed Expenses	Total
	Department of Public Safety							
Organization:	Division of Administrative Services							
Position:	Director							
Name:	KENNETH BISCHOFF							

Name: Position:								
Department:	Division of Alaska State Troopers							
	Department of Public Safety							
							Other	
	_ /		Conference	•		Lodging	Reimbursed	
Date Traveled	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M&IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
1/12-1/13/01	Administrative	Fairbanks		318	42			44
1/15-1/16/01	Administrative	Juneau/Ketchikan		266	75			540
1/31-2/1/01	Administrative	Fairbanks		292	42	72		406
2/8-2/9/01	Administrative budget meetings	Juneau		532	64	95		69 <sup>-</sup>
2/14-2/15/01	Administrative; SERC meeting	Juneau		532	75			71:
3/5-3/6/01	Administrative	Sitka		557	75			632
3/19-3/20/01	Administrative	Kotzebue/Nome		state aircraft	75			175
4/11-4/12/01	Administrative	King Salmon		state aircraft	75			7:
5/8-5/9/01	Administrative	Sitka		554	75	110		738
5/14-5/16/01	Administrative	Fairbanks		319	84	214		616
6/6/2001	Administrative	Juneau/Sitka/		state aircraft				(
		Klawock						
6/6-6/8/01	DPS Graduation	Sitka		404	84			488
7/11-7/12/01	Administrative	Bethel		698	42			740
8/8-8/10/01	Administrative	Dillingham/King		state aircraft	84			84
		Salmon						
8/14-8/16/01	Preview workshop for first line supervisors	Fairbanks		524	84	322		930
10/16-10/19/01	Administrative	Juneau		665	106	207	7	98
10/25-11/01/01	IACP/SPP delegate	Toronto, Canada		466	608	1,192		2,266
11/6-11/9/01	Administrative	Fairbanks		416	84	145	1	646
11/19/2001	Administrative	Juneau/Ketchikan		state aircraft				(
11/19-20/01	Administrative	Ketchikan	l	682	84	99		865
11/28-11/29/01	DPS Graduation	Sitka		554	84			63
							1	
	TOTALS: Randy Crav	wford	0	7,773	1,942	2,948	8	12,67 <sup>.</sup>

		Calon						
	GLENN GODFREY							
	Commissioner							
Organization:	Department of Public Safety							
Date Traveled	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Conference Fees	Transportation Costs	M&IE	Lodging Expenses	Other Reimbursed Expenses	Total
1/16-2/15/01	Administrative duties long term per diem	Juneau				1,350		1,350
1/30-2/5/01	Administrative duties	Juneau		532	143	-		675
2/6-2/16/01	Administrative duties	Juneau		532	258			790
2/16-3/15/01	Administrative duties long term per diem	Juneau				1,260		1,260
2/23/2001	Administrative duties; Sitka VPSO Graduation	Sitka		532	20			552
2/26-3/1/01	Administrative duties	Juneau		532	95			627
3/5-3/13/01	Administrative duties	Juneau		532	220			752
3/19-3/20/01	Outreach trip	Nome/Kotzebue		state aircraft	75	110		185
3/16-4/15/01	Administrative duties long term per diem	Juneau				1,395		1,395
3/21-3/23/01	Administrative duties	Juneau		532	57	,		589
4/2-4/9/01	Administrative duties	Juneau		532	182			714
4/16-5/15/01	Administrative duties long term per diem	Juneau				1,350		1,350
4/16-4/19/01	Administrative duties	Juneau		266				266
4/19/2001	Administrative duties	Juneau		state aircraft				0
4/23-5/9/01	Administrative duties	Juneau		532				532
5/16/2001	SERT: administrative duties	Fairbanks		344				344
5/21/2001	APOA 2001 Crime Conference	Kenai		127	42			169
5/24-5/25/01	APOA 2001 Crime Conference	Kenai		195	42	93		330
6/4-6/8/01	ALETS Graduation; administrative duties	Juneau/Sitka		377	188	400		965
6/12-6/17/01	IACP Conference	Chicago, IL	100	2,323	206	817		3,445
7/2-7/3/01	Administrative duties	Juneau		529	53	212		793
7/3/2001	Administrative duties	Juneau		state aircraft				0
7/7/2001	Administrative duties (partial state aircraft)	King Salmon		251	75			326
7/16-7/20/01	Administrative duties (reimbursed \$947.28 by Western Identification Network)	Juneau/Sitka		654	177	643		1,474
8/12-8/22/01	IACP meeting	Vancouver, B.C.		1,048	426	1,343		2,818
9/8/2001	Commissioning of Camai; DPS open house	Kodiak		350	42			392
10/25-11/4/01	IACP annual meeting	Toronto, Canada	175	1,488	524		34	3,254

	GLENN GODFREY	_						
· -	Commissioner	_						
Organization:	Department of Public Safety	_						
Date Traveled	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Conference Fees	Transportation Costs	M&IE	Lodging Expenses	Other Reimbursed Expenses	Total
11/7/2001	Cabinet retreat	Talkeetna		state vehicle		110		110
11/15/2001	Administrative	Juneau		529	42			571
11/29/2001	DPS Academy Graduation	Sitka		state aircraft	42			42
12/3-12/5/01	Administrative duties	Juneau		529	93	224		846
12/15-12/31/01	Administrative duties long term per diem	Juneau				765		765
	TOTALS: Glenn Godfrey	/	275	13,258	3,002	11,105	34	27,674

Department of Public Safety							
			-				
Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M&IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
Administrative	Dutch Harbor		state aircraft	84	state facility		84
Administrative	Juneau		532	126	199		857
Administrative	Juneau		532	117	213		861
Administrative			state aircraft	75	state facility		75
				95	155		250
							0
•					138	123	679
							42
Administrative	Sitka			84			558
Administrative	Kenai		state vehicle	64	79		143
Administrative	Sitka/Juneau		state aircraft	126	84		210
Administrative	King Salmon		state aircraft	84			84
Administrative	Haines		state vehicle	126	210	22	358
Administrative	Juneau/Wrangell		state aircraft	73	202		275
Administrative	Kodiak		350	75	102		527
Administrative	King Salmon		state aircraft				0
Administrative	Juneau		state vehicle	64	101		165
Administrative	Cantwell/		state vehicle	84	75		159
	Fairbanks/Delta						
	Junction/Glenallen						
Administrative; recruitment	Sitka		155	51	99		304
Administrative	Bethel		249	75	90		414
Administrative	Talkeetna		state vehicle	31			31
Administrative	Sitka		state aircraft				0
Administrative	Soldotna		state vehicle	42			42
Administrative	Fairbanks		state vehicle	117	162		279
	Administrative	Director           Division of Fish and Wildlife Protection           Department of Public Safety           Purpose of Trip         Destination           Administrative         Dutch Harbor           Administrative         Juneau           Inspection of Cama'l         Seattle           Administrative         King Salmon           Administrative         Kenai           Administrative         King Salmon           Administrative         King Salmon           Administrative         Kodiak           Administrative         Juneau           Administrative         Kodiak           Administrative         Juneau           Administrative         Kodiak           Administrative         Juneau           Administrative         Juneau           Administrative         Kodiak           Admi	Director           Division of Fish and Wildlife Protection           Department of Public Safety           Purpose of Trip         Destination         Conference Fees           Administrative         Juneau            Inspection of Cama'l         Seattle            Administrative         Fairbanks            Administrative         Kenai            Administrative         King Salmon            Administrative         Juneau/Wrangell            Administrative         King Salmon            Administrative         King Salmon            Administrative         Juneau            Administrative         Kodiak            Administrative </td <td>Director           Division of Fish and Wildlife Protection           Department of Public Safety           Administrative         Dutch Harbor         Fees         Transportation Costs           Administrative         Juneau         532         532         532         532           Administrative         Juneau         532         533         533         533         533</td> <td>Director           Division of Fish and Wildlife Protection           Department of Public Safety           Administrative         Dutch Harbor         State aircraft         84           Administrative         Juneau         532         126           Administrative         Juneau         532         127           Administrative         Juneau         532         117           Administrative         Juneau         532         117           Administrative         Juneau         532         117           Administrative         Juneau         State aircraft         75           Administrative         Juneau         state aircraft         95           Administrative         Sitka/Juneau         state aircraft         95           Administrative         Satte         335         84           Administrative         Satte         335         84           Administrative         Kenai         state vehicle         64           Administrative         Kika         354         84           Administrative         Kenai         state vehicle         64           Administrative         Kenai         state vehicle         64           Administrativ</td> <td>Director           Division of Fish and Wildlife Protection           Department of Public Safety           Administrative         Dutch Harbor         Transportation Costs         Lodging M&amp;IE           Administrative         Juneau         532         126         199           Administrative         Juneau         532         117         213           Administrative         Juneau         state aircraft         95         155           Administrative         Juneau         state aircraft         95         155           Administrative         Seattle         335         84         138           Administrative         Kenai         state vehicle         42           Administrative         Sitka/Juneau         state vehicle         44           Administrative         Kenai         state vehicle         42         44           Administrative         Kenai         state aircraft         73         202           Administrative&lt;</td> <td>Director           Division of Fish and Wildlife Protection           Department of Public Safety           Purpose of Trip         Destination         Fees         Transportation Costs         Lodging M&amp;IE         Other Reimbursed Expenses           Administrative         Dutch Harbor         state aircraft         64 state facility         100           Administrative         Juneau         532         126         199         100           Administrative         Juneau         532         117         213         100           Administrative         Juneau         state aircraft         95         state facility         100           Administrative         Juneau         state aircraft         95         state facility         100           Administrative         Juneau         state aircraft         100</td>	Director           Division of Fish and Wildlife Protection           Department of Public Safety           Administrative         Dutch Harbor         Fees         Transportation Costs           Administrative         Juneau         532         532         532         532           Administrative         Juneau         532         533         533         533         533	Director           Division of Fish and Wildlife Protection           Department of Public Safety           Administrative         Dutch Harbor         State aircraft         84           Administrative         Juneau         532         126           Administrative         Juneau         532         127           Administrative         Juneau         532         117           Administrative         Juneau         532         117           Administrative         Juneau         532         117           Administrative         Juneau         State aircraft         75           Administrative         Juneau         state aircraft         95           Administrative         Sitka/Juneau         state aircraft         95           Administrative         Satte         335         84           Administrative         Satte         335         84           Administrative         Kenai         state vehicle         64           Administrative         Kika         354         84           Administrative         Kenai         state vehicle         64           Administrative         Kenai         state vehicle         64           Administrativ	Director           Division of Fish and Wildlife Protection           Department of Public Safety           Administrative         Dutch Harbor         Transportation Costs         Lodging M&IE           Administrative         Juneau         532         126         199           Administrative         Juneau         532         117         213           Administrative         Juneau         state aircraft         95         155           Administrative         Juneau         state aircraft         95         155           Administrative         Seattle         335         84         138           Administrative         Kenai         state vehicle         42           Administrative         Sitka/Juneau         state vehicle         44           Administrative         Kenai         state vehicle         42         44           Administrative         Kenai         state aircraft         73         202           Administrative<	Director           Division of Fish and Wildlife Protection           Department of Public Safety           Purpose of Trip         Destination         Fees         Transportation Costs         Lodging M&IE         Other Reimbursed Expenses           Administrative         Dutch Harbor         state aircraft         64 state facility         100           Administrative         Juneau         532         126         199         100           Administrative         Juneau         532         117         213         100           Administrative         Juneau         state aircraft         95         state facility         100           Administrative         Juneau         state aircraft         95         state facility         100           Administrative         Juneau         state aircraft         100

Name:	JOEL HARD							
Position:	Director							
Department:	Division of Fish and Wildlife Protection							
	Department of Public Safety							
							Other	
			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Reimbursed	
<b>Date Traveled</b>	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M&IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
	TOTALS: Joel Hard		0	2,506	1,719	2,028	145	6,397

Name:	GARY POWELL							
Position:	Director							
Organization:	Division of Fire Prevention							
Ū	Department of Public Safety							
Date Traveled	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Conference Fees	Transportation Costs	M&IE	Lodging Expenses	Other Reimbursed Expenses	Total
1/12-1/13/01	Meet with Cordova Fire Department	Cordova		219		90		309
1/15-1/17/01	Directors meeting	Juneau		479	126	222		827
1/31-2/2/01	Budget meeting	Juneau		507	117	222		845
2/6-2/12/01	Meet with NASFM and Performance Seminar (reimbursed by NASFM \$405.00)	Washington, D.C.		105	204	156		465
2/20-2/24/01	Alaska Fire Chiefs Association meeting	Juneau		541	104	444		1,088
3/5-3/6/01	Administrative; Interior fire chief meetings	Fairbanks		293	53			432
4/3-4/4/01	Fire and life safety inspections	Fairbanks		272	62	72		406
4/19-4/20/01	TAPS site inspection	North Slope						(
		Kenai	225		22			247
	Fire Service Training Accreditation and program review	Ketchikan		620	75	112		807
		Prudhoe Bay		555				555
	Attend NFPA World Fire Safety Congress	Anaheim, CA	370		138			1,514
5/22-5/24/01	Fire Service Training Program Certification	Bethel		379	108	185		672
6/5-6/8/01	Meet with commissioner; ALETS graduation	Juneau/Sitka		480	148	260		889
6/21/2001	Kodiak Launch Facility inspection	Kodiak		317	42			359
6/25-6/28/01	Attend Terrorism Workshop	Seattle		902	187	334	i i	1,423
7/6-7/12/01	NASFM annual meeting; National Governor's Association Anti-terrorism Conference (reimbursed by ADES \$857.00)	Washington, D.C.	300	885	160	681		2,026
8/7-8/9/01	Arson Association Seminar	Fairbanks		248	104	257		609
8/30/2001	Valdez Marine Terminal inspection	Valdez		234	42			276
10/9/2001	Code adoption meeting	Juneau		552	42			594
10/15-10/21/01	· · ·	Boston, MA		252	237			489
	J. J	Fairbanks		248				248
				· ·			· · · · ·	
	TOTALS: Gary Powell		895	8,489	1,970	3,724	0	15,078

Position:	DELBERT SMITH Deputy Commissioner Department of Public Safety							
Date Traveled	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Conference Fees	Transportation Costs	M&IE	Lodging Expenses	Other Reimbursed Expenses	Total
2/6-2/12/01	Administrative duties	Anchorage		532	126			658
2/23/2001	Administrative duties	Sitka		state aircraft				0
3/2-4/2/01	Awards Banquet	Anchorage		297	93			390
4/3-4/5/01	Administrative duties	Anchorage		340	84			424
4/25-4/30/01	Administrative duties	Anchorage		381	115			496
5/8-5/22/01	AACOPS meeting	Anchorage/Kenai		383	232			615
5/25-5/30/01	LMR meeting; CDVSA funding meeting	Ketchikan		227	219			446
6/13-6/25/01	Administrative duties	Anchorage		290	210			500
6/28-7/11/01	Trooper Moen funeral; administrative	Anchorage		217	126			343
7/20-7/30/01	Administrative duties	Anchorage		433	241			674
8/29-9/3/01	Privacy Summit	Anchorage	125	387	168			680
9/10-9/18/01	Administrative duties	Anchorage		221	252			473
9/20-10/01/01	Western Identification Network meeting; Administrative	Anchorage/ Portland, OR		229	279	90		598
10/4-10/25/01	Administrative duties	Anchorage		443	283			726
10/6/2001	Administrative duties	Fairbanks		state aircraft				C
10/26-11/5/01	Administrative duties	Anchorage		538	177			715
11/8-11/15/01	Directors meeting	Anchorage		480	135			615
12/7-12/16/01	Administrative duties	Anchorage	250	273	210			733
	TOTALS: Delbert	Smith	375	5,666	2,950	90	0	9,081

Name DEL BERT SMITH

NI-		•••••		•••				
Name: Position:	JANICE ADAIR	-						
	Division of Environmental Health	-						
Organization.	Department of Environmental Conservation	-						
							Other	
Date Traveled	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Conference Fees	Transportation Costs	M&IE	Lodging Expenses	Reimbursed Expenses	Total
1/22-1/23/01	Legislative meetings regarding Senate Bill 24/House Bill 51	Juneau		433	84	95		612
1/29-1/30/01	Legislative meetings	Juneau		550	84	111		744
2/8-2/9/01	Senate Bill 24/House Bill 51meetings; House budget overview; solid waste staff meetings	Juneau		570	84	111		764
3/8-3/9/01	Miscellaneous legislative meetings; solid waste- National Oceanic and Atmospheric Association meeting	Juneau		491	42			533
3/12-3/13/01	Speak to National Food Processors Associations' Annual Seafood Processors workshop	Seattle		88	84			172
3/21/2001	Senate Bill 24 hearing in Senate Resources; meet with personnel regarding environmental health study	Juneau		481	42			523
4/4-4/5/01	Legislative meetings; Alaska Seafood Marketing Institute meeting; Southeast Regional Dive Fisheries Association meeting	Juneau		559	75	111		744
4/23/2001	Legislative hearing House Bill 51	Juneau		513	42			555
5/6-5/9/01	Legislative issues; House Bill 51	Juneau		479	115	333		926
6/15-6/20/01	Annual Association Food and Drug Officials Education Conference	Atlanta, GA		1,292	180	487	19	1,977
8/22-8/23/01	Meet with restaurant operator; Department of Law regarding administrative penalty regulations	Fairbanks		806	31			837
8/27-8/28/01	Meet with National Food Processors Association and Environmental Protection Agency regarding fish monitoring project	Seattle		1,125	92	145		1,361

Nome	JANICE ADAIR							
Position:								
	Division of Environmental Health	-						
-	Department of Environmental Conservation	•						
Date Traveled	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Conference Fees	Transportation Costs	M&IE	Lodging Expenses	Other Reimbursed Expenses	Total
	Meet with Alaska Seafood Processors Advisory Council, Alaska Seafood Marketing Institute Technical Committee, Environmental Protection Agency, Office of Environmental Assessment regarding wild food safety and fish monitoring	Seattle		834	128	262		1,22
	TOTALS: Janice Adair		0	8,217	1,083	1,654	19	10,97

Nome	MICHELE BROWN	Calor						
	Commissioner							
	Department of Environmental Conservation							
Date Traveled	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Conference Fees	Transportation Costs	M&IE	Lodging Expenses	Other Reimbursed Expenses	Total
1/10-1/11/01	Governor's State of the State and State of the Budget address; Environmental Conservation accomplishments and performance measures presentation for the House Finance; meetings with legislators and Juneau staff	Juneau		532	84	122	20	758
1/22-1/23/01	Meet with legislators concerning the proposed food safety laboratory	Juneau		407	64	122		593
1/29-1/31/01	Meet with legislators concerning the proposed food safety laboratory; meet with the Resource Development Council board; host inter-agency meeting on oceans, watershed, Arctic science and health	Juneau		507	106	224		837
2/12-2/13/01	Meet with legislators concerning budget legislation; meet with the Alaska Federation of Natives Board; meet with the Alliance board, Commissioner Condon	Juneau		527	51	100		677
2/21/2001	Attend Alaska Native Health Board mega meeting presentation on environmental health and the proposed Department of Environmental Conservation/Department of Health and Social Services traditional foods monitoring program; meet with Representative Williams regarding budget; meet with Department of Environmental Conservation staff	Juneau		541	42			583
2/24-3/2/01	Attend Environmental Council of States spring meeting; co-chair Children's Health Work Group; co- chair Department of Energy Forum; participate in state's forum on cruise ships	Tampa, FL		1,390	132	483	7	2,013

		Calon						
	MICHELE BROWN Commissioner							
	Department of Environmental Conservation							
Date Traveled	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Conference Fees	Transportation Costs	M&IE	Lodging Expenses	Other Reimbursed Expenses	Total
3/8-3/9/01	Cabinet team meeting on oceans, watershed, Arctic science and health; introduce legislation with Governor Knowles; meet with staff, SeaRiver, Alaska Tanker Company and press	Juneau		512	84	111		706
3/15-3/16/01	Meet with Governor and Juneau Empire regarding cruise ship legislation; meet with Senator Pearce; meet with Juneau staff regarding 319 water grants schedule and process	Juneau		532	49	73		653
3/20-3/22/01	Speak at the National Academy of Science Polar Research annual meeting regarding Alaska's environmental monitoring and research priorities; meet with Agency for Toxic Substances and Disease Registry, U.S. Department of State, U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Alaska's Governor's office regarding Alaska's environmental priorities	Washington, D.C.		2,176	174	945	16	3,311
4/4-4/6/01	Attend Governor's signing ceremony for Senate Bill 16; attend Alaska Cruise Ship Initiative steering committee meeting; roll-out Alaska's Clean Water Actions program; internal program management training program; meet with legislators regarding seafood and food safety laboratory and cruise ship legislation; meet with Alaska Youth for Environmental Action, Dean Brown (North West Cruise Ship Association), Randy Ray (US CruiseShip Association), others regarding cruise ship legislation	Juneau		552	126	199		877

Namo	MICHELE BROWN	Culti						
	Commissioner	-						
	Department of Environmental Conservation	-						
Date Traveled	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Conference Fees	Transportation Costs	M&IE	Lodging Expenses	Other Reimbursed Expenses	Total
4/10/2001	Meet with Fairbanks North Star Borough Mayor Rhonda Boyles regarding Fairbanks carbon monoxide levels; brief Fairbanks staff on Alaska's Clean Water Actions program	Fairbanks		272				272
4/17/2001	Meet with the Governor and British Petroleum; meet with legislators regarding wild foods budget, cruise ship legislation; meet with Juneau staff regarding Senate Bill 16	Juneau		229	42			271
4/23-4/24/01	Attend House Transportation hearing on House Bill 183; meet with legislators, staff regarding current legislation	Juneau		526	75	111		711
4/26-4/27/01	Meet with legislators, industry, Governor's office and staff regarding cruise ship legislation	Juneau		504	84	111		698
4/29-5/2/01	Meet with legislators, industry, Governor's office and staff regarding cruise ship legislation (House Bills 22, 183 and 260)	Juneau		578	146	344		1,067
5/6-5/9/01	Hearings and meetings with legislators, industry, Governor's office and staff regarding cruise ship, spill prevention and food safety legislation	Juneau		549	135	333		1,016
6/6-6/9/01	Special legislative session on cruise ships	Juneau		841	126	400		1,366
6/28/2001	Attend cruise ship legislation bill signing	Juneau		394	64	122		580
7/3/2001	Attend meeting with Environmental Protection Agency Administrator Whitman	Bethel		440	42			482
7/6/2001	Attend briefing with Environmental Protection Agency Administrator Whitman and Governor Knowles	Kenai		state aircraft				C

		Calon						
	MICHELE BROWN Commissioner							
	Department of Environmental Conservation							
Date Traveled	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Conference Fees	Transportation Costs	M&IE	Lodging Expenses	Other Reimbursed Expenses	Total
8/6-8/15/01	Chair Environmental Council of States (ECOS) Asthma Conference, "Catching your Breath: Strategies to reduce environmental factors that impact asthma in children"; meet with Environmental Protection Agency, state environmental and health officials	San Diego, CA			150			150
8/24-9/2/01	Attend Environmental Council of States annual meeting; co-chair Children's Health Workgroup, Environmental Council of States Department of Defense Forum; meetings with Christine Todd Whitman, Environmental Protection Agency, Hawaii Department of Health, Department of Defense, Honolulu Advertiser, Hawaii Attorney General Earl Anzai and Sierra Club	Honolulu, HI		1,213	245	1,136		2,594
9/27/2001	Attend the Prince William Sound Regional Citizen Advisory Council board meeting; present DEC's budget, spill prevention and response issues; meet with Mayor Johnson, Copper River Watershed Project	Cordova		228	42			270
10/6/2001	Visit pipeline spill response headquarters and spill site	Fairbanks/ Anchorage		state aircraft				
10/9-10/11/01	U.S. Environmental Protection Agency Children's Health Protection Advisory Committee meeting; meet with U.S. Department of Defense officials, Governor's Washington, D.C. office staff	Washington, D.C.		166		487	10	663
10/22/2001	Meet with Kennicott Mining regarding Greens Creek; meetings with staff regarding spill response issues with Governor's office			303	42			345
11/7-11/8/01	Cabinet retreat	Talkeetna				50		50

Position:	MICHELE BROWN Commissioner Department of Environmental Conservation	- - -						
Date Traveled	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Conference Fees	Transportation Costs	M&IE	Lodging Expenses	Other Reimbursed Expenses	Total
11/15/2001	Alaska Cruise Ship Initiative Executive Steering Committee meeting	Juneau		500	42			542
12/20-12/22/01; 12/28/01	Northwest Directors meeting (environmental department commissioners of Region 10 states and Environmental Protection Agency Region 10 Administrator)	Seattle		534	80	298		912
	TOTALS: Michele Browr	I	0	14,945	2,227	5,770	53	22,995

Name: TOM CHAPPLE

Position:	Director	_						
Organization:	Division of Air and Water Quality							
	Department of Environmental Conservation	-						
							Other	
			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Reimbursed	
Date Traveled	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M&IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
1/4-1/5/01	Meet with Seafood Processors and Environmental Protection Agency regarding Ketchikan water quality, seafood waste piles and the general permit that Environmental Protection Agency intends to issue; work with processors on an agreement to settle their appeal of the state certification of the Environmental Protection Agency permit	Seattle		773	70	114		957
1/10-1/12/01	Meet with Fairbanks mayor to work on commissioner's plan that goes to the Environmental Protection Agency this summer and tailpipe control measures that will be needed; attend meeting in Seattle with Environmental Protection Agency and other State and local air directors regarding grant funding issues, air priorities across the northwest and Alaska and to discuss how the Environmental Protection Agency can assist the states	Fairbanks/Seattle		1,001	136	229		1,366
1/26/2001	Meet with Alaska Clean Water Agenda workgroup to develop proposal for key issues on the detailed Alaska Clean Water Agenda plan, the communication plan for the Alaska Clean Water Act brochure and the final review of the camera ready Alaska Clean Water Act brochure	Juneau		558	42			600
2/5-2/7/01	Requested to attend Alaska Procedures Council meeting; make one-on-one contacts with legislators regarding Air Water Quality budget and program issues; House subcommittee overview	Juneau		552	106	199		857

Name: TOM CHAPPLE

Position:								
Organization:	Division of Air and Water Quality							
	Department of Environmental Conservation							
Date Traveled	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Conference Fees	Transportation Costs	M&IE	Lodging Expenses	Other Reimbursed Expenses	Total
2/12-2/15/01	Attend the 9th Circuit Court of Appeals hearing on Alaska vs. Environmental Protection Agency regarding Cominco Air Permit; attend Board of Forestry meeting in Juneau	Seattle/Juneau		806	152	325		1,284
2/20-2/21/01	Attend a water permit re-design meeting (final preparation for the workgroup meeting on the 23rd); attend the Alaska Clean Water Agenda workgroup; legislative meetings with Senator Torgerson, Representative Davies and Representative McGuire	Juneau		758	84	100		942
3/13-3/14/01	Attend a Senate Finance subcommittee meeting; work session with the air permits manager for several management and funding issues	Juneau		478	93	177		747
3/27-3/28/01	Attend meetings with Environmental Protection Agency on the Performance Partnership Agreement; mid-year review and modifications for fiscal year 2002; House Finance hearing on capital budget	Juneau		223	64	100		387
4/4/2001	Assist in the internal Alaska Clean Water Act rollout; make a presentation at the Coastal Conference regarding the Alaska Clean Water Action Plan	Juneau		246	84	100		429
4/10/2001	Assist in the internal Alaska Clean Water Act rollout meeting for Department of Environmental Conservation, Department of Natural Resources and Department of Fish and Game; participate in a meeting between the commissioner and Mayor Boyles of Fairbanks regarding air issues and other Department of Environmental Conservation matters			332				332
5/8-5/10/01	Meet with seafood processors and the City of Ketchikan; attend the WESTAR Council meeting	Ketchikan/ Tuscon, AZ		1,096	114	179		1,389

	Calon						
	-						
	-						
	-						
Department of Environmental Conservation							
		Conference	Trononortation		Ladaina		
Purpose of Trip	Destination		-	M&IF			Total
		1000		India	Expended	Experiece	281
,			201				201
Attend Assembly meeting of the Northwest Arctic	Kotzebue		300	33			333
Borough to discuss recent metals contamination along							
	Juneau/Ketchikan		604	126	455		1,185
			001	.20	100		1,100
permits manager on air permitting funding and							
	Kotzebue		176	64	155	40	435
	Portland, OR		584	144	258		985
Governors Association/Western Regional Air							
Permitting meeting for the western air managers forum							
	Juneau		567	84	106		757
5							
			000		75		100
	Fairbanks		362	62	/5		498
clean water needs							
	operations Attend Assembly meeting of the Northwest Arctic Borough to discuss recent metals contamination along the Red Dog Road and the actions the state is expecting to take with regard to stakeholder input, additional assessments, public health implications and any remediation or mitigation actions Conduct a spending plan resolution meeting with Air Water Quality program managers; meet with air permits manager on air permitting funding and benchmarking issues; attend seafood processing town meeting in Ketchikan regarding waste discharges Travel to Kotzebue and Kivalina to meet with local residents regarding the road contamination and other community concerns Attend WESTAR Council meeting; attend Western Governors Association/Western Regional Air Permitting meeting for the western air managers forum Conduct Alaska Clean Water Act stewardship meeting with resource agencies; work with Juneau based staff on water quality permit program changes Attend the Board of Forestry meeting; meet with Mayor Boyles and Nadine Hergeshimer on carbon monoxide issues status update and the state's new way to rank	Director         Division of Air and Water Quality           Department of Environmental Conservation         Destination           Visit Fort Knox Mine site with Fairbanks staff; visit the new Ryan Lode site to gain first hand knowledge of the operations         Fairbanks           Attend Assembly meeting of the Northwest Arctic Borough to discuss recent metals contamination along the Red Dog Road and the actions the state is expecting to take with regard to stakeholder input, additional assessments, public health implications and any remediation or mitigation actions         Juneau/Ketchikan           Conduct a spending plan resolution meeting with Air Water Quality program managers; meet with air permits manager on air permitting funding and benchmarking issues; attend seafood processing town meeting in Ketchikan regarding waste discharges         Kotzebue           Travel to Kotzebue and Kivalina to meet with local residents regarding the road contamination and other community concerns         Portland, OR           Attend WESTAR Council meeting; attend Western Governors Association/Western Regional Air Permitting meeting for the western air managers forum         Portland, OR           Conduct Alaska Clean Water Act stewardship meeting with resource agencies; work with Juneau based staff on water quality permit program changes         Juneau           Attend the Board of Forestry meeting; meet with Mayor Fairbanks         Soyles and Nadine Hergeshimer on carbon monoxide issues status update and the state's new way to rank	Director         Division of Air and Water Quality           Department of Environmental Conservation         Destination         Conference Fees           Visit Fort Knox Mine site with Fairbanks staff; visit the new Ryan Lode site to gain first hand knowledge of the operations         Fairbanks         Fairbanks           Attend Assembly meeting of the Northwest Arctic Borough to discuss recent metals contamination along the Red Dog Road and the actions the state is expecting to take with regard to stakeholder input, additional assessments, public health implications and any remediation or mitigation actions         Juneau/Ketchikan           Conduct a spending plan resolution meeting with Air Water Quality program managers; meet with air permits manager on air permitting funding and benchmarking issues; attend seafood processing town meeting in Ketchikan regarding waste discharges         Kotzebue           Travel to Kotzebue and Kivalina to meet with local residents regarding the road contamination and other community concerns         Portland, OR           Attend WESTAR Council meeting; attend Western Governors Association/Western Regional Air Permitting meeting for the western air managers forum         Juneau           Conduct Alaska Clean Water Act stewardship meeting with resource agencies; work with Juneau based staff on water quality permit program changes         Juneau           Attend the Board of Forestry meeting; meet with Mayor Boyles and Nadine Hergeshimer on carbon monoxide issues status update and the state's new way to rank         Fairbanks	Director         Division of Air and Water Quality         Department of Environmental Conservation         Purpose of Trip       Destination       Transportation Costs         Visit Fort Knox Mine site with Fairbanks staff; visit the new Ryan Lode site to gain first hand knowledge of the operations       Fairbanks       281         Attend Assembly meeting of the Northwest Arctic Borough to discuss recent metals contamination along the Red Dog Road and the actions the state is expecting to take with regard to stakeholder input, additional assessments, public health implications and any remediation or mitigation actions       Juneau/Ketchikan       604         Conduct a spending plan resolution meeting with Air Water Quality program managers; meet with air permits manager on air permitting funding and benchmarking issues; attend seafood processing town meeting in Ketchikan regarding waste discharges       Kotzebue       176         Travel to Kotzebue and Kivalina to meet with local residents regarding the road contamination and other community concerns       Portland, OR       584         Attend WESTAR Council meeting; attend Western Governors Association/Western Regional Air Permitting meeting for the western air managers forum       Dortland, OR       567         With resource agencies; work with Juneau based staff on water quality permit program changes       Juneau       567         Attend the Board of Forestry meeting; meet with Mayor Boyles and Nadine Hergeshimer on carbon monoxide issues status update and the state's new way to rank       Satephas	Director           Division of Air and Water Quality           Department of Environmental Conservation           Purpose of Trip         Destination         Transportation Costs         M&IE           Visit Fort Knox Mine site with Fairbanks staff; visit the new Ryan Lode site to gain first hand knowledge of the operations         Destination         Conference Fees         Transportation Costs         M&IE           Attend Assembly meeting of the Northwest Arctic Borough to discuss recent metals contamination along the Red Dog Road and the actions the state is expecting to take with regard to stakeholder input, additional assessments, public health implications and any remediation or mitigation actions         Juneau/Ketchikan         604         126           Conduct a spending plan resolution meeting with Air water Quality program managers; meet with air permits manager on air permitting funding and benchmarking issues; attend seafood processing town meeting in Ketchikan regarding waste discharges         Kotzebue         176         64           Travel to Kotzebue and Kivalina to meet with local residents regarding the road contamination and other community concerns         Portland, OR         584         144           Governors Association/Western Regional Air Permitting meeting for the western air managers forum         Juneau         567         84           Orduct Alaska Clean Water Act stewardship meeting with resource agencies; work with Juneau based staff on water quality permit program changes         S667         84           Boyles	Director           Division of Air and Water Quality           Department of Environmental Conservation           Purpose of Trip         Destination         Transportation Fees         Transportation Costs         Lodging Expenses           Visit Fort Knox Mine site with Fairbanks staff; visit the operations         Fairbanks         281         Lodging           Attend Assembly meeting of the Northwest Arctic Borough to discuss recent metals contamination along the Red Dog Road and the actions the state is expecting to take with regard to stakeholder input, additional assessments, public health implications and any remediation or mitigation actions         Juneau/Ketchikan         604         126         455           Conduct a spending plan resolution meeting with Air Water Quality program managers; meet with air permits manager on air permitting funding and benchmarking issues; attend seafood processing town meeting in Ketchikan regarding waste discharges         Kotzebue         176         64         155           Travel to Kotzebue and Kivalina to meet with local residents regarding the road contamination and other community concerns         Portland, OR         584         144         258           Governors Association/Western Regional Air Permitting meeting for the western air managers forum         Juneau         567         84         106           Conduct Alaska Clean Water Act stewardship meeting on water quality permit program changes         Juneau         567         84         106 <tr< td=""><td>Director           Division of Air and Water Quality           Department of Environmental Conservation         Conference         Transportation         Other           Purpose of Trip         Destination         Conference         Transportation         Lodging         Reimbursed           Visit Fort Knox Mine site with Fairbanks staff; visit the new Ryan Lode site to gain first hand knowledge of the operations         Fairbanks         281         Image: Conference         Conference         Conference         Conference         Reimbursed         Expenses           Visit Fort Knox Mine site with Fairbanks staff; visit the new Ryan Lode site to gain first hand knowledge of the operations         Fairbanks         281         Image: Conference         Conference         Conference         Conference         Conference         Conference         Conference         Conference         Conference         Expenses         &lt;</td></tr<>	Director           Division of Air and Water Quality           Department of Environmental Conservation         Conference         Transportation         Other           Purpose of Trip         Destination         Conference         Transportation         Lodging         Reimbursed           Visit Fort Knox Mine site with Fairbanks staff; visit the new Ryan Lode site to gain first hand knowledge of the operations         Fairbanks         281         Image: Conference         Conference         Conference         Conference         Reimbursed         Expenses           Visit Fort Knox Mine site with Fairbanks staff; visit the new Ryan Lode site to gain first hand knowledge of the operations         Fairbanks         281         Image: Conference         Conference         Conference         Conference         Conference         Conference         Conference         Conference         Conference         Expenses         <

Position:	Director	-						
	Division of Air and Water Quality	-						
-	Department of Environmental Conservation	-						
Date Traveled	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Conference Fees	Transportation Costs	M&IE	Lodging Expenses	Other Reimbursed Expenses	Total
11/1-11/2/01	Meet with other agencies on Alaska Clean Water Action plan preparing Alaska Clean Water Act Stewardship Report card; meet with staff regarding Healy Clean Coal air permit/boiler retrofit	Juneau		582	62	106		750
	Represent Alaska on the Council on the Western Regional Air Partnership (WRAP), an organization of the Western Governors Association	Salt Lake City, UT		662	84	83		829
12/4-12/6/01	Work with staff to finalize proposed regulations for standard permit conditions for air permits	Juneau		560	106	213		879
12/10-12/12/01	Attend Environmental Protection Agency Region 10 meeting with the directors of state and local air quality agencies; extend trip to meet with seafood processors and Environmental Protection Agency in Seattle at request of processors	Portland, OR		944	114	172		1,230
12/27/2001	Work with air permitting and Division of Administrative Services staff to complete an evaluation of fees for air permitting and compliance work and program and budget changes in consideration of existing and future fee based revenues	Juneau		218	42			260
	TOTALS: Tom Chapple	1	0	12,660	1,866	3,146	40	17,711

Name: TOM CHAPPLE

Name: MIKE CONWAY

Position:	Director							
	Division of Statewide Public Service							
<b>J</b>	Department of Environmental Conservation							
Date Traveled	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Conference Fees	Transportation Costs	M&IE	Lodging Expenses	Other Reimbursed Expenses	Total
1/16-1/17/01	Meet with Greg Jones, manager of the Valdez Marine Terminal Business Unit to discuss Department of Environmental Conservation oversight of Valdez Marine Terminal; Statement of Cooperations workgroup meeting to review matters in advance of the executive steering committee meeting in February	Anchorage		306	84	86		476
2/5-2/9/01	Attend Alaska Forum on the Environment	Anchorage		444	177	346		966
3/6-3/7/01	Meet with staff to go over budgets and grants	Anchorage		432	64	86		582
5/20-5/24/01	Organizational effectiveness training	Anchorage		510	190	461		1,161
6/13-6/15/01	Risk communication training	Anchorage		383	126	346		854
7/5-7/7/01	Statewide Public Service meeting "How we do Business"	Anchorage		482	106	348		936
7/18-7/20/01	Attend the Local Emergency Planning Commission and State Emergency Response Commission meetings; work in the Fairbanks office	Fairbanks		622	126			748
7/30-7/31/01	Attend the Alaska public health improvement process Healthy Alaskans Partnership Council meeting	Anchorage		451	75	172		697
8/12-8/13/01	Attend Pew Oceans Commission at Alyeska	Anchorage		590	84			674
8/19-8/20/01	Attend State-Tribal workshop	Anchorage		469	106	288		863
8/28-8/30/01	Attend all staff meeting; meet with administrative manager; attend Air and Wastewater Management Association, Alaska Chapter, meeting	Anchorage		394	117	346		856
9/10-9/12/01	Attend budget strategy meeting; work with Anchorage staff	Anchorage		527	157	739		1,423
10/28-10/30/01	Attend homeland security meeting	Anchorage		610	106	173		889
11/13/2001	Exon Valdez Oil Spill project management meeting	Anchorage	T	572	42			614

Name:	MIKE CONWAY							
Position:	Director	_						
Organization:	Division of Statewide Public Service	-						
	Department of Environmental Conservation	-						
Date Traveled	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Conference Fees	Transportation Costs	M&IE	Lodging Expenses	Other Reimbursed Expenses	Total
11/23/01; 11/28-11/30/01	Western states training/meeting	Honolulu, HI			9			9
	TOTALS: Mike Conway	,	0	6,789	1,569	3,390	0	11,749

		•••••		•••				
		-						
Position:		-						
Organization:	Division of Spill Prevention and Response	-						
	Department of Environmental Conservation							
Date Traveled	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Conference Fees	Transportation Costs	M&IE	Lodging Expenses	Other Reimbursed Expenses	Total
1/17-1/18/01	Attend staff meetings with industry preparedness and pipeline personnel; attend the On Scene Coordinators meeting	Anchorage		575	64	79		718
1/30/2001	Attend meeting between the department and the Minerals Management Services; meet with Alaska Oil and Gas Conservation commissioners	Anchorage		571	42			613
2/20/2001	Attend meeting with contaminated sites and storage tank program staff	Anchorage		571	42			613
3/19-3/20/01	Attend meeting with Phillips Alaska; meet with Chris Kennedy, Department of Law; meet with Department of Environmental Conservation staff	Anchorage		610	84	80		773
4/10-4/11/01	Attend meetings with industry preparedness and pipeline program staff; other staff meetings	Anchorage		429	64	80		573
4/15-4/16/01	Attend meetings with industry preparedness and pipeline program staff; other staff meetings	Anchorage		544	64	80		687
4/17-4/19/01	Attend meetings with the State Emergency Response Commission and Local Emergency Planning Committee	Anchorage		603	106	160		869
4/25-4/28/01	Attend meeting with Nadine Hargesheimer of the Fairbanks North Slope Borough regarding Fairbanks area industrial reclamation; meet with storage tank program and contaminated sites program staff; visit sites at military facilities	Anchorage/ Fairbanks		1,016	135	240		1,391
5/1-5/2/01	Attend meetings with Phillips Alaska, Inc. and Department of Environmental Conservation staff	Anchorage		509	42			551
6/1/2001	Meet with Phillips Alaska regarding North Slope exploratory drilling	Anchorage		571	42			613

Name: LARRY DIETRICK

		-						
Position:	Director	_						
Organization:	Division of Spill Prevention and Response	-						
	Department of Environmental Conservation	-						
Date Traveled	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Conference Fees	Transportation Costs	M&IE	Lodging Expenses	Other Reimbursed Expenses	Total
6/10-6/11/01	Attend meetings with Phillips Alaska, Inc.; Department of Environmental Conservation staff; BLM regarding North Slope drilling program	Fairbanks		876	64	135		1,075
6/13-6/16/01	Attend risk communication training; Spill Prevention and Response staff meetings	Anchorage		714	115	353		1,182
6/21/2001	Attend Spill Presentation and Response staff meeting; meet with British Petroleum regarding Joint Spill Review	Anchorage		602	42			644
6/25/2001	Attend annual meeting with the Board of Storage Tank Assistance; attend meeting regarding lead contamination at Cominco Red Dog	Anchorage		635	42			677
7/11/2001	Attend ceremony on behalf of Alaska Department of Environmental Conservation's Commissioner Brown for Phillip's new double-hull tanker, the Polar Endeavor, in Valdez	Anchorage		548	42			590
7/23/2001	Attend reorganizational meetings with contaminated sites and storage tank program staff; meet with Phillips Alaska regarding North Slope exploratory drilling program	Anchorage		587	42			629
7/30-8/3/01	Visit British Petroleum and Phillips exploration and development facilities on the North Slope in order to obtain experience related to North Slope land management, subsistence, fisheries and spill prevention and response issues	Anchorage		352	31			383
8/8/2001	Meet with British Petroleum regarding 2002 drill plan; review draft nontank regulations	Anchorage		494	42			536
8/14/2001	Meet with resource agencies regarding North Slope drilling plans	Anchorage		540	42			582

	LARRY DIETRICK							
Position:	Director							
Organization:	Division of Spill Prevention and Response							
	Department of Environmental Conservation							
							Other	
			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Reimbursed	
Date Traveled	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M&IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
	Attend the meeting of the Task Force on Motorized Oil Transport to discuss the proposed draft regulations for nontank vessels and the railroad as a result of Senate Bill 16; meet with British Petroleum and industry preparedness and pipeline staff regarding contingency plan issues	Anchorage		461	106	235		802
	Attend meetings with contaminated sites, prevention and emergency response and storage tank program staff; meet with Phillips Alaska, Inc. regarding north slope winter drilling issues; meet with industry preparedness and pipeline staff	Anchorage/ Fairbanks		827	148	472		1,446
	Attend meeting of the Task Force on Motorized Transport to discuss the proposed draft regulations for nontank vessels and the railroad as a result of Senate Bill 16; meet with British Petroleum on North Slope C- plans	Anchorage		407	84	80		571
	Respond to Trans Alaska Pipeline spill bullet hole release	Fairbanks		1,385	84	75		1,544
	Attend the meeting of the Task Force on Motorized Oil Transport to discuss the proposed draft regulations for nontank vessels and the railroad as a result of Senate Bill 16 and meet with British Petroleum on North Slope C-Plans	Anchorage		407	84	80		571

Nex		••••••						
Name: Position:	LARRY DIETRICK							
-	Division of Spill Prevention and Response							
	Department of Environmental Conservation							
Date Traveled	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Conference Fees	Transportation Costs	M&IE	Lodging Expenses	Other Reimbursed Expenses	Total
	Meet with British Petroleum regarding North Slope drilling programs; review storage tank regulations and discuss State Emergency Coordination Center role with Prevention and Emergency Response program; attend industry preparedness and pipeline program meeting	Anchorage		599	84	85		76
	Attend Board of Storage Tank Assistance meeting; meeting British Petroleum North Slope drilling issues	Anchorage		901	84	80		1,06
	Attend the Pacific Coast States/B.C. Task Force meeting	Portland, OR		194	114	128		43
	Attend the meeting of the Task Force on Motorized Oil Transport to discuss the proposed draft regulations for nontank vessels and the railroad as a result of Senate Bill 16	Anchorage		406	106	160		672
	Alyeska Pipeline Ateraction review; status report on Fairbanks Area Industrial Redevelopment project; meet with Spill Prevention and Response Staff; review Red Dog cleanup status	Fairbanks		539	115			65 <sup>,</sup>
	Participate in meetings with Alaska Oil and Gas Association to discuss oil and gas initiative	Anchorage		512	42			554
	Attend inter-agency meeting with Alaska Oil and Gasline Association representatives regarding the oil and gas inititative	Anchorage		486	42			52
12/11-12/12/01	Meet to discuss North Slope contingency planning	Anchorage		497	84	80		66
	TOTALS: Larry Dietrick		0	18,963	2,324	2,681	0	23,96

••		oulon						
	DAN EASTON	-						
Position:								
Organization:	Division of Facility Construction and Operation							
Date Traveled	Department of Environmental Conservation Purpose of Trip	Destination	Conference Fees	Transportation Costs	M&IE	Lodging Expenses	Other Reimbursed Expenses	Total
1/11/2001	Participate in steering committee meeting for U.S.		1 663	345	42	Expenses	Expenses	387
1/11/2001	Department of Agriculture-Rural Development project on improving efficiency of operation, maintenance and management of rural utilities; meet with program staff on project issues	Anchorage		345	42			367
1/19/2001	Participate in meeting with Regional Native Health Corporation remote maintenance worker program supervisors to discuss ways to improve program and to allocate potential new grant dollars	Anchorage		298	42			340
5/20-5/24/01	Attend management training sessions; participate in Governor's Rural Construction Task Force	Anchorage		403	190	514		1,107
6/13/2001	Meet with new U.S. Department of Agriculture-Rural Development director; meet with Denali Commission staff; risk communication training	Anchorage		369	84	173		626
6/29/2001	Participate in meeting of Governor's Task Force on Rural Construction; meet with Anchorage staff	Anchorage		566	42			608
7/9-7/10/01	Participate in water permitting planning sessions	Anchorage		524	75	152		751
7/18/2001	Participate in Governor's Task Force on Rural Construction	Anchorage		613	84	134		831
8/27/2001	Participate in U.S. Department of Agriculture Rural Development sponsored meeting on rural utility operation and maintenance	Talkeetna		615	106	252		973
9/26/2001	Participate in meeting of Governor's Task Force on Rural Construction	Anchorage		281	42			323
10/4/2001	Represent Department of Environmental Conservation at U.S. Department of Agriculture-Rural Development sponsored meeting on sustainability of rural utilities	Anchorage		546	42			588

Position: Organization:	DAN EASTON Director Division of Facility Construction and Operation Department of Environmental Conservation	-						
Date Traveled	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Conference Fees	Transportation Costs	M&IE	Lodging Expenses	Other Reimbursed Expenses	Total
	Participate in annual meeting of Governor's Council on Rural Sanitation	Anchorage		360	168	288		817
	Conduct hearing on appeal of revocation of certified installers certificate; attend U.S. Department of Agriculture-Rural Development meeting on sustainability	Fairbanks		713	135	247		1,095
	TOTALS: Dan Eastor							
	TOTALS: Dan Easton	l	0	5,631	1,052	1,761	0	8,44

Position:	Director							
Organization:	Division of Administrative Services							
	Department of Environmental Conservation							
Date Traveled	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Conference Fees	Transportation Costs	M&IE	Lodging Expenses	Other Reimbursed Expenses	Total
1/1-1/3/01	Meet with administrative manager regarding Anchorage space issues and a 90 day training plan; address work-site committee space issues; visit alternative space locations in Anchorage; meet with outreach administrator regarding budget overview; Clean Water Action Plan and Water Permit Rebuild meeting	Anchorage		219	106	253	14	592
3/13-3/16/01	Meet with commissioner and director of Environmental Health concerning configuration of Anchorage space, especially basement and 6th floor; meet with Anchorage based staff concerning procurement manager, outreach administrator, human resources, and information technology	Anchorage		290	126	405		821
3/26-3/27/01	Meet to finalize internal review of HB 361 fee regulations affecting the Divisions of Administrative Services, Environmental Health and Air and Water Quality; meet with Resource Development Council regarding impact of cut to Solid Waste program or reduction of HB 361 fiscal note	Anchorage		386	64	119		568
4/9-4/11/01	Review documents and space plans submitted by Anchorage work site committee prior to following week's space committee meeting; introduce new administrative services manager to key Anchorage staff; attend Vision Based Recruitment training	Anchorage		410	168	373		950

Name: BARBARA FRANK

Nama	BARBARA FRANK	• • • • •						
Position:								
	Division of Administrative Services	•						
organization.	Department of Environmental Conservation	-						
Date Traveled		Destination	Conference Fees	Transportation Costs	M&IE	Lodging Expenses	Other Reimbursed Expenses	Total
4/16-4/18/01	Meet with Anchorage on-site manager to start move plan development; meet with Anchorage work site committee; meet with Anchorage based staff: procurement manager, outreach administrator, human resources, information technology	Anchorage		579	84	270		933
5/20-5/24/01	Attend management training workshop by Malcolm Sparrow on managing environmental issues; Vision Based Leadership; Anchorage space consolidation	Anchorage		290	190	605	1	1,085
6/13-6/15/01	Meeting with Anchorage based Administrative Services staff; attend risk based communication training	Anchorage		290	126	430		845
6/18-6/21/01	Worked on Anchorage space relocation	Anchorage		196	168	648		1,012
7/23-7/26/01	Completion of move of staff at 555 Cordova; acquisition of 6th floor; staff evaluations; meetings	Anchorage		239	168	826		1,233
8/13-8/16/01	Attend worksite committee meeting; lease renewal; performance measures for Anchorage based staff; staff meetings	Fairbanks/ Anchorage		518	168	561		1,247
9/10-9/14/01	Fiscal year 2003 budget planning; Performance Partnership Agreement negotiation	Anchorage		217	210	451	2	880
11/6-11/8/01	Attend New Leadership Challenge - Teaming Principles with Practices in A Time of Change; meet with Anchorage based Administrative Services staff	Anchorage		266	115	238		619
11/12-11/16/01	Preview Progressive Discipline Training class; attend Creativity Training for Managers, Supervisors and Team Leaders; meet with Anchorage based Administrative Services staff; update performance measures for procurement and office staff	Anchorage		391	143	475	35	1,044

Name:	BARBARA FRANK							
Position:	Director							
Organization:	Division of Administrative Services	-						
	Department of Environmental Conservation							
							Other	
			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Reimbursed	
Date Trevelad			_	-		_	_	
Date Traveled	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M&IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
12/3-12/6/01	Conduct interviews for human resource manager; meet with acting human resource manager, procurement		Fees	Costs 216		-	Expenses 3	Total 611
12/3-12/6/01	Conduct interviews for human resource manager; meet		Fees			-	Expenses 3	

Name: KURT FREDRIKSSON

Position:	Deputy Commissioner	-						
Organization:	Department of Environmental Conservation	-						
Date Traveled	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Conference Fees	Transportation Costs	M&IE	Lodging Expenses	Other Reimbursed Expenses	Total
1/2-1/3/01	Staff meetings on water permitting and cruise ships	Anchorage		413	64	80		557
1/31-2/5/01	Attend Pacific Northwest Environmental directors meeting; attend Alaska Forum on the Environment; meet with other state representatives on water issues	Seattle/ Anchorage		915	110	212		1,237
2/21/2001	Attend Coastal Policy Council meeting	Anchorage		571	72			643
3/26-3/27/01	Meet with Environmental Health and Air and Water Quality staff regarding water permit fees	Anchorage		569	64	86		719
5/1-5/2/01	Meet with Phillips Petroleum, Department of Natural Resources and Department of Fish and Game regarding North Slope exploratory drilling plans for 2001/2002	Anchorage		531	64	86		681
5/21-5/23/01	Attend management training workshop	Anchorage		457	106	432	1	996
6/1/2001	Meet with Phillips Petroleum regarding next year's exploration plans	Anchorage		875	42			917
6/13-6/15/01	Attend Department of Risk Management training; meet with commissioner on departmental issues	Anchorage		350	106	562	1	1,018
6/27/2001	Meet with staff and oil company personnel to discuss plans for Phillips exploration	Anchorage		549	42			591
7/9-7/10/01	Attend British Petroleum/state executive meetings	Anchorage		484	84	173		741
7/14-7/17/01	Attend Pacific States-British Columbia Oil Spill Task Force meeting; attend Gang O Sevon meeting in Seattle	Victoria, B.C./ Seattle		640	144	308		1,092
7/31-8/3/01	North Slope interagency inspection trip	Anchorage		588	20	281		888
8/8/2001	Meet with British Petoleum regarding 2002 drill plans	Anchorage		520	42			562
8/15/2001	Meet with resources sub-cabinet on Phillips 2001 winter drilling core plan	Anchorage		580	42			622
10/6-10/7/01	Perform site inpsection of oil spill caused by bullet hole to Trans Alaska Pipeline	Anchorage		528	49	107		683

Position:	KURT FREDRIKSSON Deputy Commissioner Department of Environmental Conservation	- - -						
Date Traveled	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Conference Fees	Transportation Costs	M&IE	Lodging Expenses	Other Reimbursed Expenses	Total
10/29/2001	Meet with staff on British Petroleum contingency plans	Anchorage		567	42			609
	Attend meeting with Alaska Oil and Gas Association and other state resource agencies on fiscal year 03 budget expectations	Anchorage		287	84	86		457
	Attend Alaska Oil and Gas Association fiscal year 03 budget meeting	Anchorage		514	42			556
	TOTALS: Kurt Fredriksson		0	9,934	1,219	2,413	2	13,568

		•						
		_						
Position:		_						
Organization:	Division of Institutions	_						
	Department of Corrections							
							Other	
			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Reimbursed	
Date Traveled	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M&IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
1/29-2/1/01	Accreditation meeting	Fairbanks		249	115	224		587
2/6-2/9/01	Meet with commissioner	Juneau		418	148	265		831
2/13-2/16/01	Meet with commissioner (unable to land in Juneau, ticket refunded)	Juneau		17	58	62		136
3/12-3/16/01	Meet with commissioner and legislators	Juneau		577	188	354		1,118
3/26-3/30/01	Meet with warden at CADC	Phoenix, AZ		1,205	152	261	10	1,628
4/12/2001	Meet with superintendent and inspect WCC	Kenai		136				136
5/1-5/2/01	On-site SCCC with John Bodick and John Hagar	Seward		state vehicle	53	80		133
5/21-5/25/01	Meet with warden; on-site at CADC	Phoenix, AZ		939	210	179	5	1,333
6/7/2001	Meet with superintendent; on-site at WCC	Kenai		136				136
8/1-8/3/01	Attend Design-Build Project Management Course	Seattle		776	92	396		1,264
8/6-8/8/01	Tour King County Jail with commissioner and other Department of Corrections officials	Seattle		873	56	183		1,112
8/16/2001	On-site at FCC; meet with superintendent	Fairbanks		353	20			373
8/21-8/24/01	On-site at CADC; meet with warden	Phoenix, AZ		1,551	118	176		1,845
8/28-8/29/01	On-site at SCCC; meet with superintendent	Seward		state vehicle	62	199		26
10/2-10/5/01	On-site at CADC; meet with warden	Phoenix, AZ		1,148	118	179		1,445
	Meet with superintendent; on-site at SCCC	Seward		state vehicle	53	80		133
11/14-11/16/01	On-site at SCCC	Seward		state vehicle	104	138		242
12/18-12/21/01	On-site at CADC; meet with warden	Phoenix, AZ		435	118	149		702
	TOTALS: Allen Coope	er	0	8,811	1,665	2,925	15	13,415

		earen						
	WILLIAM PARKER Deputy Commissioner							
	· · ·							
Organization:	Department of Corrections							
Date Traveled	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Conference Fees	Transportation Costs	M&IE	Lodging Expenses	Other Reimbursed Expenses	Total
	Participate in the Alaska State Legislature with Commissioner Pugh	Juneau		532	148	202		88
1/31-2/4/01	Participate in the Alaska State Legislature with Commissioner Pugh	Juneau		559	106	140		80
2/21-2/23/01	Alaska Correctional Industries Commission meeting	Juneau		561	106	140		807
3/15-3/20/01	Participate in the Alaska State Legislature; cover the Juneau office while commissioner is on-site in Nome	Juneau		548	274	521		1,342
	Attend the Alaska State Legislature for Commissioner Pugh	Juneau		559	126	134		819
4/18/2001	Travel with Annie Landrum and Mel Henry to SCCC to meet with Garland Armstrong	Seward		state vehicle	33			33
4/30-5/3/01	Attend the Alaska State Legislature with Commissioner Pugh; testify at hearings	Juneau		685	168	134		987
5/4-5/9/01	Attend the Alaska State Legislature with Commissioner Pugh; testify at hearings	Juneau		383	232	336		951
5/21-5/24/01	Attend Crime Conference	Anchorage/Kenai		state vehicle	148	312	23	483
8/9-8/13/01	Travel with Commissioner Pugh to attend the ASCA meetings	Philadelphia, PA		645	230	661	22	1,558
	NIC executive training for deputy directors (all expenses except for transportation to and from Anchorage airport paid for by NIC)	Colorado Springs, CO		34				34
	Participate on a panel on private prisons for television show	Juneau		328	75	67		470
12/13-12/15/01	Confer with the commissioner regarding the upcoming legislative session	Juneau		583	62			64
	TOTALS: William Parker				4 700	0.017		0.01
	I UTALS. William Parker		0	5,413	1,708	2,647	45	9,813

Namo	DWAYNE PEEPLES	• • • • •						
Position:		-						
	Division of Administrative Services	-						
	Department of Corrections	-						
Date Traveled		Destination	Conference Fees	Transportation Costs	M&IE	Lodging Expenses	Other Reimbursed Expenses	Total
1/15-1/16/01	Anchorage budget meeting	Anchorage		358	75	80	4	517
4/1-4/2/01	Anchorage budget meeting	Anchorage		59	42	80	3	184
5/22-5/23/01	Anchorage coordination with Municipality of Anchorage, Department of Health and Social Services, and Courts	Anchorage		297	75	118	4	493
6/12-6/15/01	New jail; labor relations; staff meeting	Anchorage		305	148	450	20	923
6/26-6/28/01	Medical services meeting; meet with SCCC city officials regarding marketing and recruitment	Anchorage		373	117	300	21	812
7/3/2001	Anchorage memorandum of agreement regarding misdemeanor compliance monitoring	Anchorage		409	42	150		601
7/24-7/25/01	Anchorage ITG bid contract negotiation team meeting	Anchorage		473			42	515
9/20-9/21/01	Anchorage medical program meeting and recuitment public relations	Anchorage		453	84	80	2	620
10/1-10/2/01	Budget meeting FY 01 close out	Anchorage		361	84	80	2	527
10/15-10/17/01	Managers meeting and classification review	Anchorage		336	126	148	6	615
10/23-10/25/01	Managers meeting and classification review	Anchorage		466	84		3	553
11/14-11/15/01	Personnel issue arbitration	Anchorage	1	286	84	74	4	448
11/19/2001	Recruitment process video testing	Anchorage		514	42			556
12/18-12/22/01	MIS	Anchorage		405	201	308	32	946
							1	
	TOTALS: Dwayne Peeples		0	5,093	1,204	1,869	143	8,309

Nome	MARGARET PUGH	•						
	Commissioner	-						
	Department of Corrections	-						
Organization.		-						
Date Traveled	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Conference Fees	Transportation Costs	M&IE	Lodging Expenses	Other Reimbursed Expenses	Total
1/5/2001	Site visit to KCC	Ketchikan		318	42			360
1/8-1/9/01	Work in Anchorage central office	Anchorage		240	84		30	354
1/13-1/16/01	Managers meeting in Anchorage	Anchorage		219	106			325
2/5-2/6/01	Meet with Alaska Federation of Natives and work in Anchorage central office	Anchorage		243	84			327
3/4-3/6/01	Meet with Anchorage staff on personnel issues	Anchorage		386	106	179		671
3/9/2001	Meet with U.S. Marshals Service	Anchorage		290	42			332
3/18-3/21/01	Criminal Justice meetings in Nome and Kotzebue	Anchorage		532	115	100		747
3/19-3/20/01	Criminal Justice meetings in Nome and Kotzebue (hotel costs included in 3/18-21/01 trip)	Nome/Kotzebue		state aircraft				0
3/30-3/31/01	Work in Anchorage central office and attend Department of Public Safety Awards Banquet	Anchorage		219	42			261
4/2-4/3/01	Meet with medical staff in Anchorage	Anchorage		324	62			386
4/9-4/12/01	Speak at Privacy and Ethics Conference (paid for by the federal government)	New Orleans, LA						0
4/19-4/20/01	Attend ASCA Western Directors meeting	Phoenix, AZ		519	84	89		691
5/3-5/4/01	Cleary hearings with Judge Andrews	Anchorage		516	42	140		698
5/20-5/24/01	Participate in Crime Conference	Anchorage/Kenai		435	201	312		948
6/12-6/15/01	Managers meeting in Anchorage	Anchorage		157	159		25	341
6/27-6/28/01	Attend HMCC graduation and work in Anchorage central office	Anchorage		529	64			593
7/17-7/21/01	Work in Anchorage central office; classification and consultation with John Gorczyk, Vermont DOC commissioner	Anchorage		386	264	179		829
7/26-7/27/01	Meet with Kenai representatives regarding proposed private facility	Anchorage		383	53			436
8/6-8/14/01	Tour King County Jail Facility; attend ASCA business meetings	Seattle/ Philadelphia, PA		996	368	849	18	2,231

	MARGARET PUGH Commissioner	-						
	Department of Corrections	_						
Date Traveled	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Conference Fees	Transportation Costs	M&IE	Lodging Expenses	Other Reimbursed Expenses	Total
	Attend Subsistence Summit	Anchorage		533	75			608
8/19-8/20/01	Attend training in Anchorage sponsored by ATTC	Anchorage		241	75			316
8/22-8/24/01	Testify at U.S. Civil Rights Commission hearings	Anchorage		397	106			503
	Moderate a panel at the Privacy Summit; meet with staff in Anchorage	Anchorage		387	126			513
9/20-9/21/01	Testify at Tolerance Commission	Fairbanks/ Anchorage		673	62			735
10/10-10/17/01	Procurement training and managers meeting	Anchorage/Kenai		496	201			697
	Governor's cabinet meeting; work in Anchorage central office (partial state aircraft)	Talkeetna/ Anchorage		271	146	99		516
	Attend APSC board meeting; work in Anchorage central office	Anchorage		241	126			367
	Attend State of the Child address (partial state aircraft)	Anchorage		267	42			309
12/17-12/18/01	Work in Anchorage central office	Anchorage		483	42			525
	TOTALS: Margaret Pug	·	0	10,676	2,919	1,947	74	15,616

		• • • • • •						
	LYNDA ZAUGG	-						
Position:		-						
Organization:	Division of Community Corrections	_						
	Department of Corrections	-						
							Other	
			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Reimbursed	
Date Traveled	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M&IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
1/25-1/26/01	Legislative testimony	Juneau		620	84	100		804
2/5-2/6/01	Legislative testimony	Juneau		630	84	100		814
2/15-2/16/01	Alaska Governor's function; restorative justice bill signing	Juneau		587	64	100		750
3/29-4/1/01	Field visit	Ketchikan		550	95			64
5/13-5/17/01	NIC Networking Conference; Juneau meeting	Lexington, KY/ Juneau		645	321	174		1,140
5/21-5/23/01	Attend Alaska Police Standards Council; APSC board meeting; APOA Conference	Kenai		269	126	168		563
6/28/2001	Field visit	Fairbanks		450	42			492
7/2-7/8/01	Field visit-operations; field visit-personnel issue	Juneau/Ketchikan		848	104			952
7/17-7/21/01	Attend National Corrections Conference on mental illness (most costs paid for by Office of Justice Programs/Corrections Program Office)	Boston, MA		74	206			280
7/25-7/27/01	Managers meeting	Wasilla			95	301		390
8/24-9/3/01	Attend APPA 26th annual training institute	St Paul, MN		542	266	816	10	1,634
9/6-9/7/01	Budget planning	Juneau		443	64	109		616
10/2/2001	DISM review with APSC	Fairbanks		331	20			35 <sup>-</sup>
10/3-10/4/01	Tribal sovereignty training	Juneau		590	64			654
11/6-11/7/01	Provide VPSP training	Nome		634	64			698
12/12-12/13/01	VPSP training	Juneau		372	64	105		54 <i>°</i>
						-		
	TOTALS: Lynda Zaugg		0	7,583	1,763	1,972	10	11,328

		Ŭ		2001				
	PAUL BOWERS	-						
Position:		-						
Organization:	Statewide Aviation	-						
	Department of Transportation and Public							
	Facilities							
							Other	
			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Reimbursed	
Date Traveled	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M&IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
	Attend American Association of Airport Executives winter board of directors meeting in concert with the 2001 Aviation Issues Conference	Maui, HI	525	1,159	392	1,200		3,276
	Attend National Association of State Aviation Officials Legislative Conference, visit the Federal Aviation Association headquarters staff (airports division, security, airway facilities and flight standards); meet with American Association of Airport Executives; will promote Department of Transportation participation in American Association of State Highway Transportation Officials Aviation committee	Washington, D.C.	300	540	266	759	7	1,872
5/9/2001	Federal Aviation Administration airport workshop	Fairbanks		328	20			348
5/15-5/16/01	Federal Aviation Administration airport workshop	Juneau		290	64	100		454
5/18-5/25/01	American Association of Airport Executives board of director's meeting; Northwest American Association of Airport Executives chapter meeting; attend sessions applicable to Alaska airport, maintain networking relationships	New Orleans, LA	565	478	285	1,275		2,603
5/30-6/1/01	Department of Transportation directors meeting	Nome		494	95	118		707

Name:	PAUL BOWERS							
Position:	Director							
Organization:	Statewide Aviation							
	Department of Transportation and Public							
	Facilities							
							Other	
			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Reimbursed	
Date Traveled	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M&IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
	Alaska Chukotka Summit for open discussion concerning economic development in Russia's Far East value to future international relations and expansion of Alaska's economy	Nome	75	642	93	192		1,002
6/28-6/29/01	Aviation funding meeting	Juneau		314	64	106		484
12/16-12/19/01	Managers meeting	Ketchikan/		523	95	253		871
		Juneau						
	TOTALS: Paul Bowers		1,465	4,768	1,374	4,003	7	11,617

Name: TOM BRIGHAM

D111-	Director	-						
Position:		-						
Organization:	Division of Statewide Planning							
	Department of Transportation and Public							
	Facilities							
							Other	
			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Reimbursed	
Date Traveled	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M&IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
1/4-1/11/01	Attend National Transit Institute meeting and	Washington, D.C.		1,517	349	830	4	2,700
	Transportation Research Board annual meeting							
1/19-1/22/01	Winter transportation study	Anchorage		256	42			298
1/24/2001	Speaker at the ACMP conference about DOT	Anchorage		297	42			339
	planning and programming							
2/11-2/14/01	Presentation of construction program at the Pacific	Anchorage		374	93			467
	Commerce Exposition							
2/20-2/22/01	Joint meeting of NW Arctic and North Slope Boroughs	Barrow		959	73			1,032
2/23-2/25/01	Participate in legislative hearing	Anchorage		646	84			730
2/25-3/1/01	American Association of State Highway	Washington, D.C.		1,321	186	698		2,205
	Transportation Officials Reauthorization Task Force							
	meeting							
3/24-3/27/01	Attend Anchorage Metropolitan Area Transport Study	Anchorage		375	42			417
	policy meeting							
4/7-4/15/01	American Association of State Highway	New Orleans, LA		985	294			1,279
	Transportation Officials Reauthorization Task Force							
	meeting							
4/27-4/29/01	Speaker at the 2001 Highway Neighbors Convention	Anchorage/		552	75			627
	in Seward	Seward						
5/9-5/15/01	Southwest Plan and Trails and Recreational Access	Dutch Harbor/		1,027	252	140		1,419
	for Alaska meeting	Anchorage						
5/30-6/7/01	Department summer managers meeting, McCarthy	Nome/Anchorage		1,090	327	324		1,741
	Road roundtable meeting							
6/24-6/25/01	Attend American Public Transportation Association	Las Vegas, NV		831	64	108		1,003
	Awards committee meeting							
7/14-7/16/01	McCarthy land managers meeting	Anchorage		330	75	125		530

Name: TOM BRIGHAM

Position:	Director Division of Statewide Planning Department of Transportation and Public Facilities	-						
Date Traveled	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Conference Fees	Transportation Costs	M&IE	Lodging Expenses	Other Reimbursed Expenses	Total
	Transportation Research Board Joint Summer meeting, Statewide Planning Committee Peer review session	Denver, CO		1,044	217	881		2,142
7/18-7/25/01	Reimbursed by Transportation Research Board	Denver, CO		-1,044		-456		-1,500
7/29-8/1/01	Attend Aviation Project Evaluation Board meeting	Anchorage		354	159			513
	National Park Service Transportation Group analysis of McCarthy Visitor Tran	Anchorage		322	159	190		671
8/24-8/25/01	Meeting for Parks Highway Corridor Plan	Anchorage		405	33			438
9/13-9/16/01	Bike-Ped Summit	Anchorage		333	42			375
9/21-9/23/01	Trail Symposium	Anchorage		334	104			438
	Statewide Transportation Improvement Program meetings	Anchorage		608	84			692
	Attend Anchorage Metropolitan Area Transportation Study Policy meeting	Anchorage		264	42			306
10/21-10/27/01	Trans-Team 2000 meeting, National Transit Institute	Anchorage/ Newark, NJ		962	170	259	3	1,394
10/31-11/1/01	Attend Research Board meeting	Anchorage		315	84	86	2	487
	Alaska Railroad meeting	Fairbanks		526	31	81		638
11/16-11/18/01	Representative at the Alaska Land Managers Forum	Anchorage		333	42			375
11/25-11/27/01	Speak at the American Planning Association	Anchorage	25	473	84			582
	American Association State Highway Transportation Officials Reauthorization Task Force meeting	Dallas, TX	250	605	158	639		1,652
	Attend Trails and Recreational Access for Alaska board meeting	Fairbanks		454	88	127		668
	TOTALS: Tom Brigham		275	16,849	3,495	4,033	8	24,660

		•••						
	BOYD BROWNFIELD	-						
Position:	Deputy Commissioner - Operations	-						
Organization:	Department of Transportation and Public							
	Facilities	-						
							Other	
			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Reimbursed	
Date Traveled	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M&IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
	Meet on moving offices, Statewide Aviation director	Anchorage		234	84			318
	meeting							
2/20-2/25/01	Central region meetings: Federal Highway	Anchorage/		1,130	272	291		1,693
		Boulder, CO						
	trip paid by FHWA-airfare, per diem, car rental)							
	Airfield Rescue and Firefighting/Federal Aviation	Deadhorse		833	168			1,001
	Administration meeting							
	Civil GPS Service Interface Committee spring	Washington,		1,064	392	712	2	2,168
	meeting	D.C.						
	Alaska Emergency Management Conference	Anchorage		222	168			390
4/29-5/10/01	American Association State Highway Transportation	Orlando, FL		846	166	483	3	1,495
	Officials Standing Committee meeting							
5/30-6/1/01	Managers meeting	Nome		573	115	155	5	843
6/5-6/6/01	Statewide Aviation meeting, Clean Sweep Day	Anchorage		403	84			487
6/24-6/27/01	Technology Applications for Airports Conference;	Anchorage/	250	971	148	245	5	1,614
	Federal Emergency Management Emergency	Seattle						
	Region 10 Terrorist Workshop							
7/19-7/22/01	Denali Commission meeting	Anchorage		345	95			44(
7/28-8/1/01	Alaska Coastal Policy Council workshop	Anchorage		553	190			743
8/31-9/10/01	American Association of State Highway	Anchorage/		994	529	893	3	2,416
	Transportation Officials Awards meeting, Civil Global							
	Systems Service Interface Committee Anniversary	City, UT						
	meeting							
	Governor's Council on Disabilities and Special	Anchorage		552	84			636
	Education meeting							
10/9-10/11/01	Birchwood Airport public meeting	Anchorage		522	73			595

Position:	BOYD BROWNFIELD Deputy Commissioner - Operations Department of Transportation and Public Facilities	- - -						
Date Traveled	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Conference Fees	Transportation Costs	M&IE	Lodging Expenses	Other Reimbursed Expenses	Total
	DOT/Alaska Airlines meeting, Anchorage personnel meetings, Federal Aviation Administration Adak meeting	Anchorage		267	398			665
10/28-10/31/01	Homeland security meeting, Research Advisory Board meeting	Anchorage		265	168			433
12/8-12/10/01	New security requirements for Federal Aviation Administration meeting	Anchorage		287	42			329
12/17-12/18/01	Managers meeting	Ketchikan		283	44	110		437
	TOTALS: Boyd Brownfield		250	10,343	3,220	2,889	0	16,702

Name: GEORGE CAPACCI

Position:	General Manager	•						
Organization:	Alaska Marine Highway System							
	Department of Transportation and Public Facilities							
Date Traveled	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Conference Fees	Transportation Costs	M&IE	Lodging Expenses	Other Reimbursed Expenses	Total
2/2/2001	Meeting with Alaska Ship and Drydock management about Matanuska and Columbia	Ketchikan		324	42			366
2/14-2/16/01	Attend large cruise ship exercise in disaster planning	Sitka		239	75			415
2/28-3/1/01	Fairbanks Convention and Visitors Bureau workshop	Fairbanks		618	64	75		756
4/25/2001	Speak at Ketchikan Chamber of Commerce	Ketchikan		321	42			363
5/24-5/26/01	Attend session opening of Bellingham terminal, open house on ship	Bellingham, WA		334	104	132		570
5/30-6/1/01	Attend management meeting	Nome		603	95	178		876
7/2/2001	Meet with Alaska Ship and Drydock and monitor progress on M/V Columbia	Ketchikan		321	42			363
7/17/2001	Fast ferry bidders conference	Seattle		404	46			450
8/24/2001	Public meeting for the McDowell Study and North Lynn Canal study (chartered by contractor)	Haines/ Skagway						0
9/15-9/20/01	Southeast Conference and Southeast Mayors meeting (traveled on the state ferry)	Prince Rupert B.C./ Ketchikan	190	111		344	150	795
9/22-9/30/01	Attend the International Marine Transit Association conference and meet with the Passenger Vessel Association (western region)	Seattle/ Portland, OR	505	139	205	643		1,492
10/5-10/6/01	Inter-Island Ferry launching of the M/V Prince of Wales	Seattle		592	70	61		723
12/17-12/18/01	Attend annual managers meeting	Ketchikan		229	44	122		394
12/21/2001	Meet with mayor of Angoon	Angoon		172				172
	TOTALS: George Capacci		695	4,408	829	1,653	152	7,737

Name:	GARY HAYDEN	_						
Position:		_						
	Southeast Region Construction, Maintenance and							
	Operations	_						
	Department of Transportation and Public							
	Facilities							
Date Traveled	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Conference Fees	Transportation Costs	M&IE	Lodging Expenses	Other Reimbursed Expenses	Total
3/12-3/13/01	Pick up avalanche ammunition and review snow removal in Whitehorse	Skagway/ Whitehorse, Canada		186	55	48		288
4/16/2001	Project inspections	Ketchikan		322	42			364
4/18-4/19/01	Attend Alaska Emergency Management Conference	Anchorage		602	73	80		754
4/24/2001	Avalanche control meeting	Skagway		532				532
6/20-6/22/01	Ketchikan Transfer Facility Phase I visit to fabricator	Seattle		881	138	156		1,176
8/27-8/28/01	Inspect maintenance practices on central region highways, monitor Shakwak project construction	Anchorage/ Whitehorse, Canada		363	110			473
10/25/2001	State emergency response meeting	Anchorage		807	42			849
10/29/2001	Homeland security meeting with Office of Management and Budget	Anchorage		562	42			604
10/31/2001	Research Advisory Board meeting	Anchorage		374	42			416
11/20/2001	Asphalt Paving Conference by Statewide Materials	Anchorage		303	84	80		466
1							. <u> </u>	
	TOTALS: Gary Hayden		0	4,931	628	364	0	5,922

Name:	GORDON KEITH	_						
Position:	Director							
Organization:	Construction and Operations							
	Department of Transportation and Public	_						
	Facilities							
							Other	
			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Reimbursed	
Date Traveled	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M&IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
2/20-2/22/01	Annual materials construction meeting	Juneau		310	126	202		638
8/4-8/11/01	Delegate at American Association of State Highway	Wichita, KS	200	1,386	294	505		2,385
	Transportation Officials							
11/27-12/6/01	American Association of State Highway	Dallas/Fort Worth,	473	767	312	1,279		2,831
	Transportation Officials annual meeting	ТХ						
	TOTALS: Gordon Keith	า	673	2,463	732	1,986	0	5,854

Name: JAMES LITTLE

		-						
Position:		-						
Organization:	Northern Region Mantenance and Operations							
	Department of Transportation and Public							
	Facilities							
							Other	
			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Reimbursed	
Date Traveled	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M&IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
1/10-1/12/01	Field review	Nome		575	84	115	17	791
1/16-1/18/01	Field review	Anchorage		344	104	140	38	626
2/17-2/24/01	Review of Maintenance Management System (MMS)	Atlanta, GA			336	742	72	1,150
3/18-3/25/01	Review of Maintenance Management System (MMS)	Montpelier, VT		935	304	712		1,951
4/9-4/12/01	Field review	Valdez			159	234		393
4/30-5/1/01	Field review	Deadhorse		304	75			379
5/3/2001	Maintenance Management System meeting	Anchorage		322	42		17	381
5/16/2001	Maintenance Management System meeting	Nome		441	42		18	501
5/28-6/1/01	Commissioner's meeting	Nome		769	168	384		1,321
6/12-6/14/01	Quarterly aviation meeting	Juneau/		562	126	213		901
		Anchorage						
6/19/2001	Consent decree meeting with Department of Fish and	Anchorage		272			8	280
	Game							
6/20/2001	National Association of State Facilities Administrators	Anchorage		272	33		8	313
7/10-7/14/01	Field review	Nome		814	148	209		1,203
7/15-7/20/01	AASHTO Transportation Management Conference	Portland, OR	1,095	858	252	446	512	3,163
8/1-8/3/01	Field review	Deadhorse		314	117	145		576
8/13-8/15/01	Field review	Tok/Glennallen			95	185		280
8/16-8/17/01	Maintenance Management System meeting	Juneau		745	75	95		915
9/10/2001	State Equipment Fleet managers meeting	Anchorage		272	42		26	340
	Quarterly aviation meeting	Anchorage		272	84	70		442
10/22-10/24/01	Trans Tech Alaska Conference 2001	Anchorage		247	126	173	103	649
10/31/2001	National Guard meeting	Anchorage		272				272
11/6/2001	State Equipment Fleet managers meeting	Anchorage		222				222
11/19-11/20/01	Asphalt Summit meeting	Anchorage		222	75	96		409
12/4-12/5/01	Intelligent Transportation System training	Anchorage		222	84	70		392
12/10-12/12/01	Quarterly aviation meeting	Anchorage		272	104	140	104	620

Name:	JAMES LITTLE							
Position:	Director							
Organization:	Northern Region Mantenance and Operations							
	Department of Transportation and Public							
	Facilities							
							Other	
			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Reimbursed	
Date Traveled	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M&IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
	TOTALS: James Little		1,095	9,528	2,675	4,169	1,003	18,470

	_	Ualch	ual leal z					
	KURT PARKAN	-						
Position:	Deputy Commissioner-Aviation and							
	Administration	-						
-	Department of Transportation and Public							
	Facilities	-						
							<b>a</b> //	
			0	Transmission		I a dada a	Other	
Date Traveled	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Conference Fees	Transportation Costs	M&IE	Lodging Expenses	Reimbursed Expenses	Total
2/22-2/24/01	International Airports operating agreement	Anchorage		546	64			610
	International Airports operating agreement/negotiations	Anchorage		518	42			560
3/13-3/14/01	Airport negotiations in Seattle	Seattle		385	70	111		567
3/27-3/28/01	Airport Airlines Affairs Committee meeting	Anchorage		546	75	82		703
3/31-4/5/01	2001Aviation Economic Specialty Conference	Vancouver, B.C.	655	504	336	624		2,119
4/4-4/5/01	Gas Policy Council meeting	Anchorage		75	84	85		244
4/18-4/19/01	Gas Policy Council public hearing	Fairbanks		677	62			739
5/13-5/14/01	Meeting with Fairbanks International Airport	Fairbanks		509	42			551
5/19-5/24/01	73rd Annual American Association of Airport Executives Conference and Exposition	New Orleans, LA	280	740	203	1,275		2,498
5/30-6/1/01	Managers meeting	Nome		600	73	167		840
6/13-6/15/01	Natural Gas Policy Hearing in Tok and Delta Junction	Anchorage/Tok/ Delta Junction		369	126	304		799
7/10/2001	Signing Senate Bill 152	Anchorage		536	42			578
7/16-7/20/01	Top of the World Cargo Conference; meeting with Fairbanks International Airport	Anchorage/ Fairbanks		922	159	421	4	1,506
7/25-7/26/01	Airport Airlines Affairs Committee conference	Anchorage		601	84			685
7/29-7/30/01	Inspect Copper River Trail site and meet with Chugach Native Corporation	Anchorage		state aircraft	84			84
8/7-8/8/01	Snowmachine meeting with Commissioner Godfrey; Anchorage International Airport interviews	Anchorage		543	75	175		792
8/12-8/14/01	Coastal Trail review; Anchorage International Airport interviews	Anchorage		369	117	376		862
8/25-8/28/01	Ted Stevens Anchorage International Airport bond underwriter interviews	New York		589	92	590	32	1,303

Position: Organization:	KURT PARKAN Deputy Commissioner-Aviation and Administration Department of Transportation and Public Facilities	- - -	Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other Reimbursed	
Date Traveled		Destination	Fees	Costs	M&IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
9/5-9/6/01	Northwest Chapter American Association Airport Executives Conference; Coastal Trail meeting	Anchorage		425	64	173		661
9/8-9/19/01	ACI World North American Exhibition; American Association State Highway Transportation Officials Historical Preservation Conference (stranded in Montreal due to September 11 flying embargo)	Montreal, Canada		1,007	580	1,414	262	3,263
9/20-9/21/01	Coastal Trail tour with Governor; Anchorage International Airport budget meeting	Anchorage		570	84	89		743
9/24/2001	Senate Transportation Committee hearing on airline safety	Anchorage		533	42			575
10/1-10/2/01	Airport organization review; meeting with Dave Eberle; meeting with comptroller and Anchorage International Airport auditor	Anchorage		255	84	110		449
11/14-11/15/01	Meet with Fairbanks Chamber of Commerce Transportation Committee	Fairbanks		605	84			689
11/28-11/30/01	Alaska Municipal League Conference	Anchorage		380	104	192	2	678
12/7/2001	Meeting on bond sale with Alaska Airlines	Seattle		383	42			425
12/11-12/12/01	Airlines Airports Affairs Committee	Anchorage		314	84	89	1	487
12/17-12/18/01	Managers meeting	Ketchikan		237	22	122	56	436
	TOTALS: Kurt Parkar	ı	935	13,736	3,020	6,400	356	24,447

		earen						
	JOSEPH PERKINS							
	Commissioner							
Organization:	Department of Transportation and Public							
	Facilities							
							Other	
			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Reimbursed	
Date Traveled	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M&IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
1/7-1/9/01	Attend Transportation Research Board Meeting	Washington, D.C.		1,039	138	378		1,555
1/11/2001	Interview for Alaska Railroad Corporation CEO	Anchorage		267	42			309
	position (\$267 reimbursed by Alaska Railroad							
	Corporation)							
1/18-1/19/01	Canyon Creek Wayside/Coastal Trail review central region design projects	Anchorage		254	84	81		419
1/22-1/26/01	Alaska Railroad Corporation Board meeting,	Anchorage		584	168	323	1	1,076
А	Anchorage International Airport meeting, meeting with							
	Lynden (\$276 reimbursed by Alaska Railroad							
	Corporation and partial state aircraft)							
1/31-2/7/01	Meet with U.S. DOT officials, congressional delegation, and Governor's staff	Washington, D.C.		926	252	507	2	1,687
2/12/2001	Meet with Associated General Contractors	Fairbanks		750	42			792
2/20-2/21/01	Northwest Transportation Plan at the Arctic Economic Development Summit (partial state aircraft)	Fairbanks/Barrow		392	42	81		515
3/1/2001	Attend Alaska Railroad Corporation board meeting,	Anchorage		267	42			309
	Gas Policy Council meeting with Municipality of							
	Anchorage (\$267 reimbursed by Alaska Railroad							
	Corporation)							
3/20/2001	Speak at the Wasilla Chamber of Commerce, meet	Anchorage/		267	42			309
	with Anchorage International Airport operations superintendent	Wasilla						
3/27-3/30/01	Attend Alaska Railroad Corporation board meeting,	San Francisco,		1,571	189	767	2,527	5,054
	meet with Degenkolb on engineering permits (\$267	CA/Anchorage						
	reimbursed by Alaska Railroad Corporation)							

Name: JOSEPH PERKINS

	Commissioner	-						
Organization:	Department of Transportation and Public Facilities	-						
Date Traveled	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Conference Fees	Transportation Costs	M&IE	Lodging Expenses	Other Reimbursed Expenses	Total
4/9-4/11/01	Western America State Highway Transportation Officials spring meeting, Rural Construction Working Group (partial state aircraft)	Anchorage		261	84	235	5	585
4/17-4/18/01	American Society of Civil Engineers speaker, Anchorage International Airport redevelopment project meeting, brief on AGC and U.S. Department of Labor, International Right of Way speaker, Alaska Railroad Corporation Audit Committee	Anchorage		254	84	161		499
4/20-5/5/01	Leaders in Transportation delegation to China and meet with Cathay Pacific Management (airfare paid by People By People)	Beijing/Hong Kong, China		547	510	1,273	209	2,539
4/20-5/5/01	Reimbursed by Ambassadors Education Group	China		-500				-500
5/10/2001	Alaska Railroad Corporation Board meeting (\$267 reimbursed by Alaska Railroad Corporation)	Anchorage		270	42			312
5/17-5/22/01	American Association of State Highway Transportation Officials spring meeting	Wichita, KS		890	228	442	8	1,568
5/24-5/25/01	Rural Construction Working Group meeting, Anchorage International Airport permits, Alaska Railroad Corporation meeting, Natural Gas Policy Council meeting (\$267 reimbursed by Alaska Railroad Corporation)	Anchorage		490	51	167		708
5/29-6/1/01	DOT managers meeting	Nome		830	157	465		1,452
6/13-6/14/01	AIDEA board meeting, Matanuska Scenic Overlook dedication, Coastal Trail, Fiber Optics to North Slope	Anchorage		257	75	161		493

Name: JOSEPH PERKINS

Position:	Commissioner	_						
Organization:	Department of Transportation and Public Facilities							
Date Traveled	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Conference Fees	Transportation Costs	M&IE	Lodging Expenses	Other Reimbursed Expenses	Total
6/26-6/27/01	Alaska Railroad Corporation board meeting, Institution of Transportation Engineers speaker, Workplace Safety meeting, Kotzebue Airport meeting (\$267 reimbursed by Alaska Railroad Corporation)	Anchorage		397	42	173		612
7/14-7/19/01; 7/29-7/31/01	Attend Western Association of State Highway Transportation Officials annual meeting, American Association of State Highway Transportation Officials/Highway Committee on Engineering Materials	Scottsdale, AZ/ Kalispell, MT		3,006	352	154	647	4,159
8/1-8/3/01	Site review on Dalton Highway	Fairbanks/ Coldfoot/ Deadhorse		815	117	145	5	1,082
8/15-8/18/01	Northwest Arctic Borough Region legislative visit and Higher Education Consortium	Anchorage/ Kotzebue		973	159	423	2	1,557
8/22-8/23/01	Fred Zharoff Bridge dedication and site review of Kodiak roads	Kodiak		682	75	99		856
8/30/2001	15th Avenue ribbon cutting, project briefing, airport update	Anchorage		540	33			573
9/4-9/6/01	Alaska Airlines inaugural flight to Washington, D.C.	Washington, D.C.			112			112
9/20-9/21/01	Anchorage International Airport meeting	Anchorage		241	84	260		585
10/1/2001	Anchorage International Airport terminal briefing on security issues	Anchorage		348	42			390
	World Road Association (PIARC) general assembly	Rome, Italy		3,068	611	1,134		4,813
	Reimbursed by World Road Association	Rome, Italy		-4,442				-4,442
10/17-10/19/01	Testify at congressional subcommittee on Highways and Transit	Washington, D.C.		985	201	638		1,824

Position:	Commissioner	-						
	n: Department of Transportation and Public Facilities							
Date Traveled	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Conference Fees	Transportation Costs	M&IE	Lodging Expenses	Other Reimbursed Expenses	Total
	Mat-Su tour with Representative Masek, meet with Governor Sheffield and Mayor George Wuerch	Anchorage		479	104	160		743
	Speaker at the Anchorage/Wasilla Chamber of Commerce and meeting about construction methodology	Anchorage		596	84	109		789
	Testify at congressional subcommittee on Highways and Transit hearing for TEA 21	Washington, D.C.		1,627	138	273	5	2,043
	Meet with Fairbanks North Star Borough mayor, Alaska Railroad Corporation board meeting, Governors cabinet retreat (\$267 reimbursed by Alaska Railroad Corporation)	Fairbanks/ Anchorage/ Talkeetna		558	210	368	2	1,138
11/19-11/20	Asphalt Summit	Anchorage		255	84	102		441
11/26-11/27/01	Maintenance and Operations Foremans meeting	Fairbanks		955	62	80		1,097
	Attend American Association of State Highway Transportation Officials annual conference, Federal Highway Administration meeting, Alaska Railroad Corporation board meeting (\$267 reimbursed by Alaska Railroad Corporation)	Dallas-Fort Worth, TX/ Washington, D.C./Anchorage	500	2,745	478	2,071	52	5,846
12/17-12/18/01	DOT Managers meeting	Ketchikan		288	44	122		454
						-		
	TOTALS: Joseph Perkins	5	500	23,731	5,304	11,352	3,465	44,353

Name: JOSEPH PERKINS

Position:	Director	-						
Organization:	Division of Administrative Services	-						
-	Department of Transportation and Public	-						
	Facilities							
			Conference	-		Lodging	Other Reimbursed	
Date Traveled		Destination	Fees	Costs	M&IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
3/18-3/19/01	State Equipment Fleet management training	Anchorage		427	64	70		562
4/24-4/28/01	Government Accounting Standards Board Statement 34 compliance meeting	Nashville, TN	125	561	119	408	6	1,213
5/30-6/1/01	Management meeting	Nome		594	86	162		842
6/17-6/21/01	State/Federal Financial Managers Conference and American Association State Highway Transportation Officials subcomittee on finance meeting	Seattle	260	565	160	504	1	1,489
7/15-7/19/01	Western America State Highway Transportation Officials Conference	Phoenix, AZ	300		51	469	4	824
8/8/2001	Interviews for Anchorage International Airport comptroller	Anchorage		490	42			532
8/14/2001	Follow up interviews for Anchorage International Airport comptroller	Anchorage		540	33			573
9/20-9/21/01	Attend Office of Management and Budget meeting; Anchorage International Airport budget meeting	Anchorage		534	64	70		668
11/16-11/17/01	Participate as panel member for Forum for Alaska's Common Ground	Anchorage		259	84	70		413
11/27-12/6/01	American Association State Highway Transportation Officials annual meeting	Dallas/Fort Worth, TX	500	818	225	1,401		2,944
12/17-12/19/01	Annual managers meeting	Ketchikan		213	53	110		377
	TOTALS: Nancy Slagle	•	1,185	5,000	981	3,266	5	10,437

Name: NANCY SLAGLE

		•••••						
	AVES THOMPSON							
Position:		<u>.</u>						
Organization:	Measurement Standards and Commercial Vehicle Enforcement							
	Department of Transportation and Public							
	Facilities							
Date Traveled	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Conference Fees	Transportation Costs	M&IE	Lodging Expenses	Other Reimbursed Expenses	Total
1/13-1/20/01	Interim meeting for the National Conference on	Phoenix, AZ	125	31	327	880	-	1,385
	Weights and Measures		120	01	021	000	22	1,000
3/26-4/1/01	National Conference on Weights and Measures Board of Directors meeting, meeting with chief safety officer at Federal Motor Carrier Administration regarding DOT's Motor Carriers Safety Assistance Program grant and other truck/bus safety issues	Washington, D.C.			82	133	5	220
4/22-4/23/01	Attend Intelligent Transportation Systems policy committee meeting	Juneau		569	64	100		733
5/12-5/17/01	Spring meeting of Commercial Vehicle Safety Alliance	New Orleans, LA	350	568	243	771	46	1,978
5/22-5/23/01	Intelligent Transportation Systems Policy Committee	Juneau		424	64	144		632
5/30-6/1/01	Directors meeting	Nome		494	84	134		712
6/9-6/12/01	Represent Alaska at annual meeting of Highway Subcommittee on Highway Transport American Association of State Highway Transportation Officials	Nashville, TN	90	873	159	288		1,410
	Motor Carriers Safety Assistance Program FFY 2002 pre-planning meeting regarding procedures relative to Motor Carriers Safety Assistance Program and to make CVISN success story presentation to several states and territories in similar circumstances to Alaska			801	408	1,220		2,429
7/1-7/2/01	Participate in Intelligent Transportation Systems Policy Committee meeting to perform project selections for earmarked Intelligent Transportation Systems funds	Juneau		444	64	122		630

Position: Organization:	AVES THOMPSON Director Measurement Standards and Commercial Vehicle Enforcement Department of Transportation and Public Facilities						Other	
Date Traveled	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Conference Fees	Transportation Costs	M&IE	Lodging Expenses	Reimbursed Expenses	Total
7/11-7/12/01	Meet with Commercial Vehicle Enforcement Officers	Fairbanks/Tok		272	62	71		405
	Represent Alaska at annual meeting of National Conference on Weights and Measures-voting session on changes to handbooks that are referenced in Department of Transportation regulations	Washington, D.C.	225	742	314	1,561		2,842
	Represent Alaska at Western Weights and Measures Association meeting	Helena, MT	125	710	182	466		1,483
	Represent Alaska at annual meeting of the Commercial Vehicle Safety Alliance (this organization develops safety standards that are used in Alaska's commercial vehicle enforcement program); attend Northwest Freight Conference	San Diego, CA/ Seattle	590	893	452	1,207		3,142
	Intelligent Transportation Systems policy committee meeting	Juneau		308	42			350
12/16-12/18/01	Managers meeting	Ketchikan		433	55	221		709
	TOTALS: Aves Thompson		1,505	7,562	2,602	7,318	73	19,060

Name: HAYWARD PAT LADNER

	Executive Director	•						
	Alaska Aerospace Development Corporation	-						
e guillation		-						
Date Traveled	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Conference Fees	Transportation Costs	M&IE	Lodging Expenses	Other Reimbursed Expenses	Total
1/9-1/10/01	Kodiak Launch Complex visit with Federal Aviation Administration	Kodiak		229	84	91		404
2/4-2/13/01	Attend the Associate Administration for Commercial Space Transportation 2001 forecast conference; attend Edward A. O'Conner Jr's retirement (executive director of Spaceport Florida Authority)	Washington, D.C./ Cape Canaveral, FL		1,905	214	542		2,661
2/19/2001	Meet with the legislature	Juneau		532	42		9	583
3/8-3/9/01	Kodiak Launch Complex visit by Lockheed Martin	Kodiak		332	51	102	15	500
3/16/2001	Kodiak Launch Complex visit	Kodiak		331	20		9	360
3/21-3/22/01	Meet with the Department of Transportation about the Pasagshak Road	Kodiak		293	84		18	395
4/23-4/27/01	Attend range safety system meeting	Cape Canaveral, FL		856	152	436	3	1,447
5/3-5/4/01	Kodiak Launch Complex visit	Kodiak		322	31	95	9	457
5/6-5/10/01	Meet with the Alaska congressional delegation and Navy officials	Washington, D.C.		2,423	206	1,049	45	3,723
5/29-5/31/01	Attend range safety system meeting	Cape Canaveral, FL		2,032	66	218	3	2,319
6/7/2001	Kodiak Launch Complex visit	Kodiak		328	42		9	379
6/21/2001	Kodiak Launch Complex visit	Kodiak		343	42			385
7/9-7/11/01	Kodiak Launch Complex visit	Kodiak		557	104		27	688
7/24-8/1/01	Evaluate proposals for range safety system	Cape Canaveral, FL		2,355	254	605	12	3,226
8/7/2001	Presentation to Cook Inlet Regional Citizens Advisory Council	Kodiak		317	42			359
8/20/2001	Kodiak Town Hall meeting	Kodiak		420	20		18	458
8/26-8/28/01	Kodiak Launch Complex visit	Kodiak		598	95	152	27	872
9/6-9/7/01	Kodiak Launch Complex visit	Kodiak		339	42	124	18	523
9/19-9/22/01	Attend Kodiak STAR Launch	Kodiak		228		457		685

		•••••		•••				
Name:	HAYWARD PAT LADNER	_						
Position:	Executive Director							
Organization:	Alaska Aerospace Development Corporation	_						
							Other	
			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Reimbursed	
Date Traveled	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M&IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
9/28-9/30/01	Attend Athena 1 Launch	Kodiak		228		305	20	552
10/9-10/16/01	Honeywell meeting on range safety system	Clearwater, FL		1,998	118	244	8	2,369
11/8-11/9/01	Attend Stars WCRRF launch	Kodiak		228	62	95	18	403
11/13-11/15/01	Kodiak Launch Complex visit with Federal Aviation	Kodiak						404
	Administration			228		152	24	
	Meeting on Ballistic Missile Defense Organization Environmental Impact Statement	Washington, D.C.		1,992	128	437	27	2,584
	Meet with Senator Wilkens, Roger Smith (Geophysical Institute, UAF) and Joe Hawkins (Alaska Space Grant Program, UAF)	Fairbanks		349	42		9	400
		-						
	TOTALS: Hayward Pat Ladne	r	0	19,763	1,941	5,103	328	27,135

		Gaiollaal						
	DANIEL R. FAUSKE							
	Executive Director							
Organization:	Alaska Housing Finance Corporation							
Date Traveled	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Conference Fees	Transportation Costs	M&IE	Lodging Expenses	Other Reimbursed Expenses	Total
1/8/2001	Guest speaker at Fairbanks Board of Realtors	Fairbanks		316				316
	general membership meeting	FailDanks						
1/15/2001	Presentation to House Finance Committee	Juneau		552	42			594
1/29-2/1/01	Bond Buyer 3rd National Tobacco Symposium	Phoenix, AZ		1,102	168	614	3	1,887
2/8-2/9/01	Strategic planning session	Girdwood		31	11	100		142
3/9/2001	Outreach for AHFC mortgage programs	Fairbanks		391				391
3/14-3/15/01	Senate Finance hearing about capital budget	Juneau		552	53	133		738
3/28-3/29/01	AHFC Board of Directors meeting	Juneau		398	55	109		562
4/17/2001	Fairbanks Homebuilders Association Board of Directors general membership meeting	Fairbanks		262	33		9	304
4/18-4/19/01	Attend Senate Finance Committee on SB 181	Juneau		569	64	109	14	755
4/30-5/2/01	Deliver testimony at legislative hearings for HB 234 and SB 181	Juneau		549	95	238		882
5/21/2001	Housing inspections	Tetlin		315	42			357
6/16-6/21/01	Rating agencies visit	New York		1,892	266			2,158
6/26-6/27/01	AHFC Board of Directors meeting	Kodiak		698	84	100	6	888
8/6/2001	Attend Board of Realtors membership meeting	Fairbanks		374	33		9	416
8/7-8/8/01	AHFC Board of Directors meeting	Unalaska		849	64	89		1,002
8/16/2001	Attend Cold Climate Research Center grand opening; meet with Senator Ted Stevens	Fairbanks		316				316
9/5-9/7/01	Attend Housing Industry Reception and meet with city officials regarding changes to AHFC mortgage programs	Ketchikan		424	73	196		693
10/9/2001	Meet with Fireweed Place Board of Directors	Juneau		610				610
10/24/2001	Interior Regional Builders Association general membership meeting - guest speaker	Fairbanks		434			9	443
11/15-11/16/01	Discuss possible implementation of Section 8 housing program with regional housing authority	Barrow		692	62	115		869

Position:	DANIEL R. FAUSKE Executive Director Alaska Housing Finance Corporation	-						
Date Traveled	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Conference Fees	Transportation Costs	M&IE	Lodging Expenses	Other Reimbursed Expenses	Total
12/6/2001	Follow-up meeting with Fireweed Place Board of Directors	Juneau		337				337
	TOTALS: Daniel R. Fausk	9	0	11,657	1,145	1,803	49	14,655

Name: ROBERT POE JR.

	Executive Director Alaska Industrial Development And Export Authority							
Date Traveled	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Conference Fees	Transportation Costs	M&IE	Lodging Expenses	Other Reimbursed Expenses	Total
1/10-1/12/01	AIDEA - Ketchikan Shipyard negotiations; Alaska Energy Authority - attend federal Denali Commission meeting	Ketchikan/ Juneau		544	104	211		859
1/15-1/21/01	AIDEA - travel with Anchorage Mayor George Wuerch to meet with United Postal Service and Federal Express to discuss air cargo and the possibilities of participating in future development in Alaska	Louisville, KY/ Memphis, TN		1,133	238	479	3	1,853
1/22-1/23/01	Alaska Energy Authority - attend legislative hearings	Juneau		421	64	100		585
2/1-2/2/01	AIDEA - give an overview for the Economic Development Trade and Tourism Committee	Juneau		436	42	106		585
2/21-2/22/01	AIDEA - attend the Alaska Rural Electric Cooperative Association Legislative Conference	Juneau		497	75	118	8	697
2/26-2/27/01	AIDEA - give presentation to Northwest Arctic Borough Assembly	Kotzebue		637	64	95		796
3/16/2001	AIDEA - meet with legislators; Alaska Energy Authority - attend federal Denali Commission meeting	Juneau		561	42			603
3/21/2001	AIDEA - meet with Golden Valley Electric Association and Usibelli management regarding the Healy Clean Coal Project	Fairbanks		322	20			342
3/22/2001	AIDEA/Alaska Energy Authority - testify before House Finance on Governor's capital bill	Juneau		564	42			606
3/29/2001	Alaska Energy Authority - attend Rural Caucus meeting	Juneau		561	42			603
4/2-4/5/01	AIDEA - meet with legislators in Juneau; travel to Ketchikan at the request of the Governor to meet with Ketchikan Shipyard and Gateway Forest Products	Juneau/ Ketchikan		1,008	137	319		1,465

Name: ROBERT POE JR.

Position:	Executive Director							
Organization:	Alaska Industrial Development And Export Authority							
Date Traveled	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Conference Fees	Transportation Costs	M&IE	Lodging Expenses	Other Reimbursed Expenses	Total
4/5-4/6/01	AIDEA - speak to Alaska Miners Association; meet with Fairbanks Daily News Miner regarding Healy Clean Coal Project	Fairbanks		325	42	85		452
4/18-4/21/01	Alaska Energy Authority - attend federal Denali Commission meeting	Kotzebue		595	95	190	7	887
4/25/2001	AIDEA/Alaska Energy Authority - meet with legislators	Juneau		557	42			599
6/2-6/3/01	AIDEA - meet with Golden Valley Electric Association officials to discuss the Healy Clean Coal Plant	Fairbanks		402	64	174		640
6/5-6/6/01	AIDEA - Delong Mountain Terminal briefing/decision time with Cominico senior management	Vancouver, B.C.		1,168	161	142		1,471
7/27/2001	AIDEA - meet with Kenai officials to discuss economic development on the Kenai Peninsula	Kenai		149	11			160
8/7-8/8/01	AIDEA - meet with Senator Murkowski regarding the Healy Clean Coal Project	Fairbanks		444	42	161		646
8/20/2001	AIDEA - tour Healy Clean Coal Project and meet with reporters	Fairbanks		427	42			469
8/22-8/23/01	AIDEA - meet with Cominco management and Kotzebue officials to discuss the Red Dog Mine project; (transportation between Kotzebue and Kivalina provided by Northwest Arctic Borough)	Kotzebue/ Kivalina		390	64	141		595
8/28-8/29/01	Alaska Energy Authority - Attend sustainability meeting with federal Denali Commission members	Talkeetna		78	75	126		279
10/2/2001	AIDEA - speak at a radio program in Fairbanks; speak at the Fairbanks Chamber of Commerce	Fairbanks		324	11			335
10/16-10/17/01	AIDEA - U.S. Department of Agriculture retreat in Kenai at the Challenger Learning Center of Alaska	Kenai		231	42	60		333
10/23/2001	AIDEA - speak at Greater Wasilla Chamber meeting	Wasilla		3				3
11/7-11/8/01	AIDEA - attend Governor's cabinet retreat	Talkeetna		79	53	99		231

Position:	ROBERT POE JR. Executive Director Alaska Industrial Development And Export	-						
Date Traveled	Authority Purpose of Trip	Destination	Conference Fees	Transportation Costs	M&IE	Lodging Expenses	Other Reimbursed Expenses	Total
	AIDEA - meet with Borough and Assembly to update them and discuss the Red Dog Mine	Kotzebue		625	42			66
	TOTALS: Robert Poe, Jr.		0	12,478	1,656	2,606	18	16,759

	•••••						
	-						
	-						
Alaska Mental Health Trust Authority	-						
						Other	
		Conference	Transportation		Lodging		
Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M&IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
Meet with legislators; meet with Department of	Juneau		522	84	111		716
Administration							
Meet with legislators; meet with Department of	Juneau		418	62	111		591
Administration							
Meet with legislators	Juneau		557	42			599
Meet with legislators	Juneau		555	42			597
Attend Mental Health Trust board meeting	Juneau		586	126	222		933
Meet with legislators	Juneau		567	84	111		762
February mileage	Anchorage					59	59
Attend legislative meetings	Juneau		529	42			571
Meet with Congress on federal mental health issues	Washington, D.C.		1,175	128	362		1,665
Attend Bridges campaign; attend Alaska Mental	Juneau		480	210	444		1,133
, and the second s	NI (AA/I) 'r		700		0.5		
Program	Nome/White Mountain		730	51	35		816
Attend legislative meetings	Juneau		532	42			602
Attend legislative meetings	Juneau		573	106	222		901
Attend 14th Annual National Ombudsman Training conference	Scottsdale, AZ	100	760	152	424		1,436
Attend legislative meetings	Juneau		510	64	88		662
Attend senior services conference	Soldotna		174	64	63		301
Attend API 2000 policy team meeting	Juneau		311	64	133		508
Attend conference on mental health courts (paid for	Boston, MA					20	20
by the Department of Justice)							
Meet with Office of Management and Budget	Juneau		389	42			431
Meet with MHTA board member regarding funding	Fairbanks		289				289
Meet with Enterprise Foundation; attend Philanthropy	Seattle/ Stevenson WA	400	275	114	534		1,323
	Meet with legislators; meet with Department of Administration Meet with legislators; meet with Department of Administration Meet with legislators Meet with legislators Attend Mental Health Trust board meeting Meet with legislators February mileage Attend legislative meetings Meet with Congress on federal mental health issues Attend Bridges campaign; attend Alaska Mental Health Board meeting Mental Health Trust Authority Rural Outreach Program Attend legislative meetings Attend legislative meetings Attend legislative meetings Attend legislative meetings Attend legislative meetings Attend 14th Annual National Ombudsman Training conference Attend senior services conference Attend API 2000 policy team meeting Attend conference on mental health courts (paid for by the Department of Justice) Meet with Office of Management and Budget Meet with MHTA board member regarding funding	Executive Director           Alaska Mental Health Trust Authority           Purpose of Trip         Destination           Meet with legislators; meet with Department of Administration         Juneau           Meet with legislators; meet with Department of Administration         Juneau           Meet with legislators; meet with Department of Administration         Juneau           Meet with legislators         Juneau           Meet with Congress on federal mental health issues         Washington, D.C.           Attend Bridges campaign; attend Alaska Mental Health Board meeting         Juneau           Mental Health Trust Authority Rural Outreach Program         Nome/White Mountain           Attend legislative meetings         Juneau           Attend legislative meetings         Juneau           Attend legislative meetings         Juneau           Attend legislative meetings         Juneau           Attend API 2000 policy team meeting         Juneau	Executive Director           Alaska Mental Health Trust Authority           Purpose of Trip         Destination         Conference Fees           Meet with legislators; meet with Department of Administration         Juneau         Image: Conference Fees           Meet with legislators; meet with Department of Administration         Juneau         Image: Conference Juneau         Image: Conference Fees           Meet with legislators         Juneau         Juneau         Image: Conference Attend Mental Health Trust board meeting Juneau         Juneau           Meet with legislators         Juneau         Juneau         Image: Conference Attend Mental Health Trust board meeting Juneau         Juneau           Meet with legislators         Juneau         Juneau         Image: Conference Attend legislative meetings         Juneau           Meet with Congress on federal mental health issues         Juneau         Image: Conference Mental Health Trust Authority Rural Outreach Program         Juneau         Image: Conference Mountain         Image: Conference Attend legislative meetings         Juneau         Image: Conference Attend 14th Annual National Ombudsman Training Conference         Scottsdale, AZ         100           Attend API 2000 policy team meeting         Juneau         Image: Conference         Soldotna           Attend API 2000 policy team meeting         Juneau         Image: Conference         Soldotna	Executive Director           Alaska Mental Health Trust Authority           Purpose of Trip         Destination         Fees         Transportation Costs           Meet with legislators; meet with Department of Administration         Juneau         522           Meet with legislators; meet with Department of Administration         Juneau         418           Administration         Juneau         557           Meet with legislators         Juneau         557           Attend Mental Health Trust board meeting         Juneau         556           Attend Mental Health Trust board meeting         Juneau         567           February mileage         Anchorage         667           Attend legislative meetings         Juneau         529           Meet with Corgress on federal mental health issues         Washington, D.C.         1,175           Attend Bridges campaign; attend Alaska Mental Health Board meeting         Juneau         480           Mental Health Trust Authority Rural Outreach Program         Nome/White Nountain         730           Attend legislative meetings         Juneau         532           Attend legislative meetings         Juneau         533           Attend legislative meetings         Juneau         532           Attend legislative meetings         June	Executive Director           Alaska Mental Health Trust Authority           Purpose of Trip         Destination         Transportation Fees         M&IE           Meet with legislators; meet with Department of Administration         Juneau         522         84           Meet with legislators; meet with Department of Administration         Juneau         418         62           Meet with legislators; meet with Department of Administration         Juneau         557         42           Meet with legislators         Juneau         555         42           Attend Mental Health Trust board meeting         Juneau         566         126           Meet with legislators         Juneau         567         84           February mileage         Anchorage         126         84           Attend Bridges campaign; attend Alaska Mental         Juneau         529         42           Meet with Congress on federal mental health issues         Washington, D.C.         1,175         128           Attend Bridges campaign; attend Alaska Mental         Juneau         480         210           Health Board meeting         Juneau         573         106           Attend legislative meetings         Juneau         573         106           Attend legislative meetings <t< td=""><td>Executive Director           Alaska Mental Health Trust Authority           Alaska Mental Health Trust Authority           Meet with legislators; meet with Department of Administration         Juneau         Fees         Transportation Costs         Lodging Expenses           Meet with legislators; meet with Department of Administration         Juneau         522         84         111           Meet with legislators; meet with Department of Administration         Juneau         418         62         111           Meet with legislators         Juneau         557         42         42           Meet with legislators         Juneau         567         42         2222           Meet with legislators         Juneau         567         84         111           February mileage         Anchorage         111         111           Attend Bridges campaign; attend Alaska Mental         Juneau         529         42           Meet with Congress on federal mental health issues         Washington, D.C.         1,175         128         362           Attend Bridges campaign; attend Alaska Mental         Juneau         480         210         444           Health Board meeting         Juneau         532         42         28           Attend legislative meetings</td><td>Executive Director           Alaska Mental Health Trust Authority           Alaska Mental Health Trust Authority           Registration         Conference Fees         Transportation Costs         Lodging M&amp;IE         Other Reimbursed Expenses           Meet with legislators; meet with Department of Administration         Juneau         522         84         111           Meet with legislators; meet with Department of Administration         Juneau         557         42        </td></t<>	Executive Director           Alaska Mental Health Trust Authority           Alaska Mental Health Trust Authority           Meet with legislators; meet with Department of Administration         Juneau         Fees         Transportation Costs         Lodging Expenses           Meet with legislators; meet with Department of Administration         Juneau         522         84         111           Meet with legislators; meet with Department of Administration         Juneau         418         62         111           Meet with legislators         Juneau         557         42         42           Meet with legislators         Juneau         567         42         2222           Meet with legislators         Juneau         567         84         111           February mileage         Anchorage         111         111           Attend Bridges campaign; attend Alaska Mental         Juneau         529         42           Meet with Congress on federal mental health issues         Washington, D.C.         1,175         128         362           Attend Bridges campaign; attend Alaska Mental         Juneau         480         210         444           Health Board meeting         Juneau         532         42         28           Attend legislative meetings	Executive Director           Alaska Mental Health Trust Authority           Alaska Mental Health Trust Authority           Registration         Conference Fees         Transportation Costs         Lodging M&IE         Other Reimbursed Expenses           Meet with legislators; meet with Department of Administration         Juneau         522         84         111           Meet with legislators; meet with Department of Administration         Juneau         557         42

Position:	JEFF JESSEE Executive Director Alaska Mental Health Trust Authority							
Date Traveled	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Conference Fees	Transportation Costs	M&IE	Lodging Expenses	Other Reimbursed Expenses	Total
11/15-11/16/01	Attend Trust board meeting; site visits	Fairbanks		215	62	75		352
	TOTALS: Jeff 、	lessee	500	10,142	1,581	2,962	79	15,264

	Executive Director Alaska Municipal Bond Bank Authority							
Date Traveled	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Conference Fees	Transportation Costs	M&IE	Lodging Expenses	Other Reimbursed Expenses	Total
4/9-4/12/01	Travel to Emmonak for presentations on the AMBBA; travel to Kenai for presentation on the AMBBA	Emmonak/ Kenai		1,033	148	185	54	1,420
4/25-4/27/01	Alaska Government Finance Officers Spring Conference	Sitka	150	212	64	122	24	572
8/21-8/25/01	5	Seattle/ New York			230	322	83	635
	AMBBA bond closing for Northwest Arctic Borough in Anchorage	Anchorage		291	62	173	85	610
11/25-11/28/01	AMBBA bond closing in Anchorage for Aleutians East Borough; Alaska Government Finance Officers Fall Conference	Anchorage	150	529	82	292	124	1,176
	TOTALS: Deven Mitchell		300	2,065	586	1,094	369	4,413

Name: DEVEN MITCHELL

Name: ROBERT D. STORER

Position:	Executive Director							
Organization:	Alaska Permanent Fund Corporation	-						
Date Traveled	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Conference Fees	Transportation Costs	M&IE	Lodging Expenses	Other Reimbursed Expenses	Total
1/2/2001	Meet with current and former Trustees and Anchorage business leaders	Anchorage		304	42			346
1/11/2001	Meet with current and former Trustees and Anchorage business leaders	Anchorage		286	31			317
1/28-1/31/01	Attend Callan Conference; manager meetings	San Francisco, CA		546	136	712	29	1,423
3/5/2001	Board of Trustees committee meetings	Anchorage		193	31			224
3/8-3/9/01	Pensions West Conference	San Francisco, CA		587	46	191		824
3/22-3/23/01	Capital Investment Conference	Anchorage		433	64	86		583
4/13/2001	Various meetings on proposed constitutional amendment	Anchorage		286	42			328
4/25-4/26/01	Chamber of Commerce speech; radio interview	Bethel		751	64	70		885
5/10-5/12/01	Speech to the City of Nome	Nome		849	84	210	1	1,144
5/21-5/23/01	Alaska Permanent Fund Corporation educational conference	Seattle		331	68	373	19	791
6/4/2001	Trustee, manager, and financial institution meetings	Anchorage		292	42			334
6/13-6/15/01	Board of Trustees meeting; equity manager search committee meeting	Sitka		349	106	292	3	750
6/19/2001	Downtown Rotary Club speech	Anchorage		286	33			319
6/28-6/29/01	Manager meeting	Anchorage		334	75	174		583
7/10-7/13/01	Equity manager search meeting; meetings with current Trustee and legislators	Anchorage/ Fairbanks		688	148	622		1,458
7/19-7/27/01	Pacific Pensions roundtable meeting; meetings with managers	Victoria, B.C./ Boston, MA	450	3,181	334	1,221		5,186
8/9-8/10/01	Board of Trustees retreat; auditor meeting	Anchorage		491	75	211		777
8/20-8/22/01	Board of Trustees meeting; meet with legislators; radio and TV interviews	Anchorage/ Fairbanks		750	106	281		1,137

		• • • • •						
	ROBERT D. STORER	-						
	Executive Director	-						
Organization:	Alaska Permanent Fund Corporation	-						
							Other	
			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Reimbursed	
Date Traveled	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M&IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
9/4-9/5/01	Nevada PERS Conference	Reno, NV		500	60	134		694
9/29-10/1/01	Manager and Department of Economic Development	Seattle		393	34	240		667
	meeting							
10/8-10/17/01	Alaska State Pension Investment Board meeting;	New York		654	290	2,054	10	3,008
	manager and custodian meetings							
10/18-10/20/01	Legislative hearing; meet with legislators	Anchorage		816	106	205		1,127
10/24/2001	Board of Trustees meeting; committee meeting	Anchorage		570	42			612
10/29-10/30/01	Meet with legislators and business leaders	Anchorage		374	51	86		511
11/6-11/8/01	Governor's cabinet retreat	Talkeetna		529	53	191		773
11/13-11/16/01	Board of Trustees meeting	Fairbanks		693	135	178		1,006
11/24-11/29/01	Meetings with Governor in New York; Alaska 20/20	New York/		2,430	240	809	5	3,484
	Conference; various meetings	Anchorage						
	·	-				-	• •	
	TOTALS: Robert D. Storer		450	17,896	2,538	8,340	67	29,291

Name: PATRICK K. GAMBLE

Position:	President and CEO	-						
Organization:	Alaska Railroad Corporation	-						
Date Traveled	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Conference Fees	Transportation Costs	M&IE	Lodging Expenses	Other Reimbursed Expenses	Total
1/10-1/12/01	Interview for the ARRC President and Chief Executive Officer position	Anchorage		1,140				1,140
3/1-3/7/01	House search	Anchorage		1,012				1,012
3/28-4/5/01	Meet with ARRC personnel; purchase a home; purchase a vehicle	Anchorage		2,940				2,940
4/2-4/3/01	Meet with Alaska State Legislators	Juneau		356		106		462
4/19-4/20/01	Hy-Rail (railroad vehicle) from Anchorage to Fairbanks to meet employees and tour the facilities along the Railbelt	Fairbanks			98	80		178
4/21-4/26/01	Meet with the Alaska congressional delegation	Washington, D.C.		808	119	824		1,751
5/3-5/4/01	Hy-Rail (railroad vehicle) from Anchorage to Whittier and Seward to meet employees and tour the facilities along the Railbelt	Whittier/ Seward			287	100		387
5/24-5/26/01	To observe the docking of two cruise ships; off- loading of the passengers, and the loading of passengers on the cruise train	Seward			97	82		179
7/10-7/11/01	Meet with senior management at Williams Petroleum	Tulsa, OK		1,161	10	62		1,233
7/23/2001	Attend the Fairbanks City Council meeting; proposal for the Fairbanks rail realignment project	Fairbanks		529	11			540
7/25-7/26/01	Guest speaker at the Fairbanks Chamber of Commerce transportation meeting; meet with Mayor Hayes; meet with Mayor Boyles; meet with Mayor Jacobson	Fairbanks		384		203		587
8/3/2001	Meet with G.E. Harris; negotiate settlement of the Positive Train Control Contract	Salt Lake City, UT		1,371				1,371

Position:	PATRICK K. GAMBLE President and CEO Alaska Railroad Corporation Purpose of Trip	Destination	Conference	Transportation Costs	M&IE	Lodging Expenses	Other Reimbursed	Total
	• • •		Fees			•	Expenses	
8/13-8/16/01	Meet with FTA regional administrator, Helen Knoll; tour ARRC operations in Seattle; meet with Bob Stone, Royal Caribbean Cruises; meet with John Gray, Vice President, Union Pacific Railroad; tour Gunderson Railcar and Barge Operations	Seattle/ Portland, OR		1,179	289	505		1,973
8/30/2001	Meet with mayor, Borough mayor, DOT, Chairman Binkley regarding FMATS	Fairbanks		328	10			338
9/6/2001	ARRC regular board meeting in Fairbanks	Fairbanks		281				281
9/10/2001	Meet with FMATS	Fairbanks		281				281
11/5-11/6/01	ARRC/DOT project meeting	Fairbanks		265	29	88		382
12/1-12/2/01	Attend Fairbanks employee Christmas party	Fairbanks		259	26	107		392
	TOTALS: Patrick K. Gamble	•	0	12,291	977	2,157	0	15,425

No travel for Governor Sheffield.

		Calendar i									
	JAMES KENWORTHY										
	Executive Director										
Organization:	Alaska Science and Technology Foundation										
Date Traveled	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Conference Fees	Transportation Costs	M&IE	Lodging Expenses	Other Reimbursed Expenses	Total			
	Attend State Chamber of Commerce board meeting and House Economic Committee meeting; meet with Ketchikan Gateway Borough officials on wood testing lab and review lab startup; travel back to Juneau to attend Alaska Science and Technology board	Juneau/Ketchikan		436	314	199	53	1,002			
	Attend meeting at University of Alaska about low-rank coal-water fuel	Fairbanks		222	42		9	273			
	Attend Alaska Science and Technology teacher grant conference	Juneau		532	106		10	648			
	Attend Alaska Science and Technology Foundation board meeting	Girdwood			84	356		440			
7/30-7/31/01	Attend Harriman expedition project	Cordova		233	64	95	14	406			
	Attend meeting at University of Alaska about low-rank coal-water fuel	Fairbanks		272			9	281			
	Speak at Fairbanks Chamber of Commerce; meet with Senators Pete Kelly and Gene Therriault and the director of the Fairbanks Industrial Development Corporation	Fairbanks		272	42		48	362			
	Speak at State Chamber of Commerce meeting; attend Juneau Chamber of Commerce meeting	Juneau		217	148			365			
	Attend Forest Products Advisory Committee meeting (travel provided by U.S. Department of Agriculture)	Sitka		554				554			
	Attend U.S. Department of Energy and University of Alaska meeting on low-rank coal-water fuel project	Seattle		331	46			377			
	TOTALS: James Kenworthy		0	3,067	846	651	142	4,706			

	BARBARA BELKNAP	-										
Position:	Executive Director	-										
Organization:	Alaska Seafood Marketing Institute											
Date Traveled	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Conference Fees	Transportation Costs	M&IE	Lodging Expenses	Other Reimbursed Expenses	Total				
1/7-1/10/01	Participate in a marketing grant review committee meeting; participate in a World Trade Center meeting	Anchorage		429	148			865				
1/15-1/19/01	Facilitate the Alaska Seafood Marketing Institute managers meeting; participate in the executive committee finance meeting; meet with staff; work in marketing office	Bellevue, WA		219	208	270	37	734				
1/26-1/28/01	Participate in the Alaska Symphony of Seafood	Anchorage		69	93	198	189	549				
2/21-2/25/01	Attend the Export Promotion Committee meeting; attend the Salmon Marketing Committee/Canned Salmon Committee meeting	Bellevue, WA		311	196	548	205	1,261				
3/13-3/16/01	Attend the Food service presentation at the Northwest Fisheries Association meeting; work in Bellevue office	Bellevue, WA		311	126	374	243	1,054				
3/25-3/29/01	Attend the Boston Seafood Show; meet with trade members; attend seminars	Boston, MA	128	1,479	230	773	80	2,690				
4/5-4/7/01	Guest speaker at the World Trade Center "Alaska Seafood Forum" on marketing and quality of Alaska seafood	Homer		328	84	156	10	578				
4/17-4/28/01	Participate in the European Seafood Exposition; meet with trade partners; participate in retail store audits; attend a meeting with The Dialogue Agency (ASMI advertising agency for the UK); meet with the Marine Stewardship Council	London, UK/ Brussels, Belgium		1,304	960	1,458	117	3,839				
6/5-6/8/01	Facilitate the Alaska Seafood Marketing Institute managers meeting; work in the marketing office	Bellevue, WA		206	162	374	123	865				

	BARBARA BELKNAP											
	Executive Director											
Organization:	Alaska Seafood Marketing Institute											
Date Traveled	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Conference Fees	Transportation Costs	M&IE	Lodging Expenses	Other Reimbursed Expenses	Total				
	Participate in the Japan International Seafood and Technology Exposition; attend the United States Seafood Press Meeting and Trade reception; attend meetings with local Japan trade members; participate in several press meetings; visit retail outlets	Tokyo, Japan		1,799	734			4,282				
	planning sessions; attend the annual Export and Domestic Representatives Industry Presentation; work in the Bellevue office	Bellevue, WA		207	162	412	215	996				
8/27-8/29/01	Speak at the Aleutians East Borough Sand Point Five Year Economic Development Master Plan workshop	Sand Point		953	126	168	11	1,258				
9/6-9/16/01	Participate in the Export Promotion committee, the Canned Salmon committee, the Salmon Marketing committee and the Whitefish committee meetings over four days; travel to Anchorage to participate in the Department of Community and Economic Development managers retreat; (due to FAA grounding of flights, unable to return until 9/16/01)	Bellevue, WA/ Anchorage		488	396	1,380	64	2,328				
	Attend the American Marketing Association's "Return on Marketing Investment" conference	Chicago, IL	1,205	13	36	138	19	1,411				
10/20-11/4/01	Participate in the China mission; attend the China Fisheries Exposition; meet with trade representatives; attend press conferences and seafood seminars	Beijing/Dalian/ Qingdao/ Shanghai, China		923	528	1,625	52	3,129				
11/14-11/18/01	Attend Fish Exposition; attend the Seafood Technical committee meeting; participate in the United Fishermen of Alaska joint seminar on Chilean farmed fish; attend the Canned Salmon/Salmon Marketing committee meeting	Seattle		260	206	504	69	1,039				

Name:	BARBARA BELKNAP							
Position:	Executive Director							
Organization:	Alaska Seafood Marketing Institute							
							Other	
			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Reimbursed	
<b>Date Traveled</b>	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M&IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
	TOTALS: Barbara Belknap			9,298	4,395	10,255	1,597	26,878

er	OTHER EXPENSES O	LODGING EXPENSES A	MEAL & INCIDENTAL EXPENSES AI	TRANSPORTATION EXPENSES C.	CONFERENCE FEES AI	PURPOSE OF THE TRIP	DATE TRAVELED D.
employee.	Other expenses not covered in another category such as the costs of moving the	Amounts paid for the cost of lodging	MEAL & INCIDENTAL EXPENSES Amounts paid for the cost of meals and incidental expenses	TRANSPORTATION EXPENSES Costs of airfare, mileage, taxi fares, limousine, etc.	Any conference or similar fees		Date the employee traveled

Name	DIANE BARRANS							
	Executive Director	-						
	Alaska Student Loan Corporation	-						
- g		-						
Date Traveled	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Conference Fees	Transportation Costs	M&IE	Lodging Expenses	Other Reimbursed Expenses	Total
	Meet at Alaska Commission on Postsecondary Education Anchorage office	Anchorage		220	62		40	322
5/9-5/12/01	National Association of State Student Grant Aid Program/National Council Higher Education Loan Programs research conference	Seattle	500	259	86	551	37	1,433
	Western Interstate Commission on Higher Education meeting	Jackson, WY		259	148	327	114	848
6/2-6/6/01	National Council Higher Education Loan Programs meeting	Tuscon, AZ	500	390	157	397	123	1,567
6/7-6/9/01	Meet at Alaska Commission Anchorage office	Anchorage		217	64	150		431
6/13-6/14/01	Alaska Commission on Postsecondary Education summer meeting	Anchorage		217	75	150		442
6/26-6/27/01	Bond closing-Alaska Student Loan Corporation	Seattle		574	60	209	25	868
7/17-7/20/01	Education Finance Council mid-year meeting	Washington, D.C.		1,381	184	609		2,195
8/13-8/19/01	State Higher Education Executive Officers Professional Development Conference; Vermont Student Assistant Corporation meeting	Killington, VT	325	754	170	516	177	1,943
9/7-9/13/01	Commission fall meeting; corporation	Anchorage		767	263	118	5	1,153
10/4-10/5/01	Technical Advisory Group meeting	Anchorage		191	86			277
	Medical program annual conference for WWAMI (Washington, Wyoming, Alaska, Montana, Idaho cooperative program)	Seattle		255	68	220	63	607
	National Council Higher Education Loan Programs training conference; Western Interstate Commission on Higher Education meeting	Salt Lake City, UT/ Bloomfield, CO	500	939	257	167	154	2,017
	Alaska Commission on Postsecondary Education meeting	Anchorage		533	84			617
	TOTAL: Diane Barrans	;	1,825	6,955	1,764	3,414	760	14,718